STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502
775-688-2555

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING
Friday, April 20, 2018 at 9:00am

University of Nevada, Reno
System Computing Services (SCS) Building, Room 47
Building 133 - off 16* Street entrance to campus
Reno, NV 89557

Some members of the Board may be attending the meeting and other persons may observe
the meeting and provide testimony, through a simultaneous videoconference conducted at
the foliowing location:

Mojave Mental Health
4000 E. Charleston Blvd., Suite B-230
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Please Note: The Board of Examiners for Social Workers may address agenda items out of sequence,
combine the agenda items, pull or remove the agenda items, in order to aid the efficiency or effectiveness
of the meeting or to accommodate persons appearing before the Board. The Board may continue agenda
items to the next meeting as needed. (NRS 241.020)

Public comment is welcomed by the Board and will be heard at the beginning of the Board meeting following
the Call to Order and Roll and at the end of the agenda prior to the adjournment of the Board meeting.
Public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board meeting Chair may allow
additional time to be given a speaker as time allows and at his/her sole discretion. Once all items on the
agenda are completed the meeting will adjourn. Prior to the commencement and conclusion of a contested
case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual, the Board may
refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order and Roaill.

2. Public Comment.
Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020).
Public comment will be fimited to three (3) minutes,

CONSENT AGENDA
The Consent Agenda contains matters of routine acceptance. The Board Members may approve

the consent agenda items as written or, at their discretion, may address individual items for
discussion or change.

3. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Licensure/Internship Applications



Board of Examiners for Soclal Workers
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018
Page 2 of 3
1. Ratification of Approved License Applications (Attachment 1).

2. Ratification of Denied License Applications (Attachment 1).
3. Ratification of Approved Internship Applications (Attachment 1).
4, Ratification of Denied Internship Applications (Attachment 1).

B. Continuing Education
1. Ratification of Approved Continuing Education Programs.
2. Ratification of Denied Continuing Education Programs.

REGULAR AGENDA

4. Legislative and Regulatory Issues
A. Review and Discussion, Changes in NAC 641B.041 and NAC 641B.044 specifying that the
LASW and LSW license allows for practice “under the supervision of an agency”. Note:
This topic is being researched at this time and no action will be taken on this item at this
meeting.

5. Disciplinary Matters
A. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Recommendation to Dismiss Disciplinary Case
Numbers: G13-14, G15-07,G15-19, G16-09, G16-13, G17-08, G18-01, and G18-025
B. Review and Discussion, Redacted Disciplinary Report.

6. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Review of Hearing for Licensure, Application and

Internship Issues

A. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Rebekah Couper, Applicant for Licensure,
Pursuant to NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090.

B. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Catrina Grigsby-Thedford, Applicant for
Licensure, Pursuant to NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090.

C. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Daniel Hight, Applicant for Licensure,
Pursuant to NRS 6418.260 and NAC 641B.090.

7. Board Operations
A. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Meeting Minutes
i. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of the December 15, 2017,
Board Meeting Minutes.
ii. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of the March 9, 2018 Board
Meeting Minutes
Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Fiscal Reporting
i.  Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, 1%t quarter, 2018 Balance Sheet
Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Data Reporting Activities
i.  First quarter licensing numbers for 2018.
Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Presentation by Albertson Consulting
Company regarding software contract for initiation of online licensing process.
E. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Recruiting and Hiring of a new Board
Investigator.
F. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, outsourcing of the payroll function for the
Board employees.
G. Review and Discussion, ASWB 2017 pass / fail rates by university for all license
categories.

o 0w



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018
Page 3 of 3

H. Deputy Executive Director’s Report.
i. Testimony at Legislative Committee on Healthcare.
1. Executive Director’s Report.
i.  Review of orientation process.
i, Attendance at the Contract Manager’s training.
iii.  Strategic Planning Discussion.

10, Public Comment
Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020). Public cormment will
be limited to three (3) minutes.

11. Adjournment (for possible action).

Please contact Karen Barsell, LISW at (775) 688-2555 for supporting materials regarding the meeting.
Supporting materials can be picked up at 4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C-121, Reno, Nevada B9502.

We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to
attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Board of Examiners
for Social Workers, 4600 Kietzke Lane, C121, Reno, Nevada 89502, or call (775) 688-2555, as soon as possible.

The Board may convene in closed session to consider the character, alleged misconduct, professional
competence or physical or mental health of a person. (NRS 241,030)

This notice has been posted at the office of the Board of Examiners for Social Workers; the Board’s Web Site
www.socwork.nv.gov; the State of Nevada’s Public Notice Website http://notice.nv.gov; University of Nevada,
Reno, System Computing Center, Majave Adult Clinic, Las Vegas and the following locations:

Washoe County Social Services, 350 S. Center Street, Reno, Nevada

Clark County Social Services, 1600 Pinto Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada

University of Nevada, Las Vegas, School of Social Work, Las Vegas, Nevada

University of Nevada, Reno, School of Social Work, Anasari Business Building, Reno, Nevada






Items 1,2 and 3

Item 1 Non-Action Item: Call to Order and Roll

Background Information: Open Meeting/Establish Quorum

Item 2 Non Action Item: Public Comment

Background Information: Pursuant to NRS 241B.020(3)(I), the notice of meeting
must include: Periods devoted to comments by the general public, in any, and discussion of
those comments. Comments by the general public must be taken at the beginning of the
meeting before any items on which action may be taken are heard by the public body and
again before the adjournment of the meeting. Public comments are to be limited to three
(3) minutes. No action will be taken on any public comment.

Item 3 Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of
the Consent Agenda.

A. Licensure/Internship Applications

1. *Ratification of Approved License Applications {(Attachment 1)
2. *Ratification of Denied License Applications (Attachment 1)

3. *Ratification of Approval Internship Applications (Attachment 1)
4. *Ratification of Denied Internship Applications (Attachment 1)

B. Continuing Education
*Ratification of Approved Continuing Education Programs
*Ratification of Denied Continuing Education Programs

L=

Background Information: Routine items are placed on consent agenda for Board
approval. As noted if the Board wishes to discuss an item, it may be pulled and discussed.

Documents:
» License Applications with Staff Actions Listed and Internship Applications with Staff
Actions Listed
e Continuing Education Program Sheets

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
April 20, 2018 Board Meeting






Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Board Meeting, April 20, 2018
Page 1 of 2

LICENSE APPLICATIONS

NEW LICENSES (Those highlighted in yellow are licenses via endorsement)

Total Number of New Licenses Issued:

March -- 29 (includes 8 Endorsed licenses - 6 LCSW / 2 LSW)

Last Name First Name Type | Endorsed i_ Issued
7824 | S | BROWN KIMBERLY LSW 03/02/18
7825 | S | DUVALL DANNY LSW 03/02/18
7826 1 S | ELLIOT MARISELA LSwW 03/02/18
7827 | S | CANEDO NICOLE Lsw 03/07/18
7828 | S | MILLER MICHELLE LSW | NM 03/07/18
7829 | C | SEBER KRISTEN LCsw 03/07/18
7830 | C | WHITLOCK DISA LCSW 03/07/18
7831 | S | BONNER EILEEN LsSw 03/09/18
7832 | S | CABELLERO ANDREA LSw 03/09/18
7833 | S | COOPER ANGELO LSwW 03/09/18
7834 | C | HARVIER RAYMOND LCSW | FL, NJ 03/09/18
7835 | C | HOWARD YVETTE LCSW 03/09/18
7836 | S | OVERLIEN SYDNEY LSwW 03/09/18
7837 | C | SONG AMY LCSwW 03/14118
7838 | S | MARTINEZ NOEMI LSwW 03/15/18
7839 | C | JASPERS NATALIE LCSW 03/21/18
7840 | C | FLOYD TAMALA LCSW | LA, CA 03/22/18
7841 | C | WATSON MINDY LCSW | WA 03/22118
7842 | S | MILLSPAUGH LINDSAY LSW 03/23/18
7843 | S | BARRETT MARIAJOAQUINA | LSW 03/28/18
7844 | C | WAGNER-ORTIZ LAUREN LCsSw 03/28/18
7845 | S | CLARK TERRI LSW | MS 03/29/18
7846 | C | ALDERSON STACEY LCSW | ID 03/30/18
7847 | S | BLIATOUT FELICIA LSwW 03/30/18
7848 | C | DANIELS MANUELA LCSW | AL 03/30/18
7849 | C | HERSHKOWITZ JONATHAN LCSW | FL 03/30/18
7850 | S | OSTROFF CHELSEA LSW 03/30/18
7851 | C | SMITH MIRANDA LCSW 03/30/18
7852 | C | WHITE PATRICIA LCSW 03/30/18

Denied Licenses:

Provisional Approvals:

Provisional License Denials this Period:

Provisional “A™:

March - 2

Provisional "B
Provisional “C":

None

March — 1 (did not meet educational requirements)

March- 1
March — 3




Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018

Page 2 of 2

RENEWALS

Renewals:

Denied Renewals for Quarter:

Total Number of Delinquent Renewals:

March - 184

March-0

(licensees have sixty days before their license is considered expired)

March - 14
License Restorations: March- 0
INTERNSHIP APPLICATIONS
vals
Last Name First Name Site Supervisor Issuad
HASSIM SABREENA Clark County Juvenile Services Cheryl Wright 03/01/18
ARNETT MELISSA Hopeful Resources Sally Simpson 02/23/18
WOODALL JENNIFER Neubauer Mental Health Services Nicholas Neubauer 03/05/18
MABRY ELIZABETH Clark County School District Kathleen Bergquist 03/12118
MERRILL KASIA Clark County School District Kathleen Bergquist 031218
SETTERS JEREMY Grand Desert Psychiatric Services Marlon Banks 03/12/18
VANMETER KARA Aspire Mental Health Noel Reid 03/1218
FRALICK JORDAN Washoe County Human Services Agency | Marynne Aaronson 03/19/18
LANDRON MARJORIE Aspire Mental Health Christine Ackmann 03/19/18
McDOWELL COREY Willow Springs Center Robert Brandenburg 03/19/18
AVILES-MARTINEZ JULIANNA Clark County Schaol District Kathleen Bergquist 03/28/18
MINOR LAURA Red Rock Psychological Health Melissa Webb 03/28/18
CARVER KELSEY Family Counseling Services Stuart Gordon 03/29/18
MURGUIA ANGELIQUE Valley Hospital Behavioral Unit Kelley Johnson 03/29/18
ORR JAZMINE Aspire Mental Health Bruce Mufson 03/29/18
ROMERO-ANDRADE RICARDO Harmony Healthcare Barbara Moffitt 03/29/18
HENRY SHARONDA Valley Hospital Behavioral Unit Kelley Johnson 03/30M18

Total Approved Internships for the Month of March 2018: 17

Total Approved Internship Currently Open as of March 31, 2018:
Internship Applications Denied This Period:

223

None




CEU Report February 2018

'‘Number. AV = Title Date Hours Ex Date Contact 24

TonieValesano/AllAboutYou Counseling

21801 |All Legal 2000 and HIPPA 03/21/18 |15 03/21/2018 oo ooy
21802 |AN :rear;:rrjr:-tllr:n;ormed Care: A Change in 33::08/18; as 02/28/2019 g_a’tsr_a:;es\fav_r;i;t:;/NNAMHs

21803 |AlN :Z:::rei:ﬁvcmtural Humility: Expanding 04/06/18 6.0 04/06/2018 \Bi\éegr-\:;g'_ggr;gor/NVPsych. Assoc

2 18-04R  |All :Lzmh:ar:r;er's Disease and Dementia Care l3:i02/18; 70 02/28/2019 gggj;;rég;;baﬁraIningExperts

2 1805 Al ggfsity Management Through the Life of aqgi,:Ol!lB; 3.75 02/01/2018 S;iisr::g{l’a-j:‘lle?/WashoeCoDFs

218-06R  |all ::e;ﬁ::—::iltlt I:t’\wau'eness for various 3.0 02/28/2019 ng_el:;l;r;edman/NVCoal of Suicide 775-
218-07  |al Behavioral Health 101: Posttraumatic Various 1.0 02/28/2018 Cassandra Bohnett/SliverSummit/775-

Stress Disord 834-9256

Beh P i
218-08 ALL ehavioral Health 101; Posttraumatic Various 1.0 02/28/2019
Stress Disord

Paositive Psychology: Clinical Tools for Cassandra Bohnett/SilverSummit/

218-09 All Various 15 02/28/2019

Providers 775-834-9256
21810 |al SASSI-4 Various  |upto7.0 [02/28/2019 ;‘;’;“_f::;s’ LT R s Sl ks
218-11 Sp :5(;:::” Esc)IucationaI & Mentoring Services ;ﬁ:}ls 18.0 02/28/2019 %azg‘gl\; ;c:::;;l;rancols/CCDFS/
21812 |al Dementia 2018 06/02/18 |6.25 06/02/2018 ';;‘;’_‘::3‘_‘;;;‘;“""“ L S
21813 [sp Parent Management Training SZ WAE 130 02/28/2019 ;%';Tg;;_“;:l’(‘:’/ HealthyMinds/
21814 [sp SUD & Working with Families szi B o 02/28/2019 ’7%“2'}2:;_“;:;';“/ HealthyMinds/
218-15 Sp :\tl:%aetz gti:z ZOing Gets Tough: Practical 02/23/18 |35 02/23/2018 _l;r;i;[w::;l;:lﬁstein/SierraRegionalCtr
21816 All i::' |2i::harge 101 to Non Medical 32.:21/18; 1.0 02/28/2019 :;:r-l:is?l'_g;:gorlNVPsych. Assoc
21817 |all Et.:.lf;w, :;sl;Management in the 05/04/18 |6.0 05/04/2018 :;egr-lg‘ijg'-tc};ggor/NVPsych. Assoc
218-18 Sp M.E.E.T. on Common Ground 32:01/18; 20 02/28/2019 J_,eor;‘-ligf:;.l\éljllr:)ar/HeaIthyMindsf
I e e el e
218-20 <p When Breathing Techniques & Drinking |03/26- 6.0 02/28/2018 Robin Tejada/Aging Dis Sves/

Water Are Not 28/18; va 775-687-0548




STATE OF NEVADA BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
FEBRUARY 2018-INDIVIDUAL REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION HOURS

# Hours Title Social Worker CEs Due
Al-218-01 125 EMDR with Today's Tweens and Teens Rose Clement, LCSW 10/31/18
Al-218-02 26.0 The Painting Experience Alan Weathersby, LCSW  03/31/19
1-218-03 ASWB Yoga & Mindfulness for Kids Tania Jensen, LCSW 02/28/18
1-218-04 ASWB Effective Interventions for Oppositional Defiance, Tania Jensen, LCSW 02/28/18

Atten. Deficit & Conduct Disorders
1-218-05 ASWB Suicide Self-Harm Stopping the Pain Tania Jensen, LCSW 02/28/18

Al-218-06 1.0 Transplant Quality improvement Activity (QIA) Phoebe Cochran, LSW 07/31118
Learning & Action Network (LAN) Jeri Carroll, LSW 01/31119






ITEM 4 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY ISSUES

Item4A Non-Action Item: Review and Discussion, Changes in NAC 641B.041 and
NAC 641B.044 specifying that the LASW and LSW license allows for practice “"under the
supervision of an agency”. Note: This topic is being researched at this time and
no action will be taken on this item at this meeting.

Background Information: At the Board retreat in July 2017, the issue of independent
practice by LSW was discussed. It came to the attention of the Board in 2016, that in the
rural areas, the State was not hiring clinical interns as employees, rather they were being
“contracted” to work for the state. The State then required that each contractor have a
state business license before they would be employed in the contract position. Since the
inception of the Board, there has always been a distinction between licenses that were
considered “independent practice” licenses and those that were not. Unfortunately, our
NACs did not effectively delineate this.

« Lowery recommended that the language be cleaned up in the licensure categories.
641B.041 and 641B.044 would be amended to add “under the supervision of an agency”
in their definitions.

» Lowery clarified that independent social workers (LISW) and clinical social workers
(LCSW) are allowed to engage in independent practice and own businesses providing
social work services in NRS641B.

The Board approved the proposed language changes and they were submitted with our

regulation changes to LCB for review. The recommended language changes were approved

by LCB and the Legislative Commission on February 28, 2018 and are now in effect,

During implementation of these changes, Lowery communicated via the listserv with LASW

and LSW licensees. As a result, of this communication. Lowery received related

information regarding specific legislative language in SB 544 and AB127 that allowed for the
contracting of social workers in schools throughout the state. Receipt of this information
has prompted the Board to ask for clarification on contracting versus independent practice
from our DAG. This topic is being researched and will be brought forward as future agenda

item.

Documents / Attachments:
s None

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018






ITEM 5  DISCIPLINARY MATTERS

Item DA Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action,
Recommendation to Dismiss Disciplinary Case(s): G13-14, G15-07, G15-19, G16-09, G16-
13, G17-08, G18-01, and G18-02

Background Information: Kim Frakes will provide redacted background
information pertaining to Cases listed above and recommends them for dismissal, along
with her recommendation to dismiss these cases. These cases were reviewed with Henna
Rasul, Sr. Deputy Attorney General, prior to placing this matter onto the Board meeting
agenda.

Documents / Attachments:
1. Disciplinary Dismissal Table

Item 5B Non-Action Item: Review and Discussion, Redacted Disciplinary Report.

Background Information: Kim Frakes will review the redacted Disciplinary Report
with the Board. This will offer the Board an opportunity to inquire about the status of
certain cases as well as offer comments or input regarding the overall direction of the
disciplinary cases under review by the Director of Social Work Practice.

Documents / Attachments:
1. Redacted Disciplinary Table
2. Redacted Disciplinary Table — Sort by Accusation Rating

BOARD QOF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018



Disciplinary Dismissal Table
04.20.2018 Board Meeting

ITEM CASE Date LEVELOF | REGIONAL
# NUMBER Rec'd LICENSURE | PART OF COMPLAINANT ALLEGED FINDINGS
THE STATE VIOLATION
G13-14 05/15/2013 LCSW, Northern | LCSW'S supervisor, | Walked off the LCSW'S
1, expired NV child protective job without documentation
agency proper indicated that he did
notification provide proper
notification
G15-07 04/17/2015 LCSW, Southern | Allegeshewasan | LCSW was owner | Agency, in fact, did
o) expired NV agency client & operator of the | not accept
agency. Agency, | Complainantasa
neglected to client, but instead
provide court- referred him to
ordered other services
documents
timely
3. G15-19 09/14/2015 LCSw, Southern | Client of LCSW in | LCSW allegedly By the time
expired NV 2002 infarmed Complainant filed
Complainant that | accusation, the
her files were in Board's 10-yr. record
his garage. retention law was
not applicable {NAC
641B200.16). Not
prosecutable.
4, G16-09 06/09/2016 LSW Northern | Employee of Negligent Client’s subpoenaed
NV agency which discharge by LSW | chart indicated that
oversees elderly from a skilled Complainant did not
nursing facility to | provide information
an improper to LSW and facility,
placement. including preference
Client’s for placement
elopement agencies as alleged
placed him at
risk.
5. G16-13 | 08/04/2016 Lsw Northern | Maternal LSW allegedly LSW oversaw this
NV grandmother to | uncooperative matter initially and
child in with grandchild’s | not during the entire
. case, resulting in | period as alleged.
5:’2:2;:% the father Subpoenaed records
{Complainant’s support LSW’'S initial
son) loosing involvement, with
custody her providing proper
services to the
Complainant’s adult
son
6. G17-08 | 06/05/2017 Lsw Southern | LSW'S Allegedly Subpoenaed
NV supervisor, neglected to file | personnel files
vulnerable a police report indicate a
population timely !nvolving discrepancy between
agency allegations of Complainant’s
abuse and timeline reported in
endangerment accusation and

information
contained in the
personnel file.
Records support
LSW made
reasonable effort to

1|Page




Disciplinary Dismissal Table
04.20.2018 Board Meeting

file and have law

services to
veterans. (Same
complainant in
G18-01).

information in his
chart, resulting in
a reduction of
benefit

enforcement accept
the police report
7. G18-01 | 02/15/2018 LCSW Southern | Client of agency | LCSW allegedly LCsW clarified her
NV which provides provided role in her response,
services to inaccurat.e ' detailing the lengthy
veterans. (Same information in h.is appeal process
. . chart, resulting in { which supports that
complainant in :
a reduction of she provided
G18-02). benefit accurate information
to the Client
pertaining his
benefits and right to
appeal
8. G18-02 | 02/15/2018 Lsw Southern | Client of agency | LSW allegedly LSW clarified her
NV which provides provided role in her response,
inaccurate detailing the lengthy

appeal process. LSW
also provide
redacted
information
supporting that she
provided accurate
information to the
Client pertaining his
benefits and right to
appeal

TOTAL CASES RECOMMENDED FOR DISMISSAL = 8

2|Page




Redacted Disciplinary Report April 20, 2018

Received Case
Case Ac'g:z?‘tion g:rc':‘eilv eidt Afk?tow. Legx 2 Respanse [ Compiled Note
9 prain e from SW | for Review

G09-15 F 05/29/09] 06/04/08] 10/08/09] 07/08/10
G09-33 3 10/06/09] 10/15/09] 11/25/09] 12/18/09 Legal Representation
G09-35 3 10/13/09] 10/15/09] 02/08/10] 021910
G09-38 3 11/02/09] 11/06/09] 12/03/09| 12/22/09
G09-40 3 11/23/09] 12/07/09] 03/22/10| 04/26/10
G10-05 3 02/03/10| 01/06/1 0] 02/08/10] 03/18/10
G10-09 3 02122110 02/22A10] 10/06M10]  10/21/10
§10-13 3 0310/10] 04/05/10| 10/06/10| 10/2110|
G10-31 3 08/27/10] 09/14/10] 02/01/11] 0318A1
G11-05 2 02/28/11] 03/08/11] 10119711 11/10M11
G11-06 2 03/01/11] 03/08/11 10M8/11] 1171011
G11-07 3 03/02/11} 03/08M1| 05/03/11| 05/06/11
G11-11 3 03/25/11| 03/29/11] 04/119/11| 06/20/11
G11-12 3 04/07/11] 04/07/11] 04/07/11] 06/10/11

emailed response rec'd from Respondent 6/10/11; did not
G11-17 2 05/26/11| 06/13/11] 02/16/11| 03/07/12 respond via letter fo accusation.
G11-19 3 06/02/11 0613111 10M19/111]  11/10/11
G11-22 2 06/15/11] 07/29/11] 02/28/12| 03/15/12
G11-29 2 08/15/11] 09/26/11] 03/05/13] 03/21/13
G11-33 3 09/26/11] 10724/11] 0912711] 10/16/12
G11-34 3 10/20111| 10/24/11| 08M0/12| 08/28/12 Appeal to State Supreme Court; Case held in abeyance
|G12-04 2 04/20/12] 05/30/12] 07/19/13] 08/09/13
|G12-OB 2 0472312 05/30/12] 07/19/13] 08/09/13
G12-07 2 05/04/12] 06/04/12] 06/05/12| 08/05/12
G12-08 2 05/04/12| 06/04/12{ 06/05/12| 08/05/12 Response sent via email; no hard copy received
G12-13 2 05/21/12 08/27M13| 07/19/13| 08/09/13| {Response senl via emait; no hard copy received
G12-14 2 06/01/12| 00/05/12] 06/12/14] 07/17/14
G12-21 K] 07/25/12| 07/26/112| 07/31/12] 07/0212
G12-28 2 10/08/12] 0417113 06112114 0711714
G12-30 2 10/22112] 04/17/13] 06/12/14 0717114
G12-33 3 11/26/12} 04/25/13| 07/18/13
G13-01 1 01/1413| 03/2613| 051817 2nd Notice sent 12.05.17; refer to HR for fiu letter
G13-04 2 02/26/13| 03/25/13] 04/06/17| 04124/17|
G13-07 3 03M15M3| 03/25/13] 03/26M13] 0411813
G13-10 2 04/1513| 02/03/14| 04/06/17| 0912/17
G13-13 2 05/06/13| 05/06/13| 07/18/13| 0B/06/13

2nd Notice Sent 12.06 17, Recommend dismissal
513-14 2 05/15/13| 03/25M14| 03/23117| 01/30/18| 03/07/18|04.20.18
G13-20 1 10/03/13] 12M1714| 03122117 04110117
G13-21 2 10M17/13] 1211814 03/22/117] 0410717
G13-24 2 11/26/13] 11/26/13| 05/22/17] 06/08/17 Initiated by BESW

Initiated by BESW per Medicaid inquiry; 2nd Notice Sent
G13-25 2 1118113 04/15/14| 051817 12.05.17; refer to HR for f/u letter
G14-21 2 12/29/14| 12/29M14| 033117 04117117
G15-01 2 02/06/15] 02/06/15] 03/31/17| 01/04/18 Initiated by BESW,; 2nd Notice Sent 12.06.17

2nd Notice Sent 12.06.17; Dismiss during 04.20.18
G15-07 2 04/17115| 05/07/151 04/10/17 03/27/18|Board meeting
G15-09 3 06/10/15] 06/10/15] 08/28/15| 0%/08/15
G15-12 2 06/22/15] 06/22/15| 03/29/17 2nd Notice Sent 12.11.17
G15-17 2 08/28/15| 08/2B/15| 04/04/117| 12/28/17 2nd Notice Sent 12.05.17

2nd Notice Sent 08.21.17; Per review wi HR, 03.27.18,
315-19 2 08/01/64] 09/14/15] 04/04/17 03/27/18|dismiss during 04.20.18 Board meeling
G15-21 2 11110M15F 11110/15| 04/05/17] 06/30/17 Self reported a pul
G16-02 3 03/0316| 03/23/16| 05/30M7f O7A717
G16-05 2 03/22/16| 04/18/16]) 05/31117| 09/05/17
G16-06 1 03/30/16] 04/18/16] 05/31/17| 01A9/18 2nd Notice Sent 12.13.17
G16-07 2 T 05/06/16] 06/06/16] 04710/17| 01/04/18 2nd Nolice Sent 12.14.17
G16-08 3 06/02/16| 06/06/16] 08/02/17| 07/2417
G16-09 2 06/09/16| 06/22/16] 04/10117| 04/28/17 Recommend dismissal 04 20.18 Board meeting
G16-10 3 06/17/16| 06/22/116] 06/05/17| 06/22117
G16-11 2 07/05/16{ 07/05/16| 041017 08/24117




Redacted Disciplinary Report April 20, 201B

. Racsived Case
Case Ac::‘:zbo" g:;el;r eldl Afk':low' Letstx £ Response | Compiled Note
9 il She from SW { for Raview
G16-12 2 0B/04/16] 08/04/16| 02/21/17] 02717 Initiated by BESW
2nd Nofification senl 12.13.17; Recommend dismissal
G16-13 1 08/04/16| 09/30/16] 04/10M17| 01/22/18 during the 04.20.18 Board meeting
Ack letter returmned "not at this address”; 2nd Notification
Sent 12.13.17; Afty not responding; Review w/ HR
G16-17 1 09/07116( 10/26/16| 05/3117 03.27.18—investigate w/o response
G17-04 3 04/05M17| 04/12M17| 05/11117| 08/02/17
G17-08 3 0B/05/17| 06/05/17| 06/07/17] 06/22/17| 03 27.18|Recommend dismissal 04.20.18 Board meeting
G17-12 2 0772017 07/2117] 0BAAA7| 1202317 2nd Nolification sent 11.30,17
[G17-14 2 08/07A7| 08AG/7| 08B4/17| 090217
G17-17 2 00/05/17| 09/07/17] 00M1317| 10116017
G17-23 2 12100117 120001117 12001117 12114117 Opened by BESW following info from NV MBE
G17-24 1 12100117 1205117 12111417 01/12118
G17-25 3 1201147] 1271117 12115117  01/02118
G18-01 1 02/05/18| 02/06/18| 02/20/18 03/08/18| 03.27.18|Recommend dismissal 04 20.18 Board mesting
G18-02 1 02/05/18| 02/66/18] 02/20/18] 03/08/18] 03.27.18|Recommend dismissal 04 20.18 Board meeting
G18-03 1 02/06/18| 02/08/18] 03/07/18
Open Cases from Last Report 69
New Cases Addad 1
Recommend Dismissal 8
Cases Settled 0

New Total| 62




Redacted Disciplinary Report April 20, 2018

Recsived Case
Accusation | Received | Acknow. | Letterto
Case Response | Compiled Nole
Rating Complaint Letter SwW from SW | for Review
G13-01 1 01/14/13] 03/25113] 051 BIT 2nd MNotice sent 12.05.17; refer to HR for fiu letier
G13-20 1 10/0313] 1211714 03722117 04/10/17
G16-06 1 03/30M16| 041816 05/31/17| 01/19/18 2nd Notice Sent 12.13.17
2nd Notification sent 12.13.17; Recommend dismissal
G16-13 1 08/04/16] 09/30/16] 04/10/17| 01/22/18 during the 04.20.18 Board mesling
Ack letter retumed "not at this addrass”; 2nd Notification
Sent 12.13.17; Atty not responding; Review w/ HR
G16-17 1 09/0716] 10/26/16] 05/31117 03.27.18-investigate w/o response
G17-24 1 12/0117)  12/05M17] 12111147 01/12/18]
G18-01 1 02/05/18| 02/06/18| 02/20/18] 03/08/18] 03.27.18|Recommend dismissal 04 20.18 Board meeting
G18-02 1 02/05M18] 02/06/18] 02/20/1B] 03/08/18] 03.27.18|Recommend dismissal 04.20.18 Board meeting
G18-03 1 02/06/18 02/08/18] 03/07/1 By
G09-15 2 05/29/08] 06/04/08] 10/08/09] 07/08/10
G11-05 2 02/28M11| 03/08/11 10/1911] 1110111
G11-08 2 03/01/11 03/08/11 10/1911] 11/10/11
emailed response rec'd from ﬁespondenl 6/10/11; did not
G11-17 2 05/26/11| 0611311 02M6/M11| 03/0712 respond via letter lo accusation,
G11-22 2 06/15/11| 07/29/11| 02/29/12] 03/15/12
G11-29 2 08/15/11] 09/26/11] 03/05/13| 03/21/13
[G12:04 2 04/20/12|  05/30/12| 07/19/13] _08/09/13
G12-06 2 04/23/12] 05/30/12] 07/19/13| 08/09/13
G12-07 2 05/04112] 06/04/12] 06/05/12| 08/05112
G12-08 2 05/04/12] 06/04/12] 06/05/12| 08/05/12 Response sent via email; no hard copy received
G12-13 2 05/21712] 08/27713] 07/19/113| 08/09/13 Response sent via email; no hard copy received
Giz-14 2 06/01/12| 09/05/12| 06/12/14] 07/17/14
G12-28 2 10/08/12] 0411713 06/12/14| 07/17/14
G12-30 2 10/22/12] 041713| o©6/1214] 07117114
G13-04 2 02/26M13| 03/25/t3] 04/06/17] 04/24/17
G13-10 2 04715/13] 02/03/14] 04/06/17[ 0912H17|
G13-13 2 05/06/13| 05/06/13| 07/18/13| OB/OG/13
2nd Notice Sent 12.06.17; Recommend dismissal
G513-14 2 05/15/13| 03/25M14| 03/2317| 01/30/18| 03/07/18{04.20.18
G13-21 2 10M17/13] 12/18/14| 03/22117| 04/07/17
G13-24 2 11/26M13| 11/26/13| 05/22/17| 06/08/17 Initiated by BESW
Initiated by BESW per Medicaid inquiry; 2nd Notice Sent
G513-25 2 11/1813] 04/1514] 05/18/17 12.05.17; refer to HR for fu letter
G14-21 2 12129114 12/29/14} 03/31147| 041717
G15-01 2 02/06/15] 02/06/15[ 03/31/17] 01/04/18 Initiated by BESW; 2nd Notice Sent 12.06.17
2nd Notice Sent 12.06.17; Dismiss during 04.20.18
G15-07 2 04/17/15| 05/07/15] 041017 03/27/18|Board meeting
G15-12 2 06/22/15| 06/22/15| 03/29/17| 2nd Notice Sent 12.11.17
G15-17 2 0B/2B/15| 0B/268/15| 04/04/17| 12728117 2nd Notice Sent 12,0517
2nd Notice Sent 08.21.17; Per review w/ HR, 03.27.18.
G15-19 2 0B/01/64| 09/1415] 04/04117 03/27/18|dismiss during 04.20.18 Board meeting
G15-21 2 11/10/15] 11/10115| 04/05/17| 08/30/17 Self reported a DUI
G16-05 2 03/22116] 04/18/16] 05/31/17] 090517
G16-07 2 05/06/16] 06/06/16] 04/10/17| 01/04/18 2nd Notice Sent 12.14.17
G16-09 2 06/09/16] 06/22/16] 04/10/17| 0A4/2817 Recommend dismissal 04 20.18 Board meeling
G16-11 2 07/05/16] 07/05116] 04/10M7[ 08/24/17
G16-12 2 08/04/16| 08/04/16] 02/2917| 0372717 Initiated by BESW
[G17-12 2 07/20M7| 0O72117] 0BT 12121117 2nd Notification sent 11.20.17
G17-14 2 08/07M17| 0811017 08/14117] 09/02/17
G17-17 2 09/05/17| 09/07117| 09/13/117| 1011617
G17-23 2 12/017117| 12/01717| 1201/17] 12114117 Opened by BESW following info from NV MBE
G09-33 3 10/06/C9] 10/15/09] 11/25/08] 12/18/09 Lega! Representalion
G09-35 3 10/13/09] 10/15/09| 02/08/10] 02/19/10
GU9-38 3 11/02/09]  11/06/09]  12/03/08] 12722109
G09-40 3 11/23/09] 12/07/09] 03/22/10 04/26/10
G10-05 3 02/0310] 01/06/10] 02/08/10] 03/18/10
_91 0-08 3 02/22/10] 02/22/10] 10/06/10] 10721710
G10-13 3 03/1010| 04051104 10/66/10] 10/21/10
G10-31 3 08/27110| 0911410 02/01/11| 03/18/11




Fedacted Disciplinary Report

April 20, 2018

. Received Case
Case Ac:;;::non g:;eulv eidt AEk;ow. Leg‘enn; o Respanse | Compiled Note
9 pat R from SW | for Review
G11-07 3 03/02/11] 03/08/11] 05/03/11] 05/06/11
G11-11 3 03/25/11| 03/2811] 04119/11] 06/20/11
[G11-12 3 04/07/11] 04/07111} 04/07/111| 06/10/11
G11-19 3 06/02/11] 06M1311| 10711911 1111011
G11-33 3 00/26/11] 10/2411| 09727111 1011612
G11-34 3 10/20/11| 10/24/11] 08M0/12| 08/28/12 Appeal to State Supreme Court; Case held in abeyance
G12-21 3 07/25M2| 07/26/12] 07/3112| 07/02/12
G12-33 3 11/26M2| 04/25113| 07/18/13
G13-07 3 03/15/13| 03/25/13] 03/26/13] 04/1813
G15-09 3 06/10M15| 068/10/15| 08/28/15| 09/08/15
G16-02 3 03/03/16| 03/23M16| 05/30117| 07M717
G16-08 3 06/02/16] 06/06/16| 06/02/17| 07/2417
G16-10 3 06/1 711a| 06/22/16 osmsnfl 06/22/17
G17-04 3 04/05/17} 04/12117] 05M11/47] 08/02/17
517-08 3 06/05/17| 06/05/17f 06/07/17| 06/22117] 03.27.18|Recommend dismissal 04.20.18 Board meeting
G17-25 3 120117 120M17) 121617 01/02/18,
Open Cases from Last Report 69
New Cases Added 1
Racommend Dismissal 8
Casaes Settled 0
New Total 62
Rating 1 6
Rating 2 a3
Rating 3 23







[tfem; 67 Eicensure, Intern and Application Issues

Item 6 A  Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Angelo Cooper,
Applicant for Licensure, Pursuant to NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090.

A. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Rebekah Couper, Applicant for Licensure,
Pursuant to NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090,

B. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Catrina Grigsby-Thedford, Applicant for
Licensure, Pursuant to NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090.

C. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Daniel Hight, Applicant for Licensure,
Pursuant to NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090.

Background Information:

NRS 641B.260 Hearing on application; refusal to issue license.

1. The Board may hold hearings and conduct investigations into any matter related to an application
for licensure. The Board may require the presentation of evidence,

2. The Board may refuse to issue a license to an applicant if the applicant:

(a) Is not of good moral character as it relates to the practice of social work;

(b) Has submitted any false credential to the Board;

(c) Has been disciplined in znother state in connection with the practice of social work or has
committed any act in another state which is a violation of this chapter; or

(d) Fails to comply with any other requirements for licensure.

(Added to NRS by 1987, 1119; A 1995, 450)

NAC 641B.090 Application for licensure or renewal; conditions for waiver of
examination. (NRS 641B.160, 641B.202)

1. An application for licensure or renewal must be submitted on a form provided by the Board.

2. For good cause, the Board may allow an applicant to present material at its meeting in addition to
the materials which he or she has previously submitted to the Board.

3. By submitting an application, an applicant grants the Board full authority to make any investigation
or personal contact necessary to verify the authenticity of, or to clarify an ambiguity in, the matters and
information stated within the application. If the Board so requests, the applicant must supply to the Board
information that will verify the authenticity or clarify any ambiguity in the application.

4, An applicant for initial licensure must submit to the Board to satisfy the requirements of NRS
841B.202:

(a)} Two sets of completed fingerprint cards;

(b) Written authorization for the Board to forward those cards to the Central Repository for Nevada
Records of Criminal History for submissicn to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for its report; and

{c) The amount of the fees charged by the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation for the handling of the fingerprint cards and issuance of the
reports of criminal histories.

5. If deemed necessary, the Board will appoint a member of the Board or a designee to examine an
application, take the actions authorized pursuant to subsection 3 and make recommendations for the
Board's action.

6. If deemed necessary, the Board will require the personal appearance of the applicant.

7. For each application, the Board will:

(a) Approve the application;

(b) Defer action on the application pending the receipt by the Board of additional information
concerning the application; or

{c) Deny the application.

8. The Board will waive the required examination for an applicant if;

(a) The applicant is not eligible for endorsement pursuant to NAC 641B.126;

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018




(b) The applicant has passed an appropriate examination in another state within the 6 months
immediately preceding the date on which he or she submits his or her application for licensure with the

Board; and

(c) The examination that the applicant passed is equivalent to the examination that the applicant would
otherwise be required to take pursuant to NAC 641B.105.

(Added to NAC by Bd. of Exam'rs for Social Workers, eff. 9-20-88; A 11-8-95; R112-00, 1-17-2001;
RO79-02, 1-8-2003; R048-04, 5-25-2004; R142-08, 2-11-2009)

Redacted Documents / Attachments Included:

A. Rebekah Couper, Applicant for Licensure:

1,
2.

3.

Redacted Application for Social Work License (LSW);

August 4, 2017 letter of explanation, related to LSW application's screening
question;

Redacted March 14, 2018 Board letter to Applicant pertaining to outcome of the NV
DPS (NV Department of Public Safety) and FBI (Federal Bureau of Investigation)
criminal background check and any additional information required by the Board;
Certified copies of all required court documents (redacted when applicable); and
Letters of recommendation as submitted by Applicant.

B. Catrina Grigsby-Thedford, Applicant for Licensure:;

Redacted Application for Social Work License (LSW);

Criminal history statement related to LSW application’s screening question and
supporting outline;

Redacted November 15, 2017 Board letter to Applicant pertaining to outcome of the
NV DPS and FBI criminal background check and any addition information required by
the Board;

Certified copies of all required court documents (redacted when applicable). This
includes a court docket summary for all cases listed under Applicant’s name in the
Las Vegas Municipal Court; and

Letters of recommendation as submitted by Applicant.

C. Daniel Hight, Applicant for Licensure:

1
2.
3

. Redacted Application for Social Work License (LSW):

August 21, 2017 letter of explanation, related to screening questions (2 pages);

. Redacted March 8, 2018 Board letter to Applicant pertaining to the outcome of the

NV DPS and FBI criminal background check and any addition information required by
the Board;

March 17, 2018, additional letter from Applicant addressing specific arrests not
already addressed in his LSW application;

Certified copies of all required court documents (redacted when applicable);

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018



6. Redacted August 21, 2017 letter to the Board pertaining to disciplinary sanctions
imposed by the Nevada Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling
Counselors;

7. Copies of sanctions imposed by the Nevada Board of Examiners for Alcohol... and

8. Copy of January 15, 2009 redacted progress report provided by Board of Alcohol...
approved supervisor.

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20, 2018






STATE OF NEVADA
Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Application for Social Worker License (LSW)
Piease read instructions before completing this fillable form or print in blue or black ink.

General Information

Present Legal Name: Couper Rebekah Elisabeth
Last First Middle

List any other name(s) ever used:

Mailing Address: SEEENS Reno NV 89502
Street City State Zip y

Telephone ( 775 )— Social Security Number: T Date of Birth: —/
What license type are you applying for (see instructions for description)? Initial |:| Inittal Armed Forces

D Provisional “A” |:| Provisional “B" D Provisional “C” D Endorsement
Are you currently, or have you ever been licensed, registered or certified as a social worker in another state(s)?

No D Yes If “yes,” which state(s)
Have you ever taken an ASWB examination? No |:| Yes  If"yes,” date taken

if “yas,” which level? D Bachelors |___| Masters D Advanced Generalist D Clinical

What other professional Nevada state licenses or certifications do you currently hold? CADC-Intern
Citizenship: [¥'] U.S. Citizen [ ] Atien Registration Number Other

Submit a copy of birth certificate, passport, certificate of naturalization or alien registration card with application.

Employment History: List ten (10) years of work history in chronological order beginning with most recent (explain
any gaps in employment). Add additional sheets if necessary.

Bristiecone Family Resources 704 Mill St. Reno, NV 89502 775-954-1400
Employer Address Telephone
Social Work intern/CADC-Intern Kristin Manguso 07/27/16 - Current
Pasition Supervisor Dates of Employment
Assessment, Treatment Plans, Individual and Group Counseling

Duties

NONE- Laoking for work

Employer Address Telephone
05/13/16 - 07/27/16

Position Supervisor Dates of Employment

Duties

NRAP- University of Nevada Reno 1664 N. Virginia Street, WRB 1001 Reno, NV 89557 775-784-6224

Employer Address Telephone

Student Worker/Social Work Intern Daniel Fred 09/01/15 - 05/13/16

Position Suparvisor Dates of Empioyment

Open and Closed lounge, Provided Leadership, Wellness Plans

RECEIVED

4 ”
BoardUseOnly /UG 477)7 creckst 1 1= EGETTY/ T anoum {
NV BOARD OF S(AVINERS /n/d

FOR SUCIAL WORKERS




Employment History: List ten (10) years of work history in chronological order beginning with most recent (explain

any gaps in employment). Add adg  'nal sheets if necessary.
(

ASUN- University of Nevada Reno 1664 N. Virginia St. Reno, NV B9557

775-784-6589

Employer Address
Projects Coordinator Legislative Affairs James Beattie

Position Supervisor
Organized Events on Campus, Educated Students on the Legislative Process

Telephone
05/2015 - 05/2016

Dates of Employment

Duties

The Ridge House Inc 944 West 1st St. Reno, NV 83501

775-322-8941

Employer Address Telephone
Relief Manager Deb Hall 08/2013 - 08/2015
Position Supervisor Dates of Employment
Directed Daily Activities and Supported Clients in their Recovery

Duties

Truckee Meadows Community College 7000 Dandini Blvd Reng, NV 89512

775-673-7111

Employer Address Telephone
Cornputer Lab Assistant Margaret 08/2013 - 08/2014
Paosition Supervisar Dates of Employment
Monitored Lab and Answered Questions
Duties
NONE- School 7000 Dandini Blvd Reno, NV 88512 775-673-7111
Employer Address Telephone
01/2011 - 01/2014

Position Supervisar Dates of Employment

Taking classes {0 complete my Associate of Arts in General Education

Duties

NONE- Jail/OR

Employer Address Telephone
08/2010-12/2010

Position Supervisor Dates of Employment

| was in jail. Waiting to be admitted into Adult Drug Court. Waiting to Start School

Duties

NONE- In Addiction/Escorting

Emplayer Address Telephone
10/2000 - 08/2010

Position Supervisor Dates of Employment

| was addicted to substances and | was an escort.

Buties

Board Use Only
Date Received Check #

Amount




| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the content thereof. | hereby certify under the penalty of
perjury that the information furnished on this document is true and correct.

I hereby authorize the Board of Examiners for Social Workers, its agents and employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of
my business, professional, social and moral background, qualifications and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper
or desirable. No liability of any sort or kind.shatrattach itself to the said Board of Examiners for Social Workers, its members,

OB [pe 2017

Dated o
state of Nevada, County of Washoe

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Oq

Notary Seal
dayof _BuaUY 2017
i Monlh / Year
nature of Notary %-':"" MAHT:: ;I Ggg:m aEvsada
3 (AL MY Notary Public -
Notary Public for State of N&V&C\C\ : thmcm
Ho: 17-2456-2 - Explres June 14,

My commission expires __ V"1 Y0¥ ol



August 4, 2017

Board of Examiners for Social Work,

I, Rebekah Elisabeth Couper, have been arrested and convicted of multiple charges of prostitution and
loitering with intent in California. | will detail these events and reasons for these events in this letter. |
will also describe my last offenses here in the state of Nevada. | will start with the earliest event and end
with the last event.

When | turned 18, | already had an extensive history of addiction. | had completed youth probation,
youth parole, a sentence in Caliente Youth Detention Facility and residential treatment through
Sagewinds. 2 weeks after turning 18, | relapsed on methamphetamine.

To the best of my recoliection this is the order of events that led to my arrests and to my recovery. | was
19 when | met my first pimp here in Reno, NV and became his prostitute. He took me to California
where | was arrested for my first charge of prostitution in Hollywood on 10/26/2001. | spent a weekend
in jail and my charged was dismissed and | was given probation. Shortly after that arrest, | was
kidnapped by another pimp and ended up getting arrested again for Prostitution and Violation of
Probation on 11/21/2001. | was charged with Disorderly Conduct Prostitution and my probation was
reinstated. | told the police that | had been kidnapped and that | wanted out. They gave me the option
of going into the Walter Hoving Home in Pasadena, CA a Christian home for girls with addiction and
prostitution history; | accepted. | spent a 45 days in jail before the home was able to come and get me. |
spent the next few months of my life there. | ended up getting kicked out of there with another girf for a
rumor of bisexual acts. | left with her and went to long beach where | relapsed on methamphetamine
and met a guy who ended up leaving me in Tijuana, Mexico. | stayed there for 3 months until they were
able to get me a bus ticket back to LA. When | returned to LA | contacted a lady | had met through the
home and she took me to the Dream Center, a residential discipleship program, where | stayed for the
next few months. | ended up getting kicked out of there for rumors of bisexual acts. The Dream Center
dropped me off on Skid Row where | began using marijuana daily and a tried crack cocaine twice. [ lived
on Skid Row for a few months and met two gentlemen and we took a trip to Maine and then to Reno,
NV where | was reunited with parents.

| decided to stay in Reno. | got a job at Quintus Marketing. During this time, | was only smoking weed
and drinking. While working at Quintus | met a rapper from Oakland and decided to work for him. This
decision led to my next arrest on 6/27/2003 in Hollywood, CA. | was arrested for a Violation of Probation
and Prostitution. | was charged with Disorderly Conduct Prostitution and spent 45 days in jail and paid a
fine of $100. When | was released from jail | went back to the rapper and got an apartment in San
Francisco where | continued to prostitute and got back into methamphetamine. | was involved in a sting
and arrested on 8/27/2003 for Prostitution, Loitering with Intent Prostitution and Assisting Indecent
Exposure. | was in jail overnight and let go in the morning. | continued to work for the rapper in San
Francisco and met another pimp who | decided to work for. This pimp took me back down to the LA
area, got me clean off methamphetamine. | was arrested in LA County on 2/12/04 for Disorderly
Conduct Prostitution, the charge was dismissed due to delay. | was arrested in LA County on 2/26/2004
for Prostitution. | was arrested again, booked and released for Loitering with Intent Prostitution in Santa
Ana, CA on 04/15/2004. | was arrested in Anaheim, CA on 5/12/2004 for driving without a license. | was
convicted of Driving without a license and spent two days in jail and was released. While | was
prostituting in the San Fernando area | was seen by my pimp talking to another pimp. That morning



when | was brought back to the room he proceeded to beat me with a coffee mug. | was black and blue
when | showed up to one of my regular’s houses and asked him to send me back home. | was on a bus
back to Reno, NV that day. When | returned to Reno, NV 1 relapsed en methamphetamine.

Over the course of the next 6 years, my life revolved around methamphetamine. | used, | sold itand |
transported it. During those 6 years | had one job at Subway which only lasted a few months before | did
a no call no show. At the end of my using career is when | met TJ. | did things that | am definitely not
proud of with him but that | am grateful for because this last arrest is what led me to recovery.

| was arrested in Quincy, CA on 8/10/2010 for accessory. | had charges pending in Reno, NV for 2 counts
Grand Larceny Auto, 2 counts Passession of a Stolen Vehicle and Conspiracy to Commit Grand Larceny.
The charges that were pending in Reno were from an event in which we robbed a dead man’s house and
stole his vehicle and went on a three county high speed chase evading police. | spent 2 weeks or so in
Plumas County Jail before | was extradited back to Reno, NV. | was hooked into Washoe County Jail with
a charge of Burglary, Grand Larceny Auto, Possession of Stolen Vehicle on 8/31/2010. The next morning,
| was add booked by Sparks Police Department for Grand Larceny Auto, Possession of a Stolen Vehicle,
Burglary, Grand Larceny Auto, Possession of a Stolen Vehicle, and Grand Larceny Auto Conspiracy. These
charges came from an event that took place in Sparks in July in which we stole a bobcat and a trailer in
an effort to take it to California and sell it. We ended up running from the police and were not caught
until we were arrested in Quincy. | spent about 2 months in jail fighting the case because | was listening
to T). Finally, | realized that the life | had been living is not the life | wanted to live. | wanted something
better. This was my bottom. | decided that | was going to ask for diversion court when | went to court
next. | did. | was given a plea agreement that if | plead guilty to attempted burglary, sparks police would
drop the charges and | would be given probation and diversion court would be recommended. Judge
Berry wouldn't give me diversion court but she gave me drug court which | was grateful for on
10/26/2010. | was released on my own recognizance in the beginning of November 2010. | was grateful
that T)'s girlfriend said that | could come stay with her as long as | went to school and remained clean.
She had already enrolled me at TMCC to start in January and all | had to do was pick my classes. My life
changed that day for the better. | am grateful.

| started drug court on January 11, 2010 and started school a few weeks later. | maintained a perfect
program with no dirties and no sanctions. | graduated drug court on April 19, 2012. During my time in
drug court | attended classes at TMCC. | graduated with my Associate of Arts in General Education
Honors with Distinction. | transferred to the University of Nevada Reno and started working on my
bachelor's degree in Social Work and my minor in Addictions Treatment. | was accepted into the Social
Work in April of 2015 and graduated cum laude with my Bachelor of Social Work on May 13, 2016. | was
accepted into the Advanced Standing Social Work Master's Program in April of 2016, which | am
currently enrolled.

While in drug court | was introduced to Alcoholics Anonymous and found my support and my recovery. |
got a sponsor, worked the steps, got a service commitment, took the suggestions, became a sponsor
and changed my life for the better. | received a job at the Ridge House which allowed me to give back
what was so generously given to me. Once [ started at UNR, | joined Nevada’s Recovery and Prevention
Community and furthered my recovery efforts. During my field placement my senior year of my
bachelor's degree 1 interned at Nevada’s Recovery and Prevention Community as well as worked there.
During my internship | ran educational groups and worked along with the director to create a model for



a high school recovery community. My dream is to work with adolescents in the field of addiction and
recovery so that | may help deter them from the road that | traveled.

| started working at Bristlecone Family Resources in July of 2016 as a client advocate and became a
social work intern, as well as, a CADC-Intern during my Masters year of Social Work. | enjoy my job and
the clients | work with. 1 enjoy giving back it is what has helped my recovery blossom.

| am grateful for my recovery for it taught me about myself, my strengths, my dreams and my
aspirations. | am living a life | never dreamed | could have and there is nothing that would make me go
back to the life | once lived.

As previously stated, to my best recoliection these are the events that led me to my arrests and my
recovery.

Thank you,

&

e
Rebekah Couper

-






STATE OF NEVADA
BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane — C - 121
Reno, Nevada 89502
(775) 688-2555

March 14, 2018

Rebekah E. Couper

y
Reno, NV 89502

Dear Ms. Couper:

On or around August 4, 2017, the Nevada Board of Examiners {Board) received your Application for Social Worker
License (LSW Application). On page two of the LSW Application, you provided positive responses to the questions
pertaining to: (Question 1) Having been convicted of a felony. (Question 2) Having been convicted of a criminal
or civil offense and/or convicted of possession, distribution or use of a controlled substance or dangerous drug.
As required, your Application included a written explanation to these positive responses.

On or around September 14, 2017, the Board sent you a letter acknowledging your self-report pertaining to the
screening questions. This letter accompanied your examination approval letter. The letter informed you that
once you had successfully taken and passed the appropriate licensing examination, the Board would compare the
results of the criminal background history report to the information you provided pertaining to these screening
questions. A copy of this letter has been enclosed for your review.

On or around August 4, 2017, the Board sent your fingerprint cards to the Nevada Department of Public Safety
{NV DPS). One fingerprint card remained with NV DPS for criminal history background information occurring
within the State of Nevada. The second fingerprint card was sent to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for
criminal history background infarmation occurring outside of Nevada. On August 24, 2017, the results of the
criminal history background information was received for criminal history occurring within and outside of the
State. A summary of the criminal history background report, as well as any additional information required is
summarized below:

CRIMINAL HISTORY OCCURRING WITHIN THE STATE OF NEVADA (AS REPORTED BY THE NV DPS}

08/31/2010 On or around this date, it appears that you were charged with the following: (1) BURGLARY. This
appears to have been a felony offense. The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the Washoe
County Sheriff's Office.

08/31/2010  On or around this date, it appears that you were additionally charged with: (1) GRAND LARCENY
AUTO, FELONY. (2) POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE, FELONY. (3} POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE. FELONY. (4)
GRAND LARCENY AUTO (CONSPIRCACY). GROSS MISDEMEANOR. It appears that the Washoe County Sheriff's
Office was the arresting law enforcement agency. On or around 01/06/2011, it appears that charges (1) GRAND
LARCENY and (2) POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE, were dismissed. The disposition for the remaining charges (3)
POSSESSION and {4) GRAND LARCENY, is not included in the criminal history report.

The Board acknowledges receipt of the historical overview and personal sumrmary as it pertains to your past
criminal arrests and convictions. Further, it appears that you provided certified court documents pertaining to this
matter (Washoe County District Court Case CR10-1899A), including your discharge from probation by court order

on April 19, 2012. No other information is required pertaining to this arrest and conviction.

[NSPO Rev, 4-06} o) 3580 <



Rebekah Couper
March 14, 2018

CRIMINAL HISTORY OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA (AS REPORTED BY THE FBI}

10/26/2001  On or around this date, it appears that you were charged with the following: (1) 001 COUNTS OF
PROSTITUTION. The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the Los Angeles (California) Police
Department. it appears that this matter was referred to the Beverly Hills {California) Municipal Court, with
additional charges filed for: (1) PC -LOITER INTENT PROSTITUITON. This charge may have been dismissed in
furtherance of justice. (2) PROBATION. You were convicted of this charge, which suggests a violation of probation

charge.

11/21/2001  On or around this date, it appears that you were arrested for: (1) 001 COUNT OF PROB VIOL.
REARREST/REVOKE. (2) 001 COUNST OF PROSTITUTION. The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have
been the Los Angeles {California) Police Department. It appears that this matter may have eventually been
referred to the Beverly Hills (California) Municipal Court. It appears that the court disposition is provided in the
criminal history report, with the following information: (1) PC— LOITER INTENT PROSTITUTION. (2) PC - FALSE ID
TO SPECIFIC PEACE OFFICERS. It appears that charges (1) and (2) were: DISMISSED/FURTHERANCE OF JUSTICE.
This information appears to repeat this information contained in the 10/26/2001 portion of the criminal history
and may be repetitive information. On or around this date, it appears that the court convicted you of: (3) PC—
DISORDERLY CONDUCT PROSTITIUTION. You were convicted of this offense and either placed on probation
and/or served time in jail.

06/27/2003  On or around this date, it appears that you were arrested for: (1) 001 COUNTS OF PROBATION
VIOLATION, REARREST/REVOKE. (2) 001 COUNTS OF PROSTITIUTION. It appears that this matter was referred to
the Beverly Hills {California) Municipal Court. You were charged with: (1) PC— LOITER INTENT PROSTITUTION. 1t
appears that the court dismissed this charge. (2) PC— DISORDERLY CONDUCT PROSTITUTION. it appears that you
were convicted and sentenced to 24 manths on probation and served 45 days in jail. It appears that a fine may
have also been imposed.

02/12/2004  On or around this date, it appears that you were arrested for: (1) 001 COUNTS OF PROSTITUTION.
The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the Los Angeles (California) Police Department. It
appears that this matter may have been referred to the Beverly Hills (California) Municipal Court. It appears that
you were charged by the court with: {1) PC - DISORDERLY CONDUCT PROSITITUTION. (2) PC - LOITER INTENT
PROSTITUTION. It appears that the court: DISMISSED/DUE TO DELAY, both of these charges.

02/26/2004  On or around this date, it appears that you were arrested for: (1) 001 COUNTS OF PROSTITUTION.
The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the Los Angeles (California) Police Department.

The Board acknowledges receipt of the historical overview and personal summary as it pertains to your past
criminat arrests and convictions. Further, it appears that you provided certified court documents pertaining to the
above-noted matters. It appears that the above dates refer to several cases that were either combined or
addressed concurrently, as brought before the Superior Court of California, Los Angeles County. These include case
numbers, 1HL-02747, 1HL-02944, 03HL-01828, 04HL-00497 and 4PN-01153. it appears that the last case, 4PN-
01153 had not been resolved until 05/22/2017, following a bench warrant hearing at the Van Nuys (California)
courthouse. Based upon the certified court documents you have provided, it appears that alf proceedings were
eventually “terminated” for all of these cases. No other information is required pertaining to these arrests and

convictions.

08/27/2003  On or around this date, it appears that you were arrested for: (1} 001 COUNTS OF PROSTITUTION.
(2) 001 COUNTS OF LOITER, INTENT, PROSTITUTION. (3) 001 COUNTS OF ASSIST INDECENT EXPOSURE. [t appears
that the arresting law enforcement agency was the San Francisco (California) Police Department.

2|Pagc



Rebekah Couper
March 14, 2018

The Board acknowledges receipt of the historical overview and personal summary as it pertains to your past
criminal arrests and convictions. it appears that this matter was heard before the Superior Court of California,
County of San Francisco, as follows: Case No. F268964, DISORDERLY CONDUCT, PROSTITUTION, Case No.
F268965, LOITER INTENT PROSTITUTION, F268966, ASSITS ACT OF INDECENT EXPOS. It appears that a bench
warrant wos issued under Court Number, 2124125, and the warrant PURGED due to the statutory five year
retention period. No other information is required pertaining to this arrest and/or conviction.

04/15/2004  On or around this date, it appears that you were arrested for: {1} 001 COUNTS OF BOOK /
RELEASE, LOITER, INT, PROSTITUTION. The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the Santa Ana
(California) Police Department.

The Board acknowledges receipt of the historical overview and personol summary as it pertains to your past
criminal arrests and convictions. Further, it appears that you provided certified court documents from the Superior
Court of California, County of Orange, dated 05/23/2017. Accordingly, it appears that a records search for court-
related documents for the years 2000 through 2017, faifed to provide any documents pertaining to you, including
documents pertaining to the 04/15/2004 arrest. No other information is required pertaining to this arrest and/or
conviction.

08/12/2010  On or around this date, it appears that you were arrested for: (1) 001 COUNTS OF ACCESSORY.
The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the Quincy (California) Sheriff’s Office.

The Board acknowledges receipt of the historical overview ond personal summary as it pertains to your past
criminal orrests and convictions. It appears that you provided certified court documents pertaining to: Case CR
F10-00758-2, heard before the Superior Court of California, County of Plumas. It appears that the charges for, Car
Theft and Accessory to Felony After the Fact were dismissed on or around 08/27/2010 and that the charge of,
Fugitive From Justice, was dismissed on 10/01/2010. No other information is required pertaining to these arrests
and convictions.

As indicated in the September 14, 2017 Board correspondence, you will be required to appear before the Board,
pursuant NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090, for the purpose of examining your fitness and ability to perform the
duties of a social worker, contingent upon licensure being approved by the Board. This Board meeting is
scheduled on April 20, 2018. Information specific to notifying you about this Board meeting has been included as
a separate letter. The referenced NRS and NAC 641B may be located on the Board's website,
www.socwork.nv.gov.

Sincerely,
/ P &

Kim Frakes
Director of Social Work Practice

Enclosures

Picked up in person—SEE CERTIFICATE OF RECEIPT



4600 Kietzke Lane — C - 121
F Reno, Nevada 89502

September 14, 2017 (775) 688-2555

s N STATE OF NEVADA (é @{ ») 7
:‘-'s e BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKE

Rebekah E. Couper

o
Reno, NV 89502

Dear Ms. Couper:

In addition to receiving your examination approval letter from the State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers {Board),
you are receiving this letter, acknowledging your voluntary self-disclosure in response to the screening questions on your social
worker application (Application). The Board appreciates your candor in self-disclosing this information. Please be advised, your
voluntary self-disclosure, by itself, is not necessarily an indicator of whether the Board will eventually approvg or deny your
Application for licensure. There are numerous factors involved in the determination of an application for paossible licensure,
including but not limited to, your accuracy in completing the Application, submission of any and all required documents, full and
accurate disclosure pertaining to all screening questions, and successfully taking and passing the appropriate licensing examination.
Your Application will undergo a final review for consideration of licensure only gfter the Board receives official confirmation that you
have successfully taken and passed the appropriate licensing examination and the Board is able to review the results of your criminal
background history, based upon your submitted fingerprints. In the process of conducting the final review, the Board will review the
criminal history resulting from your submitted fingerprint cards, in comparison to the information you submitted in your Application.
Should this comparison result in any discrepancies or omissions in your Application and submitted documentation, a delay may
occur during the final review and possible approval of your Application for licensure. These delays in the final review and possible
approval of your Application may be the result of, but is not limited to:

* Your failure to fully disclose, including an inadvertent or deliberate omission of, information on your Application regarding
any and g/l arrests, convictions or charges which are contained in the criminal history report. This may include prior arrests,
convictions or charges in which you were informed that the arrest, convictions or charges were or would be expunged,
sealed or dismissed; and

* Your failure to provide certified court documents regarding any and all arrests, convictions or charges which were
contained in the criminal history report. The certified court documents for each offense you submit to the Board should
include: the charging documents, any court hearings and reviews, including pleas, settiements, convictions, appeals, and
dismissals. A certified copy of the final court disposition, documenting your completion of any and all court stipulations
and/or orders is required. The certified court documents for each offense should include information supporting the case
closure, dismissal, or lesser plea upon completion of court stipulation. If you were sentenced, certified documentation
regarding the completion of sentencing and completion of any court ordered grobation and/or parole and/or treatment
must be submitted to the Board.

In the interest of public safety, and pursuant to NRS (Nevada Revised Statute) and NAC {Nevada Administrative Code) 6418, the
Board reserves the right to issue a license to an applicant under certain circumstances. Furthermore. you may be required to
personally appear before the Board for the purpose of fully examining your abilities to safely and ethically discharge your duties as a
social worker before a final determination regarding licensure is made.

It is recommended that you also thoroughly review your examination approval letter in order to receive information regarding the
length of time you are approved to take the licensing examination as well as the length of time your Application shall remain open.
Should you have any further questions, please feel free to cail our office at (775) 688-2555. Anyone of our staff members will gladly
assist you.

For the Board of Examiners for Social Workers:

o frallen

Kim Frakes
Director of Social Wark Practice

NSPO v 08 o v 3P






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

" ( FILED
Electronically
01-04-2011:03:41:00 PM
Howard W. Conyers
Clerk of the Court
CODE 1850 Transaction # 1943681

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

-

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
Case No. CR10-1899A
VS.
Dept. No. 1
REBEKAH ELISABETH COUPER,
Defendant. ,
JUDGMENT

The Defendant having entered a plea of Guilty, and no sufficient cause being
shown by Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced against her, the Court
rendered judgment as follows:

That Rebekah Elisabeth éoﬂper is guilty of the crime of Attempted Burglary, a
violation of NRS 193.330, being an att.emp:'t:to' violate NRS 205.060 (1) (4), a felony, as
charged in the Information, and that she be punished by imprisonment in the Nevada
Department of Corrections for the minimum term of twenty-four (24) months to a maximum
term of sixty (60) months. The prison sentence is suspended and the Defendant is placed
on probation for an indeterminate period of time not to exceed sixty (60) months. The
Defendant is further ordered to pay the statutory Twenty-Five Dollar ($25.00) administrative
assessment fee, a One Hundred Fifty Dollar (§150.00) DNA testing fee and reimburse the
" County of Washoe the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) for legal representation by
the Washoe County Public Defender's Office. The Defendant is given credit for sixty-eight




10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

(68) days time served.

As a condition of probation, Defendant is to enroll and complete the Second

Judicial District Court Drug Court progfam with orientation on Tuesday, January 11, 2011 at

1:00 p.m.

It is hereby ordered that Defendant shall have no contact whatsoever with

Terril Boss and / or Krystal Nardone, including but not limited to in person, by telephone,

through the mail, through electronic mail (E-mail), facsimile, or through any other person.

DATED this 4th day of January, 2011.

dﬂmjf KQLU\M

U " DISTRICT JUDGE ~




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

" FILED
Electronically
01-07-2011:03:14:23 PM
Howard W. Conyers
CODE 1850 Clerk 9f the Court
Transaction # 1953213

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
Case No. CR10-1899A
Vs.
Dept. No. 1
REBEKAH ELISABETH COUPER,
Defendant.
JUDGMENT

The Defendant having entered a plea of Guiity, and no sufficient cause being
shown by Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced against her, the Court
rendered judgment as follows:

That Rebekah Elisabeth Couper is guilty of the crime of Attempted Burglary, a
I violation of NRS 193.330, being an attempt to violate NRS 205.060 (1) (4), a felony, as
charged in the Information, and that she be punished by imprisonment in the Nevada
Department of Corrections for the minimum term of twenty-four (24) months to a maximum
term of sixty (60) months. The prison sentence is suspended and the Defendant is placed
on probation for an indeterminate period of time not to exceed sixty (60) months. The
Defendant is further ordered to pay the statutory Twenty-Five Dollar ($25.00) administrative
assessment fee, a One Hundred Fifty Dollar ($150.00) DNA testing fee, extradition fees in
the amount of Seven Dollars and Thirty-Three Cents ($7.33) and reimburse the County of

Washoe the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) for legal representation by the Washoe




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

County Public Defender's Office. The Defendant is given credit for sixty-eight (68) days time

served.
As a condition of probation, Defendant is to enroll and complete the Second

Judicial District Court Drug Court program with orientation on Tuesday, January 11, 2011 at
1:00 p.m.

it is hereby ordered that Defendant shall have no contact whatsoever with
Terril Boss and / or Krystal Nardone, including but not limited to in person, by telephone,
through the mail, through electronic mail (E-mail), facsimile, or through any other person.

DATED this 6th day of January, 2011.

NUNC PRO TUNC to the 4" day of January 2011.

DISTRICT JUDGE (}




-

05/18/2012 11:08 AM
34aep

AZION

yde 3400

DC-9900035336-D15
LISARETH 2 Pages

WA TR O

CR10-1899A
¢ STATE VS REBEKAH E

District Court
Washoe County

Doc

A |

IN THE SECOND JUDIGIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

ob

g || THE STATE OF NEVADA, Criminal Case No. CR10-189%A

)
Plaintiff, ) Department No. SPECIALTY COURT
10 VS, %
11 || REBEKAH ELISABETH COUPER, )
Defendant )
12
13
PETITION AND ORDER HONORABLY DISCHARGING PROBATIONER
14
To the Honorable SPECIALTY COURT JUDGE, of the Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, in and
15
for the County of Washoe, the Undersigned Chief Probation Officer for the State of Nevada now reports as follows
16 z
concerning the above Defendant: Said Defendant was placed on probation by order of this Court for a term 5 years,
17 .
said Order being dated the 4™ _day of January, 2011. Said Probationer has satistactorily completed all of the
18
conditions of probation, while under supervision in the State of Nevada.
3]
THEREFORE, the undersigned recommends that said Probationer be Honorably discharged and released from further
20
supervision,
21
22 3 . *
Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned hereby affirms this document does not contain the social security
23
number of any person.
24
25

Dated this 19" _ day of April, 2012.

* . 0 Pt Lo

27 emard W. Curtis, Chief Parole and Prabation Officer

28




10

11

12

13

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

ORDER HONORABLY DISCHARGING PROBATIONER
In accordance with NRS 176A.850

It appearing that the above-named Defendant was heretolore placed on probation under the authority of the
Chief Parole and Probation Officer of the State of Nevada, and it further appearing from the petition of said Probation

Officer that the period of such probation expired on April 19, 2012 , per Court Order.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that said Probationer be honorably discharged from said probation.

Dated this day of , 20 . F

SPECIALI¥C JUDGE,

1002545251_R11-0485_PET




SPARKS CRIMINAL {

CASE SUMMARY
CASE NO. 10-CR-2098A

The State of Nevada § Location: Sparks Criminal

VS,

Rebekah Elisabeth Couper

Filed on: 09/07/2010

Agency Number:  10-7660

District Attorney Number: 420464
Probable Cause Number: 0020962C

SN LYy O o Wl e

Judicial Officer: Deriso, Susan

CASE INFORMATION

Offense Deg Date Case Type:  Felony
I. BURGLARY FEL 07/24/2010
2. GRAND LARCENY FEL 07/24/2010 SLS:;S: 01/06/2011 Closed
Related Cases
10-CR-2098B (Co-Defendant)
10-CR-2098C (Co-Defendant)
Statistical Closures
01/06/20¢t Other Manner of Disposition
Bonds
Own Recognizance #0 $.00
Counts: 1,2
Dl CASE ASSIGNMENT
Current Case Assignment
Case Number 10-CR-2098A
Court Sparks Criminal
Date Assigned 09/07/2010
Judicial Officer Deriso, Susan
PARTY INFORMATION
Lead Attorneys
Plaintiff The State of Nevada Stralla, Roy L.
775-328-3200 x3239(W)
Defendant Couper, Rebeckah Elisabeth Voorhees, Bruce D
Retained
702-323-131 (W)
Dt FvENTS & ORDERS OF THE COURT INDEN
09/02/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Declaration of Probable Cause Arrest and Detention submitted, and probable cause found for
defendants COUPER AND BOSS.
09/07/2010 Case Filed
09/07/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Complaint filed on the above charges having occurred on or about the 24th day of July, 2010.
09/07/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Defendants COUPER AND BOSS duly arraigned. Defendamts thoroughly advised of their
rights. Court read the charges on the Booking Sheet to the defendants, with Declaration of
Probable Cause and Detention.
09/08/2010 Arraignment (8:15 AM) (Judicial Officer: Deriso, Susan)
09/08/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE

PAGE | OF 3

Printed on 0804201 7 at 10:04 AM



SPARKS CRIMINAL «

CASE SUMMARY
CASE No. 10-CR-2098A

Affidavit for Appointment of Public Defender filed. Public Defender appointed by Judge Kevin
Higgins for Defendants COUPER, BOSS and MITCHELL. No Public Defender Fee to be
assessed on ALL,

09/08/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE

Defendants appeared in Court without counsel before the Honorable Kevin Higgins.
Defendants thoroughly advised of their rights. Court duly arraigned the defendants, advising
thent of the charges filed herein, Defendants waived the reading of the Complaint, Defendants
requested counsel, therefore the Public Defender was appointed. Bail set at $7500.00 for each
defendant. Preliminary Hearing set for the 22nd day of September, 2010, at 2:30 p.m.
Defendants remanded to the custody of the Washoe County Sheriff until bail posted or
otherwise legally released

09/13/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Filed Washoe County Public Defender C onflict Memo to APD for defendants COUPER,
MITCHELL and BOSS,

09/16/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Filed Alternate Public Defender Conflict Netification for defendants COUPER and
MITCHELL.

09/20/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
FPursuant to conflict in the Public Defender's Qffice, Attorney Bruce Voorhees is appointed on
behalf of defendant COUPER,

09/20/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Pursuant to conflict in the Public Defender's Office, Attorney Steve Sexton is appointed on
behalf of defendant MITCHELL,

09/22/2010 Preliminary Hearing (2:30 PM} (Judicial Officer: Deriso, Susan)

09/22/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Defendant waived the preliminary hearing, Waiver of preliminary examination received.
MITCHELL

09/22/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE

Pursuant to stipulation between Deputy District Attorney Kelly Kossow and attorney Bruce
Voorhees for defendant COUPER and Alternate Public Defender Mary Pat Barry for
defendant BOSS, this matter is reset Jor the 18th day of October, 2010, at 10:30 a.m.

10/18/2010 Preliminary Hearing (10:30 AM) (Judicial Officer: Derise, Susan)

10/18/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE

Pursuant to stipulation between Deputy District A ttorney Rebecca Druckman and attorney
Bruce Voorhees for defendant COUPER and Alternate Public Defender John Malone for
defendant BOSS, this matter is reset for the 8th day of November, 2010, at 10:00 a.m.

11/02/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE
Defendant COUPER released on her own recagnizance, to appear in Sparks Justice Court on
the 8th day of November, 2010, at 10:00 AM,

11/08/2010 Preliminary Hearing {10:00 AM) {Judicial Officer: Deriso, Susan)

11/08/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE

Pursuant to stipulation between Deputy District Attorney Michael Mahaffey and attorney
Bruce Voorhees for defendant COUPER and Alternate Public Defender Mary Pat Barry for
defendant BOSS, this matter is reset for the 6th day of December, 2010, at 10:30 a.m.
11/19/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE

Defendant BOSS waived the preliminary hearing. Waiver of preliminary examination received
regarding Defendant BOSS,

12/06/2010 Preliminary Hearing (10:30 AM) (Judicial Officer: Deriso, Susan)

12/06/2010 CONV EVENT TYPE

PAGE20QF 3 Printed on 08:04/2017 at 10:04 AM



01/06/2011

01/06/2011

01/06/2011

01/06/2011

01/10/2011

07/05/2011

07/14/2011

07/27:2011

SPARKS CRIMINAL

P
= CASE SUMMARY
CASE NO. 10-CR-2098A

Pursuant to stipulation between Deputy District Attorney Roy Stralla and Defense Attorney
Bruce Voorhees for Defendant Coupler the Preliminary Hearing is reset for January 10, 2011
at 10:30am.

—

Disposition (Judicial Officer; Deriso, Susan)
CH_FINDING: DISMISSED/REQ DA CH _TITILE: BURGLARY CH DESCR: BURGLARY
1. BURGLARY
Dismissed by State

Disposition (Judicial Officer: Deriso, Susan)
CH_FINDING: DISMISSED/REQ DA CH_TITILE: GRAND LARCENY CH DESCR: GRAND
LARCENY
2. GRAND LARCENY
Dismissed by State

IMPOSED (Judicial Officer: Deriso, Susan)
1. BURGLARY
07/24/2010 (FEL) 205.060(1) (205.060(1))

2. GRAND LARCENY
07/24/2010 (FEL) 205,220 (205.220)

CONV EVENT TYPE
Memo from Deputy District Attorney Roy L. Stralla, requesting this matter be DISMISSED,
filed regarding Defendant COUPER ONLY. THE COURT HEREWITH ACKNOWLEDGES
the Dismissal Memorandum filed by the State. DONE ON THIS 6th day of January, 2011
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE Department |

Preliminary Hearing (10:30 AM) (Judicial Officer: Derisa, Susan)

CONV EVENT TYPE
Order for Remand filed, defendant BOSS found competent. Preliminary Hearing set for
07:20/11 at 2:00 p.m.

CONV EVENT TYPE
Preliminary Hearing reset for the 27th day of July, 2011, at 2:30 p.m. for defendant BOSS.

CONV EVENT TYPE
This being the time of the Preliminary Hearing of the above entitled matter, the State present
represented by Deputy District Attorney Roy Stralla, the defendant present with Alternate
Public Defender John Malone, the Honorable Susan Deriso presiding, the following
proceeded: Memo from Deputy District Attorney Ray Stralla, requesting this matter be
DISMISSED without prejudice pursuant to NRS 174.085, filed. THE COURT HEREWITH
ACKNOWLEDGES the Dismissal Memorandum filed by the State. DONE ON THIS 27th day
of July, 2011 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE Department |

f hereby certity Irig 5 o (HEIRAT A
Sparks Justice Court, Suiras, Voashog O

the custodian of the origiral rozord acel

£ty Nevada and tha

Anfta Whitehead, Cierx, Soarks Justica Court

— .
ey Ltag, [ MhalyD () §o4s7
Deputy Clerk of the Court

PAGE 3 OF 3 Printed on 08/04/2007 at 10-04 AM

Lzt cogy of ine Origingi In the Fecords of the
tha Clerk of the Court is

Bt am guthorizad 4 mcke this zertification,



( (

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

COURTHOUSE ADDRESS:
BEVERLY HILLS COURTHOUSE 9355 BURTON WAY, BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90210

NAME SEARCHED:

COU PER’ REBEKAH E. CERTIFICATE OF CLERK RE:

DATE OF BIRTH: NAME SEARCH RESULTS

03/29/1982

I, SHERRI R. CARTER, Executive Officer/Clerk of the Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles,
do hereby certify that | am the Custodian of Records of the Superior Court of California, County of Los
Angeles, and that | have conducted a thorough search of all Court records, excluding those that are

sealed pursuant to California Rules of Court, Rule 2.550, or are confidential by law,
1987/ 01 to PRESENT(2017) for the above-referenced name, and that:

“(YEARTDATE)  ~ (YEAR/DATE)

I:l | am unable to provide you with a copy of the case informationfcase number. The case
information requested has been purged and/or destroyed pursuant to Court order. (G.C. 68152)

from

I:l My search has disclosed “NO CASE FILE" for the aforementioned name.

My search has disclosed that the following case(s) was (were) filed involving the
above-referenced name:

/ LAH - 1HL02747
LAH - 1HL02944
LAH - 3HL0O1828
LAH - 4HL00497

oare. 05/18/2017

SHERRI R. CARTER, Executive Officer/Clerk

By Staci Seott Z2

Deputy Clerk

" Yeay
Court Seal

CERTIFICATE OF CLERK — NAME SEARCH RESULTS

CRIM 156 (Rev, D3ME)



b

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
NO. 1HLO2747 PAGE NO. 1
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNTA VS. CURRENT DATE 05/22/17
DEFENDANT 01: REBEKAH COUPER
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LAPD - HOLLYWOOD AREA

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY REGISTER
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO. NUMBER

CASE FILED ON 10/29/01.

COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED OR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING
COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 10/26/01 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING
OFFENSE(S) OF:

COUNT 01: 647(B) PC MISD
COUNT 02: 653.22(A) PC MISD
PROBABLE CAUSE DETERMINATION MADE ON 102601 AT 09:29
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
10/29/01 830 AM ARRAIGNMENT DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

ON 10/29/01 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT
PARTIES: MELVIN D. SANDVIG (JUDGE) VICKY KEATING (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) VOLTAIRE LAZARO (CA)
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL.
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. JULTIA KNOX - P.D. :
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JULIA KNOX DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND THE ARREST REPORT GIVEN TO DEFENDANTS COUNSEL.
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT, READING OF COMPLAINT, AND STATEMENT OF
CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY RIGHTS.
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF AND PERSONALLY AND EXPLICITLY WAIVES THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS:
WRITTEN ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS AND WAIVERS FILED, INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
HEREIN
TRIAL BY COURT AND TRIAL BY JURY
CONFRONTATION AND CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES;
SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES INTO COURT TO TESTIFY IN YOUR DEFENSE;
AGAINST SELF-INCRIMINATION;

DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:

THE NATURE OF THE CHARGES AGAINST HIM, THE ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE IN THE
COMPLAINT, AND POSSIBLE DEFENSES TO SUCH CHARGES ;

THE POSSIBLE CONSEQUENCES OF A PLEA OF GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE, INCLUDING
THE MAXIMUM PENALTY AND ADMINISTRATIVE SANCTIONS AND THE POSSIBLE LEGAL
EFFECTS AND MAXIMUM PENALTIES INCIDENT TO SUBSEQUENT CONVICTIONS FOR THE
SAME OR SIMILAR OFFENSES;

THE EFFECTS OF PROBATION;

IF YOU ARE NOT A CITIZEN, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT A CONVICTION OF THE
OFFENSE FOR WHICH YOU HAVE BEEN CHARGED MAY HAVE THE CONSEQUENCES OF
DEPORTATION, EXCLUSION FROM ADMISSION TO THE UNITED STATES, OR DENIAL OF
NATURALIZATION PURSUANT TO THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES.

COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT JOINS IN THE WAIVERS -AND CONCURS IN THE PLEA.
COURT FINDS THAT EACH SUCH WAIVER IS KNOWINGLY, UNDERSTANDINGLY, AND EXPLICITLY
MADE ;



[

‘CASE NO. 1HLO2747 PAGE NO. 2
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

THE DEFENDANT WITH THE COURTS APPROVAL, PLEADS NOLO CONTENDERE TO COUNT 01 A
VIOLATION OF SECTION 647(8) PC. THE COURT FINDS THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

COUNT (01) : DISPOSITION: CONVICTED

COURT FINDS THAT THERE IS A FACTUAL BASIS FOR DEFENDANT'S PLEA, AND COURT
ACCEPTS PLEA.

WAIVES TIME FOR SENTENCE.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
SENTENCING
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT FOR JUDGMENT AND STATES THERE IS NO LEGAL CAUSE
WHY SENTENCE SHOULD NOT BE PRONOUNCED. THE COURT ORDERED THE FOLLOWING
JUDGMENT:

AS TO COUNT (01):

IMPOSITION OF SENTENCE SUSPENDED

DEFENDANT PLACED ON SUMMARY PROBATION
FOR A PERIOD OF 024 MONTHS UNDER THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
PLUS $88.00 987.8 P.C. - ATTORNEY FEES
PERFORM 15 DAYS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE
DEFENDANT SHALL PAY A RESTITUTION FINE IN THE AMOUNT OF $100.00 TO THE COURT

TOTAL DUE: $18B.00
IN ADDITION:
~DEFENDANT ACKNOWLEDGES TO THE COURT THAT THE DEFENDANT
UNDERSTANDS AND ACCEPTS ALL THE PROBATION CONDITIONS, AND
DEFENDANT AGREES TO ABIDE BY SAME.
OBEY ALL LAWS AND FURTHER ORDERS OF THE COURT.
PERFORM 15 DAYS OF HOLLYWOOD BEAUTIFICATION TEAM, CREDIT 6 DAYS.
RETURN 11132001 WITH PROOF OF ENROLLMENT AND 01292002 wWITH PROOF
OF COMPLETION.
REPORT TO ROOM 203-A FOR A BLOOD TEST TO DETERMINE THE PRESENCE
OF HIV ANTIBODIES AND RETURN 11132001 FOR BLOOD TEST RESULTS.
COMPLETE AN AIDS EDUCATION CLASS, FORTHWITH.
DO NOT, WITHIN HOLLYWOOD DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES, AS
DEPICTED ON THE MAP, ENGAGE OR TRY TO ENGAGE DRIVERS IN
CONVERSATION, ASK FOR OR ACCEPT RIDES FROM DRIVERS, BE STOPPED
OR PARKED IN A MOTOR VEHICLE WITH ANY DRIVER, OR LOITER,
CONGREGATE OR REMAIN ON ANY PUBLIC STREET, SIDEWALK, OR ALLEY
WITH THE SPECIFIC INTENT TO SOLICIT ACTS OF PROSTITUTION OR TO
ENTER INTO AGREEMENTS TO ENGAGE IN ACTS OF PROSTITUTION.
PAY COURT RESTITUTION AND ATTORNEY FEES IN THE AMOUNT OF $188 BY
01292002 IN THE CLERK'S OFFICE, ROOM 102.

COUNT (01): DISPOSITION: CONVICTED
REMAINING COUNTS DISMISSED:
COUNT  (02): DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
+11/13/01 830 AM PROOF OF ENROLLMENT DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
» 01/29/02 830 AM PROOF OF COMPLETION DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIv 078

CUSTODY-STATUS: DEFENDANT RELEASED

ON 11/13/01 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

CASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF ENROLLMENT
PARTIES: MELVIN D. SANDVIG (JUDGE) VICKY KEATING (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) HOON PARK {CA)
JEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY JULIA KNOX DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER



o

(_

CASE NO. 1HLO02747 PAGE NO. 3
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (01):
DEFENDANT TO PAY FINE TO THE COURT CLERK
DEFENDANT NOT IN COURT. NO LEGAL EXCUSE GIVEN FOR DEFENDANT
BEING ABSENT. PROBATION IS REVOKED.
BENCH WARRANT IS ORDERED ISSUED.
BAIL $25,000.
HIV TEST RESULTS AND PROOF OF AIDS CLASS ARE ON FILE.
DMV ABSTRACT NOY REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
BENCH/WARRANT TO ISSUE

11/13/01 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 BY ORDER OF JUDGE MELVIN D.
SANDVIG ISSUED. (11/13/01).

ON 11/26/01 AT 800 AM :

REQUEST FOR REVOCATION OF PROBATION, NOTICE OF PROBATION
VIOLATION HEARING AND DECLARATION IN SUPPORT THEREOF.
REFERENCE CASE: 1HL02944
CASE SENT TO DIV. 78
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
11/26/0% 8 830 AM POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE
DIv 7

ON 11/26/01 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHQUSE DIV 078

CASE CALLED FOR POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION
PARTIES: MELVIN D. SANDVIG (JUDGE) VICKY KEATING  (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) VOLTAIRE LAZARD (CA)

DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JULIA KNOX DEPUTY PUBLIC

DEFENDER

PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (01):

CASE CONTINUED TO 11272001 FOR BAIL REVIEW AND 12122001 FOR

PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING.
BAIL SET AT $25,000.
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
11/27/01 830 AM BAIL REVIEW DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

11/26/01 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 RECALLED. (11/26/01).
CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TQ CUSTODY

ON 11/27/01 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

CASE CALLED FOR BAIL REVIEW
PARTIES: LESLIE A. SWAIN (JUDGE) VICKY KEATING (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) VOLTAIRE LAZARO (CA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JULIA KNOX DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
THE DEFENDANT IS ADVISED OF RIGHTS RE HEARING ON VIOLATION AND WAIVES RIGHTS
TO A REVOCATION HEARING.



0 O

"

CASE NO. 1HLO2747 PAGE NO. 4
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

DEFENDANT AND COUNSEL STIPULATE TO VIOLATION OF PROBATION IN OPEN COURT.
COURT FINDS DEFENDANT IN VIOLATION OF PROBATION.
PROBATION REVOKED
PROBATION REINSTATED
PROBATION IS CONTINUED ON THE SAME TERMS AND CONDITIONS WITH THE FOLLOWING
MODIFICATIONS:
AS TO COUNT (01):
REFERENCE CASE NUMBER: 1HL02944. HOLLYWOOD BEAUTIFICATION TEAM
IS DELETED. DEFENDANT RELEASED/RELEASE ORDER RA274617 ISSUED.
DMy ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED

ON 06/30/03 AT 800 AM :
REQUEST FOR REVOCATION OF PROBATION, NOTICE OF PROBATION

VIOLATION HEARING AND DECLARATION IN SUPPORT THEREOF FILED.
DEFENDANT BOOKED AS: COUPER, REBEKAH. NEW BOOKING NO: 7746435.
CASE SENT TO CAC, ATTN: CUSTODY DESK.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
06/30/03080830 AM  POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION DIST CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE
DIV

ON 06/30/03 AT 830 AM IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

CASE CALLED FOR POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION
PARTIES: JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) ROBIN COLETTE (CLERK)
ELECTRONIC RECORDING (REP) CHADD H. KIM (CA)
STIPULATED THAT JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY V.SOTO DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
PROBATION REVOKED :
AS TO COUNT (01):
PROBATION REVOKED PENDING HEARING. NEW CASE REFERENCE #31L01828
REMAND ORDER , REMOVAL ORDER ISSUED. ERM-LISA BORDENAVE
BAIL SET AT $5,000.

DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
07/14/0855 830 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV

CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY
ON 07/09/03 AT 400 PM :

6IVISION 55 WILL BE DARK ON JULY 14, 2003. THIS MATTER IS
TRANSFERRED TO DIVSION 54.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

07/14/035 800 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV 4

N 07/14/03 AT 800 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV (054



(’ O

"

CASE NO. 1HLDZ2747 PAGE NO. 5
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

CASE CALLED FOR PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING
PARTIES: SANJAY T. KUMAR (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
MARY GODINEZ (REP) JANNA BETH SIDLEY (CA)
STIPULATED THAT SANJAY T. KUMAR (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY NASH DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
DEFENDANT AND COUNSEL STIPULATE TO VIOLATION OF PROBATION IN OPEN COURT.
COURT FINDS DEFENDANT IN VIOLATION OF PROBATION.
PROBATION REVOKED
PROBATION REINSTATED
PROBATION IS CONTINUED ON SAME TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
AS TO COUNT (01):
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT ON THE PROBATION VIOLATION.
DEFENDANT WAIVES A FORMAL HEARING ON THE PROBATION VIOLATION.

+HE COURT FINDS THE DEFENDANT IN VIOLATION OF PROBATION FOR
FAILURE TO:
OBEY ALL LAWS: REF. CASE NO. :3HLO1828.

DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
09/15/03 900 AM PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV COL

ON 07/31/03 AT 130 PM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 055

CASE CALLED FOR FURTHER PROCEEDINGS
PARTIES: JOSEPH S. BIDERMAN (JUDGE) PATRICIA PEREZ (CLERK)
LESLIE MOORE (REP) KELLY MANDERINO (ca)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KAREN NASH DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
DEFENDANT ORDERED RELEASED.
RELEASE ORDER #BA01995 ISSUED.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
MATTER PREV SET/REMAIN ON CLDR

ON 08/12/03 AT 800 aM :

LAH RECEIVED CASE. CASE SENT TO LAH F/E.
PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM

IN 09/15/03 AT 900 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV COL

“ASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM
PARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DDA)

JEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
DEFENDANT FAILED TO APPEAR FOR PAYMENT OF FINE/FEES:
A $250.00 CIVIL ASSESSMENT IS ADDED AND THE CASE IS REFERRED TO
THE COLLECTION AGENCY.

{EXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

ROCEEDINGS TERMINATED



( 4

‘

CASE NO. 1HL02747 ; PAGE NO. 6
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ON 03/21/17 AT 530 aM :
PHYSICAL FILE DESTROYED. COLLECTION CASE.

05/722/17

I HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT ‘COPY OF THE ELECTRONIC DOCKET
ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE AS OF THE ABOVE DATE.
SHERRI R. CARTER ,EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT, COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES, STAT F. CALTEORNIA

e

BY ) — , DEPUTY

>




/ ( C

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
NO. 1HL02944 PAGE NO. 1
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS. CURRENT DATE 05/22/17
DEFENDANT 01: REBEKAH ELISABETH COUPER
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LAPD - HOLLYWOOD AREA

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY REGISTER
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO. NUMBER

CASE FILED ON 11/26/01.

COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED QR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING
COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 11/21/01 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING
OFFENSE(S) OF:

COUNT Ql: 647(B) PC MISD
COUNT 02: 653.22(A) PC MISD
COUNT 03: 148.9(A) PC MISD
PROBABLE CAUSE DETERMINATION MADE ON 112301 AT 10:27
ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR 647(B) PC ON 10/29/01 IN HOLLYWOOD
COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 1HL02747.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

11/26/01 830 AM ARRAIGNMENT  DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

ON 11/26/01 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT
PARTIES: MELVIN D. SANDVIG (JUDGE) VICKY KEATING (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) VOLTAIRE LAZARO {CA)
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL.
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. JULIA KNOX - P.D.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED .BY JULIA KNOX DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND THE ARREST REPORT GIVEN TO DEFENDANTS COUNSEL.
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT, READING OF COMPLAINT, AND STATEMENT OF
CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY RIGHTS.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 01, 647(8) PC.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 02, 653.22(A) PC.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 03, 148.9(A) PC.
CASE CONTINUED TO 11272001 FOR BAIL REVIEW, 12122001 FOR

PRETRIAL, AND 12212001 FOR TRIAL. LAST DAY 12262001.
BATIL SET AT $5,000.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
11/27/01 830 AM BAIL REVIEW DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT :
12/12/01 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY

ON 11/27/01 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

CASE CALLED FOR BAIL REVIEW
PARTIES: LESLIE A. SWAIN (JUDGE) VICKY KEATING (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) VOLTAIRE LAZARO (CA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JULIA KNOX DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF AND PERSONALLY AND EXPLICITLY WAIVES THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS:
WRITTEN ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS AND WAIVERS FILED, INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE



CASE NO. 1HL02944 PAGE NO. 2
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

HEREIN
TRIAL BY COURT AND TRIAL BY JURY
CONFRONTATION AND CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES;
SUBPOENA OF WITNESSES INTO COURT TO TESTIFY IN YOUR DEFENSE;
AGAINST SELF-INCRIMINATION;
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:
THE NATURE OF THE CHARGES AGAINST HIM, THE ELEMENTS OF THE OFFENSE IN THE
COMPLAINT, AND POSSIBLE DEFENSES TO SUCH CHARGES ;
THE POSSIBLE CONSEQUENCES OF A PLEA OF GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE, INCLUDING

SAME OR SIMILAR OFFENSES;

THE EFFECTS OF PROBATION; ;

IF YOU ARE NOT A CITIZEN, YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED THAT A CONVICTION OF THE
OFFENSE FOR WHICH YOU HAVE BEEN CHARGED MAY HAVE THE CONSEQUENCES OF
DEPORTATION, EXCLUSION FROM ADMISSION TO THE UNITED STATES, OR DENTAL OF
NATURALIZATION PURSUANT TO THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES.

COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT JOINS IN THE WAIVERS AND CONCURS IN THE PLEA.

NOLO CONTENDERE WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE COURT TO A VIOLATION OF SECTION
647(B) PC IN COUNT 0l. THE COURT FINDS THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

COUNT (01) - DISPOSITION: CONVICTED

JEFENDANT ADMITS THE PRIOR CONVICTION OF THE CRIME IN VIOLATION AS TO COUNT 01

-OURT FINDS THAT THERE IS A FACTUAL BASIS FOR DEFENDANT'S PLEA, AND COURT
ACCEPTS PLEA.

YAIVES TIME FOR SENTENCE.
{EXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
SENTENCING
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT FOR JUDGMENT AND STATES THERE IS NO LEGAL CAUSE

WHY SENTENCE SHOULD NOT BE PRONOUNCED. THE COURT ORDERED THE FOLLOWING
JUDGMENT :

S TO COUNT (01):
MPOSITION OF SENTENCE SUSPENDED
EFENDANT PLACED ON SUMMARY PROBATION :
FOR A PERIOD OF 036 MONTHS UNDER THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

SERVE 045 DAYS IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL
LESS CREDIT FOR 12 bpays
DEFENDANT GIVEN TOTAL CREDIT FOR 12 DAYS IN CUSTODY 8 pAYs ACTUAL CUSTODY
AND 4 DAYS GOOD TIME/WORK TIME
FORTHWITH
PLUS $88.00 987.8 p.C. - ATTORNEY FEES
COMMITMENT ISSUED
DEFENDANT SHALL PAY A RESTITUTION FINE IN THE AMOUNT OF $100.00 1O THE COURT
BY 09/15/03
TOTAL DUE: $188.00 _
IN ADDITION:
—-DEFENDANT ACKNOWLEDGES TO THE COURT THAT THE DEFENDANT
UNDERSTANDS AND ACCEPTS ALL THE PROBATION CONDITIONS, AND
DEFENDANT AGREES TO ABIDE BY SAME.
OBEY ALL LAWS AND FURTHER ORDERS OF THE COURT.



O O

-

CASE NO. 1HLD2944 PAGE NO. 3
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

IN LIEU OF JAIL TIME, DEFENDANT MAY COMPLETE 180 DAYS AT

WALTER HOVING HOME. DEFENDANT MAY BE RELEASED TO REPRESENTATIVE
OF WALTER HOVING HOME, AND IS TO RETURN ON 12142001 WITH A
PROGRESS REPORT.

REPORT TO ROOM 203-A FOR A BLOOD TEST TO DETERMINE THE PRESENCE
OF HIV ANTIBODIES AND RETURN 12142001 FOR BLOOD TEST RESULTS.
COMPLETE AN AIDS EDUCATION CLASS BY 12142001.

DO NOT, WITHIN HOLLYWOOD DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES, AS
DEPICTED ON THE MAP, ENGAGE OR TRY TO ENGAGE DRIVERS IN
CONVERSATION, ASK FOR OR ACCEPT RIDES FROM DRIVERS, BE STOPPED
OR PARKED IN A MOTOR VEHICLE WITH ANY DRIVER, OR LOITER,
CONGREGATE OR REMAIN ON ANY PUBLIC STREET, SIDEWALK, OR ALLEY
WITH THE SPECIFIC INTENT TO SOLICIT ACTS OF PROSTITUTION OR TO
ENTER INTO AGREEMENTS TO ENGAGE IN ACTS OF PROSTITUTION.

PAY COURT RESTITUTION AND ATTORNEY FEES IN THE AMOUNT OF $188 BY
05282002 IN THE CLERK'S OFFICE, ROOM 102.

DEFENDANT IS ORDERED TO USE TRUE NAME AT ALL TIMES.

DEFENDANT RELEASED/RELEASE ORDER #RA274617 ISSUED.

COUNT (01): DISPOSITION: CONVICTED
REMAINING COUNTS DISMISSED:
COUNT (02): DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC
COUNT (03): DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

12/14/01 830 AM PROOF OF HIV TESTING DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
05/28/02 830 AM FINES/FEES DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV CLK

ON 12/14/01 AT 830 AM 1IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

CASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF HIV TESTING
PARTIES: MELVIN D. SANDVIG (JUDGE) VICKY KEATING (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) VOLTAIRE LAZAROC (CA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JULIA KNOX DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
CASE CONTINUED TO 01152002 FOR PROOF OF COMPLETION OF AIDS
EDUCATION, HIV BLOOD TEST RESULTS, AND PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

01/15/0378 830 AM PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE
DIv

ON 01/15/02 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

“ASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM
PARTIES: MELVIN D. SANDVIG (JUDGE) NADINE ARREOLA (CLERK)
PAMELA NICKLAUS (REP) PETER MASON (ca)
JEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY THOMAS R. SLATTERY DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER
CASE CONTINUED TO 02282002 FOR FURTHER PROGRESS REPORT.
JEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
02/28/02 830 AM PROGRESS REPORT  DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 078

IN 02/28/02 AT 830 aM 1IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV (78



e O

CASE NO. 1HLOZ2944 PAGE NO. 4
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

CASE CALLED FOR PROGRESS REPORT
PARTIES: LUIS A. LAVIN (JUDGE) DENISE SANTIAGO (CLERK)
ANNETTE CLEMENS (REP) PETRA ALEXANDER (CA)
THE DEFENDANT FAILS TO APPEAR, WITHOUT SUFFICIENT EXCUSE AND REPRESENTED BY
THOMAS R. SLATTERY DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (01):
DEFENDANT TO PAY FINE TO THE COURT CLERK
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
BENCH/WARRANT ISSUED

02/28/02 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.00 BY ORDER OF JUDGE LUIS A.
LAVIN ISSUED. (02/28/02).

ON 06/30/03 AT 800 aAM :

BENCH WARRANT RECALLED AND CASE SENT TO CENTRAL ARRAIGNMENT
COURT, ATTN: CUSTODY DESK.
REFERENCE CASE NO: 3HLO1828. NEW BOOKING NO: 7746435.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
06638/03 830 AM BENCH WARRANT HEARING DIST CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV

ON 06/30/03 AT 830 AM 1IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 0RO

CASE CALLED FOR BENCH WARRANT HEARING
PARTIES: JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) ROBIN COLETTE (CLERK)
ELECTRONIC RECORDING (REP) CHADD H. KIM (cCA)

STIPULATED THAT JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY V.S0TO DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (01):

PROBATION REVOKED PENDING HEARING. NEW CASE REFERENCE #3HLO1828

REMAND ORDER , REMOVAL ORDER ISSUED.ERM-LISA -BORDENAVE

BAIL SET AT $5,000.
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
0?/14/0855 830 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV

06/30/03 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.00 RECALLED. (06/30/03).
CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY
ON 07/09/03 AT 400 PM :
DIVISION 55 WILL BE DARK ON JULY 14, 2003. THIS MATTER IS
TRANSFERRED TO DIVSION 54.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

0?/14/035 800 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV 4



€ C

L

CASE NO. 1HL02944 PAGE NO. 5
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ON 07/14/03 AT 800 aM 1IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 054

CASE CALLED FOR PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING
PARTIES: SANJAY T. KUMAR (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
MARY GODINEZ (REP) JANNA BETH SIDLEY (cA)
STIPULATED THAT SANJAY T. KUMAR (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY NASH DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

PROBATION REVOKED
PROBATION MODIFIED AS FOLLOWS ;
PROBATION TERMINATED
A5 TO COUNT (01):
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT ON THE PROBATION VIOLATION.
DEFENDANT WAIVES A FORMAL HEARING ON THE PROBATION VIOLATION.

+HE COURT FINDS THE DEFENDANT IN VIOLATION OF PROBATION FOR
FAILURE TO:

OBEY ALL LAWS: REF. CASE NO. :3HL01828
jAIL TIME CONSECUTIVE TO ANY OTHER TIME.

éROBATION TO TERMINATE UPON COMPLETION OF JAIL TIME.
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

09/15/03 900 AM PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV CKC

ON 09/15/03 AT 900 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV CKC

CASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF MISCELLANEQUS ITEM
PARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DDA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL

DEFENDANT FAILED TO APPEAR FOR RESTITUTION FINE AND ATTORNEY
FEES IN THE AMOUNT OF $188.00. MATTER IS SET FOR COLLECTIONS.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

11/24/03 1000 AM PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV cCoL

IN 11/24/03 AT 930 AM :

PAYMENT OF FINE/FEES WAS RECEIVED BY MAIL:
CASE IS REMOVED FROM COLLECTION PROCESS.
'ROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM

N 11/25/03 AT 1000 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV cCLK

ASE CALLED FOR FINES/FEES
ARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DDA)



<ASE NO. 1HLO2944 PAGE NO. 6
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $188.00 PAID ON 11/25/03 RECEIPT # LAH453341033
FINE PAYMENT IS RECEIVED BY MATL.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED

OnN 07/09/04 AT BO0OO AM :

LAH RECEIVED CASE FROM C3C AND STORED IN FINISHED WORK.
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED

ON 03/06/14 AT 530 AM :
BY ORDER OF THE SUPERVISING JUDGE OF CRIMINAL, CASE FILE ORDERED DESTROYED
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 68153.

ON 03/09/15 AT 530 am :

CASE FILE DESTROYED.

05/22/17

I HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ELECTRONIC DOCKET
ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE AS OF THE ABOVE DATE.
SHERRI R. CARTER ,EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT, COUNTY OF LOS

ANGELES, STATE OF GALIFORNIA
BY NN ;




/ ( | C

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
NO. 3HL01828 PAGE NO. 1
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS. CURRENT DATE 05/22/17
DEFENDANT O1l: REBEKAH ELIZABETH COUPER
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LAPD - HOLLYWOOD AREA

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY REGISTER
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO. NUMBER
03/22/04 $1,000.00 03/11/04 HNIC52175546 HARCO NATL INS CO 24071001

CASE FILED ON 06/30/03.

COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED OR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING
COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 06/27/03 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING
OFFENSE(S) OF:

COUNT 01: 647(B) PC MISD
COUNT 02: 653.22(A) PC MISD
PCD 06/27/03 09:20
ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR 647(B) PC ON 10/27/01 IN HOLLYWOOD
COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 1HL02797.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

06/30/03 830 AM ARRAIGNMENT  DIST CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

ON 06/30/03 AT 830 AM IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT
PARTIES: JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) ROBIN COLETTE {CLERK)
ELECTRONIC RECORDING (REP) CHADD H. KIM (CA)
STIPULATED THAT JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL.
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. V.SOTO - P.D.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY V.SOTO DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS VIA VIDEQ CASSETTE:
DEFENDANT ARRAIGNED AND ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS AT MASS
ADVISEMENT: SPEEDY PUBLIC TRIAL, TRIAL WITHIN 30/45 DAYS, RIGHT
TO REMAIN SILENT, SUBPOENA POWER OF COURT, CONFRONTATION AND
CROSS EXAMINATION, JURY TRIAL, COURT TRIAL, RIGHT TO ATTORNEY,
SELF REPRESENTATION, REASONABLE BAIL, CITIZENSHIP, EFFECT OF
PRIORS, PLEAS AVAILABLE PROBATION.

A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND THE ARREST REPORT GIVEN TO DEFENDANTS COUNSEL.
DEFENDANT WAIVES FURTHER ARRAIGNMENT.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 01, 647(B) PC.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 02, 653.22(A) PC.
MOTION FOR DISCOVERY, STIPULATED: COMPLIANCE ON 07-14-03
MOTION TO SUPPRESS NOTIC TO BE HEARD AT TIME OF TRIAL.
REMAND ORDER , REMOVAL ORDER ISSUED.
DEFENSE DISCOVERY REQUEST FILED.
ERM~LISA BORDENAVE
BAIL SET AT $10,000.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
07/14/03 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 055

CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY

ON 07/09/03 AT 400 PM :



¥

~ASE NO. 3HL01828 PAGE NO. 2
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

DIVISION 55 WILL BE DARK ON JULY 14, 2003. THIS MATTER IS
TRANSFERRED TO DIVSION 54, .

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
07/14/03 800 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIv 054

ON 07/14/03 AT 800 AM 1IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 054

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: SANJAY T. KUMAR (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
MARY GODINEZ (REP) JANNA BETH SIDLEY (CA)
STIPULATED THAT SANJAY T. KUMAR (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT TS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED 'BY KAREN NASH DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF AND PERSONALLY AND EXPLICITLY WAIVES THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS:
WRITTEN ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS AND WAIVERS FILED, INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

HEREIN

THE COURT FINDS THAT EACH SUCH WAIVER IS KNOWINGLY, UNDERSTANDINGLY, AND
EXPLICITLY MADE; COUNSEL JOINS IN THE WAIVERS

THE DEFENDANT PERSONALLY WITHDRAWS PLEA OF NOT GUILTY TO COUNT Ol AND PLEADS
NOLO CONTENDERE WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE COURT TO A VIOLATION OF SECTION
647(B) PC IN COUNT 0l. THE COURT FINDS THE DEFENDANT GUILTY.

COUNT (01) : DISPOSITION: CONVICTED

DEFENDANT ADMITS THE PRIOR CONVICTION OF THE CRIME IN VIOLATION AS TO COUNT 01
OF SECTION 647(B) PC, ON AND ABOUT 10/27/01 IN THE HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE
JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 1HL02797

COURT FINDS THAT THERE IS A FACTUAL BASIS FOR DEFENDANT'S PLEA, AND COURT
ACCEPTS PLEA.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
SENTENCING
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT FOR JUDGMENT AND STATES THERE IS NO LEGAL CAUSE
WHY SENTENCE SHOULD NOT BE PRONOUNCED. THE COURT ORDERED THE FOLLOWING
JUDGMENT ;

AS TO COUNT (01):

IMPOSITION OF SENTENCE SUSPENDED

DEFENDANT PLACED ON SUMMARY PROBATION
FOR A PERIOD OF 024 MONTHS UNDER THE FOLLOWING' TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

SERVE 045 DAYS IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL

DEFENDANT GIVEN TOTAL CREDIT FOR 27 DAYS IN CUSTODY 19 DAYS ACTUAL CUSTODY

AND 8 DAYS GOOD TIME/WORK TIME

FORTHWITH
PLUS $95.00 987.8 P.C. - ATTORNEY FEES
COMMITMENT ISSUED
DEFENDANT SHALL PAY A RESTITUTION FINE IN THE AMOUNT OF $100.00 TO THE COURT
BY 07/14/04
TOTAL DUE: $195.00

COURT QRDERS AND FINDINGS:
-0BEY ALL LAWS AND ORDPERS OF THE COURT.
-DEFENDANT ACKNOWLEDGES TOQ THE COURT THAT THE DEFENDANT

UNDERSTANDS AND ACCEPTS ALL THE PROBATION CONDITIONS, AND

DEFENDANT AGREES TO ABIDE BY SAME.
DO NOT OFFER TO ENGAGE AND DO NOT ENGAGE IN ANY FORM OF SEXUAL



JASE NO. 3HLO1828 PAGE NO. 3
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ACTIVITY FOR MONEY OR ANY OTHER CONSIDERATION.

REPORT TO ROOM 7-514 IN THIS COURTHOUSE ON 7-17-03 AT 8:30 A.M.
FOR A BLOOD TEST TO DETERMINE THE PRESENCE OF HIV ANTIBODIES
(AIDS TEST). RETURN TO THIS DIVISION ON 7-31-03 AT 8:30 A.M.
FOR TEST RESULTS.

EOMPLETE AN AIDS EDUCATION CLASS. PROOF OF COMPLETION IS TO BE
FILED IN THIS DIVISION ON 7-31-03 AT 8:30 A.M.

ﬁAY A RESTITUTION FINE IN THE SUM OF $100.00 DEFENDANT IS
ORDERED TO APPEAR AND MAKE PAYMENT IN ROOM 5-305, CLERK'S
OFFICE ON OR BEFORE 7-14-04 AT 9:00 A.M.

ﬁAY ATTORNEYS FEES IN THE SUM OF $95.00. MAKE PAYMENT IN ROOM
-305, CLERK'S OFFICE ON OR BEFQRE 7-14-04. IF PAYMENT IS

NOT MADE AS ORDERED, THE ORDER SHALL BE ENFORCEABLE AS A CIVIL
JUDGMENT.

DO NOT, WITHIN THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES, AS DEPICTED ON THE
ATTACHED MAP, ENGAGE OR TRY TO ENGAGE DRIVERS IN CONVERSATION,
ASK FOR OR ACCEPT RIDES FROM DRIVERS, BE STOPPED OR PARKED IN A
MOTOR VEHICLE WITH ANY DRIVER, OR LOITER, CONGREGATE OR REMAIN
ON_AY PUBLIC STREET, SIDEWALK, OR ALLEY, WITH THE SPECIFIC
INTENT TO SOLICIT ACTS OF PROSTITUTION OR TO ENTER INTO
AGREEMENTS TO ENGAGE IN ACTS OF PROSTITUTION.

MATTER CONTINUED TO 7-17-03 FOR HIV TESTING.
COUNT (01): DISPOSITION: CONVICTED
REMAINING COUNTS DISMISSED:
COUNT (02): DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
076%;/03 830 AM PROOF OF HIV TESTING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
MATTER PREV SET/REMAIN ON CLDR

CUSTODY STATUS: ON PROBATION/REMANDED

ON 07/17/03 AT 800 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV (55

CASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF HIV TESTING
PARTIES: JOSEPH S. BIDERMAN (JUDGE) PATRICIA PEREZ (CLERK)
LESLIE MOORE (REP) ERIC ROSENBLATT (CA)

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KAREN NASH DEPUTY PUBLIC

DEFENDER
STIPULATED THAT A TEMPORARY JUDGE MAY HEAR THE CASE

Sgg?sgL APPEARING FOR DEFENDANT PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE SECTION

A). DUE.

TEST TODAY. RESULTS DUE. REMOVAL ORDER ISSUED.

MATTER SET AS INDICATED BELOW.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

0763%/03 800 AM PROOF OF HIV TESTING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV



ZASE NO. 3HLO1828 PAGE NO. 4
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ON 07/17/03 AT 830 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 055

CASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF HIV TESTING
PARTIES: JOSEPH S. BIDERMAN (JUDGE)} PATRICIA PEREZ (CLERK)
LESLIE MOORE (REP) ERIC ROSENBLATT (CA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY KAREN NASH DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
STIPULATED THAT A TEMPORARY JUDGE MAY HEAR THE CASE
DEFENDANT TESTED FOR HIV TODAY.

MATTER CONTINUED TO 7-31-03 FOR HIV TEST RESULTS.
REMOVAL ORDER ISSUED.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

MATTER PREV SET/REMAIN ON CLDR

ON 07/31/03 AT 800 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 055

CASE CALLED FOR PROQF OF HIV TESTING
PARTIES: JOSEPH S. BIDERMAN (JUDGE) PATRICIA PEREZ (CLERK)
LESLIE MOORE (REP) KELLY MANDERINO (CA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY KAREN NASH DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER ;
HIV TEST RESULTS ON FILE, DEFENDANT ADVISED.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
MATTER PREV SET/REMAIN ON CLDR

ON 08/22/03 AT 800 AM :

LAH RECEIVED CASE. CASE STORED FOR CJC FUTURE CLERK DATE. CASE
SENT TO ADR DESK.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
07/14/04 900 AM PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)

DIV CKC

ON 10/15/03 AT 800 Am :

LAH RECEIVED CASE. CASE STORED FOR CJC FUTURE FINE PAYMENT DATE.
PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM

ON 02/13/04 AT 800 AM :

REQUEST FOR REVOCATION OF PROBATION, NOTICE OF PROBATION
VIOLATION HEARING AND DECLARATION IN SUPPORT THEREOF FILES.
REFERENCE CASE: 4HL00497.
CASE SENT TO CAC, ATTN: CUSTODY DESK.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
02/13/04080830 AM  POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION DIST CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE
DIV



ZASE NO. 3HLO1828 PAGE NO. 5
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ON 02/13/04 AT 830 AM IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

CASE CALLED FOR POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION
PARTIES: JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) ROBIN COLETTE  (CLERK)
NONE (REP) JENNIFER J ROOD {CA)
STIPULATED THAT JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY K. REED MCLEAN DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (01):
DEFENDANT TO PAY FINE TO THE COURT CLERK
PROBATION REVOKED PENDING HEARING. NEW CASE REFERENCE #4HL00497

PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING SET FOR 3-5-04 IN DIVISION 79.
PROBATION VIOLATION DENTED.

RELEASE ORDERED ISSUED #AHO008445.

ERM - L. BORDENAVE
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/05/0379 830 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE
DIV

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 02/25/04 AT 800 AM :

LAH RECEIVED CASE FROM CAC AND SENT TO DIVISION 79.
PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING

ON 03/01/04 AT 830 AM 1IN VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 101

CASE CALLED FOR POSSIBLE VIOL. OF PROBATION
PARTIES: MARTIN WEGMAN (JUDGE) MICHAEL LOPEZ (CLERK)
CAROL BERBERIAN (REP) ROBERT A. ORLICH (CA)
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY MARK GILBERT DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
BAIL SET AT $5,000
CASE HEARD ON DUPLICATE. REF. CASE NO. 4PN01153.
PROBATION REMAINS REVOKED.
PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING SET FOR (32204 IN DIVISION 113.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/2%{?4 830 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV

CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY

ON 03/02/04 AT 800 AM :
CASE SENT TO VAN NUYS COURT, ATTN: DIVISION 101 FOR PROBATION



L

" ZASE NO. 3HL01828 PAGE NO. 6
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

VIOLATION.
BENCH WARRANT HEARING

ON 03/05/04 AT 1030 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 079

CASE CALLED FOR POST SENTENCING
PARTIES: LESLIE A. SWAIN (JUDGE) ISABEL PEREZ  (CLERK)
MARY DAVIS (REP) MARK R. SORIANO (CA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KENNETH W. JONES DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER
PROBATION TO REMAIN REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (0L):
NEW CASE REF. 4HLD0497
*%NO CASE FILE**
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

BENCH/WARRANT TO ISSUE

03/05/04 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.00 BY ORDER OF JUDGE LESLIE A.
SWAIN ISSUED. (03/05/04).

ON 03/08/04 AT 800 aMm ;

BENCH WARRANT RECALLED AND PROCEEDINGS FOR 03-05-04 ONLY SENT
TO CAC, ATTN: CUSTODY DESK. **%NO ACTUAL CASE FILE*¥*
NEW BOOKING NO.: 8029015.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
036%3/04 830 AM BENCH WARRANT HEARING DIST CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV

ON 03/08/04 AT 830 AM IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080
CASE CALLED FOR BENCH WARRANT HEARING
PARTIES: JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) ROBIN COLETTE  (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NICHOLAS J KARNO (CA)
STIPULATED THAT JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY WEBER DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (01):
PROBATION REVOKED PENDING HEARING. NEW CASE REFERENCE #4HL00497
ﬁROBATION VIOLATION HEARING SET FOR 3-22-04 IN DIVISION 47.
ﬁRoaATION VIOLATION DENIED.
éEMANDING ORDERED ISSUED.

NO LEGAL FILE IN COURT.



L 7
ZASE NO. 3HLO1828 PAGE NO. 7
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ERM - L. BORDENAVE
BAIL SET AT $1,000.
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/22/08 ; 830 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV 04

03/08/04 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF 315,000.00 RECALLED. (03/08/04).
CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY

ON 03/22/04 AT B30 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047

CASE CALLED FOR PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING
PARTIES: CHARLES F. PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) GAIL SHATZ (CA)

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KAREN JOYNT DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER
PROBATION REVOKED
AS TO COUNT (01):
IN ADDITION:
THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
DEFENDANT FAILED TO APPEAR OR PROVIDE PROOF AS ORDERED.
BENCH WARRANT ORDERED AND HELD TO 04/05/04. BAIL SET AT $26,000.
BAIL FORFEITURE CARD NO. 00495 ISSUED.
DMV ABSTRACT NOT REQUIRED
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
UPON MOTION OF DEFENDANT
05/04/0347 830 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV
03/22/04 FORFEITURE, # HNIC52175546
03/22/04 BAIL FORFEITURE NOTICE PRINTED, # HNICS52175546
03/22/04 vacaTep, REINSTD, & BL TO STND, # HNIGC52175546

ON 03/23/04 AT 1000 AM :

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE WAS MATILED TO AGENT AND SURETY ON 03/23/04.
185TH DAY IS 09/24/04. REG# 24071001 BOND# HNIC52175546

ON 05/04/04 AT 830 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047

CASE CALLED FOR PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING
PARTIES: CHARLES F. PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE {CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) JEANIE LEWIN (ca)
JEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KAREN JOYNT DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPEARING BY LASHLEY-HAYNES
3AIL ORDERED FORFEITED.
?EEENgﬁNT NOT IN COURT, BENCH WARRANT ISSUED AND HELD UNTIL

BAIL FORFEITED, #39577.
IEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
05/18/04 830 AM BENCH WARRANT HOLD  DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047



VZASE NO. 3HLO1828 PAGE NO. 8
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

05/04/04 FORFEITURE, # HNIC52175546

ON 05/05/04 AT 830 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIv 047

CASE CALLED FOR BENCH WARRANT HOLD
PARTIES: CHARLES F. PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) JEANIE LEWIN (CA)

DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JOYNT DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
BAIL/BOND VACATED, REINSTATED AND BAIL TO STAND.

MATTER ADVANCED AND DATE IS VACATED.

THE BENCH WARRANT IS ORDERED RECALLED AND QUASHED.

BOND IS ORDERED REINSTATED PER 1305 P.C.

BOND CONTACT: SHIELA AT ZOOM BAIL BONDS.

MATTER TO FOLLOW: 4HL00497,

COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS: .

~THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
06/17/0347 830 AM PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC)
DIV
05/05/04 BAIL FORFEITURE NOTICE PRINTED, # HNIC52175546
05/05/04 VACATED, REINSTD, & BL TO STND, # HNICS52175546
05/05/04 VACATED, REINSTD, & BL TO STND, # HNIC52175546
05/05/04 VACATED, REINSTD, & BL TO STND, # HNICS2175546

CUSTODY STATUS: BAIL TO STAND

ON 05/06/04 AT 1000 AM :

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE WAS MAILED TO AGENT AND SURETY ON 05/06/04.
185TH DAY IS 11/07/04. REG# 24071001 BOND# HNIC52175546

ON 06/17/04 AT 830 AM 1IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047
CASE CALLED FOR PROBATION VIOLATION HEARING

PARTIES: CHARLES F. PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) WONKOO CHANG (CA)

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY BROCK HAMMOND DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER

BAIL ORDERED FORFEITED.
PROBATION WILL REMAIN REVOKED PER REVOCATION IN CONNECTION WITH
CASE NO. 4pPN0Q1153.
BOND IS FORFEITED. BOND FORFEITURE CARD NO. 39580 ISSUED,
MATTER IS TAKEN OFF TODAY'S CALENDAR.
AGENT GERARDO JUAREZ APPEARING FOR HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE
COMPANY .
CAUSE REMAINS AS PREVIOUSLY SET BY THE CLERK'S OFFICE.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

DEMAND ON BOND

06/17/04 FORFEITURE, # HNICS52175546



p’f (" ‘,J
YCASE NO. 3HLO1828 _ PAGE NO. 9
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ON 06/23/04 AT 1000 AM :

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE WAS MAILED TO AGENT AND SURETY ON 06/23/04.
185TH DAY IS 12/25/04. REG# 24071001 BOND# HNICS2175546
06/23/04 BAIL FORFEITURE NOTICE PRINTED, # HNIC52175546

ON 12/27/04 AT 900 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) PIV CLK

CASE CALLED FOR DEMAND ON BOND
PARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DDA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
DEFENDANT FAILED TO APPEAR FOR FINE PAYMENT.

CASE CONTINUED TO 021805 IN CLERKS OFFICE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
SUMMARY JUDGMENT TO ISSUE
ON 12/27/04 DEMAND NOTICE ON FORFEITED BOND HNIC52175546 ISSUED.
ON 02/28/05, BOND PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,000 RCPT # LAB256166027 PAID ON
FORFEITED BOND HNIC52175546.

ON 04/07/05 AT 1000 aM :

DEFENDANT FAILED TO PAY FINES/FEES AS ORDERED:
A 60 DAY COLLECTION DATE IS SET AND THE MATTER IS REFERRED TO
COLLECTIONS.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
06/07/05 1000 AM PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE
DIV CoL

ON 06/07/05 AT 1000 AM 1IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV COL

CASE CALLED FOR PROOF OF MISCELLANEOUS ITEM
PARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DDA)
DEFENDANT IS5 NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
DEFENDANT FAILED TO PAY FINES AND/OR FEES:
THE CASE IS REFERRED TO THE COLLECTION AGENCY EOR COLLECTION AND
A CIVIL ASSESSMENT OF $250.00 IS ASSESSED TO THE BALANCE DUE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED

ON 03/24/17 AT 530 aMm :
PHYSICAL FILE DESTROYED. COLLECTION CASE.

5/22/17



y (
“ CASE NO. 3HL01828 PAGE NO. 10
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

I HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ELECTRONIC DOCKET

ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE AS OF THE ABOVE DATE.
SHERRI R. CARTER ,EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT, COUNTY OF LOS

ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

» DEPUTY




| . .

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
NO. 4HL0O0497 PAGE NO. 1
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA Vs, CURRENT DATE 05/22/17
DEFENDANT 01: REBEKAH COQUPER
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LAPD - HOLLYWOOD AREA

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY REGISTER
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO. NUMBER

03/22/04 $5,000.00 03/11/04 HNIC52175547 HARCO NATL INS CO 14071022

CASE FILED ON 02/13/04.

COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED OR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING
COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 02/12/04 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING
OFFENSE(S) OF:

COUNT 01: 647(B) PC MISD
COUNT 02: 653.22(A) PC MISD
NO PCD
ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT Q1 FOR 647(B) PC ON 07/14/03 IN HOLLYWOOD
COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 3HL01828.
ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR 647(B) PC ON 11/27/01 IN HOLLYWOOD

COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 1HL02944.
ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR 647(B) PC ON 10/29/01 IN HOLLYWOOD
COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 1HL02747.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
02/13/04 830 AM ARRAIGNMENT DIST CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

ON 02/13/04 AT 830 AM 1IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT
PARTIES: NONE (JUDGE} NONE (CLERK)
ELECTRONIC RECORDING (REP) NONE (DDA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
DEMURRER; LEGAL BAR TO PROSECUTION FILED.

PEOPLE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S DEMURRER; MEMORANDUM OF PQINT
AND AUTHORITES FILED.

ﬁEPLY TO OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S DEMURRER FILED.

IN RE DEMURRERS BASED ON ATTORNEY ROCKARD J. DELGADILLO'S
QUALIFICATION TO SERVE AS THE CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE CITY OF
LOS ANGELES.

1) ccP 803 PROVIDES A REMEDY TO ATTACK THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR
ONE WHO UNLAWFULLY HOLDS OR EXERCISES ANY PUBLIC OFFICE.
(ELLIOTT V. VAN DELINDER (1926) 77 CAL.APP. 716) THIS REMEDY IS
EXCLUSIVE. "THE LAW APPEARS TO E UNQUESTIONED THAT TITLE TO

AN ELECTIVE OFFICE CANNOT BE LITIGATED BY ANY OTHER MEANS THAN
IN QUO WARRANTO BY THE STATE." (VISNICH V. SACRAMENTO COUNTY
BOARD OF EDUCATION (1974} 37 CAL.APP.3D 684,690.)

é) EVEN IF CITY ATTORNEY DELGADILLO WERE NOT QUALIFIED TO HOLD
OFFICE, A PERSON CLAIMING TO BE A PUBLIC OFFICER WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF THE OFFICE, OSTENSIBLY EXERCISING HIS FUNCTIONS



.

‘CASE NO. 4HL00497 PAGE NO. 2
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

LAWFULLY AND WITH ACQUIESCENCE OF THE PUBLIC IS A DE FACTO
OFFICER. THE LAWFUL ACTS OF A DE FACTO OFFICER, S0 FAR AS THE
RIGHTS OF THIRD PERSONS ARE CONCERNED, ARE, IF DONE WITHIN THE
SCOPE AND BY THE APPARENT AUTHORITY OF OFFICE, VALID AND
BINDING AS IF HE WERE THE OFFICER LEGALLY ELECTED AND QUALIFIED
FOR THE OFFICE. ( IN RE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR BUNKER HILL (1964)
61 CAL.2D 21,42.)

+HE DEMURRERS ARE OVERRULED ON THESE TWOQ GROUNDS.
JUDGE RICHARD E. RICO

DEMURRERS OVERRULED COURT ARRIVES AT DECISION BY INDEPENDANT
ANALYSIS BUT ADOPT JUDGE RICQ'S ABOVE WRITTEN DECISION.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

ARRAIGNMENT

ON 02/13/04 AT 900 AM IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE pIv 080

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT
PARTIES: JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) ROBIN COLETTE (CLERK)
NONE {REP) JENNIFER J ROOD (CA)
STIPULATED THAT JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL.
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. K. REED MCLEAN - P.D.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY K. REED MCLEAN DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND THE ARREST REPORT GIVEN TO DEFENDANTS COUNSEL.
THE DEFENDANT IS ADVISED OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT, READING OF COMPLAINT, AND STATEMENT OF
CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY RIGHTS.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 01, 647(B) PC.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 02, 653.22(A) PC.
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
~THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
MOTION FOR DISCOVERY, STIPULATED: COMPLIANCE ON 3-5-04.
MOTION TO SUPPRESS NOTICE TO BE HEARD AT TIME OF TRIAL.

OWN RECOGNIZANCE RELEASE AGREEMENT FILED.
DEFENSE DISCOVERY REQUEST FILED.
RELEASE ORDERED ISSUED #AHO008445.
ERM - L. BORDENAVE
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/05/04 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 079

CUSTODY STATUS: RELEASED ON OWN RECOGNIZANCE

ON 02/25/04 AT 800 AM :

LAH RECEIVED CASE FROM CAC AND SENT TO DIVISION 79.
PRETRIAL HEARING



" d

h

,}EK§; NO. 4HLO0497 PAGE NO. 3
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ON 03/05/04 AT 830 AM IN HOLLYWOOD COURTHOUSE DIV 079

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: LESLIE A. SWAIN (JUDGE) ISABEL PEREZ (CLERK)
MARY DAVIS (REP) MARK R. SORIANO (CA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN CQURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KENNETH W. JONES DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER
10:35 A.M., DEFENDANT FAILING TO APPEAR, BENCH WARRANT ORDERED.
0.R. REVOKED :
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
BENCH/WARRANT TO ISSUE

03/05/04 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.00 BY ORDER OF JUDGE LESLIE A.
SWAIN ISSUED. (03/05/04).

ON 03/08/04 AT 800 aM :

BENCH WARRANT RECALLED AND CASE SENT TO CAC, ATTN: CUSTODY DESK.
NEW BOOKING NO.: 8029015. ;
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
036gg/04 830 AM BENCH WARRANT HEARING DIST CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV

ON 03/08/04 AT B30 AM 1IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

CASE CALLED FOR BENCH WARRANT HEARING
PARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE {CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DDA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
DEMURRER; LEGAL BAR TO PROSECUTION FILED.

ﬁEOPLE's OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S DEMURRER;
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES; FILED.

iN RE DEMURRERS BASED ON ATTORNEY ROCKARD J. DELGADILLO'S

QUALIFICATION TO SERVE AS THE CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE CITY OF LOS
ANGELES:

1)CCP 803 PROVIDES A REMEDY TO ATTACK THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR ONE
WHO UNLAWFULLY HOLDS OR EXERCISES ANY PUBLIC OFFICE. (ELLIOTT V.
VAN DELINDER{1926)77 CAL.APP.710) THIS REMEDY IS EXCLUSIVE.

"THE LAW APPEARS TO BE UNQUESTIONED THAT TITLE TO AN ELECTIVE
OFFICE CANNOT BE LITIGATED BY ANY OTHER MEANS THAN IN QUO
WARRANTO BY THE STATE." (VISNICH V. SACRAMENTO COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION(1974)37CAL.APP.3D 684,690.)

2) EVEN IF CITY ATTORNEY DELGADOLLO WERE NOT QUALIFIED TO HOLD
OFFICE, A PERSON CLAIMING TO BE A PUBLIC OFFICER WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF THE QFFICE, OSTENSIBLY EXERCISING HIS FUNCTIONS
LAWFULLY AND WITH ACQUIESCENCE OF THE PUBLIC IS A DE FACTO
OFFICER.THE LAWFUL ACTS OF A DE FACTO OFFICER, SO FAR AS THE



1

ASE NO. 4HL0O0497 PAGE NO. 4
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

RIGHTS OF THIRD PERSONS ARE CONCERNEC, ARE, IF DONE WITHIN THE

SCOPE AND BY THE APPARENT AUTHORITY OF OFFICE, VALID AND BINDING
AS IF HE WERE THE OFFICER LEGALLY ELECTED AND QUALIFIED FOR THE
25F§CE.(IN RE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR BUNKER HILL(1964)61CAL.Z2D 21,

THE DEMURRERS ARE OVERRULED ON THESE TWO GROUNDS.
JUDGE RICHARD E. RICO

DEMURRER OVERRULED. COURT ARRIVES AT DECISION BY INDEPENDENT
ANALYSIS BUT ADOPTS JUDGE RICO'S ABOVE WRITTEN DECISION.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
BENCH WARRANT HEARING

ON 03/08/04 AT 900 AM IN CENTRAL ARRAIGN CTHOUSE DIV 080

CASE CALLED FOR BENCH WARRANT HEARING
PARTIES: JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) ROBIN COLETTE (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NICHOLAS J KARNO (CA)

STIPULATED THAT JOHN GREEN (JUDGE) MAY HEAR THE CAUSE AS TEMPORARY JUDGE.
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL.
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. WEBER - P.D.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY WEBER DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS VIA VIDEQ CASSETTE:
DEFENDANT ARRAIGNED AND ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS AT MASS

ADVISEMENT: SPEEDY PUBLIC TRIAL, TRIAL WITHIN 30/45 DAYS, RIGHT

TO REMAIN SILENT, SUBPOENA POWER OF COURT, CONFRONTATION AND

CROSS EXAMINATION, JURY TRIAL, COURT TRIAL, RIGHT TO ATTORNEY,

SELF REPRESENTATION, REASONABLE BAIL, CITIZENSHIP, EFFECT OF
PRIORS, PLEAS AVAILABLE PROBATION.

A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND THE ARREST REPORT GIVEN TO DEFENDANTS COUNSEL.
THE DEFENDANT IS ADVISED OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.
DEFENDANT WAIVES FURTHER ARRAIGNMENT.

COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.

MOTION FOR DISCOVERY, STIPULATED: COMPLIANCE ON3-22-04
MOTION TO SUPPRESS NOTICE TO BE HEARD AT TIME OF TRIAL.

REMANDING ORDERED ISSUED.

gOggTogRDERS FILE ON CASE 4PN0O1153 DELIVERED TO DIV.47 ON

ERM - L. BORDENAVE
BAIL SET AT $5,000.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/22/04 830 AM PRETRIAL HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047
03/08/04 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.00 RECALLED. (03/08/04).

CUSTQDY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY

ON 03/22/04 AT 830 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047



%

SASE NO. 4HLO0497 PAGE NO. §
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

CASE CALLED FOR PRETRIAL HEARING
PARTIES: CHARLES F., PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE {CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) GAIL SHATZ (CA)

DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KAREN JOYNT DEPUTY

PUBLIC DEFENDER

DEFENDANT FAILED TO APPEAR. DEFENSE COUNSEL REQUESTS TIME TO

CONTACT DEFENDANT.

BAIL FORFEITURE CARD NO. 00494 ISSUED.

BENCH WARRANT ORDERED AND HELD. BAIL SET AT $26,000.

****AT 1:50 PM DEFENDANT APPEARS IN COURT.

BENCH WARRANT IS RECALLED AND QUASHED. FEE IS WAIVED.

CLERK GIVES NOTICE TO BOND AGENT STEVE BOYD.

BOND IS REINSTATED PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE.

DEENDANT WAIVES FURTHER READING OF COMPLAINT.

DEFENDANT WAIVES FURTHER ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS.

DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY.

MATTER IS CONTINUED TO MAY 4, 2004 AT 8:30 AM IN DIVISION 47 OF

THIS COURT FOR A TRIAL READINESS HEARING.
COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:
~THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
UPON MOTION OF DEFENDANT
05/04/04 830 AM READINESS HEARING DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047
03/22/04 FORFEITURE, # HNIC52175547
03/22/04 BAIL FORFEITURE NOTICE PRINTED, # HNICS52175547
03/22/04 FORFEITURE, # HNIC52175547
03/22/04 VACATED, REINSTD, & BL TO STND, # HNIC52175547
03/22/04 VACATED, REINSTD, & BL TO STND, # HNIC52175547

ON 03/23/04 AT 1000 AM :

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE WAS MAILED TO AGENT AND SURETY ON 03/23/04.
185TH DAY IS 09/24/04. REG# 14071022 BOND# HNIC52175547
03/24/04 BAIL FORFEITURE NOTICE PRINTED, # HNIC52175547

ON 05/04/04 AT 830 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIv 047

CASE CALLED FOR READINESS HEARING
PARTIES: CHARLES F. PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE {CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) JEANIE LEWIN (CA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY KAREN JOYNT DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPEARING BY LASHLEY-HAYNES
BAIL ORDERED FORFEITED.
DEFENDANT NOT IN COURT, BENCH WARRANT ISSUED AND HELD UNTIL
5-18-04 IN DIVISION 47 AT 8:30 A.M., BAIL $26,000.00

BAIL FORFEITED, #39576
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

05/18/04 830 AM BENCH WARRANT HOLD DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047
05/04/04 FORFEITURE, # HNIC52175547

ON 05/05/04 AT 830 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047



7

CASE NO. 4HL00497 PAGE NO. 6
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

CASE CALLED FOR BENCH WARRANT HOLD
PARTIES: CHARLES F. PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) JEANIE LEWIN (ca)

DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JOYNT DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
BAIL/BOND VACATED, REINSTATED AND BAIL TO STAND.

MATTER ADVANCED AND DATE IS VACATED.

THE BENCH WARRANT IS ORDERED RECALLED AND QUASHED.

BENCH WARRANT ASSESSMENT OF $15.00 ORDERED PAID TO THE CLERK.

BOND IS ORDERED REINSTATED PER 1305 P.cC.

DEFENDANT WAIVES FORMAL READING OF THE COMPLAINT,

DEFENDANT WAIVES FURTHER ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS.

DEFENDANT ENTERS A PLEA OF NOT GUILTY.

BOND CONTACT: SHIELA AT ZOOM BAIL BONDS.

MATTER TO FOLLOW 3HLO1828.

COURT ORDERS AND FINDINGS:

-THE COURT ORDERS THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR ON THE NEXT COURT DATE.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:

06/17/04 830 AM JURY TRTAL DIST CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIV 047
DAY 08 OF 10
05/05/04 BAIL FORFEITURE NOTICE PRINTED, # HNIC52175547
05/05/04 vacaTED, REINSTD, & BL TO STND, # HNIC52175547

CUSTODY STATUS: BAIL TO STAND

ON 05/06/04 AT 1000 AM :

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE WAS MAILED TO AGENT AND SURETY ON 05/06/04.
185TH DAY IS 11/07/04. REG# 14071022 BOND# HNIC52175547

ON 06/17/04 AT 830 AM IN CRIM JUSTICE CTR (LAC) DIv 047

CASE CALLED FOR JURY TRIAL
PARTIES: CHARLES F. PALMER (JUDGE) GERRY COMANCHE (CLERK)
TINA ROMAN (REP) WONKOO CHANG (CA)
DEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY BROCK HAMMOND DEPUTY

PUBLIC DEFENDER
DEFENDANT WAIVES FURTHER ARRAIGNMENT.
COUNT (01) : DISPOSITION: DELAY - ACTION NOT BROUGHT TO COURT IN TIME
COUNT (02) : DISPOSITION: DELAY - ACTION NOT BROUGHT TO COURT IN TIME
THE PEQPLE ANNOUNCE THAT THEY ARE UNABLE TO PROCEED ON THIS
CAUSE. MATTER IS DISMISSED. DEFENDANT IS DISCHARGED.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED
06/17/04 EXONERATED, # HNIC52175547

CUSTODY STATUS: BAIL EXONERATED

ON 07/02/04 AT 800 AM :

LAH RECEIVED CASE FROM CAC AND SENT TO ADR DESK.
CASE TO BE STORED IN FINISHED WORK.
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED



l’;‘rh
" CASE NO. 4HL00497 - PAGE NO. 7
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 05/22/17

ON 11/14/12 AT 130 PM :

BOND HNIC5-2175547 EXONERATED ON 06/17/04--DESTROYED 3 YEARS
FROM EXONERATION DATE.

ON 03/06/14 AT 530 AM :

BY ORDER OF THE SUPERVISING JUDGE OF CRIMINAL, CASE FILE ORDERED DESTROYED
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 68153. )

ON 03/09/15 AT 530 aAM :

CASE FILE DESTROYED,

ON 04/13/16 AT 530 AM :
BAIL BOND DESTROYED THIS DATE

05/22/17

I HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ELECTRONIC DOCKET
ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE AS OF THE ABOVE DATE.

SHERRI R. CARTER ,EXECUTIVE OFFICER/CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT, COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BY y» DEPUTY




,f”fJ

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
NO. 4PN01153 PAGE NO. 1
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE COF CALIFORNIA Vs, CURRENT DATE 06/23/17
DEFENDANT 01l: REBEKAH ELISABETH COUPER
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY EFFECTING ARREST: LAPD - VAN NUYS AREA

BAIL: APPEARANCE AMOUNT DATE RECEIPT OR SURETY COMPANY  REGISTER
DATE OF BAIL POSTED BOND NO, NUMBER
03/22/04 $10,000.00 03/11/04 HIC103135305 HARCO NATL INS CO 64071003

CASE FILED ON 03/01/04.

COMPLAINT FILED, DECLARED OR SWORN TO CHARGING DEFENDANT WITH HAVING
COMMITTED, ON OR ABOUT 02/26/04 IN THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, THE FOLLOWING
OFFENSE(S) OF:

COUNT 0Q1: 647(B) PC MISD
COUNT 02: 653.22(A) PC MISD
ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR 647(B) PC ON 07/14/03 IN HOLLYWOOD
COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 3HLO1828.
ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR 647(B} PC ON 11/27/01 IN HOLLYWOOD
COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 1HL02944.

ALLEGED PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT O1 FOR 647(B) PC ON 10/29/01 IN HOLLYWOOD
COURTHOUSE JUDICIAL DISTRICT UNDER CASE NUMBER 1HLO2747.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/01/04 B30 AM ARRAIGNMENT DIST VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 101

ON 03/01/04 AT 830 AM IN VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 101

CASE CALLED FOR ARRAIGNMENT
PARTIES: MARTIN WEGMAN (JUDGE) MICHAEL LOPEZ (CLERK)
CAROL BERBERIAN {REP) ROBERT A. ORLICH (CA)
DEFENDANT DEMANDS COUNSEL.
COURT REFERS DEFENDANT TO THE PUBLIC DEFENDER.
PUBLIC DEFENDER APPOINTED. MARK GILBERT - P.D.
DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY MARK GILBERT DEPUTY PUBLIC
DEFENDER
DEFENDANT STATES HIS/HER TRUE NAME AS CHARGED.

DEFENDANT ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING RIGHTS VIA AUDIO CASSETTE:
THE RIGHT TC BE REPRESENTED BY A LLAWYER AT ALL STAGES OF THE PROCEEDINGS,

INCLUDING THE RIGHT, IF QUALIFIED, TO BE REPRESENTED BY A LAWYER AT PUBLIC
EXPENSE;

YOU MAY PLEAD GUILTY, NOT GUILTY OR, WITH THE CONCURRENCE OF THE COURT, NOLO
CONTENDERE TO THE CHARGES IN THE COMPLAINT;

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO BE TRIED WITHIN 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF ARRAIGNMENT IF IN
CUSTODY: 45 DAYS IF NOT IN CUSTODY;

THE CASE WILL BE DISMISSED IF NOT HEARD WITHIN THE STATUTORY TIME, UNLESS GOOD
CAUSE FOR A DELAY IS SHOWN,

THE RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY;

THE RIGHT TO BE CONFRONTED BY AND TO CROSS-EXAMINE WITNESSES WHO TESTIFY
AGAINST YOU AND THE RIGHT TO HAVE WITNESSES SUBPOENAED INTO COURT TO TESTIFY
IN YOUR DEFENSE AT NO COST TO YOU;

THE RIGHT NOT TO TESTIFY IN YOUR CASE; AND THE RIGHT TO TESTIFY IN YOUR CASE
IF YOU WISH,

DEFENDANT WAS INFORMED OF HIS RIGHT TO BE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:



CASE NO. 4PN01153 PAGE NO. 2
DEF NO. 03 DATE PRINTED 06/23/17

THE EFFECTS OF A PLEA OF GUILTY OR NOLO CONTENDERE ;
THE EFFECTS OF PROBATION;

A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND THE ARREST REPORT GIVEN TO DEFENDANTS COUNSEL.
DEFENDANT WAIVES ARRAIGNMENT, READING OF COMPLAINT, AND STATEMENT OF
CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY RIGHTS.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 01, 647(B) PC.
DEFENDANT PLEADS NOT GUILTY TO COUNT 02, 653.22(A) PC.
DEFENDANT DENIES PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR CASE 3HL01828,
DEFENDANT DENIES PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT 01 FOR CASE 1HL02944.
DEFENDANT DENIES PRIOR CONVICTION ON COUNT Ol FOR CASE 1HL02747.
DEFENDANT ADVISED IF FURNISHED WITH A COURT APPOINTED LAWYER,
THE COURT SHALL MAKE A DETERMINATION OF DEFENDANT'S ABILITY TO
PAY ALL OR A PORTION OF COST OF COUNSEL.
DEMURRER; LEGAL BAR TO PROSECUTION FILED.
PEOPLE'S OPPOSITION TO DEMURRER: LEGAL BAR TO PROSECUTION;
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES; EXHIBITS FILED.
TRIAL SET FOR 032204 IN DIVISION 113. LAST DAY FOR TRIAL:

040104.
BAIL SET AT $10,000.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
03/22/04 830 AM JURY TRIAL DIST VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 113

CUSTODY STATUS: REMANDED TO CUSTODY

ON 03/22/04 AT 830 AM IN VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 113

CASE CALLED FOR JURY TRIAL
PARTIES: DEBRE KATZ WEINTRAUB (JUDGE) THERESA PIROZZI VEGA (CLERK)
TROYETTE SCOTT (REP) DANIEL KLEBAN (CA)
THE DEFENDANT FAILS TO APPEAR, WITHOUT SUFFICIENT EXCUSE AND NOT REPRESENTED BY
COUNSEL
BAIL ORDERED FORFEITED.
THE COURT ORDERS A BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF
$15,000.00 ISSUED.
NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
BENCH/WARRANT TO ISSUE
03/22/04 FORFEITURE, # HIC103135305

04/01/04 BAIL FORFEITURE NOTICE PRINTED, # HIC103135305

03/22/04 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.00 BY ORDER OF JUDGE DEBRE KATZ
WEINTRAUB ISSUED. (04/01/04).

N 04/02/04 AT 1000 AM :

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE WAS MAILED TO AGENT AND SURETY ON 04/01/04.
185TH DAY IS 10/03/04. REG# 64071003 BOND# HNIC103135305

IN 04/21/04 AT 830 AM IN VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 113

CASE CALLED FOR FURTHER PROCEEDINGS
?ARTIES: DEBRE KATZ WEINTRAUB (JUDGE) THERESA PIROZZI VEGA (CLERK)
NONE (REP) NONE (DDA)
JEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL
AT THE REQUEST OF DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER ELLEN BRESTICKER, THE



‘ASE NO. 4PNQ1153 PAGE NO. 3
IEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 06/23/17

MATTER IS PLACED ON CALENDAR FOR FURTHER PROCEEDINGS.

IEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
04/22/04 830 AM FURTHER PROCEEDINGS DIST VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 113

IN 04/22/04 AT 830 AM IN VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV 113

‘ASE CALLED FOR FURTHER PROCEEDINGS
'ARTIES: DEBRE KATZ WEINTRAUB (JUDGE) THERESA PIROZZI VEGA (CLERK)
TROYETTE S5COTT (REP) DANIEL KLEBAN (CA)
JEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, BUT REPRESENTED BY ELLEN BRESTICKER DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER
MATTER PLACED OFF CALENDAR.

NO ACTION TAKEN THIS DATE.
|EXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
JENCH/WARRANT TO ISSUE

N 10/05/04 DEMAND NOTICE ON FORFEITED BOND HIC103135305 ISSUED.
IN 11/10/04 SUMMARY JUDGEMENT REQUESTED BOND FORFEITURE HIC103135305.
N 11/10/04 SUMMARY JUDGMENT CIVIL CASE

# 32291 ISSUED AS TO BOND # HIC103135305.

N 12/03/04 AT 900 AM :

$32291(HNIC103135305) -PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE SECTION 1308,
THAT THE SUSPENSION OF THE AUTHORITY OF HARCO NATIONAL INSURANCE
COMPANY TO POST BONDS SHALL CONTINUE UNTIL ALL SUCH BONDS, HAVE
BEEN PAID IN FULL.

‘URTHER PROCEEDINGS

N 02/25/05 AT 900 aM :

{EXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
02/25/05 200 PM BOND PAID DIST VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV CLK

N 02/25/05 AT 200 PM IN VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DIV CLK

CASE CALLED FOR BOND PAID
3ARTIES: NONE (JUDGE) NONE (CLERK)
NONE (REF) NONE (DDA}

JEFENDANT IS NOT PRESENT IN COURT, AND NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL

$3J2291 - SUMMARY JUDGMENT PAID IN FULL.

BOND $10,000.00, COURT COST $153.30, INTEREST $158.92
JEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
30ND PROCEEDING TERMINATED
IN 02/28/05, BOND PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000 RCPT # LAB459712061 PAID ON

FORFEITED BOND HIC103135305.

N 05/22/17 AT 830 AM IN VAN NUYS COURTHOUSE DEPT 113
ZASE CALLED FOR BENCH WARRANT HEARING



CASE NO. 4PNO1153 PAGE NO. 4
DEF NO. 01 DATE PRINTED 06/23/17
PARTIES: ERIC P. HARMON (JUDGE) THERESE ZAVALA (CLERK)

ANN MARIE CIZIN (REP) STEPHEN NIRENBERG (CA)

DEFENDANT IS PRESENT IN COURT, AND REPRESENTED BY JORDANA L. MOSTEN DEPUTY
PUBLIC DEFENDER

COUNT (0l) : DISPOSITION: DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC

COUNT (02) : DISPOSITION: DISMISSAL IN FURTH OF JUSTICE PER 1385 PC
BENCH WARRANT IS RECALLED AND QUASHED.

PEOPLE'S MOTION TO DISMISS PURSUANT TO PENAL CODE SECTION
1385 IS HEARD AND GRANTED.

NEXT SCHEDULED EVENT:
PROCEEDINGS TERMINATED

05/22/17 BENCH WARRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.00 RECALLED. (05/22/17).

06/23/17

I HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ELECTRONIC DOCKET
ON FILE IN THIS OFFICE AS QF THE ABOVE DATE.

SHERRI R. CARTER + EXE IVE ER/CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT, COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES, STAT ORNIA
BY EPUTY

/
i 7 UNIQUE FAGGING"




SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ORANGE

JUSTICE CENTER:

X Centrat - 700 Civic Center Dr. West, Santa Ana, CA 92701-4045

[] Civil Complex Center - 751 W. Santa Ana Bivd., Santa Ana, CA 92701-4512

1 Harbor-Laguna Hills Facility - 23141 Moutton Pkwy., Laguna Hills, CA 92653-1251

[ Harbor-Laguna Niguel Facility — 30143 Crown Valley Parkway, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677-2089
] Harbor-Newport Beach Facility - 4601 Jamboree Rd., Newport Beach, CA 92660-2595

(] Lamoreaux - 341 The City Drive, Orange, CA 926868-3205~

] North - 1275 N. Berkeley Ave., P. O. Box 5000, Fullerton, CA 92838-0500

O West - 8141 13" Street, Westminster, CA 92683-4593

RECORD SEARCH INFORMATION
AND CERTIFICATION

Your request for a search of court records for: [J Unlimited Civil [] Limited Civil [J] Small Claims [ Family Law
[0 Probate [] Juvenile [] Traffic [XI Criminal has been completed for the above marked Justice Center. Unless
otherwise indicated below, all databases and indexes were searched and produced the following information:

Name: Rebekah Elisabeth Couper DOB: 03/29/1982 CA Driver's License; _____

] Records search for. 2000 through 2017

X No record(s) found.

[J The records you are requesting have been destroyed in accordance with Government Code §68152.

[J The following court records have been found:

FILE/VIOLATION/| CASE NUMBER ; SHORT TITLE OR CHARGE(S)
ISSUE'DATE

See attachment for additional court records.
Search Fee Paid $

Certification Fee Paid $ 25.00
David H. Yamasaki, Clerk of the

Date: 05/23/17

DEPUTY CLERK

| certify the foregoing information is a true and
carrect finding of the records searched as
listed above.

Date: 05/23/17

Eggg'-i'ai R 2012) RECORD SEARCH INFORMATION



SUPERIOR COURT OF CAL

COUNTY OF PLUMZ

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PLAINTIFF,

Vs,

Couper, Rebekah Elizabeth
DEFENDANT.

Case No

Event C
Event T
Ju

c

Repc

Charges:

Car Theft [VC10851(a)] Dismissed

Accessory to Felony After The Fact [PC32] Dismissed

PRESENT IN COURT:

People by Deputy D.A.: David Hollister

Present

MINUTE ORDER

Defendant [ is []is not present [X] with Counsel in custody

[C] The Court finds defendant's non-appearance is without justification.
[] Bench Warrant ordered with [] Bail setat $ O No Bail
(] Orders: [] O/Rrevoked  [] Bail revoked and forfeited

COURT ORDERS MATTER:

(] Dropped
[ Continued to at a.m.

As extradition waivers have been signed, Mr. Hollister moves to dismiss. -

There are no objections, the Court grants the motion and dismisses this matter.

COURT ACTION:
[ witnesses sworn:
[C] Exhibits:
Bail (] remains [] setat $

[ 1§ Bail is posted, see Special Conditions of Release

[
[] Defendant released on O/R upon new Agreement to Appear [_] See Special Conditions of Release
through

[[] Defendant waives time for

THE COURT ORDERS SAID MATTER:
[ set for:

[ other:

[0 Submitted
on _ at
on at

[ Defendant ordered to appear [] all Court Dates [] Other: .

[] Other Orders:

THE FORECOIMG INSTRUMENT IS & CORREAT COP
THE CRGINAL ON FILE IN THIS OFRICE i )

Altast; '? = 7"" e
DEBORLH W i\JOi'ﬂ’_Faiﬂll[:E:r

CLERK OF "HE COURT
SUPERICR COUAT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA iN

AND FOR TEE COUNTY OF PLUMLS f

(X Atty for Defendant. Georae Zube [] Appointed Today

Page 1 of 1



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

! COUNTY OF PLUMAS
| PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PLAINTIFF, Case No. CR F10-00787
Vs, Event Date: | 10-01-10
: Event Type: | Review Hearing
| Couper, Rebekah Judge; | Ira R Kaufman
| DEFENDANT. Clerk: | Johnna Leonhardt
Reporter. | Janeen Vickrey

Charges:
Fugitive From Justice [PC1551.1] Dismissed

MINUTE ORDER

PRESENT IN COURT:
.Pe-:;ple by Deputy D.A.; David Hollister Atty for Defendant: George Zube [[] Appointed Today
<] Present

Defendant [Jis (< is not present [] with Counsel [ in custody

[ The Court finds defendant's non-appearance is without justification.
[ Bench Warrant ordered with [] Bailsetat$ [0 No Bail
[ Orders: [J O/Rrevoked [ Bail revoked and forfeited

COURT ORDERS MATTER:
(] Dropped
] Continuedto_____ at a.m.

X Asthe defendant has been transgorted, Mr. Hollister moves to dismiss the 1551 Fugitive Complaint.
There are no objections, the Court grants the motion, matter is dismissed.

COURT ACTION:

[J Witnesses sworn:

[0 Exhibits:

[J Bail (Jremains [ setat$____ O other:

[C] If Bail is posted, see Special Conditions of Release

3 Defendant released on O/R upon new Agreement to Appear [] See Special Conditions of Release

[ Defendant waives time for through

THE COURT ORDERS SAID MATTER: ] Submitted

[J setfor: on at a.m.
S — on at am.

[J] Defendant ordered to appear [] all Court Dates ] Other:

[] Other Orders:

THE FOREGOINS 'NSTRUAMENT IS A CORRECT COPY OF
THE SHUSIVAL ON FILE IN THIS OFF:CE
Atlast: ? 'z o 201 "?

"DEBORAH W NORRIE

CLERK OF THE COURT
SUPERICH COURT UF THE STATE Oi'-' CALIFORNIA N
AND FOR THE COUNTY OF DlLirdbs

AN AA_NATTR

Page 1 of 1



— ( (

ety

*******************************************************************************

SAN FRANCISCO POLICE DEPARTMENT
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD
DATE:05/24/2017 SFNO:5591900 FROM: IDEN
R R R R R L L g g e PP APPSO
RELEASE OF THIS RECORD TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS IS A MISDEMEANOR PER SEC 11142PC
RELEASED TO: RELEASED BY: RELEASE DATE:

*******************************************************************************

dhkkhkkkkhkkkkkk QUBITECT **kchhkhkhkdkhdkdkidik kkkk%% TD NUMBERS #*%%%%
* NAME : COUPER/REBEKAH i * CII:23206814 s
b RACE:W b * FBI:977004TB5 L
L SEX :F HGT:504 HATR:BR * * SSN: *
* DOB:03-29-1982 WGT:190 EYES:BL * * OPLIC: b
* * * *
* ADDR:NO LOCAL POB:TX * *HFPC t
& SCARS; & & e
Ak hkh bk h A dhhhhhhhhhhkkh Rk kk kR hhhhkhhhd® hhkkkkhhhhhkhhhdkhhhhh ks

*******************************************************************************

TEXT:PROST

*******************************************************************************

08-26-2003 COURTNO:02124125 RPTNO:031011159 STAR:0241/0000 SCN:
ARREST LOCATION:18TH ST/SHOTWELL ST

F268964 08-26-2003 647(B)PC/M DISORD CONDUCT/PROSTITUTION
DISP:04-27-2009 MC
5 YR OLD BW PURGED PER COURT ORDER

F268965 08-26-2003 653,22APC/M LOITER INTENT PROSTITUTION
DISP:04-27-2009 MC
5 YR OLD BW PURGED PER COURT ORDER

F268966 08-26-2003 314,2PC/M ASSIST ACT OF INDECENT EXPOS
DISP:04-27-2009 MC
5 YR OLD BW PURGED PER COURT ORDER

**%% FOR "AKA" OR ADDITIONAL ADDRESS INFORMATION, USE A "QPA" TRANSACTION **x*%

nmsunmuumammummwmmmwamnmmmummmmmmmz
DEPARTMENT

RELEASED TO:
[ 1.

[
SAN FRANCISCO POLICE DEPARTMENT & FORENSIC SERVICES OIMISION # IDENTIFICATION - © 11
850 BAYANT STREET, SUITE 475 » SAN FRANCISEO « CALFDRNIA 94103




C (

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

FEE RECEIPT
Defendant; REBEKAH COUPER FE# 140151
Date: May 24, 2017
Court #: 2124125 Time: 09:27:51
Payer: REBEKAH COUPER
Items:
Certification 25.00
Preparation / Copies 1.00
Method of Payment: Cash Total Amount: $26.00
Clerk of the Court

By: EAPOLONIO
Deputy Clerk



Defendant: REBEKAH COUPER
Court #: 2124125

Payer. REBEKAH COUPER
Items:
Certification

Preparation / Copies

Method of Payment: Cash

C

SUPERIOR COURT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
FEE RECEIPT

FE# 140151
Date: May 24, 2017
Time: 09:27:51

Total Amount;

Cterk of the Court

By: EAPOLONIO
Deputy Clerk

25.00
1.00

$26.00



(

Superior Court of California
County of San Francisco

T. MICHAEL YUEN CRIMINAL DIvVISION
COURT EXECUTIVE OFFICER RECORDS SECTION
850 BRYANT STREET, Room 101

SaN FRancISco, CA 94103

(415) 551-0651

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE OF MINUTES

The People of the State of California, ) Court Number: 2124125
)
Plaintiff, ) Superior Court Number:
VS. ; Action Number(s): F268964, F268965,
) F268966
COUPER/REBEKAH, )
) Charge(s): 647(B)PC/M, 653.22APC/M,
Defendant ) 314.2PC/M
)

The bench warrant issued against defendant COUPER/REBEKAH under court number 2124125
has been ordered PURGED due to the statutory five year required retention period on a
misdemeanor case.

I certify the foregoing to be true, and hereby affix my hand and seal.

Date: May 30, 2017







) AL

fL.r‘.-..m;),E!:, %"Ed# ¢y {D}-a %moc A Pannzark NANDNT
of LAV P W WS s A AWAWrd b i -I.\yuv J”‘l.w/&. A.vru—-—--’ ) A gy
Second Judicial District Court Operations Manager

J i
Deputy Py hlic (Dgfend' er Substance Abuse Counselor




JLILIGLULIE
FAMILY RESOURECES

Where change happens,
One life at a time.

Bristiscons Family
Resources
Treatment Conter and
Adult Drug Count
704 Mill Street,
Reno.Nevada 83502

Phona (775) 954-1400
Fox {775) 954-1406

Mission:
Qur mission at Bnstlecona
Family Rasources is to suppod,
empawer, and encourage
indivicuals to rectaim their lives
by providing behavioral healih
services for drug, alcohol, and
gambling addictions and co-
occurming disorders. Through
our helistic approach to each
cliant, we strive o have our
programs be accessible and
affordable to meat the critical
neads of cur community.

Vislon:
Our vision is fo strengthen our
community by improving qualiy
of life, one individual af a time

Board of Directors

Chair, Kevin Stroupa
Clark & Sullivan Constructors

Vice Chair, Tray Abnay, Reno-
Sparks, Chamber of Commerce

Saecretary, Melissa Davias,
Clark and Associales

Treasurer, Kimberly Drake
CPA, NV Energy

Barbia Marcoe, Development
Chair, Jenuane Communitios

Rick Abend, Heritage Bank

Chad Connolly, Connolly
Properties

Bridget Robb, Washoa County
District Count Judpe

Alica Escaiante, Ticor Title of
Nevada, Inc.

Lisa Rahin, Ore Intemational
Haren Nelsen, R.N,, LADC
Zeke Gnffin

Tammra Pearce, Executive
Director

July 17, 2017

To Whom It May Concern,

It is with great pleasure that | write this letter for Ms. Rebekah Couper. | am
fortunate to have the opportunity to view Rebekah's professional
development from July 2016 to present and can state with confidence that
she is a motivated and responsible person with a high degree of integrity.

As the Human Resource Manager | feel that | know Rebekah quite well.
She began working for Bristlecone as a Client Advocate and then was
quickly offered a Counseling position along with developing and running
our Co-Occurring program.

She is dependable, honest and hard working. Rebekah's is a team player
and always has the client’s best interest at heart.

Ms. Couper is a huge asset to our agency, our mission and ultimately to
our clients.

Sincerely,

%&&, cZr? Ao

Kristin Manguso

Human Resource Manager

Bristlecone Family Resources is a 501(C) 3 nonprofit organization. All donations are tax deductible.



Where change happens,
One life at a time.

Bristlacone Family
Resources
Treatment Center and
Adult Drug Court
704 Mill Street
Reno. Nevada 83502

Phane (775] $54-1400
Fax (775} 954-1406

Mission:
Our mission at Bristlecone
Family Resources is o support,
empower, and encourage
individuals to reciam their lives
by providing behavioral health
services for drug. alcohol, ang
gambling addictions and to-
occuming disorders. Through
our holistic agproach fo each
ciient, we strive to have our
programs be accessible and
affordable to meet the crlical
needs of our community

Vision:
Qur vision is ta strengthan our
communily by improving quality
oflifa, ona individual at a time

Board of Directors

Chair, Kevin Stroupe,
Clark & Sullivan Constrizctors

Vice Chair, Tray Abney, Reno-
Sparks, Chamber of Commerce

Secretary, Melrssa Davies,
Clark ant Associates

Treasurer, Kimberly Drake
CPA, NV Energy

Barbie Marcoe, Deveicpment
Chair, Jenuana Communities

Rick Abend, Hentage Bank

Chad Connelly, Connolly
Properties

Bridget Rotb, Washoe County
District Court Judge

Alice Escalante, Ticor Title of
Nevada, Inc.

Lisa Rahn, Orc Intemational
Karen Nelson, R.N., LADC

Zeke Gritfin

Tammra Pearce, Executive
Director

To whom it may concern,

I am writing this letter on the behaif of Rebekah Couper in regards to her
progress in her recovery and her work ethics as a certified alcohol and
drug counselor intern.

| first met Ms. Couper in January of 2011 when | was assigned to be her
primary substance abuse counselor in the adult drug court program. In
drug court she was required to participate in treatment for a total of 12
months, test randomly, attend self-help meetings and find employment or
pursue educational goals. When the treatment phase is completed
participants are required to complete 6 months of aftercare before
graduating. In Ms. Couper’s case she graduated 3 months early due to
having done a perfect program. She maintained abstinence from all
substances, attended and participated in treatment enthusiastically, began
attending college and became involved in the 12 step community including
presenting meetings in institutions.

In 2016 she was hired as a substance abuse counselor intern with
Bristlecone Family Resources. While she is not a part of the adult drug
court team she does facilitate groups with drug court participants. The
feedback that | have received from the participants is positive and that she
really makes them think. Generally she is willing to take on new
responsibilities and always working to find new material to help improve the
quality of our services.

| believe that Ms. Couper has demonstrated that she has the desire to

maintain the changes she has made in her life and that she will be a
dedicated social worker moving forward.

Sincerely,

=) i Qo

Julie Klein CADC

Aduit Drug Court Administrator

Bristlecone Family Resources is a 501(C) 3 nonprofil organization. All donations are tax deductible.



University of Nevada, Reno

fuly 10,2017
To whom it May Concern:

' am writing in strong support of Rebecca Couper as she applies for her license as a social
worker. | have known Rebecca for several years as her faculty supervisor in Nevada's
Recovery and Prevention program at the University of Nevada. Rebecca was a peer member
in our program fro 3 years, did her BSW internship with us, and was a student worker as
well. So, | have gotten to know Rebecca on many levels and in carious roles during her time
here at the university.

When | think of recommending students to pursue licensure in any professional field, |
always consider their ability to be successful in a demanding service role and if the person
has the desire to navigate the various expectations that are required to help others and
make a difference. Without a doubt, Rebecca is the quintessential social worker. She is
intelligent, determined, humble, and contributed greatly to the process of other students.
She has strong aspirations to learn more and contribute to the field of social sciences.

Rebecca possesses the sophistication needed at this level, but also has much more to offer
than just her esteemed professional skills. Rebecea effectively synthesizes the literature,
finding holes where further scientific inquiry is both important and necessary. She is
someone who is hungry to develop her skills further. She has become an excellent counselor
and mentor. She has learned to focus on self-care, and her personal improvement. A trait
that I think is very important for social workers to posses. She would be an amazing
addition to the social work firld with both her current passions and also her past
experience.

Overall, | find Rebecca to be and incredibly gifted student and person, She is the kind of
student that we all hope for, as she simultaneously maintains a learning posture while
engaging in rich dialogue. | am confident in my recommendation of Rebecca as a Licensed
Social Worker.

Please call or email me directly if you would like to talk further about my experience with
Rebecca.

Sincerely,
— e IV
AP =2

T. Daniel Fred M.S.

Program Coordinator

CASAT _ Center for the Application of Substance Abuse Technologies
University of Nevada, Reno

dfred@casat.org

775-682-8514



University of Nevada, Reno

June 27, 2017

State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Work
Re: Rebekah Couper
This letter is to recommend Rebekah Couper for her official Social Work license.

Rebekah completed the minor in Addiction Treatment Services here at UNR and worked
as a student staff and intern with NRAP (our Collegiate Recovery Program at UNR). She
went on to complete her MSW this past year and graduated both programs with flying
colors. Rebekah is a go getter. While working with NRAP she designed RHAP, an
adolescent recovery community project for high school students, provided a women’s
issues group as a peer leader for NRAP, did wellness assessments, and provided a safe
and accepting environment for students coming into the Center. Her enthusiasm helped
us decide to take her to the Association for Recovery Schools’ conference last June and
to recommend her for 2 women in leadership conference. We continued to mentor her
and our students continued to receive her mentoring via our Peer Support Recovery
Network.

Very few students are like Rebekah. She had a difficult adolescence and struggled with
multiple issues, yet, once in recovery she was determined to make a difference through
her studies and her desire to work in the field. She was actively involved in her
coursework, sought new experiences, and brought intelligence and an energy to each day.
Rebekah worked with Bristlecone as a social work student intern and paid client advocate
last year and has clearly committed herself to helping others find the gift of recovery and
personal health and wellness. I believe this is an excellent choice for her and whole-
heartedly support her intentions. Her personal recovery leads her toward advocacy and
compassion—a primary goal for all social workers. With this in mind, [ am pleased to
recommend her for her official State license.

Sincerely,

Meri L. ley, Ph.D., MFT, LCADC, IL.CS
Associate Professor / Academic Cootdinator
Center for the Application of Substante Abuse Technologies

University of Nevada, Renc 89557-0202
mshadlevi@casat.org.

Center for the Application

of Substance Abuse Technologies
University of Nevada, Reno/279

Reno, Nevada 89557

(775) 784-6265 office

(866} 617-2816 toll free

(775) 784-1840 fax

www.casat.org



CONFEDENTIAL

Woé% RECEIVED

COUNSELING AND CONSULTING

MAR 15 2018

NV BOARD OF ExAMINERS
FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

June 2, 2017

Dear State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers
I am writing on behalf of Rebecca Couper, an applicant for internship for her clinical
social work license. and I am including my clinical evaluation for her application, per your

request. If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at the
number or address below.

0413115
e V\J\}/ CoaluiTion Fardoon
Mary Minteh WFT, LCADC, CST el // /.

ot page w3 progy-
T el
/ Q)Uﬁd-l (? Ay };;%Zs.
ol o ,Pd

Mary Minten MFT, CST, LCADC
1005 Forest Street Reno, NV 89509
Phone: 775 329 4582 ext 8# Fax: 775 329 9943
www.marymintencounseling.com



BEST DIAGNOSES

A

PROGNOSIS

With her current social support, relationships, and career as well as her continued work in
recovery, she has many protective factors. She is thoughtful and vigilant about protecting her
mental health and continued sobriety and able to seek help when needed. Ms. Couper would be
expected to remain in remission

AT bIR]]F

Mary Minten, MFT, LGQDC, CST Date! '

Mary Minten MFT, CST, LCADC
1005 Forest Street Reno, NV 89509
Phone: 775 329 4582 ext 8# Fax: 775 329 9943
www.marymintencounseling.com






L5 LEW ppap/eiity

f d P
STATE OF NEVADA
Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Application for Social Worker License (LSW)
Please read instructions before completing this fillable form or print in blue or black ink.
General Information

Present Legal Name: Q r ng‘l :”’lfd—g)rol (‘5‘1’ ta QQWIOﬂ@

Last First Middle

List any other name(s) ever used: (la_i-r tna elﬂqs’bq V@"T B Gnﬁ‘Sb"’ Ci"kmaTh’cd'@rd
TN W 1t o Ve Nevady oo

Street State Zip

Telephone (_J%-,_ Social Security Numben— Date of Biﬁhm

What license type are you applying for (see instructions for description)? m General D Provisional “A”
I:l Provisional “B” I:] Provisional “C" I:’ General Endorsement D Armed Forces Endorsement
Are you currently, or have you ever been licensed, registered or certified as a social worker in another state(s)?
No Ig\ Yes D If “yes,” which state(s)
Have you ever taken an ASWB examination? No E\ Yes D If “yes,” date taken
If “yes,” which level?  Bachelors D Masters D Advanced |:] Clinical |:|
What other professional Nevada state licenses or certifications do you currently hold? ca QC" ‘

Citizenship:\, /| U.S. Citizen [:l Alien Registration Number { Other
Subl copy of birth certificate, passport, certificate of naturalization or alien registration card with application.

Mailing Address:

Employment History: List ten (10) years of work history in chronological order beginning with most recent {explain any
gaps in employment). Add additional sheets if necessary.

The folpartien Hrmv Vekran Servees 35 West ouens LNV F032 702 15347

Employer Address Telephone

L] e Ugr— SSvF M‘MW" L= preseny
v, ram_$ WG Sl Shf sectros /o

Dufes Doy, weet  cade muugz—mu.b assitar e approval) oleta

The Sluotion sy Vebran Serney 35 es-ouwens LV,NVE7032 _ To3 70 (247

é:%elb/anmnssr F Z\:/:Imésé Lenderman ltg/mzsg/::%:::%zow

%55 mamyam# data en_iw gutfreach atfivitre] clmé 445( Sereen ing
The S lvation frmy Bdu it Rebuh .,2/1 JzdSon 7023992769

Employer Address Telephone

Womens prddchon (bung lor iﬂ% Jexton _Nfaen- 10/2013

Position Supe! Dates of Employment

Lompletion of DM Y As#n scral evall mawtained 12-0-cliert Cceﬁ:[aao/
Outes p/3r -277—- Ol feﬁﬁ&%@f HFacletati1 o) ,dai

905920155 "0 jofp ¥

Amount

NV BOARD OF EXAMINERS J265990/8¢ do™
FOR SOCIAL WORKERS m / d

Board Use Only JUN 92017

Date Received Check #




Jcation:
copy of a certified transcript showing the degree awarded must be received directly from the school.

Name of School Location Major Degree Degree

“M L\/ L&S V@?SJN V QOCICL/ H,brL).J aée-/g-/:f* _‘}‘;’,’é"’e

1. Have you ever been convicted of a felony?

2. Have you ever been arrested or convicted of, or charged with a criminal or civil offense and/or
convicted of, or charged with possession, distribution or use of a controlled substance or
dangerous drug?

3. Have you ever been denied a license or certification or been denied approval to take a licensing
examination?

4. Have you ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding relating to a professional
license or certification?

5. Have you ever surrendered a professicnal license or certification voluntarily or otherwise?

6. Have you ever been charged with unprofessional conduct or professional incompetence?

7. Do you have a medical condition that in any way impairs or limits your ability to deliver essential
social work services?

8. Do you use any chemical substance(s) (including prescriptions) which in any way impairs or limits
your ability to deliver essential social work services?

If the answer to any of the above questions is “yes,” a signed statement of explanation must be attached.

Copies of any documents that identify the circumstances or contain an order, or agreement, or other

disposition are required.

OOOI0VO|R B#
RRIRRRX O |OfF

Child Support Information: Please check the appropriate answer. /f is mandatory that you answer this question.
a. | am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

b. | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with the order
or am in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the
order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

c. | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am not in compliance with the
order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the
repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

Armed Forces / Veterans: Please check the appropriate answer. The term “veteran” has the meaning ascribed to
it, pursuant to NRS 417.005.

a. | have NO SERVICE in the Amed Forces, Commissioned Corps of the United States PHS or the
Commissioned Corp of NOAA and served in the capacity of a commissioned officer while on active duty.

£ 2 b. | am an active member of the Armed Forces.
£ 2 c. | am a veteran of the Armed Forces.

§ 2 d. Other — Commissioned Corps of the U.S. PHS or the Commissioned Corps of NOAA and served in the
capacity of a commissioned officer while on active duty.



@ ¢
| have read all questions, answers and statements and know the content thereof. | hereby certify under the penalty of
perjury that the information furnished on this document is true and correct.

I hereby authorize the Board of Examiners for Social Workers, its agents and employees, to conduct any investigation(s) of
my business, professional, social and moral background, qualifications and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper
or desirable. No lability of any sort or kind shall attach itself to the said Board of Examiners for Social Workers, its members,
or employees or by reason of the use of the authorization

(o F—TF =N S

Dated Signature of Applicant U 2

Subscribed and sworn to before me this (9/ 7 { 9’0 I ') Notary Seal

4
day of Jone [ 2O >
th / Year
% )2"'/\ Ve
‘ \ Signature of Notary
Notary Public for State of N @ VA &
My commission expires _< o “o—‘ewxloe v Q’O/ S0y

T APPT.MO. 13-11780-1
S 2 My App. Explias Seplember 20, 2017

Posted 5/17/2017



i 4

Employment History Continued.....

Employer:
Address:
Telephone:
Position:

Supervisor:

Dates:
Dauties:

Employer:
Address:
Telephone:
Position:

Supervisor:

Dates:
Duties:

Employer:
Address:
Telephone:
Position:
Dates:
Duties:

Employer:
Address:
Telephone:
Position:
Dates:
Duties:

The Salvation Army Vocational Program

35 West Owens, Las Vegas, NV 89030

702-701-5347

Case Manager/Intake Specialist

Sue Markham

2/11-11/12

Managed 20-35 homeless clients in transitional housing/pre-employment training
program and monitored program participation and compliance, provided case
management, monitored meeting attendance, work attendance, curfew, drug tests,
facilitated one on one sessions, maintained case notes, data entry into Homeless
Management Information System (HMIS) system

The Salvation Army DRC- Day Resource Center

35 West Owens, Las Vegas, NV 89030

702-701-5347

Lodge Manager, Shelter Worker

Thomas Bell

10/10 - 2/11

Monitored homeless clients in shelter, provided towels, hygiene products,
collected rent payments and responsible for daily cash drops, facilitated referrals
to other agencies, data entry into Homeless Management Information System

(HMIS) system

Precision Opinion

101 Convention Center Dr # 125, Las Vegas NV 89109

702-7483-4000

Call Center Worker

10/10-12/10

Outgoing calls to complete research surveys mostly revolving around politics

TPL Employment Services Corporation

5818 Spring Mountain Rd, STE 203

702-933-0550

Market Research Consultant

06/10-10/10

Outgoing phone calls to complete research surveys mostly revolving around
politics

I struggled with homelessness, drug and alcohol abuse, and domestic violence from early 2000
until I entered rehabilitation in October 2009, therefore, I do not have 10 full years of work
history due to this gap.



O

RE: Catrina Grigsby-Thedford
Criminal History Statement

} indicated on my Social Work Licensure application that | have been convicted of a
crime. In my history, | have been convicted of one felony and multip!e misdemeanors. This
statement will include details in order to further explain why | have so many convictions, what
happened, and what | am doing/have done to be 2 more productive member of society. My
intention is to address the explanations to questions one {1) and two (2) on the application for
Licensure. | also understand and acknowledge that some crimina!l convictions may limit my

ability to become licensed in Nevada State.

When | was in my early twenties, | began to experiment with drugs and this experiment
turned into dependence over the years. | have multiple paraphernzlia charges on my record as
well as a felony possession charge due to using drugs to live and living to use drugs. | am also a
survivor of Human Trafficking and Domestic Violence. However, due to choosing that lifestyle
and becoming dependent on men and drugs, | was arrested multipte times for soliciting and
domestic violence as well. In 2005, | was convicted of Felony possession of controlled
substance and sentenced to probation. Due to my inability to stop using drugs, ! eventually
violated probation and was sentenced to prison. | was released from prison January 2007 and
successfully completed parole in July 2007. Upon receiving an honorable discharge from parole,
| immediately relapsed because | did not understand the cunning, baffling and powerful nature
of the disease of addiction. | thought | could celebrate my successes by using for just one

weekend. This ‘weekend’ lasted for 2 years, and by God's grace | was arrested and sentenced to



& .-r""i.l

e \1

rehab. | entered rehab on November 9, 2009 and | completed The Salvation Army Adult
Rehabilitation Program On April 9, 2010. | also successfully completed Drug Court in March of
2010. | actively worked with my Drug and Alcohol counselor and Social Worker to address the
codependency, addiction, and domestic violence issues | had. Through the support of these
professionals, | was able to grow spiritually and emotionally and was assisted with moving on

with my life.

| have been employed by the same company since August 2010 and have received
multiple promotions. | started as a shelter worker seven years ago, and now | am the supervisor
of the Supportive Services for Veteran Families department. | will be celebrating 8 years of
continuous sobriety on October 20, 2017. | have been married to a wonderful man for 4 years, |
actively attend spiritual 12 step meetings, | am a Celebrate Recovery Leader, | facilitate process
group meetings at the Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation Center for Women, and 1 volunteer
with Real Talk Youth Impact Center. | have been through a lot in my life due to poor decision
making skills, and these past experiences motivate me to continue to move forward with a
career in the helping field because there were many professionals that assisted me with my
transition from my past life to the person | am today. Even though | have an extended criminal
history, my desire to assist others is genuine, from the heart, and is what | know that 1 am

destined to do with the rest of my life.

Addiction is by no means an excuse for the poor choices that | made during these times
in my life. | take full responsibility for my actions and have learned many life lessons. | am able
to have my record sealed as of 2014 and | am actually in the process of gathering all of the

needed documents in order to get this accomplished. | have no arrests on my record since



Q £

October 19, 2009 and | have no open cases. | would like to ask you to consider accepting me as
an applicant for Social Work Licensure based on who | am today, not on the choices | have
made in the past. | believe that | can make a difference in a lot of lives and be an asset to the

Social Work profession.

Thank you,

C«Qé’%/%aﬁ ~

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford- CADC-i

Lead Case Manager- SSVF

Supportive Services for Veteran Families

The Salvation Army Veteran Services

35 West Owens, LV NV 89030
Catrina.grigsby@Usw.salvationarmy.org

P* 702-701-5378 C* 702—’ F* 702-642-0757




.

O O

Catrina Romona Grigsby-Thedford

ssN: NS

DOB: AN

This is an outline of my criminal history to the best of my ability. | also ran online background checks in order
to get more detailed information. | understand that having criminal convictions may limit my ability to become
licensed in Nevada State. [ will assure you that any arrests that not listed are not an attempt to hide anything
or to leave anything out. | have included dates, charges and disposition or outcomes.

Qctober 18 or 19, 2009

January-October 2009

July 13 and 15, 2008

May 3, 2008

April 18, 2008
January 29, 2008
December 4, 2007

November 30, 2007

Oct. 2 and 4, 2007

August 25, 2007

Possession of Paraphernalia (warrant) Sentenced to rehabilitation
At The Salvation Army

Multiple counts of Soliciting for purpose of prostitution, loitering for purpose
of prostitution, trespassing, possession of narcotic paraphernalia unlawful
Use of drug paraphernalia and jaywalking

7-13-09 Poss. of Narco Paraph Citation

6-6-09 poss. of narco parah Sentenced to Drug court
6-9-09 Trespass

5-2-09 Poss. of Narco. Paraph Citation

4-2-09 Trespass (FTA) Credit time served (not sure)
2-22-09 Trespass

Soliciting for purpose of prostitution

Possession of Paraphernalia 25 days in CCDC/ 3 days credit time served
Possession of Paraphernalia Jail time? (Not sure})

Soliciting for purpose of prostitution Jail time? (not sure)

Soliciting for purpose of prostitution Jail time? (Not sure)

Soliciting for purpose of prostitution Credit time served

Possession of Paraphernalia
Jaywalking Jait time? (Not sure}

Loitering for purpose of prostitution
Soliciting for prostitution credit time served

Possession of paraphernalia
Jaywalking Jail time? (Not sure)



August 18, 2007

luly 4, 2007

January 9, 2007

January 9, 2006

I'was arrested in June or July of 2006 for a probation violation and was s
18, 2007 and completed parole in July of 2007. | relapsed soon afterwar

Possession of paraphernalia
Possession of paraphernalia
Loitering for purpose of prostitution

Possession of controlied substance

©

Fine dismissed
Citation/fine dismissed
Dismissed

Probation?

ent to prison. | was released lanuary
ds.

There are other arrests for Reno, NV which | could not find online during my searches, but from 2003-2006
there are multiple charges of soliciting and loitering for purpose of prostitution, jaywalking, trespassing, and
possession of paraphernalia as well as my felony for possession of controlled substance which | was sentenced

to probation and arrested on 2-3 times during this time. All of these
but not certain.. On some of these charges,

time. So | put Jail time? (Not sure}. | hope this is OK.

March 3, 2003
February 27, 2003

November 2002-
January 2003
November 14/16, 2002

June 10, 2002

April 10, 2002

March 3/6, 2002

February 21/22, 2002

February 13, 2002

Battery domestic violence (FTA)
Same as above

Battery domestic violence

Soliciting for purpose of prostitution
Trespassing and PL

(1 am not sure what PLis)

Auto burglary

Battery {citation)

Soliciting for purpose of prostitution

Burglary
PL (I am not sure what PL is)

Soliciting for purpose of prostitution

possession of paraphernalia

charges resulted in jail time; 1 am sure,
I am not sure what the exact sentence was, but it was mostly jail

$315 fine excused/30 days in jail

Jail time/Sentenced to do DV classes

Jail time?(not sure)

Jail time?{not sure)

Jail time? (Not sure)

Jail time? (Not sure)
Jail time? (Not sure)

Jail time? {Not sure)



December 5, 1994 (offense date)
September 8, 1998(disposition date) Driving white license suspended 3" degree
Not sure of sentence

January 22, 1998 (offense date)
May 31, 2008 (disposition date) Suspended license not sure of sentence

October 14, 1998 (offense date)
January 14, 1999 (disposition date) alcohol on transit property  Fine? (Not sure)

October 21, 1996 {offense date)

November 11, 1997 (disposition date) Manufacturing controlled substance Felony
(Backgrohnd theck says guilty plea, but the charges were
dropped) not sure why this is wrong...

Again, due to my extensive drug history along with an extensive criminal history, it is very hard for me to
remember what my sentence was to most of the offenses. Also, as | mentioned earlier, anything | left out was
simply forgotten, not an attempt to hide anything. Also, | got off probation in 2007 and being that my
conviction was a class E felony, it is possible to have my record sealed after 7 years. | am looking into this as of
now.

| celebrated 7 years of continuous sobriety on October 20, 2016 and | have no arrests in those 6 years.

Thank You,

B> B ool

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford






C
STATE OF NEVADA
BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane — C - 121
Reno, Nevada 89502
{775) 688-2555

November 15, 2017
Catrina R, Grigsby-Thedford
Dear Ms. Grigsby-Thedford:

This letter serves as a follow up to your Licensed Social Worker (LSW) application received by the Nevada Board of
Examiners for Social Workers (Board) on or around June 9, 2017. You had responded, "YES", to screening questions
1, pertaining to conviction(s) of a felony, and screening question 2, pertaining to previous arrests and/or convictions
pertaining to criminal and/or civil offenses. As instructed in your application, you included an explanation and
certified court documents,

On or around August 14 2017, the Board received the autcome of your fingerprint background check from the Nevada
Department of Public Safety (NV DPS). The background check for offenses within the State of Nevada and the
background check conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) were positive for the following offenses:

AS REPORTED BY THE FBI YOU WERE ARRESTED AND/OR CONVICTED OF THE FOLLOWING:

04/22/1998 Charge 1—WRNT FAIL TO DEL LEASED PROP. Charge 2—WRNT DWLS 3*° DEG. Charge 3—
WRNT DWLS 3®° DEG. The arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the, SHERIFF'S OFFICE SEATTLE.
It appears that you were eventually found guilty of: THEFT OF RENTAL, LEASED OR LEASE-PURCHASE PRO. There

appears to have been a sentence which appears to include a fine/suspended to a lesser amount and possibly jail time.

Although you had provided a detailed outline pertaining to many arrests, this particular arrest does not appear to be
included. Since the information on the criminal background check is limited, at best, please provide clarification
pertaining to the “04/22/1998" event. The Board is also requesting certified court documents supporting that this
matter has been completed, closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate
why they are unable provide this document and “certify” their statement.

07/15/1998 Charge 1—WNT FAILT O RET LEASED PROP. Charge 2—WNT DWLS 3°° DEG. The arresting
law enforcement agency appears to have been the, SHERIFF'S OFFICE SEATTLE. It appears that you were eventually
found guilty of: THEFT OF RENTAL, LEASED OR LEASE-PURCHASE PRO. There appears to have been a sentence
which appears to include a fine/suspended to a lesser amount and possibly jail time.

Although you had provided a detailed outline pertaining to many arrests, this particular arrest does not appear to be
included. Since the information on the criminal background check is limited, at best, please provide clarification
pertaining to the “07/15/1998" event. It is noted that the charge for this arrest appears similar to the charge for the
above, "04/22/1998" arrest. In your clarification, please explain whether this was the “same” or a “different” charge
pertaining to these two (2) dates (i.e. 04/22/1998 and 07/15/ 1998). If the 07/15/1998 arrest/charge is a different
incident, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed, closed or resolved.

If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide this document and
“certify” their statement.

(NSPO Rev. 4-06) 0) 3930 <EEo



AS REPORTED BY THE NV DPS YOU WERE ARRESTED AND/OR CONVICTED OF THE FOLLOWING:

10/20/2009 Charge 1—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. Charge 2—TRESPASS,
MISDEMEANOR. A disposition regarding these events are not on file for this report. It appears that the arresting
agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check Is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_ why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

07/24/2009 Charge 1—TRESPASS, MISDEMEANOR. Charge 2—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA,
MISDEMEANOR. It appears that the arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE. It appears that
on or around 03/31/2010, this matter may have been, DISMISSED.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

06/07/2009 Charge 1—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. A disposition regarding
these events are not on file for this report. It appears that the arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN
POLICE.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

AN ADDITIONAL ARREST/CHARGE IS ALSO LISTED UNDER “06/07/2009":

Charge 1-—TRESPASS, MISDEMEANOR. Charge 2—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. 1t
appears that the arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE. It appears that on or arcund
03/31/2010, this matter may have been, DISMISSED.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court decuments supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

04/20/2009 Charge 1—TRESPASS, MISDEMEANOR. A disposition regarding these events are not on file
for this report, It appears that the arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

Catrina R. Grigsby-Thedford
November 15, 2017



02/25/2009 Charge 1—TRESPASS, MISDEMEANOR. It appears that the arresting law enforcement agency
was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE. On or around 04/22/2009, it appears that you PLEAD GUILTY and that
you were sentenced under SPECIAL CONDITIONS.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

08/13/2008 Charge 1—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. A disposition regarding
this event is not on file for this report. It appears that the arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN
POLICE.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide
this docurment and “certify” their statement,

07/31/2008 Charge 1—SOLICITING OR ENGAGING IN PROSTITUTION, MISDEMEANOR. Charge 2—
POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA. A disposition regarding these events are not on file for this report. It
appears that the arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

05/03/2008 Charge 1—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. It appears that the
arresting law enforcement agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE. On or around 07/30/2008, it appears
that this matter was DENIED by the court.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

01/29/2008 Charge 1—SOLICIT PROSTTTUTION, MISDEMEANOR. A disposition regarding these events
are not on file for this report. It appears that the arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

12/04/2007 Charge 1—PEDESTRIAN FAIL TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE, MISDEMEANOR. Charge
2—LOITER FOR PURPOSE OF PROSTITUTION, MISDEMEANOR. Charge 3—POSSESSION CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

Catrina R. Grigsby-Thedford
November 15, 2017



p e
, ve |4

IMITATION, MISDEMEANGR. A disposition regarding these events are not on file for this report. It appears that the
arresting agency was the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE.

This particular arrest appears ta be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that this matter has been completed,
closed or resalved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

11/30/2007 Charge 1—CROSSING AT OTHER THAN CROSSWALKS/JAY WALKING, MISDEMEANOR. The
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE appears to have been the arresting/charging law enforcement agency for all of
the offenses you were arrested/charged with on this day. It appears that on or around 08/12/2008, you plead
GUILTY and were charged with this first offense. It appears that you were sentenced with SPECIAL CONDITIONS
pertaining to this charge.

AN ADDITIONAL ARREST/CHARGES [ALSO LISTED UNDER “11/07/2007":

Charge 2—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. It appears that on or around 01/22/2008, this
matter may have been DISMISSED.

Charge 3—SOLICITING OR ENGAGING IN PROSTITUTION, MISDEMEANOR. There does not appeartobea
disposition pertaining to this charge.

These particular arrests appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal
background check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have
been completed, closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they
are unable provide this document and “certify” their statement.

08/25/2007 Charge 1—CROSSING AT OTHER THAN CROSSWALKS/JAY WALKING, MISDEMEANOR. The
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE appears to have been the arresting/charging law enforcement agency for all of
the offenses you were arrested/charged with on this day. It appears that on or around 01/22/2008, this particular
charge may have been DISMISSED.

AN ADDITIONAL ARREST/CHARGE IS ALSQ LISTED UNDER “08/25/2007":

Charge 2—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. It appears that on or around 08/12/2008, you
plead GUILTY and were charged with this offense. It appears that you were sentenced with SPECTIAL CONDITIONS
pertaining to this charge.

These particular arrests appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal
background check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have
been completed, closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they

are unable provide this document and “certify” their statement,

05/16/2006 Charge 1—POSSESSION OF COCAINE, FELONY. Charge 2—POSSESSION OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. It appears that the arresting law enforcement agency was the, RENO POLICE
DEPARTMENT. On or around 05/31/2006, it appears that you PLEAD GUILTY, and were charged with MISDEMEANOR
POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA. It appears that you served time in the Washoe County Jail.

Catrina R. Grigsby-Thedford
November 15, 2017



=
o,
1

These particular arrests appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal
background check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have
been completed, closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this infarmation, they must indicate_why they
are unable provide this document and “certify” their statement.

07/08/2005 Charge 1—SOLICIT FOR SEX, MISDEMEANQR, The RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT appears to
have been the arresting law enforcement agency for this arrest. On or around 07/09/2005, it appears that you were
found, GLTY AT TRIAL/FOUND GLTY. You were charged with this offense and served time at the Washge County Jail.

This particular arrest appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statement.

06/11/2005 Charge 1—TRESPASSING, MISDEMEANOR. The SPARKS (Nevada) POLICE DEPARTMENT
appears to have been the arresting law enforcement agency. There does not appear to be a disposition pertaining to
this charge. On or around 07/09/2005, it appears that you were found, GLTY AT TRIAL/FOUND GLTY. You were
charged with this offense and served time at the Washoe County Jail.

This particutar arrest appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they are unable provide

this document and “certify” their statemnent.

04/05/2005 Charge 1—ROBBERY, FELONY. Charge 2—POSSESSION OF COCAINE, FELONY. The
arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the, SPARKS POLICE DEPARTMENT. On or around
08/10/2005, it appears that you PLEAD GUILTY. You were charged with this offense and served time at the Washoe
County Jail.

AN ADDITIONAL ARREST/CHARGE IS ALSQ LISTED UNDER “04/05/2005":

Charge 3—POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA, MISDEMEANOR. The arresting law enforcement agency appears
to have been the, SPARKS POLICE DEPARTMENT. There does not appear to be a disposition pertaining to this charge.

This particular arrest appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_ why they are unable provide

this document and "“certify” their statement

03/02/2004 Charge 1—0CCUPY ROOM WITHOUT REGISTERING, MISDEMEANOR. The arresting
law enforcement agency appears to the, RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT. There does not appear to be a disposition on
file for these arrests.

This particular arrest appears to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide a certified court documents supporting that these matters have been
completed, closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate why they are

unable provide this document and “certify” their statement.

Catrina R. Grigsby-Thedford
November 15, 2017



01/18/2003 Charge 1—BATTERY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 1 PRIOR IN 7 YEARS, MISDEMEANOR. The
arresting law enforcement agency appears to have been the LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE. There does not
appear to be a disposition pertaining to this charge.

This particular arrest appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal background
check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have been completed,
closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_why they are_upable provide
this document and “certify” their statement.

04/10/2002 Charge 1—BURGLARY AUTO, FELONY. It appears that on or around 04/25/2002, you were
found, "GLTY AT TRIAL/FOUND GLTY"” and charged with “PETIT LARCENY, MISDEMEANOR”, Based upon the report,
it appears that you served time in the LAS VEGAS CITY JAIL. On this date, it appears that you were also charged
with, Charge 2—BATTERY/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, MISDEMEANOR. On or around 03/03/2003, it appears that you,
"PLEAD GUILTY” and were charged with “BATTERY/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, MISDEMEANOR”, On this same date, it
appears that you were sentenced to serve time at the CLARK COUNTY DETERNTION CTR—LAS VEGAS, as well as pay
fines. This charge also included, SPECIAL CONDITIONS. The arresting law enforcement agency for both charges
appears to have been the, LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE.

These particular arrests appears to be covered in your detailed outline. _However, given the nature of these particular
arrests (i.e. BATTERY.DOMESTIC VIOLENCE), please provide a statement pertaining to this particular incident. Since
the information on the criminal background check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents
supporting that these matters have been completed, closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this
information, they must indicate_why they are unable provide this document and “certify” their statement.

03/02/2002 Charge 1—BURGLARY, FELONY. It appears that on or around 06/12/2002, you were found,
"GLTY AT TRIAL/FOUND GLTY” and charged with “TRESPASS, MISDEMEANOR”. On or around 06/12/2002, it appears
that you were found, “GLTY AT TRIAL/FOUND GLTY” and were charged with “TRESPASS, MISDEMEANOR", Based
upon the report, it appears that you served time in the LAS VEGAS CITY JAIL, with SPECIAL CONDITIONS being
assigned to this arrest. On 03/02/2002, it appears that you were also charged with, Charge 2—PETIT LARCENY,
MISDEMEANOR. On or around 06/12/2002, it appears that you were “GLTY AT TRIAL/FOUND GLTY”" of, "PETIT
LARCENY, MISDEMEANOR", It appears that you were also sentenced to serve time at the LAS VEGAS CITY JAIL, with
SPECIAL CONDITIONS assigned. The arresting law enforcement agency for both charges appears to have been the,
LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE.

These particular arrests appear to be covered in your detailed outline. Since the information on the criminal
background check is limited, at best, please provide certified court documents supporting that these matters have
been completed, closed or resolved. If the court is unable to provide this information, they must indicate_ why they

are unable provide this document and “certify” their statement.

It appears that you had provided ONE certified court document as it pertains to a conviction pertaining to, “Possession
of a Controlled Substance, Felony”. It appears that this is related to Washoe County Second Judicial District Court,
Case Number, CR05-0969. This was filed on 08/10/2005. You also provided a copy of, "Honorable Discharge From
Parole”, which appears related to this sentence, with parole expiring on or around 07/06/2007. Please explain which
one of the above charges these two (2) documents should be applied to.

In addition to requesting clarification and certified court documents pertaining to these arrests, pursuant to NRS
641B.260 and NAC 641B.090, the Board will require you to personally appear before the Board pertaining to your
Application. This information was previgusly conveyed to you in the Board’s July 17, 2017. Please find attached, a
copy of this letter. The Board has aiready received verification from ASWB (Association of Social Work Boards) that
you had taken and passed the Bachelor’s Examination on or around October 2, 2017, The referenced Nevada Revised

Catrina R, Grigsby-Thedford
November 15, 2017



Pave |7

Statutes and Nevada Administrative Code may be located on our website, www.socwark.nv.gov, Please feel free to
call our office at, (775) 688-2555, should you have any questions.

Sincerely:

n ol

Kim Frakes
Director of Social Work Practice

Enclosures

Certified Mail: 7016 3010 0000 5941 6102 and Regular Mail

Cc: Henna Rasul, Senior Deputy Attorney General, Board Counsel

201k 3010 0000 594 Lidd

~ =

ERY
COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIV

SEMDER: CcOMBLETE THIS SECTION
b | 1 ba .... - .

® Print your name end

so that we can retu
o e e
'kt R Grigsbyhedore NOV2 02017 |
No. Las Vegas, v NV BOARD OF (42 NERS
FOR S0C! "-—; MM“EWJ
3. Servica Typo gﬁﬁww
M s R
= B

nefar frmm eanidra fahall

i
13
%
%

1o Kismher Tra
];LA::‘I‘ULEI pooo 5941 E1OC (mu,&c%' Domestic Retum Recel
— ~a ~m AR ONRA







RECEIVED
JAN 1 0 2018

Date: January 9, 2018 NV BOARD OF EXAMINERS
FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

Dear Board of Examiners for Social Workers,
This statement is to let you know a little more about me as a human being with hopes that you
will consider me as fit to obtain a license and practice social work.

October 20, 2009 was the last time I have been arrested. After a long bout of guilt, shame,
remorse, and living a demoralizing lifestyle, I had hit my bottom. On this date, I begged the
judge to keep me in jail until a bed opened at a rehabilitation center. I entered The Salvation
Army Adult Rehabilitation Center on November 9, 2009 and I have been clean, sober, and arrest
free since then. I know that I have made many mistakes and I have a lengthy criminal history,
however, that is not the person I am today. I must say that experiencing those difficuit times and
overcoming many barriers has made me a very resilient person with drive, perseverance,
humility, loyalty, and integrity. I have faith in my skill set and the knowledge that I obtained
throughout the BSW program, [ know that I will be a very effective social worker and I know
that my past doesn’t define me, in fact, it has refined me.

1 am asking for mercy from The Board to consider me as fit to practice as a social worker in the
state of Nevada. I am asking that you consider the person I am today and what I have to offer to
clients that I would love the opportunity to serve and not hold my past mistakes against me. [ feel
as if I have paid my debt to society by continuing to make ‘living amends’ such as: being a
productive (and tax paying) member of society, practicing the principles of the 12-Steps of AA,
NA and Celebrate Recovery in all areas of my life, attending college and obtaining a higher
education, continued self-care, holding a steady job for 8 straight years, being a loyal wife of 5
years, and I purchased my own home as of January 2017. I also do volunteer work with women
in Salvation Army rehabilitation center and with at-risk youth in the community. I am currently
pursuing a Master’s Degree in Public Administration and will be taking the exam to become
Certified Drug and Alcohol Counselor soon.

I am dedicated to advocating for those who can’t be heard, standing up for human rights and
social justice, and assisting individuals to discover that they matter and that they can overcome
barriers. My desire to be a social worker comes from the heart. I put myself through college to
obtain my BSW and I graduated cum laude. As a 43-year-old woman in lifelong recovery, with
‘lived experience’- coupled with education and unmeasurable drive, [ am ready to move forward
with this new endeavor that my higher power has placed ahead of me. And I know success is on
the horizon.

Please be informed that I am inquiring about services to have my record sealed currently, Thank
you for your patience and allowing me to submit these documents and my personal statement(s).

Catrina Grigsby-Thedford BSWs-€ADC-1
4009 Galisteo Court North Las Vegas, NV 89032
E. Catrina.grigsby@usw.salvationarmy.org P. 702-265-1153




Dear Board of Examiners for Social Workers,

Attached you will find all the charges that you requested court certified documents supporting
that the matters have been completed, closed or resolved. Some documents were not available,

and that information is also included.

To make this easier to navigate, I have added appendices 1-19 {corresponding with the number
of each item below). I have also included some of my personal statements in the (bold and
italicized) additional notes.

1. April 22, 1998

a. WRNT Fail to Del Leased Prop.

b. WRNT DWLS 3™ degree

¢. WRNT DWLS 3" degree
2. July 15,1998

a. WNT Fail to Ret Leased Prop

b. WNT DWLS 3" degree These two charges appear to be the same charges listed

in #1 as you will see both dates on the court dockets included.

3. March 2, 2002

a. Burglary/ CN: 02F04020X (Records no longer available)

b. Petit Larceny/ CN: 02F04020X (Records no longer available)

April 10, 2002

c. Burglary Auto / CN: 02F06579X (Records no longer available)

d. Battery DV/ CN: 02M09207X (Records no longer available). During my drug
addiction, I continued to remain in abusive relationships. On this occasion,
similar to the next, I called the police on my then significant other and both of
us were taken to jail. I do not recall the details of this incident, but I do know
that on both occasions, it was myself that called 911 and I went to jail both
times. I think that I served time for this crime, completed Domestic Violence
Classes, and had to pay fines. However, the records are no longer available to
confirm my limited account of this charge and its outcome. These behaviors
were the result of drug and alcohol addiction coupled with lack of trust, low
self-esteem, and impulse decision making. I am currently married and in a
healthy relationship with my current husband of 5 years. You will find a copy of
mw arrest printout in this section fo verify that the.above cases correspond with
the case numbers of the records that are no longer available.

4. January 18, 2003

a. Battery DV / CN: 03M01303X (No charges filed, per DA office, they do not
provide certified copies. They stated that they have always operated this way and
that you can give them a call to verify this is an original copy). During this time,
I was in a very toxic, violent and abusive relationship. I called the police on my
abuser and when they arrived, he had visible scratches and I didn’t appear




injured. However, after a day in jail, my face was badly swollen and no charges
were filed against me.

5. March 2, 2004
a. Occupy Room without Registering

6. April 53,2005
a. Robbery / CN: 05-836 (dismissed- see waiver of preliminary examination)
b. Possession of Cocaine / CN CR05-0969

c.

Possession of Drug Paraphernalia / CN CR05-0969 (For 6a, b, and c: These
cases were merged as reported by Reno District and Municipal Courts, the DA’s
office, and the public defender’s office. I tried all avenues to receive
information about the possession of drug paraphernalia charge and was told by
the public defender’s office that the possession and robbery were dismissed
because I plead guilty to the Possession of Cocaine. The public defender stated
that they could not release any documents regarding this information and any
documents had to be received from the courts. They then stated that the
information would be in the ‘proceedings’ sent from Municipal to District
court. The Municipal courts stated that they sent this information to District
court, and District court stated that they never received the information and that
my information is not available. Again, I explored all avenues to get this
information and due to the age of the case and the fact that the courts started
an e-filing system during that time (as reported by them) when my information
was sent (and lost) it could not be found. They also refused to send me any
documentation of these facts in writing and certifying their statement.

7. June 11, 2005
a. Trespassing
8. July 8, 2005
a. Solicit for sex
9. May 16, 2006
a. Possession of Cocaine CN: CR05-0969
b. Possession of Drug Paraphemalia CN: CR05-0969
10. August 25, 2007
a. Jaywalking/ CN: C0697252A
b. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN: C0697252B (These records surpassed the

records retention standards).

11. November 30, 2007
a. Jaywalking/ CN: 0705836A
b. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN: 0705836B

C.

Soliciting or engaging in prostitution/ CN: 07M31608X

12. December 4, 2007 (12/5/07 in their system)
a. Pedestrian fail to obey traffic control device/ CN BW13917142
b. Loiter for purpose of prostitution/ CN: C701723A



c. Possession of Controlled substance, imitation/ CN: C697252B (These records
surpassed the records retention standards. Please see appendix 10 for certified
letter).

13. January 29, 2008
a. Solicit prostitution/ CN: 08M03005X
14. May 3, 2008
a. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN: C0717694A
15. July 31, 2008
a. Soliciting or engaging in prostitution/ CN: C719374A
b. Possession of drug paraphernalia/ CN: C697252B
16. August 13, 2008
a. Possession of drug paraphernalia/ CN: C724408A
17. February 25, 2009- Trespass/ CN: C0746288A, April 20, 2009-Trespass/ CN: C746288A
(There are two separate arrests, yet they have the same case number as the original
complaint went in warrant status)
18. June 7, 2009 (6/6/09 in their system)

a. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN: C0756064B

b. Trespass/ CN: C0756064A

c. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN: C0756064B (According to all court
documents received, this item and item #a have the same case number.

19. July 24, 2009
a. Trespass/ CN: C756064A (See appendix 18)
b. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN: C0756064B (See appendix 18) and CN:

C753035A
October 20, 2009
c. Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN: C0756064B (See appendix 18) and CN:
C753035A

d. Trespass/ CN: C756064A (See appendix 18)

Pertaining to the document “Honorable Discharge from Parole” and Case
Number CR05-0969

o This item was submitted to show and prove that I successfully completed
parole.

e I was sentenced to do prison time for the initial crimes committed on
April 5, 2005 (Case number CR05-0969).

o Shortly afterwards, August 10, 2005, I was granted Probation.

e After a violation on September 29, 2005, I asked for help and I was
given a second chance-my probation was re-instated and I was
sentenced to complete Bristlecone Treatment Center in Reno. After
completion of the rehabilitation center, I relapsed,



On June 14, 2006, my probation was revoked and I was sentenced to the
original sentencing of 12-24 months in prison from Case Number CR05-
0969 (in 2006, this case number changed to CR06-0969 due to it being a
different year).

I was released from prison January 2007 and successfully received an
“Honorable Discharge from Parole” in July or August of 2007






Closed Cases

Page 1 of |

English | Espaiol

15 Case(s) Found
Violation Date Case #

7/26/2007 2:25
PM

4/13/2008
11:20 AM

8/25/2007 4:05
PM

8/25/2007 4:06
PM

10/4/2007 8:20
PM

11/30/2007
8:10 AM

11/30/2007
8:10 AM

5/3/2008 4:20
M

4/18/2008
10:10 AM

7{13/2008 9:40
PM

2/25/2005 2:40
PM

5/2/2009 12:20
AM

6/6{2009 10:30
PM

6/6/2009 10:31
PM

7/13/2009 1:09
AM

13917142A

14111040A

C0697252A

06972528

C0701723A

C0705836A

07058368

CO717694A

C0719374A

C0724408A

C0746288A

C0753035A

CO756064A

C07560648

C0760616A

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESSE
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A

Citation #  'Description  Court Date

12/6/2007
8:30:00 AM

8/12/2008
8:30:00 AM

1/22/2008
10:00:00 AM

8/12/2008
8:30:00 AM

LOITERING FOR 1/22/2008

PURPQSE OF
PROSTITUTION

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESSI
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A

UNLAW POSS
DRUG
PARAPHERNALE
A-2ND
OFFENSE

SOLICITING/PR
OSTITUTION

UNLAW POSS
DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A-2ND
OFFENSE

TRESPASSING

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESS!
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A

TRESPASSING

UNLAW POSS
DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A-2ND
OFFENSE

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESSI
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIL
A

10:00:00 AM

8/12/2008
8:30:00 AM

12272008
10:00:00 AM

7/30/2008
1:00:00 PM

8/12/2008
8:30:00 AM
8/12/2008
1:00:00 PM

4/22/2009
8:30:00 AM

3/31/2010
8:40:00 AM

3/31/2010
B:40:00 AM

3/31/2010
8:46:00 AM

8/25/2009
1:00:00 PM

NOLO

NOLO

NOT GUILTY

GUILTY

GUILTY

GUILTY

NOLO

NOLO

GUILTY

NOLO

NOLO

NOLO

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Sorted Column (B &)

Warrant
Yes/No

Actions

Case is Closed

Case Is Closed

Case Is Closed

Case is Closed

Case Is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

hitps://municourt.lasvegasnevada.gov/ShowCases/ClosedCases

3/19/2018

E



No Cases Found Page | of |

English | Espafiol

Cases for Defendant CATRINA GRIGSBY

This Defendant has no Open Cases with the Court.

https://municourt.lasvegasnevada.gov/ShowCases/OpenCases 3/19/2018






APPENDIX 1

4/22/1998
WRNT FAIL TO DEL LEASED PROP.
WRNT DWLS 3%° DEGREE



DD7@02805X 1IYK KCDC-S0 DIV (SWD) PAGE: 1

12/18/2017 9:02 AM DOCKET

DEFENDANT
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA
il - Gl - -
SEATTLE WA

AKA GRIGSBY, KATRINA R

OFFICER
66345 KCP SWIFT, DAVID

CHARGES
Violation Date: @87/19/1995
1 46.20.342.3 DWLS 3RD DEGREE

TEXT
S 11/22/1995 Case Filed on 11/22/1995

CASE: CP27792KC KCP
Criminal Traftfic
Agency No.

Home Phone: 20T

DV Plea Finding
Guilty Guilty

KCHN

U FORMAL COMPLAINT AND SUBPOENA REQUEST FILED BY DPA

8§ 11/27/1995 OFF 1 SWIFT, DAVID Added as Pa

rticipant

ARR Set for 12/01/1995 @8:45 AM

in Room 2 with Judge PRE
Summons/Bail Notice Issued

U 12/01/1995 ARRAIGNMENT CcC cAU
JUDGE SEITZ bPA GARVEY
DEFENDANT FAILS TO APPEAR.
COURT FINDS THAT PROBABLE CAUS
A CRIME HAS BEEN COMMITTED AND
BE ISSUED
BW FOR $30@ TO BE ORDERED
REVIEW OF FILE INDICATES UNTIM
RESET FOR ARRAIGNMENT AND MAIL

MMM

E EXISTS 7O BELIEVE THAT
DIRECTS THAT A WARRANT

ELY NOTICE TO APPEAR CLE
NOTICE

) ARR RESET Set for 12/@8/1995 B8:45 AM LLF

in Room 2 with Judge PRE
Notice Issued for ARR RESET on
ARR: Not Held, Wt/FTA Ordered

12/@8/1995 @8B:45 AM
RLM

U 12/84/1995 SUMMONS/BAIL NOTICE RETURNED (ATTEMPTED UMNKNOWN) KCN
12/@87/1995 DEFT'S NOTICE OF ARR 12/088/95 RET’'D, ADDRESSEE UNKNOWN LLF

12/88/1995 ARRAIGNMENT
JUDGE UTIGARD DPA BURK
DEFENDANT FAILS TO APPEAR.
BW ORDERED $500

VDN
CC: VIC

S ARR RESET: Not Held, Wt/FTA Ordered MMM

12/19/1995 BENCH Warrant Ordered
Print on or after 12/19/1995
Warrant expires on 12/19/1998
Accounts Receivable Created
FTA Ordered
FTA Issued, Amount Due
12/20/1995 BENCH Warrant Issued for
Fail To Appear For Hearing
Bail: 500.00 + S0.00 Warra
U 21/07/1998 DEF PHONED INQUIRING ABOUT CAS
GIVEN TO DEF.

Docket continued on next page

CLE

550.00

550.08 5YS

nt Fee; Total Bail 550.00
E STATUS, PR'D INFORMATION Cclv



DD7@205X IYK
12/18/28017 2:82 AM DOCKET

DEFENDANT
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA Agency No.

KCDC-SO DIV (SWD) PAGE:

2

CASE: CP27792KC KCP

Criminal Traffic

TEXT - Continued

U
g

cuCc wnc

Q4 /2271998

Q4 /24 /1998
04/27/1998

84/29/1998

05/@1/1998

@5/04/1998
@5/14/1998

@5/15/1998

B5/26/1998
@6 /29/1998

07/@1/1998

@7/09/1998

DEF BOOKED, CCHN# 14671083, DEF POSTED BOND; RELEASED

Warrant Served

Warrant Returned

FTA Adjudicated: Court Appearance Scheduled

FTA adjudication automatically sent to DOL

BON 1 SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS, INC. Added as Participant
28119100028 Appearance Bond Posted for DEF 1 550.00
Posted by: SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS, INC.

SET FOR ARRAIGNMENT

ARR RESET Set for ©5/14/1998 @1:15 PM

in Room 2 with Judge PRE

NOTICE OF PRETRIAL MAILED TO BONDING COMPANY

Notice Issued for ARR RESET on ©05/14/1998 @1:15 PM
ARRAIGNMENT HEARING

JUDGE UTIGARD DPA/TSE CT CLK/STEPH
DEFENDANT FAILS TO APPEAR

BENCH WARRANT ORDERED FOR $580

FORFEIT BOND

Appearance Bond R3-108178352 550.00
Forfeiture Ordered, A/R Created

ARR RESET: Not Held, Wt/FTA Ordered

BENCH Warrant Ordered

Print on or after 85/15/1998

Warrant expires on 85/15/2001

BENCH Warrant Issued for

Fail To appear For Hearing

Bail: 500.20 + 50.80 Warrant fee; Total Bail 550.00
FORFEITURE NOTICE MAILED TO BONDING COMPANY

DEFT PHONES REQUESTING CASE STATUS

DEFT HAS 3 FTA'S - CAN POST $50 AND SIGN PR BOND OR FILE A
MOTION TO QUASH WARRANT. DEFT ADDRESS UPDATED

DEFT APPEARS TO SIGN PR BOND

COPY OF SIGWED PR BOND WITH DATE GIVEN TO DEFT OVER COUNTER
Accounts Receivable Changed to 50.20
Authorized by RLM with Adjustment Code: CO

98180100081 Fine Payment Paid in Full 50.00
ARR NN Set for @7/09/1998 @1:15 PM

in Room 2 with Judge PRE

Warrant Recalled

WARRANT RECALLED BY FAX

Warrant Returned

Appearance Bond Reinstated 550.08
Appearance Bond R3-10817852 Exonerated 550.20
BON 1 SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS, INC. Removed

NOTICE OF EXOMERATION MAILED TO BONDING COMPANY

ARR NN: Not Held, Hearing Canceled

SEN NN: Held

SENTENCING HEARING TAPE: &£5530@0 (4350)

JUDGE UTIGARD DPA/PARK CT CLK/STEPHANIE

Docket continued on next page

ALO

SYS
CIiV

RKT

SJG

CIvV

SYS

C1V
DMS

RLM

ALO

RKT

SJG



DD7@2@8SX IYK KCDC-S0 DIV (SWD)
12/18/2017 9:02 AM DOCKET

PAGE:

3

CASE: CP27792KC KCP
DEFENDANT Criminal Traffic

GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA Agency No,

TEXT - Continued

U B87/09/1998 DEFENDANT PRESENT PRO SE
COMPLAINT SERVED
ORAL GUILTY PLEA OFFERED AND ACCEPTED

S Plea/Response of Guilty Entered on Charge 1
Finding/Judgment of Guilty for Charge 1
Total Fine Imposed on Charge 1:
with @.0@ Suspended

U TIMEPAY AGREEMENT SIGNED AND COPY GIVEN TO DEFENDANT

125.00

@7/17/1998 MOTION AND ORDER TO EXONERATE BOND, AND MOTION IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION, FILED BY SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS. COPY OF ORDER SIGNED

AND MAILED TO BONDING COMPANY.
S @8/0@6/1998 Accounts Receivable Changed to
Authorized by SJG
Case Scheduled on Time Pay Agreement 1 for:
01/@4/1999 Case Removed from Time Pay Agreement 754 S8577 1
Case Obligation Selected for Collections
05/12/1999 Collections: 1st Notice Prepared

125.00

125.00

B7/@1/1999 Case Obligation Assigned to KING COUNTY (SCA FOR KCDC) for Co

llections
23/10/200@8 PCN added to case
10/18/2000 Case Obligation Transferred to ALLIED CREDIT CO
©3/13/2012 Case Obligation Transferred to NCO-COLLECTIONS

U 84/21/2015 CASE APPEARED ON CMS AUDIT REPORT. PER GAO 14-1@, CASE IS

OVER 1@ YRS. OLD; CASE CLOSED.

S Accounts Receivable Changed to
Authorized by RZIM with Adjustment Code: WO
Case Obligation Removed from Collections
Case Disposition of CL Entered

ACCOUNTING SUMMARY
Total Due Paid Credit
Timepay: N 50.20 50.00

COLLECTION STATUS
Status Date Status Description Cln Amt
@4 /21 /2015 Cleared/Removed, Full Adjustment

ADDITIONAL CASE DATA
Case Disposition

Disposition: Closed Date: ©4/21/2015

Personal Description

Sex: F Race: B DoB: Silme~

Dr.Lic.No.: (RSN State: WA Expires: ik
Employer: ANMOCTHER BUD CREATION IMAGE

Height: 5 &6 Weight: 135 Eyes: BRO Hair: BLK

Hearing Summary

Held ON @7/0%/1998 R&in@ibd - Eime df¥estinhlonR&alyb

0.2

Balance

WITH

The undersignad, duly authorized clerk of the King County
District Court, Washington, hereby certilies that the documant

End of docket report for this case
the original filed [n this court,

Signed this__| wm

on which this stamp is imprintad is a true and comrect copy of

2oid

el
/;/"Gwnddh—__

SJG

CIV

SJG

VDN
JLA
PJL
JLA

RAW
RZM

PRE






APPENDIX 2

07/15/1998
WRNT FAIL TO RET LEASED PROP.
WRNT DWLS 3%P DEGREE



DD70288X 1IYK KCDC-50 DIV (SWD) PAGE: i
12/18/2017 9:24 AM DOCKET
CASE: BUN@71593 BUR
DEFENDANT Criminal Traffic
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA Agency No.
L T 9
SEATTLE WA 984 Home Phone: G
AKA GRIGSBY, KATRINA R
OFFICER
656168 BUR BRADY, E
CHARGES
Violation Date: 12/05/19%94 DV Plea Finding
1 46.20.342.3 DWLS 3RD DEGREE Guilty Guilty
TEXT
S @1/03/1995 Case Filed on ©1/83/1995 GNW
@1/17/1995 OFF 1 BRADY, E Added as Participant
ARR Set for @1/24/1995 18:15 AM
in Room 2 with Judge VMS
U DISCOVERY SENT TO THE CITY OF BURIEN.
S Summons/Bail Notice Issued
@1/24/1995 ARR: Held MMM
U ARRATGNMENT T 1337 (1493) LRL
PRO TEM PLATTER FOR GNU CITY ATTY DORNAY CC CLE
DEF PRESENT PRO SE
GUILTY PLEA SIGNED
FINDING OF GUILTY ENTERED
SENTENCING CONTINUED 3@ DAYS FOR DEF TO OBTAIN LICENSE
CITY WILL MOVE TO AMEND TO NVOLOP IF LICENSE SHOWN
NOTICE GIVEN TO DEF
S Defendant Arraigned on Charge 1
Plea/Response of Guilty Entered on Charge 1
Finding/Judgment of Awaiting Senten for Charge 1
@1/38/1995 SEN NOTIF Set for ©®3/07/1995 83:15 PM
in Room 3 with Judge RPT
U @3/07/1995 SENTENCING CLE
JUDGE THOMPSON CITY ATTY: ANDERSON CC: YTR
DEF FAILS TO APPEAR
RESET 1 TIME
SET 3@ DAYS AND MAIL NOTICE
S SEN NOTIF: Not Held, Other YTR
@3/17/1995 SEN Set for @5/02/1995 43:15 PM AXO
in Room 2 with Judge VMS
Notice Issued for SEN on 05/02/1995 ©3:15 PM LLF
U @85/02/1995 SENTENCING CC: CER CER
JUDGE SEITZ CITY ATTY ANDERSON
DEF FAILS TO APPEAR
BENCH WARRANT ORDERED $500
s SEN: Not Held, Wt/FTA Ordered
@5/19/1995 BENCH Warrant Ordered CLE

Print on or after B85/19/1995
Warrant expires on 85/19/1998

Docket continued on next page



DD7@205X IYK

12/18/2017 9:24 AM

DEFENDANT

GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA

KCDC-SO DIV (SWD)
DOCKET
CASE:

PAGE :

Criminal Traffic

Agency No.

TEXT - Continued

S

n \

@5/19/1995

B5/22/1995

04/22/1998

04/24 /1998
04/27/1998

04/29/1998

05/81/1998

05/27/1998

06/@3/1998

06/04 /1998

Bs/88/1998

85/22/1998
@7/15/1998

@7/16/1998

@7/17/19398

Accounts Receivable Created

FTA Ordered

FTA Issued, Amount Due

BENCH Warrant Issued for

Fail To Appear For Hearing

Bail: 560.00 + 590.90 Warrant Fee; Total Bail

DEF BOOKED, CCN# 1671023, DEF POSTED BOND; RELEASED
Warrant Served

Warrant Returned

FTA Adjudicated: Court Appearance Scheduled

FTA adjudication automatically sent to DOL

BON 1 SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS, INC. Added as Participant
981192100029 Appearance Bond Posted for DEF 1

Posted by: SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS, INC.

SCHEDULE FOR SENTENCING

SEN Set for Bs/03/1998 01:30 PM

in Room 1 with Judge VMS

Motice Issued for SEN on B56/03/1998 01:30 PM

SEN on 846/03/1998 ©01:30 PM
Changed to Room 2 with Judge GNU
SEN: Mot Held, Wt/FTA Ordered
SENTENCING

JUDGE UTIGARD DPA: TYLER
DEFT FAILED TO APPEAR

BW TO BE ORDERED, $50@

BOND TQO BE FORFEIT

Appeatrance Bond R3-10817854
Forfeiture Oirdered, 8/R Created
BENCH Warrant Ordered

Print on or after @6/04/1998
Warrant expires on 06/04/2001
BENCH Warrant Issued for

Fail To Appear For Hearing
Bail: 500.80 + 50.80 Warrant Fee; Total Bail
FORFEITURE NOTICE MAILED TO BONDING COMPANY

DEF PHONED, WARRANT INFORMATION GIVEN.

CC: BS

500.00

500.0e0

558.00

550.00

550.00

550.00

DEF BOOKED, CCN# 1671003, DEF HAS FEDERAL WAY DIVISION HOLD.

Warrant Served

CTH COURT Set for 87/16/1998 B01:29 PM
in Room VID with Judge PRE
INCUSTODY HEARING RJC

JUDGE PHILLIPSON DPA: GASH
DEF PRESENT WITH ATTY GANNETT
BAIL REMAINS THE SAME

CITY TO TRANSPORT

OTH COURT: Held

Warrant Returned

T: 96l

CT CLK: YTR

MOTION AND ORDER TO EXONERATE APPEARANCE BOND, AND AFFIDAVIT

IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FILED BY SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS,

Docket continued on next page

INC.

2

BUN@71593 BUR

CLE

SYSs

ALO

SYS
CIiv

DMS

RKT
PTM

BDS

CIv

SYS

Civ
ALO

CLE

ALO
Civ



DD7@20SX IYK

12/18/2017 9:24 AM

DEFENDANT

KCDC-S0 DIV (SWD)
DOCKET

PAGE :

CASE: BUNB®71593 BUR
Criminal Traffic

TEXT - Continued

S

@7/17/1938

GRIGSBY, CATRIMA ROMONA
Appearance Bond R3-1@817854 Exonerated
BON 1 SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS, INC. Removed

U

cwmc

87/21/1998
@7/22/1998
@7/27/1998
@7/29/1998
®8/@5/1998

08/06/1998
o8/07/1998
22/08/1998

09/22/1998

@3/83/1999

85/12/199%
@7/01/1999

03/10/2000
10/18/2000
09/13/2012
@4 /2172015

ORDER OF RELEASE/CONDITIONS FILED
DEFT PHONES W/UPDATED ADDRESS

DEFT TELEPHONED TO SEE IF COURT DATE HAS BEEN SET YET.
DEFT TELEPHONED TO SEE IF COURT DATE HAS BEEN SET.

BON 2 LACEY O'MALLEY BOND CO Added as Participant
98217180095 Appearance Bond Posted for DEF 1
Posted by: LACEY O'MALLEY BOND CO

SET FOR SENTENCING AND MAIL NOTICE

SEN Set for @9/88/1998 01:30 PM

in Room 2 with Judge GNU

Notice Issued for SEN on @9/08B/1998 B1:30 PM
NOTICE OF HEARING MAILED TO LACEY O'MALLEY

SEN: Held
SENTENCING
JUDGE:UTIGARD
DEF PRESENT PRO SE

Finding/Judgment of Guilty for Charge 1

Total Fine Imposed on Charge 1:

with ©.89 Suspended

Accounts Receivable Changed to

Authorized by MKC with adjustment Code: CO

Case Scheduled on Time Pay Agreement 2 for:

Case Scheduled on Time Pay Agreement 3 for:
Appearance Bond IA-62B68 Exonerated

EXONMERATION NOTICE MAILED TO BONDING COMPANY
Case Removed from Time Pay Agreement 754 58577 3
Case Obligation Selected for Collections
Collections: i1st Motice Prepared

T:6799 C.2984CC:WMS

Case Obligation Assigned to KING COUNTY (SCA FOR KCDC)

llections

PCN added to case

Case Obligation Transferred to ALLIED CREDIT CO
Case Obligation Transferred to NCO-COLLECTIONS
CASE APPEARED ON CMS AUDIT REPORT.
OVER 1@ YRS. OLD; CASE CLOSED.
Accounts Receivable Changed to
Authorized by RZM with Adjustment Code: WO
Case Obligation Removed from Collections
Case Disposition of CL Entered

COLLECTION STATUS
Status Date
@4/21/20815

Status Description Cln Amt

Cleared/Removed, Full Adjustment

ADDITIONAL CASE DATA
Case Disposition

Disposition: Closed

Docket continued on next page

Agency No.

PER GAD 14-@5, CASE

Date: @4/21/20@15

550.080

550.00

150.00
150.00
150.00

150.00
55@.00

for Co

B.00

Civ

ALO
CAU
MRC
RDB
ALO

CIV

WMS
MKC

RKT
VDN

JLA

PJL
JLA
RAW
RZM



DD7@205X IYK KCDC-S0 DIV {SWD) PAGE: 4

12/18/2017 9:24 AM DOCKET
CASE: BUNB71593 BUR
DEFENDANT Criminal Traffic
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA Agency No.

ADDITIONAL CASE DATA - Continued

Parties
Bondsman LACEY O'MALLEY BONDING & INS INC

Personal Description
Sex: F Race: B DOB:
Dr.Lic.No.: eI State: WA Expires: J

Employer: ANMOTHER BUD CREATION IMAGE
Height: 5 & Weight: 135 Eyes: BRO Hair: BLK

Hearing Summary

Held ARRAIGNMENT ON @1/24/1995 AT 1@:15 AM IN ROOM 2 WITH VMS
Held KCJ COURTESY HEARING ON @7/16/1998 AT ©1:29 PM IN ROOM VID WITH PRE
Held SENTENCING ON 29/@88/1998 AT @1:3@ PM IN ROOM 2 WITH GNU

End of docket report for this case

Caertification - Stata of Washington/County of King
Bhl: underaigned, duly authorized clerk of the King County
s :ﬂhﬂmm.’mlinglmn._he;lg certifies that the document
S imprin airue
the originat lile|d %1 this count, e corect copy of
o

Signed this [__Petetnbal~ 20l
§ :ﬁn Clerk ™~




DD7@02@SX 1YK

12/1B/2017 9:29 AM

DEFENDANT
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA
3223 S 204TH PL #F-201
SEATTLE WA 98198

KCDC-S0 DIV (FWD)

DOCKET

AKA GRIGSBY, KATRINA R

OFFICER
#3656 FPD DYMERSKI, G

CHARGES
Violation Date: @3/16/1995

TEXT

)
U
S

nc

n Ccuc n C

1 FWCC &6-161(3)

@5/@5/1995
®5/08/1995
85/09/1995
05/12/1995
05/18/1995

85/19/1995

04 /23/1998

04/24/1998
@4/27/1998
04/28/1998

84/29/1998
25/07/1998
@5/14 /1998

@5/15/1998

FAILURE TO DELIVER
LEASED PROPERTY

Case Filed on B5/@5/1995
AMENDED COMPLAINT FILED.

Home Phone:

DV Plea
Guilty

OFF 1 DYMERSKI, G Added as Participant
ARR NOTIF Set For ©5/18/1995 ©01:3© PM In Room 3

Summons/Bail Notice Issued

PAGE:

1

CASE: CPOB1&64FW FPD
Criminal Mon-Traffic

Agency No.
2067684701

Finding
Guilty

ARR NOTIF on B5/18/1995 ®1:3@ PM changed to Room 1
DEF FAILED TO APPEAR BEFORE JUDGE STEAD.

ARR MOTIF:
BENCH Warrant Ordered

Print on or after @85/19/1995
Warrant expires on @5/19/1998
BENCH Warrant Issued for

Fail To Appear For Hearing
Bail: 500.80 + 50.00 Warra

Not Held, WtL/FTA Ordered

nt Fee;

FILE REVIEWED, PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND, WARRANT ISSUED.
DEF BOOKED KC JAIL ON FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT FOR ARR.

B/A 98-19218
Warrant Served
Warrant Returned

BOND POSTED.

RECEIVED $55@ BOND FROM KC JAIL.

BON 1 SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS,

98118180011 Appearance Bond Posted for DEF 1
SIGNATURE BAIL BONDS,

Posted by:
225 TACOMA AVE S
TACOMA, WA 98402

ARR Set For @85/14/1998 ©1:38 PM In Room 1

INC

PC FOUND. B/W $500
Total Bail 550.00
INC Added as Participant
550.00

Notice Issued for ARR on 05/14/1998 @1:3@ PM

ARRAIGNMENT NOTICE RETURNED TO

COURT.

NOT DELIVERABLE

ARR on B5/14/1998 ©1:30 PM changed to Room 2
DEF FAILED TO APPEAR BEFORE JUDGE STEAD.

BOND TO BE FORFEITED.

ARR: Not Held, Wt/FTa Ordered
BENCH Warivrant Ordered

Print on or after 85/15/1998
Warrant expires on @5/15/2001
BENCH Warrant Issued for

Docket continued on next page

B/W $1022@ ORDERED.

RXB

EGK
RDB
MJT
MAC
MJT

SYS

JMC
LIP

SLH
LJP

DCR
SLJ
NLD

MAC
NLD

SYS



2

DD7@285X 1IYK KCDC~-S0O DIV (FWD) PAGE :
12/18/2017 9:29 AM DOCKET
CASE: CPBBl1l&4FW FPD
DEFENDANT Criminal Non-Traffic
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA Agency No.

TEXT - Continued
§ 85/15/1998 Fail To Appear For Hearing

05/27/1998

©5/29/1998

B6/05/1998

v B7/15/1998

S

ucm

@7/16/1998

D7/17/1998

@7/20/1998

07/29/1998

08/84 /1998

@8/@7/1998
08/20/1398

Cash Bail Only

Bail: 1,000.00 + 50.00 Warrant Fee; Total Bail 1,050.00
Appearance Bond R3-1@817853 550.00

Forfeiture Ordered, A/R Created

ORDER OF DEFAULT, DECLARATION OF FORFEITURE, AND JUDGMENT
PREPARED. CASE REFERRED TO JUDGE STEAD TO SIGN THE ORDER.
ORDER OF DEFAULT, DECLARATION OF FORFEITURE, AMD JUDGMENT
SIGNED BY JUDGE STEAD. COPIES SENT TO THE DEF AND THE
BONDING COMPANY

NO CURRENT MAILING ADDRESS ON RECORD. NO ACTION TAKEN ON
RETURNED NOTICE.

DEF BOOKED KC JAIL ON FAILURE TO APPEAR WARRANT FOR ARR.
B/A 98-33707 SOUTHWEST DIVISION HOLD.

Warrant Served

OTH COURT Set for @7/16/1998 ©1:31 PM

in Room VID with Judge PRE

INCUSTODY HEARING RJC T: 961

JUDGE PHILLIPSON DPA: GASH CT CLK: YTR

DEF PRESENT WITH ATTY BADER

DEF ARRAIGNED

PLEA: NOT GUILTY

BAIL/BOND SET AT $550

CONTINUE TO PTR

OTH COURT: Held

Defendant Arraigned on Charge 1

Plea/Response of Not Guilty Entered on Charge 1

PTR JAIL Set for @7/29/1998 11:00 AM

in Room RJC with Judge RJC

MOTION AND ORDER TO EXOMNERATE APPEARANCE BOND AND AFFIDAVIT
IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FILED BY ATTY SHOMER; FILE REFERRED TO

JUDGE EILER.
Warrant Returned

Appearance Bond R3-10817853 Exonerated 550.00

PER JUDGE EILER: SIGNATURE BAIL BOND EXONERATED, ORDER

EXONERATING BOND SIGNED BY JUDGE EILER. COPY OF ORDER MAILED

TO ATTY SHOMER.
DEF BAILED OUT

RECEIVED COURTROOM WORKSHEET FROM RJC DIVISICON FOR HEARING

ON 7/16/98.

PTR JAIL: Not Held, Hearing Canceled

RECEIVED $55@ BOND FROM KC JAIL.

BON 2 LACEY O’'MALLEY BONDING CO Added as Participant

98216100273 Appearance Bond Posted for DEF 1 550.00

Posted by: LACEY CO'MALLEY BONDING CO

PTR Set For B8/20/1998 01:0@ PM In Room 3

Notice Issued for PTR on @8/20/1998 @1:00 PM

DEF APPEARED BEFORE JUDGE LEVERETTE. PROS WOLFF PRESENT.
CHANGE OF PLEA TO GUILTY; FOUND GUILTY. SENTENCED TO 365

Docket continued on next page

sYs

MMH

SLJI

JIR

CLE

LJP

CLE

MAM

SLH
MAM

YTR
LJP

CLE
LJP

RXB
MAC



3

DD7028SX IYK KCDC-S0 DIV (FWD) PAGE:
12/18/2017 9:29 AM DOCKET
CASE: CP@8B1&64FW FPD
DEFENDANT Criminal Non-Traffic
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA Agency No.

TEXT - Continued

U 28/20/1998

88/25/1998

®3/05/1999

24/08/1999
U 86/15/199%
S ©7/09/1999
@7/12/1999
U 08/@4/1999

08/0£6/1999
U 88/25/1999

U 18/@7/1999

10/13/1999

10/15/1999

DAYS JAIL SUSPENPING 365 DAYS AND $500@ FIMNE SUSPENDING

$4850 FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS ON THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

PAY FINE AND COSTS Of $363.74, HAVE NO VIOLATIONS OF THE LAW.
(2054C)

Plea/Response of Guilty Entered on Charge 1

Finding/Judgment of Guilty for Charge 1

Total Fine Imposed on Charge 1: 5,213.74

with 4,850.00 Suspended

Court Imposes Jail Time of 365 D on Charge 1

with 365 D Suspended

Probation Fee Assessed : 12 M

PRF Review on Charge 1 Set for ©&/20/1999

PTR: Not Held, Hearing Canceled

SEN: Held

Court Imposes Jail Time of 1 D on Charge 1

with @ D Suspended

Charge 1: Def. complied with Jail Sentence

Accounts Receivable Created 363.74
Case Scheduled on Time Pay Agreement 1 for: 50.00
Case Scheduled on Time Pay Agreement 2 for: 313.74
Appearance Bond IA-62867 Exonerated 550.00

Case Removed from Time Pay Agreement 754 58577 1
Case Removed from Time Pay Agreement 754 58577 2
Case Obligation Selected for Collections
Collections: 1st Notice Prepared
Case Obligation Assigned to KING COUNTY {SCA FOR KCDC) for Co
llections
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: ADR/DCH CHECKED - NEW VIOLATION; FINE
OWING. REQUEST REVIEW FOR NEW VIOLATION.
Review set for Charge 1 PRF on @8&/20/1999 canceled
REV Set For 28/04/199%9 @1:30 PM In Room 3
Notice Issued for REV on B8/84/1999 B1:38 PM
DEF APPEARED BEFORE JUDGE LEVERETTE. PROS PANDHER PRESENT.
DEF REQUESTS CONTINUANCE TO GET & LAWYER. GRANTED. (2680C)
REV: Held
REV NN Set For 88/25/1999 @1:30 PM In Room 3
DEF APPEARED BEFORE JUDGE LEVERETTE. PROS SLAVIK PRESENT.
DEF ADMITS TO FURTHER CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS. REVOKE 1 DAY
JAIL. WHEN JAIL IS SERVED, CLOSE FILE EXCEPT FOR COLLECTION.
(2713C)

UPDATED ADDRESS: 3223 S 204TH PL #F-201

SEA-TAC, WA 98198
REYV NN: Held
RECEIVED LETTER FROM DEF REQUESTING RESET OF NRF; FILE
REFERRED TO JUDGE LEVERETTE.
RECEIVED NO SHOW ON COMMITMENT FROM NORTH REHABILITATION
FACILITY; NO ACTION TAKEN AS DEF WROTE LETTER TO JUDGE
REQUESTING RESET.
*¥ALSO RECEIVED NO SHOW ON COMMITMENT FROM KC DEPARTMENT OF

Docket continued on next page

MAC

MAM
BJS

RXB

LMB
MAM

DCR
MAC

JIR



DD7@205X 1IYK KCDC-S0 DIV (FWD) PAGE: 4

12/18/2017 9:2%9 AM DOCKET
CASE: CPBBle4FW FPD
DEFENDANT Criminal MNon-Traffic
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA Agency No.

TEXT - Continued
U 10/15/1999 ADULT DETENTION: NO ACTION A LETTER FILED. JIR
12/18/1999 PER JUDGE LEVERETTE, OK TO RE-SCHEDULE JAIL DATE.
11/84/1999 ADDRESS UPDATED: 3223 5 204TH PL #F-201
SEATTLE, WA 28198
LETTER MAILED TO DEF ADVISING OF RESET ALONG W/ COMMITMENT
AND NRF INFORMATION SHEET (SET ON DECEMBER 3, 1999).
11/15/1999 ANNA FROM NORTH REHABILITATION FACILITY PHONED TO ADVISE
COURT THAT DATE THEY GAVE WAS INCORRECT AND MUST BE
RESCHEDUILLED TO DECEMBER 1@, 1999.
AMENDED COMMITMENT PREPARED AND MAILED ALONG W/ LETTER TO
DEF ADVISING OF RESET OF COMMITMENT TO DECEMBER 1@, 1999.
12/16/1999 RECEIVED NO SHOW ON COMMITMENT FROM NORTH REHABILITATION
FACILITY; COMMITMENT PREPARED.
S 12/22/1999 ADMINISTRATIVE Warrant Ordered
Print on or after 12/22/1999
Warrant expires on 12/22/2002

12/27/1999 ADMINISTRATIVE Warrant Issued for 8YS
Fail To Comply
No Bail
U 12/30/1999 NO BAIL WARRANT AND COMMITMENT FOR i DAY SIGNED. SLH
S D4/20/2000 PCN added to case LIP
PCN added to case
10/09/2000 Case Obligation Transferred to ALLIED CREDIT CO RXB
12/22/20082 Warrant Expired. MAE

01/09/2003 Warrant Returned
U 81/15/2003 EXPIRED WARRANT REFERRED TO ROSI
P2/11/2003 FILE RECVD FROM ROSI
FILE REFERRED TO JUDGE EILER
PER JUDGE EILER- CLOSE FILE SUBJECT TO COLLECTION OF FINE
JRE
FILE IN 20@3 CLOSED
$335%% WHEN FINE PAID IN FULL CLOSE CASE ON COMPUTER $%$$%%%
S B%9/11/2012 Case Obligation Transferred to NCO-COLLECTIONS RAW
U @7/25/2014 CLERICAL DISPOSITION REPORT REVIEWED. CASE TO BE SET FOR DXO
JUDICIAL. REVIEW COURT IS IN THE PROCESS OF CLOSING OLD
CRIMINAL CASES. CASE ASSIGNED TO COLLECTION MORE THAN
1@ YEARS AGO AND NEITHER A GARNISHMENT NOR AN ORDER
EXTENDING THE JUDGMENT HAS BEEN ENTERED.

S REV ADMIM Set for 08/07/2014 @01:4B PM
in Room XX2 with Judge DXT
07/30/2014 REV ADMIN on @8/@7/2014 B1:40 PM TON
Changed to Room XX2 with Judge DKT
@28/07 /2014 REV ADMIN: Held DXO
U CASE REVIEW COMPLETED BY JUDGE TUCKER: WRITE OFF ANY
FINES/FEES AND CLOSE CASE.
S @8/26/2014 Accounts Receivable Changed to 0.00

Authorized by DXO with Adjustment Code: WO
Case Obligation Removed from Collections
Case Disposition of CL Entered

Docket continued on next page



DD70205X 1IYK
12/18/2017 9:29 AM

KCDC

DEFENDANT
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONA

TEXT - Continued
v 8§ @89/084/2017 Criteria met for ca

uction of Records R

COLLECTION STATUS
Status Date Status Description
@B/26/2014 Cleared/Removed, Fu

ADDITIONAL CASE DATA
Case Disposition

Digpogsition: Closed
Parties
Bondsman SIGNATURE
LACEY O'M
Personal Description
Sex: F Race: B DOB:
Dr.Lic.No.: Sta
Employer: ANOTHER BUD CREATION
Height: 5 & Weight: 135 E

Hearing Summary

Held IN CUSTODY HEARING
Held

Held REVIEW/REVOCATION
Held REVIEW/REVOCATION
Held ADMINISTRATIVE REV

End of docket report for this case

-S0 DIV (FWD)
DOCKET
CASE:

PAGE:

CPB81&4FW FPD

Criminal Non-Traftfic

Agency No.

se file to be destroyed,
eport

Ciln Amt
11 Adjustment

Date: BB/26/2014

BAIL BONDS, INC
ALLEY BONDING CO

te: WA
IMAGE
yes: EBRO

Expires: iy

Hair: BLK

PM
PM
PM
PM
PM

IN ROOM VID
IN ROOM 3
IN ROOM 3
IN ROOM 3
IN ROOM XX2

ON 07/16/1998 AT
ON BB/2B/1998 AT
ON @8/04 /1999 AT
ON @B/25/1999 AT
ON 88/@7/2814 AT

@1:31
@1:20
@1:30
P1:30
91:40

%‘e;tiﬂmum - Stale anasmnmmlc ounty of King
duly authorized clerk of
E'l'atrict C%!:irt. Washlngi an, heraby o:rﬁl?asml;ammn
o which sstampislmprinlediaalrueand )
& original filad in this court, e
Signed thig f ke}- 200

WITH
WITH
WITH
WITH
WITH

included on Destr SYS

PRE
ETL
ETL
ETL
DKT






APPENDIX 3

03/02/2002

CHARGE 1: BURGLARY / CASE # 02F04020X
CHARGE 2: PETIT LARCENY / CASE # 02F04020Z

03/03/2002

BATTERY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE /
CASE # 02M09207X

04/10/2002
AUTO BURGLARY / CASE # 02F06579X




Las Vegas Justice Court

Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Avenue 2nd FI ¢ Box 552511 e Las Vegas NV 89155-2511
(702) 671-3201 Fax (702) 382-4708

http:/iwww.lasvegasjusticecourt.us

November 28, 2017

REQUEST FOR COURT RECORDS - CRIMINAL RECORDS
CASE NUMBER: 02F04020X, 02M09207X, 02F06579X
NAME: GRIGSBY, CATRINA

Your request for Criminal records has been received. The records you requested are no
longer available. In accordance with records destruction rules established by the Nevada
Supreme Court, the record has been destroyed.

Pursuant to NRS 239.110(7), the Supreme Court has created a “Local Courts Records
Retention Manual”, and this manual states the following standard:

"Docket containing entries on papers filed, court actions, judgments, etc. in criminal
cases” have a retention period of 10 years after the case is closed.

We are sorry we could not assist you. If you have further questions, please contact the
Las Vegas Justice Court Clerk’s Office at 702-671-3201.

Joe M. Bonaventure
Chief Justice of the Peace

y:
spaty Clerk: @

CERTIFIED COPY
The document to which this centificate is
attached is a full true and correct copy of the
origirtal en file ong of recerd I Justice Court
of Las Vegas Township in and for the County
of Clark, State of Nevada

(o) "ﬁ"‘e‘u

CRM Criminal Purge Letter Revised on December 7, 2016




ID =#: 1654838

NAM:CRIGSEY, CATRINA DOB:a /471874
SEX:F RAC: B HGT: 506 WGT: 120 HAIR: ELK EYE: ERQ

ADR: RS

R L\ 5503 ]
AKA [5}

I AME AGY ENTRY DATE
GRICSEBY, KATRINA LAS VEGAS METRD PD /1672002
GRIGEBY, CATRINA ROMINA LAS VEGAS METRQ PO /1542002
GRIGSEY, CATRINA ROMONA LAS VEGAS METEC FD /19,2002
GRIGSEY, CATRINA RAMONA LAS VEGAS METRO FD 2/19/2002
GRIGSBY, CATRINA LAS VEGAS METROQ FO 2/15/2002

ADDITIONAL DOB [1}

[»22]:] AGY ENTRY DATE
—— LAS VEGAS METRO FD  2/16/2002
CRIMINAL HISTORY
ARREST DATE:10/20/2009 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN¥: BK#:-
RN#:30 CHARGE:3 TYPE :UNK :;:kPFEAR ?;;c;siﬁwgﬂen ()POSS NARCO PARAFHERNALLA, WARRANT, BW-C- COUNTS:) g(\g;:ogosnz-

CREATED:10/20/2G09 00 00.6G0 UFDATED:OS!IE!?DU 16:04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

RN#:11 CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK FAIL TO:APPEAR OFF: 99995 OTHER ()TRESPASS, WARRANT, BW-C-756064-A, LVC COUNTS:1 EVT»:090606-3732
CREATED:10/20/200% 00 00-00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16 04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

. . e FAIL OFF: 99995 OTHER {}POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA, WARRANT, BW-C. ., EVT#:050606-
RN#:32 CHARGE:2 TYPE:UNK o ooean 7560648, LVC COUNTS:1 5.0
CREATED:10/20/2008 00 00 00 UPDATED:05/16/2013 16 04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

ARREST DATE:7/24/2009 AGY:BAIL BOND AGENCIES PCN#: BK#:-

RN#:30CHARGE:2 TYPE:BSR OFF: 95559 OTHER {JPOSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA, WARRANT, DKT-C-753035-A, LVC COUNTS:1 EVT#:090502-0092
CREATED:07/24/2069 0000 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16.04:25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

fiki#:31 CHARGE:3 TYPE:BSR OFF: 93999 OTHER {JTRESPASS, WARRANT, DKT-C-756064-A, LVC COUNTS:1 EVT#:090606-3732
CREATED:D7/24/2009 00 00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16:04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

RN#:32 CHARGE:] TYPE:£5R OFF: 95992 OTHER {JPOSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA, WARRANT, DKT-C-756064-8, LVC COUNTS:1 EVT#:000€06-3732
CREATED:07/24/2009 00 00 40 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16 04-25 JUV/CERT fADULT:ADULT

CITE DATE:7/13/2009 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCNH:
RN#:33  CHARGE:]  TYPEWUNK  OFF: 95999 OTHER (JPOSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA COUNTS:  EVI#:080713-

CITE#:99999959999995¢ CREATED:07/13/2009 00:00:00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16.04:25
JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

ARREST DATE:6/6/2009 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCNa: B -
RN#:3) CHARGE:2 TYPEUNK OFF: 99995 OTHER {)TRESPASS COUNTS:1 gg;:ogosue-

CCN:C-756064-AUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED CREATED:06/06/2009 00.00:00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16.04:25
JUY/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:



SHEEY WHAEH () IKESPALS UNENCHYN

[ RVITE)
CCN:C-756064-&
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

H H H
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM QF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE
CREDIT TIME SERVED NQ FROBATION
LEGACY DISPO: 0000
RN£:32  CHARGE:) TYPE:UNK OFF: 9999 OTHER (JUNL USE/POSS DRUG FAPAPH COUNTS:1 5;’;;-‘:090606
CCN.C 756064 BUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED CREATED:GE/06/2009 00 00 (0 UPDATED:OS/16/2013 16 04:25
JUV/CERT/ADULT:ACULT
DISPC DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:
§7€72008 F9599 OTHER [)JUNL USE/POSS DRUG FARAFH UMKNOWN

CCN:C-756064-E
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

% $ €
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE
CREDIT TIME SERVED [1u] PROBATION
LEGACY DISPO: 00D
CITE DATE:5/2/2009 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRQO PD PCNZ;
09 -
RN#:30 CHARGE:} TYPE:UNK OFF: 95999 OTHER [)POSS NARCD PARAFHERNALIA COUNTS:1 (E](\;;I;.U.OSOZ
CITE#:99999995599599% CREATED:05/02/2009 0000 GO UPDATED:05/18/20132 16 04:25
JUV/CERT/ADULT:AGULT
ARREST DATE:4/20/2009 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCNZ: BKA:-

AN2:29 CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK FAIL TO:APPEAR OFF: 99995 OTHER (JTRESPASS, WARRANT, BW-(-7462E8-A LVE COUNTS:1 EVT#:000225-2189
CREATED:04/20/2005 00.00:00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16:04:25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

ARREST DATE:2/25/2009 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCNT: BK#:-
RN#:29 CHARGE:1 TYPE:UNK OFF: 99995 OTHER [)TRESPASS COUNTS: s:;r;:ngozzs-
CCN:C-7462EB-AUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED CREATED:02/25/2009 00-00-C0 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16 04-25
JUV/CERT JADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:
2/25/2009 99959 OTHER []TRESPASS UNKROWN
CCN:C-746286-4
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
$ t s
MIN YRS MOS DAYS MRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE

CREDIT TIME SERVED ND PROBATION
LEGACY DISPO: 0000
ARREST DATE:8/13/2008 AGY:LAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT PCN: BK#:-

RN#:2E CHARGE:1 TYPE:RMDR OFF: 99999 OTHER {JPOSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA, WARRANT, DKT-C-724408-4, LYC COUNTS:1 EVT#IUNKNOWN
CREATED:08/13/2008 00:00:00 UPDATED:0S5/18/2013 16:04:35 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

ARREST DATE:?/31/2008 AGY:LAS VEGAS MUNICIPAL COURT PCNa#: BK#:-

. . e FAIL OFF: 99999 OTHER ()POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA, WARRANT, BW-C- .. EVT#:070825-
RN#:13CHARGE:2 TYPE:UNK 10 o0 o 6752528, LVC COUNTS:1 50

CAEATED:07/31/2008 00:00:00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16:04:25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT



HN#:/5 CHARGE:4 TYPE:UNK FAJL TO:AFFEAR OFF: 99¢60 OTHER (NAYWELK, WARRANT, BW-1-4111010 A, LVC  COUNTS:1 EVT#UNKNOWN

CREATED:07/31/2005 GO GO 00 UPDATED:0S/15/2013 16 Ga 25 JUV/CERT /ADULT:ADULT

RM=:36 CHARGE:3 TYPE:UNK FAIL TO:4PFEAR OFF: G090C OTHER (}500IC PROST, WARRANT, EW-C-7)9374 A, LVC COUNTS:1 EVT#HUNKNOWN
CREATED:07/31/7008 CO 00 00 UPDATED:GS/18/2015 16 04 75 JUV/CERT /ADULT:ACULT

RN=:37 CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK FAIL TO:AFFEAR QFF: 98G0g OTHER (JJAYWALK, WARRANT, BW C-7G5836-4, LVC COUNTS:1 EVT# IUNKNOWN

CREATED:07/31/2006 CO 00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16 64 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT :ADULT

ARREST DATE:7/13/2008 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN#:25063106 BK#F:-
EVT®:(EG129

RN%:21 CHARGE:) TYPE:UNK FAIL TO:AFFEAR g;;‘ 985599 OTHER (}SGLIC PROST. WARRANT. BW-GBMOIO0SX, ¢ous e fh)

CCN:GEMO300SXUNKNOWN S5€Q#:000 CAEATED:07/13/2008 GO C0.G0  UPDATED:05/18/2013 16 04 25

JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT
DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF; DISPO:
7/1842C08 9E5EE OTHER {)20LIC FROST FINAL
CCHN:0EMGICOEX
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

5 4 H

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MQOS DAYS HRS

TERM OF SENTENCE COMMLUNITY SERVICE

CREDIT TIME SERVED NO PROBATION
LEGACY DISPO: 25D CCDC/3D CTS
AN7:24  CHARGE:?  TYPE:UNK OFF: 99939 OTHER (JPOSS NARCO PARAPHERNALJA COUNTS:] Lyaps07a:

CCN:GBPCI1B46XLUINKNGWN  STATUS:CONTINUED SEQ¥#:000 CREATED:07/13/2008 D0 00.00 UPDATED:05/16/2013

160425 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO;

77132006 F359% OTHER {)POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA UNKNOWN

CCM:0BFCIE4EX
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
s B -]

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
NO PROBATION

TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED
LEGACY DISPO: PLN 25063006

ARREST DATE:5/3/20038 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCNa: BK ;-

TYPE:UNK OFF: 65959 OTHER {)POSS NARCO FARAPHERNALIA COUNTS:1 g;’;::“““

RN#:23 CHARGE:1
CREATED:05/03/2006 00 00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 1604 25

CON:C-717694-AUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED
JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF; DisPO:

5/3/2008 $9599 OTHER [)POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALJA UNKNOWN

CCM:C-717694-A
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

s s 5
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE
CREDIT TIME SERVED NO PROBATION
LEGACY DISPO: 0000
CITE DATE:4/18/2008 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN#:
RN#:22  CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK OFF: 99999 OTHER ()SOLIC PROST COUNTS: Ty a080a18-

CITE¥:999959995999999 CREATED:(4/18/2008 00:00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16:04:25
JUY/CERT/ADULT:ADULT



ARREST DATE:1/29/2008 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN#=:250234328 BH = ;-

via: 2G.
RNE:2] CHARGE:| TYPE: Utk OFF: 99999 OTHER ()SOLIC FROST COUNTS:] 5191 e

CONGEMOINOEXUNKNOW N SEQe:000 CREATED:01/29/2G08 00 060 UPDATED:G5/18,2012 16 04 25
JUV/CERT/ADULT:-ADULT

D1SPO DATE: FINAL OFF: OISPO
1512608 $5599 UTHER {)SCGLIC PROST FEREL

CCM:CEMOICOSX
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

H 5 H
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE
CREDIT TIME SERVED [¥la] PROEATION

LEGACY DISPG: FCN 25034328/250 CCOC/20 €15

ARREST DATE:12/4/2007 AGY:LAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT PCNa: BHA:-

.. ' i FATL OFF: 59999 QTHER {)FOSS NARCO FARAPHERNALLA, WALRANT, BW © . EVTZ:070525
RN#:JICHARGE:? TYPE'URKTO:,&PFEI.R 657252-6, LVC CCIUNTS.IE-‘.&1

CREATED:12/04/2007 G0 GO 00 UPDATED.0%/168/20H3 16 04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

. . . FAIL OFF: 59559 QTHER ()PED FL OBEY TRF CONT, WARRANT, BW-1-3817147 ., 20N t
RNZ:1E CHARGE:4 TYPE'UNKTO:APPEAR A LVC COUNTS: 1 EVT #:UNKNDOWN

CREATED:12/C4/2007 00 00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2G13 1604 2§ JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

RN#:19 CHARGE:3 TYPE:UNK FAIL TO:AFFEAR OFF: 55955 OTHER [JLOIT PROST, WARRANT, BW-C-701723-A, LVC  COUNTS:1 EVT#:UNKNOWN
CREATED:12/04/2007 00:00:00 UPDATED:GS/15/2015 16 04 .25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

AN#:20 CHARGE:1 TYPE:UNK;S{:ppEAR EFE:ELZHEQ OTHER (}PED FL OBEY TRF CONT, WARRANT, BW-C-397252 COUNTS: I EVT7:UNKNOWN
CREATED:12/04/2007 00 CO.00 WUPDATED:05/18/2013 16 04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULY

ARREST DATE:11/30/2007 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN®:25024617 LY
RN7:14 CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK FAIL TO:APFEAR g;[; 99895 OTHER ()SOLIC PROST, WARRANT, BW-07M31606X, COUNTS:1 S:;S#:DHUUZ
CON:O7M31E0BXUNKNOWN SEQ#:000 CREATED:11/30/2007 00:00:00 UPDATED:05/18/2G13 16 0425
JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DisPO:
12/4/2G07 29995 OTHER {)SOLIC PROST FINAL

CCN:07MI1608X%
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

s $ $
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE
CREDIT TIME SERVED no PROBATION
LEGACY DISPQ: (TS
RNZ:16 CHARGE:3 TYPE:UNK OFF: 59599 OTHER {}!AYWALK COUNTS:] A

CCN:OD00UNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED SEQ#:000 CREATED:11/30/2007 00:00.00 UPDATED:05/18/20]3
16 0425 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:
11/30/2007 99999 OTHER {JJAYWALK UNKNOWMN
CCN:0000
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
5 H H
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE

CREDIT TIME SERVED N PROBATION

LEGALY DISPO: PCN 250246)7

RN#:17  CHARGE:2 TYPE:UNK OFF: 99999 OTHER {)POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA CouUNTS:: s:;r::omau-



DISPO:

D15PO DATE: FIHAL OFF:
11/2C 4007 920952 OTHER [JFGSE NARCO PARAFPHERNAL)A UNKNDWH
CCNGLOD

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
& ¥ ]

MIN YR5 MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
NOI PROEATION

TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED
LEGACY DISPO: FCN 25029617

CITE DATE 10/4/2007 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN=:
EVT#:071004-

RNZ:15 CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK OFF: 55959 OTHER {ILCITER F/PURF O PRGET COUNTS:) 3107
CITE#:9986699095¢55CC CREATED:10/04/2607 GO O0 GO UPDATED:CS 1677015 J6 04 25
JUVICERT/ADULT ADULT
ARREST DATE:10/2/2007 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN~:25014554 BK:-
#:07 2
RN=:)4 CHARGE:] TYPE;UNK QFF: 99599 OTHER {)$QLIC FRCST COUNTS:] S‘S{‘}E Uty

CON:D7MI1BOEXUNKNGWN SEQ#:000 CREATED:j{/(2/7007 00 00°00 UPDATED:0S/18/2013 16 04.25

JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADLLT
DISPO:

01SPO DATE: FINAL OFF:
13/ar2607 95599 OTHER (}SOLIC FROST FINAL
CCN:07M31608X

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

5 H 5

MIN YRS MOS DAYS MRS MIN YRS MODS DAYS HRS

CCMMUNITY SERVICE
ND PROBATION

TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED
LEGACY DISPO; PCN 25014554//CT5S

ARREST DATE:B/25/2007 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN=F: BK#:-
#; -
AN=:12 CHARGE:? TYPE:UNK OFF: 99985 OTHER ()JAYWALK COUNTS: ! .‘E,;;rq LBlE
CON.C-BS7252-AUNKNDWN  STATUS:CONTINUED CREATED:OE/25/2607 00 00 0C UPDATED:05/18/2013 16 04:25
JUV/CERT/ADULTADULT
DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:
LN MNOWN

B/2572007 99099¢ QTHER {}JAYWALK

CON:C-697252-4
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

5 < <

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
ND PROBATICN

TERM QF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED

LEGACY DISPO: CCO
EVTw:070825-

OFF: 99599 OTHER ()POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA COUNTS:1 2784

RN#:13 CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK
CREATED:(8/25/2007 00 00 00 WUPDATED:05/18/2013 16-04 2&

CCN:C-697252-BUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED

JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT
D1SPO:

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF:
B/25/2G07 99999 OTHER ()POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALIA UNKNOWN
CCN:C-697252-8
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
s 3 5
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE



LEGACY DISPO: OO0

CITE DATE:?/4/2007 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD

RH#;11 CHARGE.! TYPE:LInK

CON G2 016G 30X UNKNDWN CITE®:5585690060G0050

1668 75 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ECULT
DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF:
E413/20607 GOTET OTHER {IPCES NARCO PAREFHEANALLA

CONITMZ 130X
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
& $ H
MIN YRS MOS DAY5 HRS
TERM GF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED r

LEGACY DISPO: DISM

ARREST DATE:2/27/2002 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO FD

RN=2:10 CHARGE:! TYPE:LINK

CCN:03MOS 437 XUNKNOWN
JUV/CERT JADULT:ADULT

OFF: 5%9%% OTHER {WLOITER F/FLIRF O/PROST

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF;

1/9/2007
CCN:D3M04437X

GE559 OTHER (JLOITER F/PURP Q/PROST

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
3 5 §
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERAM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED NQ
LEGACY DISPO: PCN 20289172/ DISM

FAIL

RN&':FCHARGE:?TYPE:UNKTo:AppEAR

CON:02MOB7E I XUNKNOWN
JUV/CERT/ADULT;ADULT

02M087§1%, MPD

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF:

3/3/2003
CCN:Q2MOE7E | X

95599 OTHER ()BATT DOMESTIC vIOL

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
$ $ H
MIN YRS MQOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED NO
LEGACY DISPO: %315 FINE EXCUSED 300 CCOC wW/CTS

ARREST DATE:1/18/2003 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD

CHARGE:1 TYPE:UNK

CON:O3MO1Z03XUNKNOWN  STATUS;:CONTINUED
16°04°25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ACULT

RN#:9
SEQ#:000

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF:

1/20/2003
CCN:Q3IM01303X

5999% OTHER ()BATT DV 18T-NO FRIORS

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
H 5 ]
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

OFF: 880028 OTHER {}POSS NARCO PARAPHERNALTA
CREATED:07/0472002 0D CO 00 UPDATED:05/1E/2013

OFF: 99955 OTHER {JBATT DOMESTIC VIOL, WARRANT, BW

PCN#:20185650

QFF: 99999 OTHER (}BATT DV 15T-NO PRIORS
CREATED:01/18/2003 C0.00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013

PCN=:

EVT#:070702

COUNTS:] 336¢

DISPO:

FiNaL

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
FROBATION

PCH=: BK=:-
EVT®:020227-

COUNTS:) 1863

CREATED:02/27/2003 00 00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16 04 25

DISPQ:

FINAL

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
PROBATION

.4 EVT#:020322-
COUNTS:] 0282

CREATED:02/27/2003 00 00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16.04 25

DISPO:

FINAL

MIN YRS MOS5 DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
PROBATION

BX#:-

EVT#:030118-

COUNTS:1 0773

P1SPO:

LINKNOWN

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS



LKEDIT TIME SERVED (5 PROBATION
LEGACY DISPQ. PCH 20185650G // FAD
ARREST DATE.12/24/2002 AGY.LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN#: BK#:-

) . _FATL OFF: 86599 OTHER ()BATT DOMESTIL VIOL, WARARANT, BW L EVT®:020322
RNZ:7CHARGE:ZTYPEUNK 16 /prean 02108761, MFD COUNTS:: (362
CONDEMCETE1XUNKRDWN CREATED:12/74/2C02 00 GO 00 UPDATED:05/1R/2013 16 (4 2%

JUV/CERTJADULT ADULT
DISPC DATE: FINAL OFF; DISPO:
. 312003 S3999% OTHER {JEATT DOMESTIC VIGL FIRAL

CON:DZMCETEI X

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

5 £
MIN YRS MOS5 DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED NG
LEGACY DISPO: $315 FINE EXCUSED 30D CCRC w CIs

FAIL
- e - . H
RNZ.8 CHARGE:] TYPEIUNK G0 onear 02M2E36aX, MID

CONCM2B404XUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED
JUV/CERT/ADULT :ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF:

1242472002
CCM:2M2B564%

OFF: 99592 OTHER ()SOLICIT F/PURF O/FROST, WARRANT, BW-

99899 OTHER (}SCLICIT F/PURF O/FROST

$
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
COMMUNITY SERVICE
PROBATION

EVT#:021114-

COUNTS:] 111

CREATED:12/2+72007 0G 0G 00 UPDATED:(S/18/2013 1€ (i< 2%

DISPO:

UNKNOWN

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

$ 3
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE

L
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
COMMUNITY SERVICE

CREDIT TIME SERVED NO PROBATION
LEGALY DISPOD: [00
ARREST DATE:11/1472002 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN#: BK ;-
) . o FATL OFF: 99999 OTHER ()BATT DOMESTIC VIOL, WARRANT, EW- L EVT#:020322-
RN#:7 CHARGE:2 TYPEUNK 1 0% oo o SIMBBIEIX, MPD COUNTS:1 00
CCN.02ZMOE?B1XUNKHOWN CREATED:11/14/2002 G0 00 00 UPDATED:G5/18/2013 16 04:25
JUV/CERT JADULT:ADULT
DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:
11/14/2002 55598 QTHER ()BATT DOMESTIC VIOL FINAL

CON:0ZMO8781X

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

' ¢
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED 8O
LEGACY DISPQ: $315 FINE/CTS/9EH £S[030303 FN EXC

RH#:8 CHARGE:]

CCN:02MZ6464XUNKNOWN  STATWUIS:CONTINUED
JUV/CERT JADULT:ADULT

TYPE:UNK

DISPOD DATE: FINAL OFF:

11/16/2002
CCN:0ZM2B46aX

OFF: 99999 OTHER (}SCLICIT F/PURP O/PROST

995999 OTHER {)SOLICIT F/PURP O/PROST

$
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
PROBATION

EVT#:021114-

COUNTS:1 1119

CREATED:11/14/2C02 00-00:00 UPDATED:05/18/2013 16:04:25

DISPO:

UNKNOWN

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION

5 5
MIN YR5 MOS5 DAYS HRS
TERM QF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED NG

$

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
COMMUNITY SERVICE
PROBATION



LARREST DATEG/10/2002 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCNS: BK#:-

RN2:3 CHARGE:Z TYPEUNK FAIL TO:APFEAR FF: 99999 OTHER (JTRESPASS, WARRANT, BW/.02F04020%. 45 )n1g1y ;s;rg;:om_:c-.u
CON:GZFL0Z0NLAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT  STATUS:CONTINUED CREATED:06/E6/3602 GO 00 00
UPDATED-CS/1E/Z013 16 04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISFO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:

£/10/2602 0GO9 OTHER (JTRESFASS UNKNGWI

CONIDZF0AGI0N
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
5 s %

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE

CREDIT TIME SERVED Ny FROBATION
LEGACY DISPO: 000G
o B i EVT®: 020303
RN=2:14 CHARGE:] TYPE:iINK FAIL TO:APFEAR  OFF: 95055 OTHER ()PL, WARRANT, EW-02FC< 020X, MFD COUNTS: 1763

CON:Q2FDA020XLAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT  STATUS:CGNTINUED CREATED:06/10/2002 GO 00 GG
UPDATED:0S/1E/2013 16 03 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISFO DATE: FINRAL OFF: DISPO:
£/10/2C02 99959 OTHEA (JFL UNKNOWN
CON:OZFO40z0x
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
] $ H

MIN YR5 MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE

CREDIT TIME SERVED NO PROBATION
LEGACY DISPO: 0060
ARREST DATE:4/10/2002 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD . PCNA:18454825 BK#:-
) . ) . OFF: 99565 OTHER ()JSOLICIT F/PURP O/PROST, WARRANT, Bw- . EVT#:020221-
RNS:2 CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK FAILTOMPPEAR o lh 5007 OO0 COUNTS:1 [0

CON:02ZMOI67IXUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED  SEQ#:000 CREATED:04/10/2002 00:00 0C UPDATED:IE/16/2013

16 6425 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

D1SPO DATE:; FINAL QFF: PISFPO:

41102002 26699 OTHER ()SCLICIT F/PURP O/FROST LINRNCIWH

CONO2MO4B T3
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
$ E $

MIN YRS MOS5 DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
ND PROBATION

TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED

LEGACY DISPQ: €00
RN#:5  CHARGE: TYPE:UNK OFF: 99399 OTHER ()AUTO BURG COUNTS:1 HAddetiats
CCN:0ZFO6579XLAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT  SEQ#:000  CREATED:04/10/2002 00 00 00 UPDATED:05/18/2013

16 02:75  JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:;

4/35/2002 99959 OTHER ({)PL FINAL

CCN:0ZFOB575X
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
$ 3 $
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED
LEGACY DISPO: PCN 13454825/AMD MSDY 60DYS CCDC/16DY5 CTS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
NO PROBATION



AULTILASD VEGAD MLE KO PL

ANE & CHARGE:] TYPE:UNK OFF:99989 GTHER {)BATH COUNTS ! b st
CCN:0ZMORZ07XUNKNT WA CITE#:5665¢6995569599 CREATED:04/10/2002 00 CC 00 UPDATED-0%/15/3013
Ve 0a 78 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE FINAL OFF: D1SPO

5/306/2063 9GOCS (THER {JEATT FIvaL

CON-CZMOG2ETX

FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
: s :
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HAS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE
CREDIT TIME SERVED %O PROEATION
LEGACY DISPO: DiEM
ARREST DATE:3/3/2002 AGY.LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCNZ:19350764 Bys

RNZ:3 CHARGE:? TYPE:UNK OFF: 99999 GTHER ()BUAG COUNTS:] ya e

CCN:D2F08020XLAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT  STATUS:CONTINUED SEQ#:0G0 CREATED:0Z:03,2007 GO GO GO
UPDATED:0S-18/201% 36 04 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT-ZLULT
DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISFO:
3/612002 99992 OTHER ({)BURG UMK ROWH
CCN:QZFGaG20X
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
5 $ 5

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
FROBATION

TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED e
LEGACY DISPO: FCN 15350764 COR

RNA:4 CHARGE:1 TYPE:UNK GFFZ 99995 OTHER ()L ° COUNTS:1 EVT 7020302

CCN:O2F04020XLAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT STATUS:CONTINUED SEQ#:000 CREATED:03/03/2002 00 00.00
UPDATED:05/18/2013 16:04.25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT

DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:

3/6/2002 99999 DTHER ()51 UNKROWN
CCMN:02F04020%
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
s $ <

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS MIN YRS MOS5 DAYS HAS

TERM OF SENTENCE COMMUNITY SERVICE

CREDIT TIME SERVED NI FROBATION
LEGACY DISPQ: PCN 19350764 COR
ARREST DATE:2/21/2002 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO PD PCN#:19324890 BK#:-

AN7:2  CHARGE:1 TYPE:UNK OFF: 99995 OTHER ()SOLICIT F/PURF Q/PROST COUNTS:] e a2t

CCN;02MO467IXUNKNOWN  STATUS:CONTINUED SEQ#:000 CREATED:02/21/2002 00 00:00 UPDATED:05/18/2013
1604 25 JUV/CERT/ADULT:ADULT
DISPO DATE: FINAL OFF: DISPO:
2/22/2002 99999 OTHER ()SOLICIT F/PURPF O/FROST UNKNOWN
CCN:02MBA673X
FINE EXCUSE RESTITUTION
H 5 5
MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS

COMMUNITY SERVICE
PROBATION

MIN YRS MOS DAYS HRS
TERM OF SENTENCE
CREDIT TIME SERVED NO
LEGACY DISPO: PCN 19324890 ROR



CITE DATE:2/13/2002 AGY:LAS VEGAS METRO FD PCN=:

Hp el ]
RNZi]  CHARGE:D  TYPE:UNK  OFF: 58599 GTHER ((F0SS NARCO PERAFHERNALIA counts:p  LYTE
CITE#:99656695965999¢  CREATED:02/13/2C02 (D GC (O UPDATED:CS 18/2G13 16 04 35
JUV/CERT/ADULT:ACU.T

FER NEVADA REVISED STATUTES, LAS VEGAS METRO F{ 15 AUTHORIZED T0 RELEASE
OUR AGENCY'S CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION ONLY. FOR OTHER AGENCY
IRFORMATION, CONTACT THE AGENCY GIRECTLY = OR - FOR COMPLETE BACKGROUND
CHECKS, CONTACT THE STATE OF NEVADA REPOSITORY.

UNLAWFUL DISSEMINATION OF THIS RESTRICTED INFORMATION IS5 PROHIBITED
VIOQLATION WILlL SUBJECT THE OFFENDER TO CRIMINAL AND CIVIL L1ABILITY
LAE VEGAS METRO FO MELINDA PEDERSEN /143 2984PF 10/29/2014 05:33:33

RELEASE TO: CATRIMNA GRIGEEY-THEDFGRD

ENTERING AGENCY: LAE VECAS METRG FO CREATED BY: MIGRATION FROM LEGACY SCOFE 0g,/1S/2002 GO GO 00 LAST MODIFIED BY: MIGRATION
FROMAEGACY SCCFE 05182013 15:37:24






APPENDIX 4

01/18/2003
BATTERY DV / CASE # 03M01303X




CLARK COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Administration Division

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
District Attormey

200 Lewis Avenue ® Las Vegas, NV 89101 ¢ 702-671-2500 » Fax: 702-455-2294 « TDD: 702-385-748B6

MARY-ANNE MILLER  CHRISTOPHER LALL] ROBERT DASKAS JEFFREY I WITTHUN BRIGID J. DUFFY
Countv Counsel Assistant Disivict Atsorney Issistant District Attorney  Dirvector D.A. Familv Support Director DA Juvenile

ORIGINAL

November 28. 2017

GRIGSBY, CATRINA
You were arrested or cited on or about 01/18/2003 which resulted in the
following charges being sent to the District Attorney's Office for consideration:

Charges: BATTERY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 1ST - 1 PRIOR

This letter is to inform you that, our office has determined not to file formal
charges against you at this fime. If bail was posted to the Court (not Bail
Bondsmen}, it will be returned to you, or to the person who posted it, by the
Court.

Please be advised that we retain the right 1o file these charges at a later time if
facts and circumstances warrant it.

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
District Attorney DA File No: 03M01303X

JM.






APPENDIX 5

03/02/2004
OCCUPY ROOM WITHOUT REGISTERING




RENO MUN'C[PAL COURT Count 1< Represents the Count & Sequence
PO BOX 1900
RENQ, NEVADA 89505 Sequence | = Original Charge

Sequence 2 = Amended charge

CAS E DOC KET DPNC = Delendant Plead Nolo Contendre

DFG = Defendant Found Guiley

Hully Warram = Warrant issued ont hasis of o
citizen complaint, rather than a police action,
Complaint must be filed? with Reno Police
Department, approved by City Attorncey, and signed

Defendant: GRIGSBY KATRINA
Case Number: M0247CRO000008580XX2004
Dept: 2
Title: CITY OF RENQ V., GRIGSBY
Case Type: ARRESTS - OTHER Case Status & Date: CL  2005-02-08
Date Event
Charges, Pleas and Dispositions
Count: 1-1 Initial Charge:  08,10.090 OCCUPY ROOM W/O REGISTERING OR UNDER FALSE NAME
Dffense Dt: 2004-03-02 Final Plea: NOLO CONTENDRE
Disposition: 2004-03-04 DEFENDANT FOUND GUILTY
Calendar of Events
2004-03-02 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT ISSUED
2004-03-04 SENT: JAIL TIME
Count 1-1
Consecutive.
Sentenced: 0 years 0 months 7 days
2004-03-04 SENT: SUSPENDED SENTENCE
Count 1-1
Consecutive.
Sentenced: 0 years 0 maonths 90 days
Suspended. 1 years 0 months 0 days
2004-03-04 SUSPEND; SUSPENDED SENTENCE
Count 1-1 Jail Sentence Suspended
Suspended” 1 years 0 months 0 days
2004-03-04 SUSPENDED SENTENCE
ORIGINAL SENTENCE IMPOSED ON.3/4/04
WCJ:80
OTHER: QAL

APPEAR ALCOHOL/DRUG FREE AT ALL COURT APPEARANCES.
NO ALTERNATIVE SENTENCING IN THE EVENT OF REVOCATION,
OBEY ALL LAWS,

MUNICIPAL JUDGE DATE
- End of Record -

GRIGSBY KATRINA
Printed: 12/12/2017, 12:26 03PM Page 10l 8 M-247-CR.A580-XX-2004






APPENDIX 6

04/05/2005

CHARGE 1- ROBBERY / CASE # 05-836

CHARGE 2- POSSESSION OF COCAINE / CASE #
CR05-0969

CHARGE 3- POSSESSION OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA / CASE # CR05-0969




‘gg;; ; Oﬁ!g Ui i‘éH
= In the Justice’s Court of Sparks Township
= 5., L & N i
= 8 In and for the County /qf '
Sk
= State of Nevada
Ros 07 F
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, No. 85 = F3¢
KS,

CRTIL e Gr.'éj %~

Defendant.

Waiver of Preliminary Examination

I, the defendant in the above-catitled action, being fully advised of my rights in the

?cg-

in the zbove entitled action, and consent that [ may be remanded

premuses, hereby waive my preliminary examination on the charge of

1o the Second Judicial Court of the State of Nevada, for further proceedmgs therein.
. I’— -y )
‘ C— * r : ),
ﬁ;_ WI” {0/"“’( "7{57’— /DCS . Griss iy
Db wil ST b ry :
Dp vl (e wiry

SJIC 14

¥ F-L A Eﬁ-{”‘a—_ criswc$ gw/;ér«'.'?:ﬂ/




N
i ¥

. ® .
=55%85
=gae=e
=9.4 3 DA # 342929 [
= DU IMA | ;
=z ) 82D 05-3771 RV T ]!11_“_ 03
=952 !
=g CODE 1800 ) ( Rorel] E
== Richard A. Gammick S o
= =, #001510 /) Lelesr7
= §3T P.0. Box 30083
=8v-8 Reno, NV 89520-3083
=jucd (775) 328-3200
=gensl Attorney for Plainciff
LNo=I
5
() IN THE SECOND.JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
7 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE.
8 * k ok
9 THE STATE OF NEVAD2Z,
10 Plaintiff, —
Case No. 6’74‘95 ""Ofé.f
11 V.
Dept. No. &6
12 CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSZY,
13 Defendant .
14 /
15 INFORMATION
le RICHARD A. GAMMICK, District Attorney within and for the
17 County of Washoe, State of Nevada, in the name and by the authority
iB of tke State of Nevada, informs the above entitled Court that CATRINA
19 RAMONA GRIGSBY, the defendant above named, has committed the crime
20 of:
21 POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, a violaticn of NRS
22 453.336, a felony, (F800) xn the manner following:
23 That the said defendant on che 5th day of April A.D., 2005,
22 or thereabout, and before the filing of this Information, at and
25 /1!
26 (i ///




10

11

12

13

14

15

i6

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

within the County of Washoe,

unlawfully and knowingly have in his possession a
Y Y L

controlled substance,

All of which is contrary to the form of

case made and provided,

State of Nevada.

Lo wit:

and against the peace and dign

State of Nevada, did willfully,

b~

Schedule

cocaine.

the Statute 1in such

o

ity of the

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney
Washoe County, Nevada

Lo 2

Rm‘ L. /‘Rn):L’A/
4052
Deputy District Attorney




job
(@)

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

The following are the names and addresses of such witnesses as

are known to me at the time of the filing of the within Information:

SPARKS POLICE DEPARTMENT

QFFICER TODD NOVAK

QFFICER SCOTT TRACY

DETECTIVE MIKE MCCREARY

MARY MYERS, 1800 Victorian Avenue #20%, Sparks Nevada 835431

VERNON STARRETT, 1800 Victorian Avenus #205, Sparks Nevada 89431

RICHARD A. GAMMICK
District Attorney
Washoe County, Kevada

ROY L.
4059
Deputy istrict Attorney

PCN 83673426

05028771




1850 ?
WL NS Ak

—y

8]

DC-09300004520-533
0B/10/2005 Q8-30 AM
[

f -8

I EN RO R N

CROS5-0969
STATE v5 CATRIHA RAMONA GRIG 2 Pagas

District Gourt
Washoe Counly
&)

=] ~l ﬂl"-l‘ .

w

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

: 0 - Q
Teat\liy
CODE NO. 1850 Opi \ifﬁ\i- F E L E »

AUG 18 2005

RONAL NGTIY, JRp CLEC-

By:

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
Case No. CR05-0969
VS.
Dept. No. 6
CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY,
Defendant.
JUDGMENT

The Defendant having entered a plea of Guilty, and no sufficient cause being
shown by Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced against her, the Court
rendered judgment as follows:

That Catrina Ramona Grigsby is guilty of the crime of Possession of a
Controlled Substance, a violation of NRS 453.336, a felony, as charged in the Information,
and that she be punished by imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison for the minimum term
of twelve (12) monthg to a maximum term of thirty-two (32) months. The prison sentence is
suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for an indeterminate period of time not
to exceed two (2) years. The Defendant is further ordered fo pay the statutory Twenty-Five
Doltar (§25.00) administrative assessment fee, a Sixty Dollar (560.00) chemical analysis fee
and reimburse the County of Washoe the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) for legal
i




10

1

12

13

14

15

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

‘ .

representation by the Washoe County Public Defender’s Office. The Defendant is given

el

credit for seventy-one {71) day(s) time served

DATED this 10th day of August, 2005.

“ DISTRICT JUDGE




CROS-056 €£-09900084620-532 SN g FEHIC AN
STATE VS c.-.TR;rm RAMCHA GR1G 2 Pages T O[.: ;\I.OTOR VEHICLES AND PUBL
Oisirict Court  O6/22/2005 03.39 PM Divasion of Purole and Probauon

dashee County ' g Carsan Cily. NV 89706

/lﬂ_ |||l||||l||l| DM Statc of Nevada ‘ File # _R06-0129
DEP:\.; FETY

PROBATION AGREEMENT AND RULES
Crintingl Cuse No. __CR0O3-0989

THE STATE OF NEVADA
Platnlifl. ORDER ADM
s AND FIXING

CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY

Delendant,

DEFENDANT is guilty of the Crituc of POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE. Cutcgory E Felouy. DEFENDANT is
sentenced o term of imprisonnient in the Nevady State Prison for « minintunt term ol 12 months and s maximuem termt of 32 months and
further urdered 1o puy a 525 Adunnistrative Asscssment Fee, SGODAF und suy Public Defender Fees us ordered.  Execution of that prison
sentenee is suspennded and the DEFENDANT is hereby admitted 1o probition for an indeienminate period not 1o exceed 24 inonths under the
fullowing conditions:

i. Reporting/Relense: Upani rebese y the Conet, o to report dincetie s m person o the Division of Faole and Probation You we sequaned io

surhoit o writtens Muonthly Report o wour Supen dsing Gilicer an ke first oreasl month an forms supphod by the Division of Parole and Frolanger
This report shall be true ond comeet un all tespeets in addition, you stist] repont as divected by vour Supervising Oiflieer.

14

Rusidence: You shall not change your place of residence withe: linst abLsinding pennission from wour Supervismg Otlieer, bt cach instuee

3 etexivants: You shall not dank or partake ot any alcoholic buveniges WHATSQEVER . Upon reguest by any ParateA*nabation o Peace O1licer, you
shall subnen oo nredically reagnized et or Bloodbeath aleobind content. "Pes restile o .08 hhood ool or Tgher <ball e sutficiont preot'of
eXLusE,

4. Cantrubled Substanees: You shall non use, purchase nor possess anv nacotic diigs, nor any dangerots dosgs, unless tira greserbed by a heensed

phasichun vou shall wenovdeely nonty sour Supervizing ONiver ol any preseription reeceived. You shadl subnait o rarcotic o drag testing s requind

by arn Parole/Protawion Ollicer.,

ih

Wenpaons: You slall not possess, ot camry. or Lave mndee senre st sy (spe ol weapon

H Associntes: Yoo shall tot associaie with mdividuals vdio brese crivminad records oF other dwiduzls as deosed mapprapiaie by the Divison. Yo
At have any contaet with personz eanliot in o comectivima nstiteion uless speeitie wrlien pznnission s been gronted by yorr suponvising
offtcer mud the eopreetionat institution,

Congreration: You shall, ot afl tgnes, coopernte wilh your Stupervising Otieer and your ielavior shall justity the opponunity grnted w v by this

-t

profuition,

% Laws und Conduet: You sl comply with il netnivipal, eotnty, =4 e and fedenl Tres, oncd osdatanses, aod condoet yourselt’az goud citizen,

Y Out-nf-State Travel: You shudi not lave e State withous {2 oblimnug watten permnssioet o your Supervising CHlicer

1 EwploymentProgram: You shall seek amd nwintinn legat emphoyinent, or nuintam a program approved Sy e Division of Paeole asd Probation il
not chanpe such enplonament or progrant without isst obanme gamissnn,

Ph Supervision Fees: Yo shall pay moonthdy sapervisnen fees whike nider stpeevizien of the Division

12 Specind Conditions o wour prolation: Sew stouinient

The Court reserves the right 1o modify these terns of Probation at any tine and as permitted by liw. DATED this 10% day of AUGUST.
2003, in the SECOND Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada. in and for the Cuuulvof'\\ ASHOLE

Districe fd!(. BRENT A.DAM.‘:

AGREEMENT BY PROBATIONER
[ do bereby waive extradition o e State of Nevada from any State in the Uniion and Lals agree that [ will not contest any effort o
retsrn me (o the State ol Nevadi [ have read. or have had read o me, the foregoing conditions of iy probation, and fully understand than o
Lagree to abide by and strictly follow them and { tully understand the penalties ivolved should | in any manner violate the foregoing
conditions, [ have received a copy of this docwment and NRS 176A 850,
% 5~

Probatioucr W \_/ Date
CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY

APPROVED

Probagefi Officer ~ Dute
Mg (109331037 )
AU ([t (T9)



' ® %

ATTACHMENT TO PROBATION AGREEMENT AND RULES PAGE 2

RE:  CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY
R00-0129. CRO5-0969

12) SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

i. That you submit your person, vehicle, residence and property to search and
seieure by any parole and probation officer without a warrant 10 determine the
presence of controlled substances, paraphernalia, alcohol, stolen property, and
burglary tools:

2. That you submut to a substance abuse intake cvaluation at your own expense,
and participate in a counseling program as approved by the Division until
discharged by agreement of both counselor and supervising officer,

3. That you abstamn from the use. possession, or control of any alcoholic beverages

during your term of probation:

4. That you mamtain steady and ganful employment as approved by the Division
of Parole and Probation

(ST 5105

CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBYDATE

) g)’(r/a'c’f
PROBATION OFFICER DATE

/lgp



& .

KENNY C GUINN

. GEQRGE TOGLIATT

Governor "" S -_"-"5 Director
— 8 nES pr et o ‘NevadasDepaniment of AMY WRIGHT
HEd \Public Safety =
== T -
=38 smuswar o Ty R CHARD VARNER
E Ogm JEVAGA  895TT | Deouty Chiaf
=S 568m000 e
=geg PAROLE AND PROBATION Fj g :
=788 wros ouioa 1445 Old Hot Springs Foad, Suite 104 & LA D
= “&% Bw--:\-n Fean a Carson City. Nevada 89706
— S HEVADS &
=T Telephone (775) 687-5040  Fax (775) 687-5402 OCT 05 2005
—-—— [+ T N
o e www ps state rv us
= Tor LY ] —
=— a"% 3 € o0 Sme FONALD A L GYIN, ., CLERK
—— §§’5‘: HEVADA 3981 | By
== iw Qg 1517531308 DERIFTV o
=gani £
ONOHE e Sres VIOLATION REPORT b o
CAHSOM CIFY, NEvADA 3708 [ I AP I S
. L-‘ / !{)/t’,.

[7F75) 637-5045

September 29, 2005

f-‘ ."'l “-_-__.-

0‘2]’,‘;/&/ Vi

TO THE HONORABLE BRENT ADAMS Y
SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT i

DEPARTMENT VI, RENO. NEVADA

NAME: GRIGSBY, CATRINA RAMONA
FILE #: R0O6-0129

CC #: CRO5-0969

SUPERVISION GRANT: 8/1(:2005
EXPIRATION: 8/10/2007

CRIME: POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE (CATEGORY E FELONY)
SENTENCE: 12-32 MONTHS NDOC. SUSPENDED, PROBATION NOT TO EXCEED 24
MONTHS, S25 AAF, S60 DAF, $300 PD.

I. VIOLATION:
‘)

Rule #2 - Residence; During lhe last contact on September 6, 20035, Ms. Grigsby reported
to be living at W El Rancho @il in Sparks. On September 8, 2005, this Division
attempted @ Home Contact, only 1o be advised that the subject had never resided at Ut

residence, and icft no forwarding address.

Rule #3 - Intoxicants; Rule #8 -\Laws and Conduct: Rute #12 - Special Conditions #3

{No Alcohol): On Scptember 25, 2005, Ms, Grigsby was arrested by the Reno Police
Department for Hitchhiking and on a Probation Hold (RPD cuse #03-39372). ‘The

subject was placed into custody 1n the Washoe County Jail. The subject appeared n Reno
Muntcipal Court on September 26, 2005 and received credit lor time served on the new

charges.

On Scptember 29, 2003, the undersigned oflicer made contact with the subject who stated
she had consumed one alcoholic'beverage on the night of her arrest and she signed a written

admission,

INRITI R 13



VIOLATION REPORT
GRIGSBY, CATRINA RAMONA PAGE 2
R06-0126; CR03-0969

11.

111,

v.

Rule #10 - Employment/Program: Special Conditions #4 (Maintain Stated
Employment): Ms. Grigsby was not employed at the time of the last contact with this
Division, therefore, the subject’s current employment status is unknown to this Division.

Rule #11 - Supervision Fees: Ms. Grigsby has lailed to pay monthiy supervision fees in the
amount of $30.00 as mandated by the Nevada Revised Statucs to defray the cost of
supervision. She is currently $60.00 in arvears towards this obligation.

Rale #12 - Special Conditions #2 (Substance Abuse Evaluation): To datc, Ms. Grigsby
has failed to provide any verification of successfully completing a substance abuse
evaluation.

RESPONSE TO SUPERVISION:

Ms. Grigsby was released from Washoe County Jail on Seprember 6, 2003, and she reported
as directed to the Division. Only two days later, the Division founl that she was not staying
at her listed residence and she told the undersigned officer that she was going to enroll into
an inpatient substance abuse program, but Ms. Grigsby never made contact with the
counseling program. Due to Ms. Gribsby's obvious problems with alcohol and controlled
substances, the Division believes that the subject would bencfit from successfully completing
an inpatient substance abuse treatment program. It should be noted that Ms. Grigsby
requested that she remain in custody until a bed date opens in an inpatient substancc abuse
program.

WHEREABOUTS AND AVAILABILITY:

A Hold was placed on Sepiember 23, 2005, The subject 15 in custody in the Washoe County
Jail. -

As of September 29, 2005 credit time served 1s 1035 days.
RECOMMENDATION:

It 1s recommended that the subject-appear before the court and that her probation be modified
as follows: -

H
#5- It is recommended that the subject remain in custody until transported dircctly to an
inpaticnt substance abuse program and successfully complete that program.

[



VIOLATION REPORT
GRIGSBY, CATRINA RAMONA
R06-0120; CR(5-096Y

Respectlully submitted,

! o

PAGE 3

Approved:

.lomlh.m R. Dondcro #3391
Pawle and Probation Officer II
District 1, Reno, Nevada

cc: District Attormey
Public Defender

1D

FILE NAME: NOVR FOLDERVDGDSIINET. |_VR

Natalie Wood, #70-9
Parolc and Probation Sergcant
District II, Reno, Nevada



STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION

PRIOR NOTICE OF CHARGES AND RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS

1, Catrina Griusby , do hereby acknowledyge that the
following charzes have been brought against me;

VIOLATION NO. | RESIDENCE

VIOLATION NO. 2 INTONICANTS

VIOLATION NQ. 3 LAWS AND CONDUCT

VIOLATION NO. 4 EMPLOYMENT/PROGRAM

VIOLATION NQ. 5 SUPERVISION FEES -

VIOLATION NO. 6 SPECIAL CONDITIONS 2.3 &4

3 Cutrina Griosby . do hereby acknowlvdge that I have been
informed that due to one or more of the following reasons listed below, my vielation case is not entitted to be heard at un informal
preliminary inquiry, but will be raken direetly before the'Court/Parole Board for a tonmal revocation hearing,.

1. Defendant is not being held in detention by Parole and Probation on any of the
violations charged above.

2. NNX Brefendant has one or more aew convictions. which are mcluded i the
violations charged above. (NRS 176A 380(4) / NRS 213.1511 (4))

[

Other (Dexcribe)

I, Catrina Grivsby . do hereby acknowledge that |

have received the following documents:
{1) A copy of the Violanon Report, and

(2) A copy of the Prior Notice of Charges and Receipt of Documents

7 2
"3-- / & . -
25 7 (: o2 oS - &
- ~—r Date ~

Mess Dictendani

Furm VR 106 {rev3/ 1301 ka)



3345
VU ne e

=

£C-09900084620~529

STATE w5 CATRINA RAMONA GRIGS 1 Page

1171612005 08.2C AN
&

[43]

I

HUNENET RN BRI

(44}

Destrict Court
Washoe County

CRO5-0969

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

CODE NO. 3370 OR‘{;E{'\ER& F ‘ L E D
©ONOV 162005

FONALD A M NGTIN, JR J,;}SERF
By: Eli:i !\_}_@zg

DEPUTY

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff
Case No. CR05-0969

Dept. No. 6

VS
CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY,

Defendant.

ORDER REINSTATING PROBATION

It is hereby ordered that the Defendant Catrina Ramona Grigsby be reinstated on
probation with the condition she remain in the Washoe County Detention Facility until

directly transported with the assistance of L.A.P. to an inpatient treatment program.

DATED this 16th day of November, 2005.

DISTRICT JUDGE







APPENDIX 7

06/11/2005
CHARGE 1- TRESPASSING




Date:
MIJR=zSZS
L]

11/20/2017

14:15:09.1

Judge: SAGE, JUDGE LARRY G

CITY OF SPARKS VS

GRIGSBY,
NONE FIXED
RENO

cob : G

Lic:

Plate#:
Make :
Year:
Type:
Venue:

Location: SP

SPARKE CITY ATTORNEYS

OFFICE

Charges:

ct.1

KATRINA RAMONA

SMC 9.45.050 TRESPASSING - SIGNS
Offenge Dt:
Arresc Dt:

uge
DFNDT

Sex: F
sid:

Accldent: No

CPLNT

06/11/2005 Cvr:

06/11/2005

Comments:

Sentencing:
ct.1l

Jail ({(Days}
Fines

Costs
Reatitution
Probation (Mo}
Comm Sve (Hr)
REMARKS:

Filed

No.

1 09/08/11

2 06/13/06

3 06/14/05
4 GESLISOS
5 06/13/05
& 06/13/05
7 06713708
] 06/13/05
] 06/13/05
10 06/13/08

Sentence Suspended

Expires:

Action
PURGED {PHYSICAL FILE NO
LONGER AVAILABLE]

COMPLETED MISDEMEANOR CASE

COPY OF STAY AWAY ORDER SENT
CERTIFIED TO SPD VIA INTER
OFFICE MAIL.

COPY OF STAY AWAY ORDER SENT
TO VICTIM VIA INTER QFFICE
MAIL.

COPY QF STAY AWAY ORDER
SERVED ON DEFT. BY DEPUTY
LESHER.

OBEY ALL LAWS
FOR 1 YEAR

HEARING RESULTED:

The following event:
ARRARIGNMENT HEARING scheduled
for 06/13/2005 at 1:00 pm has
been resulted as follows:
Result: ARRAIGNMENT HEARING
HELD

JAIL TIME ORDERED

20 DAYS

SUSPENDED 1 YEAR {3 DAYS
CREDIT TIME SERVED)

DEFENDANT APPEARED 1:37 PM
VIA VIDED WITH ATTORNEY DON
EVANS BEFORE JUDGE LARRY
SAGE. ASST. CITY ATTORNEY T.
RANDOLPH ALSO PRESENT. DEFT
PLEA NO CONTEST.

STAY AWAY FROM VICTIM {PONY
EXPRESS LODGE)
FOR 1 YEAR

ARRAIGNMENT HEARING SCHEDULED
Event: ARRAIGNMENT HEARING
Date: 06/13/2005 Time:
1:00 pm

Judge: SAGE, JUDGE LARRY G
Location: SPARKS MUNICIPAL
COURT

Docket Sheet

Cage No. 05 C 007472
Ticker No.
CTN:

By:

By: EVANS, DONALD YORK

21€ EAST LIBERTY STREET
RENO, NV B3504

Bond: Set:
Type: Poated:
NO CONTEST

Credit
Operator Fine/Cast
5SNOW o.00
S5NOW @.00
JCAREY a.00
JCAREY 0.00
JCAREY o.00
S5NOHW .00
SSNOW 0.00
SSNOW 2.00
S5NOW G.00
SSNOW 0.a0

Page:

1

Due

.00

o.00

.00

o.00



pate: 11/20/2017 14:15:09.2 Docket Sheet Page: 2
MIJRS245
!

Total: 0.00 o. 00
Totals By: INFORMATION a.oo o.00

ss+ End of Report *r*






APPENDIX 8

07/08/2005
CHARGE 1- SOLICIT FOR SEX




Defendant;

Case Number:

RENO MUNICIPAL COURT
PO BOX 1900
RENO, NEVADA 89505

CASE DOCKET

GRISBY CATRINA RAMONA
M-0247-CR-0000026867-X X-2005

Count 1-1  Represents the Count & Scyuence

Sequence § = Origina! Charge
Sequence 2 = Amended charpe

DENC = Defendant Plead Nalo Contendre

DFG = Delendant Found Guiliy

Hally Warrant = Waurrani issucd on basis of 3
citizen complaint, rather than a pelice action.
Complaint must ke ied with Renn Palice
Deparument, approved by City Attorney, and signed

Dept: 2
Title: CITY OF RENQ V. GRISBY
Case Type: ARRESTS - OTHER Case Status & Date: CL.  2005-07-11
Date Event
Charges, Pleas and Dispositions
Count: 1-1 Initial Charge: 08.14.0108B SOLICITATION FOR PROSTITUTION
Offense Dt: 2005-07-08 Final Plea:  GUILTY
Disposition: 2005-07-09 DEFENDANT FOUND GUILTY

Calendar of Events
2005-07-09 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT ISSUED
2005-07-09 SENT: JAIL TIME

Count 1-1

Consecutive.

Sentenced 0 years 0 months 90 days
2005-07-09 DKT: VIDEQ ARRAIGNMENT HELD o

b
2005-07-14 DKT: DEF RECEIVED HIV RESULTS 3 \(ﬂ‘
o 0‘\QCP°\\3‘°
2005-07-14 DKT: VIDEQO ARRAIGNMENT HELD 0\\";5@0'?\.,9" s
£

Printed: 12/12/2017 1227 11PM

MUNICIPAL JUDGE
- End of Record -

Page 1 0of 1

DATE

GRISBY CATRINA RAMONA
M-247.CR-268687-XX-2005






APPENDIX 9

05/16/2006

CHARGE 1- POSSESSION OF COCAINE / CN # CRO5-
0969

CHARGE 2- POSSESSION OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA / CN # CR05-0969




" @

DC-0930C£084520-539

CROE-2568
STARTE VS CATRINA RAMOIA GRIG 5 Pages
Cist~.ct Courl Q057132052 OB 30 F~ L
Washae Counmty 1788
rma Vi RCAL
e a
- o =3
1 || CODE 1783 ; g
- I . X1 il
Ficnzrd A, Gammick . éf{‘Aj
2 FJ01510
2.0, 260e2
3 Reno, WV, €5520-3023 Sy
(775)328-3205 J
z Avtcorney for Piaainpiff
£
=] IN THZ SECOND JUDICIRL CISTRICT £OU2T OF T=D

oY)

CATRINA REMONAZ GRIG

IN AND

FOF THE COUNTY OF WLSKHOZ.

/

CATRINA

MEIMORANDIM

1

CGUILTY PLIA

-

RAMONZ

17 vith the offense(s) of: POSSISSTION OF A CONTROLLED
15 violaticn of NRE 452.335, a felonv

13 || 2. I desires-to snter a pleaz of guilty to
20 PO35538I0N OF A CONTROLLID SUSSTENCZ, 2 violation o
21 felcay, as more fully alleged in the charge(s) File

22 2. By entering my plez of guilzy I know

Ho_. .
23 taal I am waiving the follewing constitutiona rign

V]

8]
1Y

[#]]

rJ

5y

ARD A BRI, S, Dl
‘;j /jia_q-‘LLL’L-

U Deputy Clerk

that I am charged

SUBSTANCE, a

the offsnsaels) of
£ NRS 423,328, =2
€ =gzinst me.

anc understand

(4




tal

1=

in

h

Ly ]

D

)

ho =
1=

[
28]

i [N} [\
u W (W}

[t
[43]

5. I waive my right o triel bv jury, at waich trizl the
State would nave o Drove my guilt of 211 elsmsncs of the offenszs

I waive my Tight ¢ coniront

right to conifront and cross examine &ll witnessss who would tescify

)

8T Ttrial,

Fh
&)
H
r
2]
| ]
m
[

N my

i

D. I wzive my right to subncena witnessss

behalf.

4. I understand tre chargesis} against me and that ths

the offense(s) which the State would have to prov:s bevond

Apri 20G3,

2 resasonable doudt at trial are tanst cn the Sth day of 2

(o]
=

or thereazbout, in the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, I did,

willfully, unlawfully and knowingly have in my possession a Scheduls

I controlled substance, o witf: coczin=s.

at I admit the facts which support z1l

State possessss suilicient eviaence which would rzsel:t in my

have considered and discusssd all pessibles dsfenses

n
I
H
]

1
{n

u)
[
mn
/3]
5!

] ')
&}
]
=]
5
3]
0
[
: (]
n
m
|_J
[
[
b
.
1]
3]
1]
T
fir
W
b
[N
o
1
il
=1
|
i
<
m
T
|
{li




[ O8]

1=

ut

~}

(V9]

[\%] - ]-+
3 W

[gu]

(8] N} tJ
m =8 [49] [\9] |~

231

%)

£ I uncerstcand cthat the consegusncss of my clz2a of guilsy
gre tnat I mav be imprisonsd fory = period of 1 Lo 4 vezrs 1n ths

Var
L]
[0}
<
1]
Iy
n
iy
il
]
'l
i

counsel and I have agresd to recommend the following:

concur with the recommendation of the Divieion of Parsle zpnd

Propation.

'
H
1]
tn
(]
ja ]

s
fu
]

9
o
P
10
3
-
W
0
o

0
ct
in
v

§. Wvhaere applicable, I add:itionally understand and agres

that I will be responsible for ths repavment of any costs incurrad bv

the Sztzte or Counzwy in securing my return to this jurisdiction.

-

0. I understand that the State, at thsir discration, is

hzr withdraw from this agresment and proceed with the

2 ICSY an

iy
i
9]
|
T
=
B
§
M
it
¥
0]
0
I
0
'._l
3
il
-
f‘)
m
H
18]
{
5}
o}
[
4
m
rh
L
D
n
r
0
il
4
18]
M

o
()
=y
n
7
b
e
i
Q
1y
o
n
]
-t
D
o3
8}
l_l-
lb
Joo
rh
[ 5]
[al
W
l (]
[
r
[#]
fl
g
o
[0
u
H
m
T

i

Ty Pi€a agreement witni the State. T further underscand and agree
that by the exscutieon of this agrzement, I am waiving any wight 1 may

L




ke

1%

tn

m

(€]

\D

Lo

'.-l l_n
=

et
(8]

o]
is)

[

1E

1=
n

}.l
~J) i

)=t
0

[ ]

A (8]
') [an

[N

)
Lad

b N
s

[§1]

b

thy

1z i undarstand =nd scrse that pursuant te the fsrms ot
the rlesa agresmsnt statel hersin, any oounis which arz to o=
dismissed and any ccher cases charged cr uncharged wnhich zre either
to be Gismissed or not pursusd by the 3tats, méy D2 considersc by Lhe

i2. I understand that the Court is nct bcound by ths

egres=meni of the partiss and that the mattsx of sentencing is co be

[§9]
=Tx
ot
n
£
m
| r
<
]
A
Q
t

4
1]
=
[y
ju
[}
ur
n
l...l
[
3
(b
o]
i!
0
s}
I
mn
1]
| 4
o
}__l
m
J
m
]
m
i
1
[
D
mn
5
o
o]

13. 1 undsrstznd that this pizz and resulting cenvicricn

may have zdvsrss =ffects upon my residency in this country i I a&m

= = - - -y - -3 1 e - P T
r my plea frsaly, wcluncarily, knowzngly and

2 211 metrers sst forth ain the InIcormation

17

LA

1=




b

L

159

i

~]

n

0

i

9] ha i3 I
=8 L 0%} 1-3

L8]
i

[\¥]
h

12 My oples of guilty iz voluntary, 15 not the rssuls oC
any tarsats, cosrcicn or prowmisas of tsnzency,
iz I am signing this Fiez Memorandum voluniarily with

2005

DATED this /5 day of %ﬂ}/

DEFENDANT

-

TRENSLATCE/INT

()
in
[}
b
[ 0]
-1
-~
1=

—— ey
TRPRITER




\

_KENNG ©. GUINN . . . .

e <

Fios 7 "HOATHERN COMMAND

- _Govermor ;k 4 [ 1445 Otd Hot Sar ngs Roaa
—— M MDD TS 2T N, VR Suite 104
= U 0o E&E T0GUATR ;-;ﬁNe\adsDepanment of Carsor City, hevada 89708
= oad Sieco R | o . [ 119 E. Long Street
— gwg s e ] p,,-—pu : _,!G_' sgfgty Carson City, Nevada 89708
=99, LLANGONSKA " ‘_p O 10 State Streat
=282 Cmet Acno, Nevada 8351
=a.0 I 145 Keddie Street
=9:58 Falon, Movada 89406
_— U - [ L] . +
=3kg Division of Parole and Probation
— T
= :i»
= %33 F
— [E1E )
= i i D
— o7 Auw
-
=85 . - May

§nad VIOLATION REPORT 2 6 2008

R A Loy,
May 18, 2006 o ‘W"Lm’
UTY

1 o
TO THE HONORABLE BRENT ADAMS L
SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT AP
DEPARTMENT Vi, RENO, NEVADA

NAME: GRIGSBY, CATRINA RAMONA

FILE#: R06-0129

CCit: CRO5-0969
SUPERVISION GRANT:  08/10/05
EXPIRATION: 08/10/07

CRIME: POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, CATEGORY E FELONY
SENTENCE: 12-32 MONTHS NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, SUSPENDED
SENTENCE, PROBATION NOT TO EXCEED TWO (2) YEARS: $25.00

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT FEE, $60.00 DRUG ANALYSIS FEE AND
$300.00 PUBLIC DEFENDER FEE.

SUPPLEMENTAL TO VIOLATION REPORT DATED MARCH 22. 2006.

1. VIOLATION:

Rule #4 - Controlled Substances and #8 - Laws and Conduct: On May 16, 2006, Catrina
Ramona Grigsby, booked under the name of Catrina Grisby-Small, was arrested by officers of
the Reno Police Department and charged with Possession of Cocaine (F), Unlawful Possession
of Drug Paraphernalia (M), and Probation Violation (F). pursuant to an outstanding Bench
Warrant 1ssued March 24, 2006. The subject wus placed in custody in the Washoe County Jail,

and bail was sct at §1,635.00. The subject is scheduled to appear in Reno Justice Court on a date
yel to be determined.

(AT Rev. 20w



" PROBATION VIOLATION REPORT
GRIGSBY, CATRINA RAMONA
RO6-0129; CR0O5-0969

Il. WHEREABOUTS AND AVAILABILITY:

A Hold was placed on May 16, 2006. The subject is in custody in the Washoe County Jail.

Il1I. RECOMMENDATION:
The reconmendation made in the aforementioned Violation Report is realfirmed.

Respectfully submitted, Approved:

/' ;
/ ). / fﬂs— j E_‘
L PE MARK SMITH,
DPS-AATY DPS - SERGEANT

cc:  District Allomey
Public Defender

/byp

Filename: 1000333087_3_VR



-

KEMMY C GUINN . I P, o ‘ NORTHERN COMMAND

.

SLE{EE J ) ] 1445 Old Hot Springs Road
ey ek E Suite 10«
GEORGE TOGLIATT! K ’*Demmnenl of Carson City, Navada 89708
Diractor A B = ‘ T3 19 £. Long Stroet
u E !’!c-‘ sg”ggy Cason City, hevada 8806

O *{15tate Street
Reno. Nevada 85501
] 745 Kedd & Strest
Fallon. hevada 89408

JOHN ALLAN GONSKA
Chef

Division of Parole and Probation

PROBATION VIOLATION REPORT
March 22, 2006

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE BRENT ADAMS
SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
DEPARTMENT VI, WASHOE COUNTY, NEVADA

NAME: GRIGSBY, CATRINA RAMONA SUPERVISION GRANT: 08/10/2005
FILE#: R0O6-0129 EXPIRATION: 08/10/2007
CC#: CRO5-0969

CRIME: POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, CATEGORY E

SENTENCE: 12-32 MONTHS NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, SUSPENDED SENTENCE,
PROBATION NOT TO EXCEED 2 YEARS, $25 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT FEE, $60
DRUG ANALYSIS FEE. $500 PUBLIC DEFENDER

1. VIOLATION:

Rule #1-Reporting: Ms. Grigsby was scheduled 1o report tn person to the Division of Parole and
Probation on March 2. 2006. The subject did nat appear for the scheduled appointment and has not
reported since the last contact on February 2, 2006.

Rule # 2-Residence; Rule #12 Special Condition #2-Participate in a Counsefing Program until
Discharged bv Counselor and Supervising Officer: During the last contact on February 2, 2006, Ms.
Grigsby reported to be living at Bristlecone Transitional Living at 480 Galletti Way, Sparks, Nevada. On
March 2, 2006, this Division placed a telephone call to Bristlecone 10 verify Ms. Grigsby was still residing
in transitional living. On March 3, 2006 a Bristlecone representative left a message stating (hat Ms.
Grigsby was not discharged, but left the program on January 11, 2006 leaving no forwarding address. He
further statcd that he did not think she was doing very well as he had seen her recently on 4" Street,
possibly using controlled substances.

Rule #10-Employment/Program; Rule #12 Special Condition #4-Maintain Steady and Gainful
Emplovment: On February 2. 2006, Ms. Grigsby reported to be employed by Integrity Stalfing.
According to the cmiployer, the subject last worked on February 7, 2006. Ms. Grigsby was terminated
afier four days of not calling or reporting to work. The subject’s current employment status is unknown to
this Division.,

INSPO Ry 06 e 1 e



“PROBATION VIOLATION m.r ' PAGE 2

GRIGSBY, CATRINA RAMONA
R06-0129; CR05-0969

Rule #11 Supervision Fees: Ms. Grigsby has failed to pay monthly supervision fees in the amount ol $30
as mandatcd by Nevada Revised Statutes to defray the cost of supervision. She is currently $210.00 in
arrears toward this obligation,

I1. RESPONSE TO SUPERVISION:
Ms. Grigsby appeared to be in compliance with her probation conditions while participating in an
inpatient substance abuse program, however upon successful completion of the program she was moved
into transitional living and has since absconded supervision. Ms. Grigsby is well aware of the
requirements placed on her by the Court and this Division, but she has chosen to ignore those
requirements, Considering the above violations, especially her absconding supervision, the Division does
not deem Ms. Grigsby fit for any continued community supervision.

Il. WHEREABOUTS AND AVAILABILITY:
The subject is considered to be an absconder. As of March 21, 2006, credit for time served i1s 155 days.

IV. RECOMMENDATION:
It is reconvmended that a Bench Warrant be issued and the subject’s probation be revoked.

Respectfully submitted: Approved:
e L E oy (\“um,li C\k(

Tina Konrad, #3043 Claude Caole, #3860

DPS Officer | DPS Sergeant

Ce District Attorney
Public Defender

13

1900333087 2 VR



No. _CR0S-0969 ’ Dep Nc.

IN THE SECOND HIDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA e

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF _WASHOE

r [y -
THE STATE OF NEVADA, AR 28 Pl 290
Plinilf | CaanTid JR.
o AR IR R

3y 1o
el }
LN

GRIGSDY, CATRINA RAMUNA

Defendam

BENCH WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS:

it appearing to the undersigned District Judge of the _Second  Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, in and for the

County of Washoe , that the defendant above-named has violated the terms of probation imposed apon her by this Court on the _10th

day of' _August. 2003 .
NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of this Bench Warrant you are hereby commanded lorthwith to arrest the above-named defendant. and
deliver him to the Chief Parole and Probation Officer of the State of Nevada in order that he may be brought before me forthwith at my

officein_Reno . Washoe County, State of Nevada,

-
DATED at _Reno . _Washoe  County, State of Nevada, this -‘L‘{'1day of AA[IAUA’ .'ZOQG’.

Brant Adams
BRENT ADAMS, District Judie

Attest: _f‘_bﬁﬁw 4. LUNGIIN, JR.

B4 M. Lopez

Proot of Service
County Clerk. of the SECOND Judicial Districl Date Served = Y4

e
Agency )@/é

Court of the State of Nevada. in und (or the County of (ﬁ .
IMstrict jﬂd

WASHOL




STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFE
DIVISION OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY INQUIRY HEARING

You, CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY. RBOOKED UNDER CATRINA GRISBY-SMALL Number_ ROG-0129
File/NDOC

ase advised that an informal Preliminary Inguiry Huesring pertaning o the fllowing alleged violaionts | of vour Parole/Probation cundition(s} shall be conducted 1o delerune it
sou shall be held 1 custody to answer said allegation(s) befate the Cour/Board ata fonmal Revocalon Heanng

] Alleged Violation

REPORTING

RESIDENCE

#2 - PARTICIPATE 1N A COUNSEFLING PROGRAM UNTIL RISCHARGED BY COUNSELOR AND SUPERVISING OFFICER

#4 - MAINTAIN STEARY AND GAINFUL EMPLOYMENT

SUPERVISION FEES

CONTROLLED SURSTANCES

LAWS AND CONBUCT

Your Preliminary Inquiry Hearing is scheduled for MAY 30, 2006 2:00 PM

Date Tine

at _ WASHOE COVINTY JAH., 911 PARR DOULEVARD, RENQ, NEVADA

Locatn
Al this hearing, you have these due process rights: to speak in your own behall; retain counsel, present lelters, docutients, ur prosuns whu can present refevant
miormanen., and: question any person giving advessc imformation against you, unless 1n the apinian of the hearing officer the individual wouldd he subjected to nsk of harm by

disclosure of his/ker 1dentity.

You may waive this Proliminary Inguiry Hearing if vou desire. Shodld you waive, your action shabif o way be cansidered an admission of guilt,

Plense iutind the appropriate respanig
proy

1 desire 10 have a Preliminary Inguiry Heanng at the date, time. andfncatiothindicae

. \\\J
‘w\ / to represent me.
. \Wh
Adtlress o \\\\ /

I wish o present the lollowin M{ es} at my own expense;
Name / Address
Nuy Address

1 will felarn

“Name Address
7( I waive my right to a Preliminary Inquiry Hearing and request to present my case direetly to the CourvBourd.

A . Thave received w&onm of Parole/Probation. and this, my Notice of Rights.
wﬁﬁé/&‘ﬁg‘?pfﬂ ; CRO5-0969 Xl g~ Cﬁ .
R Tl PLeTs ™ Sl/s]0w

7
Signawdre of Witnesy 7 N Posmuon Daie

Fugitive Unn 807 (iev 0341101 ku)



3214
T

0C-099000046820-523

STATE w5 CATRIMA RAMONA GRIGS i Page
0R71412006 08-30 AN

PO MO

District Court
Washoe County

CRO5-0569

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

CODE NO. 3210 OR“G“NAL F E L Ef £

JUN 1 4§ 2006
RONAL K qGTlN, JB Celbs
B DEPl.Jt S C&g"\

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* W

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
Case No. CRD6-0968
vS.
Dept. No. 6
CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY,
Defendant.
ORDER REVOKING PROBATION

The Defendant, Catrina Ramona Grigsby, having previously been convicted of

the crime of Possession of a Controiled Substance, a violation of NRS 453,336, a felony,

and having been previously on probation,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the probation is revoked and she shall serve

the term to which she was originally sentenced.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant shall be given credit for one

hundred fifty-six (156) days time served commencing at the beginning of her term.
DATED this 14th day of June, 2006

Z DISTRICT JUDGE







APPENDIX 10

08/25/2007

CHARGE 1- JAYWALKING / CN# C0697252A

CHARGE 2- POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA/
CN# 0697252B




S Records Management Unit
Las Vegas Municipal Court 0 Bo 3950
at the Regional Justice Center ERb
200 Lewis Ave. » Las Vegas, NV 89101 (;-:i 702-646-5057

12/4/2017

To: Catrina Grigsby-Thedford

Re: Grigsby-Thedford, Catrina

DoB: (/i

Research: C0724408A Citation/Complaint
C0719374A Citation/Complaint
C06972528B Citation/Complaint
C0717694A Citation/Complaint
13917142A Citation
€0697252A Citation/Complaint
C0701723A Citation/Complaint

Las Vegas Municipal Court is in receipt of your request. Unfortunately, we are unable to retrieve the
above referenced case documentation, as it has surpassed the records retention standards established

by the State of Nevada.

The State of Nevada Local Courts Records Retention Manual requires that all records be maintained for
a period of:

7 years for DUl and Domestic Violence cases
6 years for Criminal misdemeanor cases
2 years for Traffic citations

If you have any further questions, please cali our office between the hours of 7:30 am - 5:00 pm,
Monday through Thursday, at 702-229-2235.

Sincerely,

gée@/ Halean

Shelby McLean
Court Clerk
Records Management Unit

made and enterad

{HMEREBY CERTIFY that this igw full,
true ;nd c:%r_ect copy of theM

http://lasvegasnevada.gov/municipalcourt




Date Prnted December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Municipal Court
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

i AT

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 1201
) Violation Description: PED CROSSING NOT IN CROSSWLK-JAY WA
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 8/25/2007
V5. ) Case No.: C0697252A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Dispaosition; Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Disposition Date: 1/22/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
8/25/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT)
8/26/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM)
8/26/2007 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-JUD SERV OR(RELPRQ) AR 9/25/07 1:00 pm 2
9/25/2007 PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)
9/25/2007 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4528) PT 10/23/07 1:00 pm 2
10/23/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PT 1L/15/07 1:00 pm 2
11/15/2007 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
12/5/2007 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA 1204 )
12/5/2007 [N CUSTODY AT STEWART/MQJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 12/6/07 8:30 am 2
12/6/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) PT 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/12/2007 ADM ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(AABPS70)
12/12/2007 FILING FEE DUE«{FFD40)
12/12/2007 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(CABPSI10)
12/12/2007 SPECIALTY ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(SFBPS7)
12/12/2007 SURETY BAIL POSTED=(BPS203)
12/12/2007 FILING FEE PAID:(FFP40)
12/12/2007 VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF)
12/12/2007 RELEASE FROM JAIL(RELEASE) PT 12/15/07 8:30 am 2
12/13/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED{CONT) T 1/22/08 10:00 am 2
1/22/2008 BOND EXONERATED(BONDEXON )
1/22/2008 ADMIN ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND
EXON(AABNDEXON)
1/22/2008 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BOND EXON(CABNDEXON)
1'22/2008  SPEC ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND EXON(SFBNDEXON)
J1/22/2008  DISMISSED PER NEGOTATIONS(DN)
1/22/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)

Page 1 of |

t HERERY CERTIFY that this is a full,

onth

irdgp and corrogtcopyofthe______

d@ﬁﬁ&g&macﬁe ﬁnd enterad
&bqve entitled actjon. @

\ /e




Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

Date Printed. December 04, 2007
Las Vgas Municipal Cour A TR R

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9527
) Viclation Description: UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 8/25/2007
Vs ) Case No.: C0697252B
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY. CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
8/25/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PC 8/27/07 2:00 pm
8/26/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM)
8/26/2007 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-JUD SERV OR(RELPRO) AR 9/25/07 1:00 pm 2
9/23/2007 PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)
9/25/2007 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4328) PT 10/23/07 1:00 pm 2
10/23/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PT 11/15/07 1:00 pm 2
11/15/2007 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
12/5/2007 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA1204)
12/5/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 12/6/07 8:30 am 2
12/6/2007  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) PT 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/12/2007 ADM ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(AABPSI15)
12/12/2007 FILING FEE DUE:(FFD40)
12/12/2007 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(CABPS10)
12/12/2007 SPECIALTY ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(SFBPS7)
12/12/2007 SURETY BAIL POSTED=(BPS608)
12/12/2007 FILING FEE PAID:(FFP40)
12/12/2007 VIDEQ DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF)
12/12/2007 RELEASE FROM JAIL{RELEASE) PT 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/13/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) T 1/22/08 [0:00 am 2
1/22/2008 CHG PL GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(CG-90DC)
1/22/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-0D)
1/22/2008 SUSPEND SENTENCE(SS-1YR)
1/22/2008 STAY QUT OF TROUBLE(SOOTIY)
[/22/2008 FINE IMPOSED=(FD/193)
1/22/2008 ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFD70) SC 5/13/08 9:30 am 2
5/5/2008  SEE NOTATION LINES:(NI1)
5/5/2008 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 3/7/08 8:30am 2
5/7/2008  DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEO CT OR(RELVID) SC 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2
5/29/2008 SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1) SC 6/3/08 1:00 pm 2
6/3/2008  RESET POSTCARD SENT(RESET) sC 7/30/08 [:00 pm 2

7/30/2008 BW & BOND NOTICE BL=(BWN)
7/30/2008 COLLECTION FEE DUE =(COFD33)

Page [ of 2



Date Prllllcd December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Municipal Court
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

AT

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9527
) Violation Description: UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 8/25/2007
VS, ) Case No.: C0697252B
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA } Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
7/31/2008 WARRANT RECEIVED(WR)
8/1/2008  BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA0731)
8/1/2008 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) 8/5/08 B:30am 2
8/5/2008 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) 8/12/08 8:30 am 2
8/12/2008 SUSPENDED SENTENCE FAILED({SSF)
8/12/2008 COURT COUNSELING PROGRAM VACATED(LV)
8/12/2008 JAIL TIME=(JT-180DC)
8/12/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-17D)
8/12/2008 ADMIN ASSESSMNT WAIVED(AAW)
8/12/2008 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)
8/12/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)
8/12/2008 ADMIN ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND
EXON(AABNDEXON)
8/12/2008 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BOND EXON(CABNDEXON)
8/12/2008 SPEC ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND EXON(SFBNDEXON)
8/12/2008 COLLECTION FEE WAIVED({COFW)
8/12/2008 BOND EXONERATED(BONDEXON )

Page 2 of 2

i HERERY CERTIFY that this is a full,
truavand correct copy of the
made
on thaa -i- entitled actig
\.)L-‘l ) U7

MURIC!PRL) COURT CLEFIK

nd entered







APPENDIX 11

11/30/2007
CHARGE 1- JAYWALKING / CN# C0705836A

CHARGE 2- POSSESSION OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA/ CN# C0705836B

CHARGE 3- SOLICITING OR ENGAGING IN
PROSTITUTION / CN# 07TM31608X




.. Records M t Unit
Las Vegas Municipal Court B A e 3080
at the Regional Justice Center Lk
200 Lewis Ave. » Las Vegas, NV 89101 Fax; 702-646-5057

10/24/2016

To: Catrina Grigsby

Re: Grigsby-Thedord, Catrina
DoB: 4/4/74

Research: Charging documents for cases: C0705836A, C0705836B, and C0679252B

Las Vegas Municipal Court is in receipt of your request. Unfortunately, we are unabie to retrieve the
above referenced case documentation, as it has surpassed the records retention standards established by

the State of Nevada,

The State of Nevada Local Courts Records Retention Manual requires that all records be maintained for a
period of:

7 years for DUI and Domestic Violence cases
6 years for Criminal misdemeanor cases
2 years for Traffic citations

If you have any further questions, please call our office between the hours of 7:30 am - 5:00 pm Monday
through Thursday, at 702-229-2235.

WMigan Llitian
Megan Wilson, Court Clerk
Records Management Unit

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that thisis a
lull, true and correct copy of the

_Flubl;{b_f_oc_qﬁa__é er
made and enizred on tne above

ntitled action. i”}ﬁ /
. = Jé /
http://] da. lcourt (/23 % ’?/ { 1)
p://lasvegasnevada.gov/municipalcour MUAICISAL COURT CLERK ™




Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

Date Printed. December 26, 2007
Las Vegas Musipa] Comt I A

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 1201
) Violation Description: PED CROSSING NOT IN CROSSWLK-JAYWA
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 11/30/2007
Vs, ) Case No.: C0705836A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY CATRINA, ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
11/30/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PC 12/1/07 2:00 pm
[2/3/2007 SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1)
12/3/2007 IN CUSTODY AT THE COUNTY(ICATCO)
12/3/2007 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-JUD SERV OR(RELPRO) AR 1/17/08 1:00 pm 2
12/5/2007  Sc£E NOTATION LINES:((NI1)
12/5/2007  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) p 12/6/07 8:30 am 2
12/6/2007  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) P 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/12/2007 VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF) AR 1/17/08 1:00 pm 2
12/13/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) AR 1/22/08 10:00 am 2
1/22/2008 PLED GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(PG-180DN )
1/22/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-4D)
1/122/2008 SUSPEND SENTENCE(SS-1YR)
1/22/2008 STAY OUT OF TROUBLE(SOOTIY)
1/22/2008  FINE IMPOSED=(FD/303)
£/22/2008 ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFD90) 5C 5/13/08 9:30 am 2
5/5/2008  SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1)
5/53/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 5/7/08 8:30 am 2
5/7/2008  DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEO CT OR(R_LVID) SC 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2
5/29/2008 SEE NOTATION LINES:(N2) sC 6/3/08 1:00 pm 2
6/3/2008  RESET POSTCARD SENT(RESET) SC 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2
7/30/2008 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
7/30/2008 COLLECTION FEE DUE =(CQOFD60)
7/31/2008 WARRANT RECEIVED({WR)
8/1/2608  BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA0731)
8/1/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM}) R 8/5/08 8:30 am 2
8/5/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) R 8/12/08 8:30am 2

8/12/2008 SUSPENDED SENTENCE FAILED(SSF)
8/12/2008 JAIL TIME=(JT-17DC)

8/12/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-17D)
8/12/2008 ADMIN ASSESSMNT WAIVED(AAW)
8/12/2008 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)

8/12/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)

Page 1 of 2



Date Printed December 26, 2017
e s A RRE T
A R

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 1201
) Violation Description: PED CROSSING NOT IN CROSSWLK-JAY WA
Plaintiff, )] Violation Date: 11/30/2007
vs. )] Case No.: CO705836A
3 History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY CATRINA, } Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept

8/12/2008 COLLECTION FEE WAIVED(COFW)

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that th's 1s a

full, true and correct copy of the
33 ,’)/’ AWl 7‘;'0/1

made and entér & on thy above

ey 2647

MUNICIPAL coum CLERK

Page 2 of 2



[Jate Printed: December 26, 2017

Las Vegas Municipal Court
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

i R

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9527
) Violation Description;: UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF
Plaintiff, )] Violation Date: 11/30/2007
Vs, ) Case No.: C0705836B

) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY CATRINA, ) Amended Code:

) Amended Description:

Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Disposition Date: 1/22/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
11/30/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PC 12/1/07 2:00 pm
12/3/2007 SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1)
12/3/2007  IN CUSTODY AT THE COUNTY(ICATCQ)
12/3/2007 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-JUD SERY OR(RELPRO}) AR 1/17/08 1:00 pm 2
12/5/2007 SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1)
12/5/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) P 12/6/07 8:30 am 2
12/6/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) P 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/12/2007 VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF) AR 1/17/08 1:00 pm 2
12/13/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED{CONT) AR 1/22/08 10:00 am 2
¥1/22/2008 DISMISSED PER NEGOTATIONS(DN)

1/22/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)

Page 1 of |

' HEREBY CERTIFY thatthisis a

full, true and correct copy ¢l the
rJJO&S: 7L1 G‘/J

made and emsrac on ihe above

nled chllOﬂ
. 1267
MUf\!ICIPAL COUFiT CLERK




Historical Coss File

07Mat60ex
2619200

aBsr

Bt

D00 N B W N

1

ot
—_ O

1

~

IR

ﬂ

BRSNS NN
B Y e — Y.

25
26

28

JUSTICE COURE, 4s PEGAS TOWNSHIP

CL UNTY, NEVADA
2 ]
THE STATE OF NEVADA, y u m 07
Plaintiff, Byl.f\f; ¥4 % % V.E.(l.&
T “WFFASE NO: 07M31608X
-V§- S
DEPT NO: 9
CATRINA ROMONIA GRIGSBY, aka,
Catrina Grigsby #1854838,
Defendant. CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

The Defendant above named having committed the crime of SOLICITING

PROSTITUTION (Misdemeanor - NRS 201.354), in the manner following, to-wit: That the

said Defendant, on or about the 2nd day of October, 2007, at and within the County of Clark,
State of Nevada, did then and there solicit another, to-wit: Detective P. MCMANUS, in a
vechile, to-wit: Tropicana and Polaris, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada, by word, gesture
or any other means to engage in sexual conduct, to-wit: fellatio, for a fee, to-wit: $50.00.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.

S pecticl

CERTIFIED COPY
The documenl to wiiich thiz certificate is
attached is a full true and correct copy of the
original on file and of racerd in Justice Court

07TM31 608X/ts of Las Vegas Tawnship, in and for the Counly

LVMPD EV# 0710020598 of Clark, State of Nevada Senut

(TKQ) ale: \ -2.1,”:3{
L/ 1 )

PAWPDOCS\COMPLT\MCOMP?3 1V73166801.D0C

®




Justice Court, Las Vegas Uowmnship

STATE VS, GRIGSBY, CATRINA ROMONIA CASE NO. _07M31608X_
DATE, JUDGE
OFFICERS OF
COURT PRESENT APPEARANCES — H.E_ARING CONTINUED TO:
QCTOBER 2, 2007 ADMIN O/R RELEASE PER JUDGE BONAVENTURE T/A 11/1/07 7:30 #9
OCTOBER 23, 2007 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED
SOLICITING PROSTITUTION
MRK
NOVEMBER I, 2007] INITTAL ARRAIGNMENT \
J. BONAVENTURE DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT IN COURT -
P, SAMPLES, DA BENCH WARRANT ISSUED: $500/6500
T. MERCER, CR
S.FISHER, CLK
CDh
DECEMBER 4,2007 | CONTINUED INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT
1. BONAVENTURE DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT 5N CUSTODY**
J. JEANNEY, DA DEFENDANT ADVISED OF CHARGES/WAIVES READING OF COMPLAINT
#10625 PLEA QF GUILTY
T. MERCER, CR DEFENDANT GIVEN CREDIT FOR TIME SERVED
M. KRAUS, CLK SDF
JUDGMENT ENTEREL k!
CLOSED
CERTIFIRD COPY
The dacument to which this certificate is
altached Is a full, true 4nd correct copy of the
original on file and of rpcord in Justice Court
of Las Vegas Towns"yd, in and for the County
of Clark, State of MNevada
: v Deputy
Dat€__J Ty N WlRzdin
d U/ R
JC-1 (Criminal)

Rev. 10796






APPENDIX 12

12/04/2007

CHARGE 1- PED FAIL TO OBEY TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICE CN# BW13917142

CHARGE 2- LOITER FOR PURPOSE OF
PROSTITUTION/ CN# C701723A

CHARGE 3- POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE, IMITATION/ CN# C697252B




Date Printed: December 04, 2017

RS AT

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 1201
) Violation Description: PED CROSSING NOT IN CROSSWLK-JAYWA
Plaintift, ) Violation Date: 712612007
Vs ) Case No.: 13917142A
) History No.: £238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint; Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 12/6/2007
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
8/17/2007  Citation/Case Created
9/5/2007  PLED NOLO CONTENDRE(PN)
9/5/2007  COMPUTED FINE DUE=(CFD/33)
9/5/2007  ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFD25)
9/5/2007  FINANCIAL COUNSELING FEE DUE{(FC¥D33) X 10/307 1:30 pm 19
10/3/2007 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
10/3/2007 COLLECTION FEE DUE =(COFD35)
10/23/2007 OVERRIDE DEPARTMENT SELECTION{OVRD2)
10/23/2007 WARRANT ACTIVE COURT DATE
GRANTED{WALKINWA)
10/23/2007 BENCH WAR SATIS-QUASHED(BWSQ1023) X 11/15/07 1:00 pm 2
11/15/2007 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
12/5/2007 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA1204)
12/5/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 12/6/07 8:30 am g
12/6/2007  JAIL TIME=(IT-3DC)
12/6/2007 FINANCIAL COUNSELING FEE WAIVED(FCFW33)
Z12/6/2007 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-3D)
12/6/2007  ADMIN ASSESSMNT WAIVED(AAW)
12/6/2007 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED{CAW)
12/6/2007 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)
12/6/2007 COLLECTION FEE WAIVED(COFW)

Page | of 1

| HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a full,

truly and correqgt copy of the
Q JZ:SSl h()! } made gnd enterad
an the ebhove entitied achm

Chali Q)

2ADRICIRS




Date Priutied December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Municipal Court
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

AT

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 5718
) Violation Description: LOITERING FOR PURPOSE OF PROSTITUTI
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 10/4/2007
Vs, ) Case No.: CO0701723A
) History No.: 1238888
GRISGBY, CATRINA ROMONA ) Amended Code:
} Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding;: Disposition Date; 1/22/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
10/4/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) AR 11/15/07 1:00 pm 2
11/15/2007 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
12/5/2007 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA1204)
12/5/2007  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) P 12/6/07 8:30 am 2
12/6/2007 PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)
12/6/2007 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4528) PT 12/13/07 8:30 am g
12/12/2007 ADM ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(AABPS115)
12/12/2007 FILING FEE DUE:(FFD40)
12/12/2007 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(CABPSI0)
12/12/2007 SPECIALTY ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(SFBPS7)
12/12/2007 SURETY BAIL POSTED=(BPS1098)
12/12/2007 FILING FEE PAID:(FFP40)
12/12/2007 VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF)
12/12/2007 RELEASE FROM JAIL(RELEASE)
12/12/2007 OVERRIDE DEPARTMENT SELECTION(OVRD2) PT 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/13/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) T 1/22/08 10:00 am 2
1/22/2008 BOND EXONERATED(BONDEXON )
1/22/2008 ADMIN ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND
EXON(AABNDEXON)
1/22/2008 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BOND EXON(CABNDEXON)
1/22/2008 SPEC ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND EXON(SFBNDEXON)
1/22/2008  CHG PL GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(CG-4DC)
1/22/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-4D)
1/22/2008 ADMIN ASSESSMNT WAIVED(AAW)
1/22/2008 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)
1/22/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)

Page | of |

| MEHEBY CERTIFY that this is a full,
iru and correct gopy of the

gn the 'Euo entiﬂed actio 9

made and enterad




Li0sed LCases

Page | of |

Endglish | Espafiol

15 Case(s) Found
Vijolation Date Case # Citgtion #  Description

7/26/2007 2:25
PM

441372008
11:20 AM

8/25/2007 4:05
PM

B/25/2007 4:06
M

10/4/2007 8:20
PM

11/30/2007
8:10 AM

11/30/2007
8:10 AM

5/3/2008 4:20
PM

4/18/2008
10:10 AM

7/13/2008 9:40
PM

2/25/2009 2:40
PM

5/2/2009 12:20
AM

6/5/2009 10:30
PM

6/6/2009 10:31
PM

7/13/2009 1:09
AM

139171424

14111010A

C0697252A

\C06972528

CO701723A

C0705836A

07058368

CO717694A

C0719374A

C0724408A

C0746288A

C0753035A

C0756064A

C07560648

C0760616A

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESSI
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A

Court Date

12/6/2007
8:30:00 AM

8/12/2008
8:30:00 AM

1/22/2008
10:00:00 AM

'8/12/2008

8:30:00 AM

LOITERING FOR 1/22/2008

PURPOSE OF
PROSTITUTION

PED CROSSING
NOT IN
CROSSWLK-
JAYWALK

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESS]
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A

UNLAW POSS
DRUG
PARAPHERNALE
A-2ND
OFFENSE

SOLICITING/PR
OSTITUTION

UNLAW POSS
DRUG
PARAPHERNALT
A-2ND
OFFENSE

TRESPASSING

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESSI
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A

TRESPASSING

UNLAW POSS
DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A-2ND
OFFENSE

UNLAWFUL
USE/POSSESSI
ON OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALI
A

10:00:00 AM

8/12/2008
8:30:00 AM

1/22/2008
10:00:00 AM

7/30/2008
1:00:00 PM

B/12/2008
8:30:00 AM
8/12/2008
1:00:00 PM

4/22{2009
8:30:00 AM

3/31/2010
8:40:00 AM

3/31/2010
B:40.00 AM

3/31/2010
8:40:00 AM

B/25/2009
1:00:00 PM

NOLO

NOLO

NOT GUILTY

GUILTY

GUILTY

GUILTY

NOLO

NOLO

GUILTY

NOLO

NOLO

NOLO

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Sorted Column (B &)

Warrant
Yes/No

Actions

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case ts Closed

Case Is Closed

Case is Closed

Case ts Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case Is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

Case is Closed

htips://municourt.lasvegasnevada.gov/ShowCases/ClosedCases

3/19/2018

¥

—






APPENDIX 13

01/29/2008

CHARGE 1- SOLICIT PROSTITUTION / CN#
08M03005X




MO0 - Y L o W N

OOQO\MAMM—O\OW-JO\M-FMM'—'O

O O
JUSTIC'._E’CFJFLJE{_\}EGAS TOWNSHIP

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
Hay iy

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
JUSTHLE (YU

Plaintiff, _LAS VEGAS HEVADA
o STFUTT CASENO:  08MO03005X

-VS-

DEPT NO: 5
CATRINA GRIGSBY #1854838,
Defendant.
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

The Defendant above named having committed the crime of SOLICITING
PROSTITUTION (Misdemeanor - NRS 201.354), in the manner following, to-wit: That the
said Defendant, on or about the 29th day of January, 2008, at and within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, did then and there solicit another, to-wit: Detective G. SALDANA,
in a public place, to-wit: Cambridge and Sierra Vista, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada, by
word, gesture or any other means to engage in sexual conduct, to-wit: fellatio, for a fee, to-
wit: $20.00.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject to the penalty of perj

CERTIFIED COPY
The document o vhich this certificale is
aftached Is a full, true and correct copy of the
original on file and of record in Justice Court
of Las Vegas Townswy in and for the County

of Clark, State of Nevada
eputy
Bale: [ [ZZn
= = T+

*

08M03005X/jah
LVMPD EV# 0801291391
(TKS) )

P:\WPDOCS\COMPLT\MCOMP\BOJ\BOJGQI.DOC




P Juatm: Olnurt anﬁ lﬁegaa Unumﬁhm

T ""“"‘f"'—"""F"—""_"""-
]
.

- - - - - - Tt s LI »

STATE' vSs. _~ GRIGSBY CATR]NO ) T C N . : &R A CASE NO ~O8MD3ansSX
- : T -
DATE, JUDGE o . oo LR g
" OFFICERSOF . =~ '~ [ T R A B
COURT PRESENT . ’ T APPEARANCES — HEARING . . - CONTINUED TO:

JANUARY 29,2008 - DEFENDANT RELEASED O/R PER ADMIN]STRATION‘ T o T 02/28/08.7:30 35 B
r see daem e omw gEper . L R R R S X Drr i i e e

: MAY'ﬁ 2008 ) CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED : :
- : SOLICITING PROSTITUTION : S ] DMC | -

- a
., * LS

JUNE 3, 2008 ‘_ IN[TIAL ARRAIQNMENT 0777108 7:30 #5

W, IANSEN % ggsgge@ww?w ﬁs*m: Lﬁmﬂ.u:?p' -

A.STEGE, DA
D GREEN,CR" "~ 7| e AR At

¢ <1 FOY, CL _ o T - W .‘.. _.' o

e it VS, OIR.CONTINues-__..-.....-._.._._........ - e =

.
|3

-y
-~

0 A S

D JIDGE L. e e e _ Eitat . im Wl , B oL L
.ln....y(""u; [AY 4 . ! * : O il . s - T

JULYHZ2008SFRT | CONTINUED [NITIALAR.RAIGNMENT HEARMG 7T T T eenmiNyEn e
T WIIANSEN - -7TTL T DEFENDANT NOT-PRESENT INCOURT - - & = ==~ )] Ry i
H. TRIPPIED, DA | _ BENCH WARRANT [SSUED: $350/350 ST IR TN LI

D.GREEN,CR 77| '™ 7 o : - AR Lk L
LFOY,CLK --. e .. . - A
R T . . S P

JULY 15,2008 ———~(-—"CONTINUED INITIAL-ARRAIGNMENT - -~ - - et
W. JANSEN < DEFENDANT PRESENT IN,COURT IN CUSTODY. Y
A.STEGE,DA --- | MDEFENDANT ADVISED OF CHARGES/WAIVES READING QF‘COMPJ.:AIN'FT'I;L &
D.GREEN,CR, |  PLEA OF GUILTY J;
L. FOY, CLK {- . DEFENDANT SENTENCED TO25 DAYS JAIL WITH 3 DAYS cmsmr TIME *
SEWE NS ... SERVED T

- v GO S PR, - — ey m— " eiuty ——

j DEFENDANT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE | SHERIF DMC,

T e, AT .’:.-. ; - ¥ |
OB EACIM = N G -—
IR et ___JEDGMEm ENTERED o SR TR
CR ED :
! =

L heme - - - ' " CERTIFIED COPY ~ .
e S I The document to which this certificate Is

attached is a futl. true dod coitéct Sopy of the

ornigi cord irr Jusfice Gourt
n.and for the County _

ol Nevadz -

---------—.-——--.-_'._.___,.,_________,... - . e z = D a-_.-....__ﬁ..i..im D — -
."... 5 _._.. TR il l-' Fat - T | 5

o
Y §
- - %
) - - - - ol -
i . :
. 3 e 1
L [ I
42
JC-\ (Criminap). -7 L] P it e s -l 2o s s EN— —_
Rev M09, 5: =0 o2 WL o . . o S i Tt ER SRR e e



Juzttte Olnurt L;az Eegew Uumnﬁhm

e i
- - ot “ L < 1
STATE' VS. GRIGSBY. CATRINO S - " -~ “CASE NO .__ﬂamn.mo_sx__
- E . 3
DA.TE JUDGE - . . =¢;;
- OFFICERS OF o D emn Cawtes Eok :
COURT PRESENT APPEARANCES — HEARING : ~  CONTINUED TO:
JANUARY 29,2008 DEFENDANT RELEASED O/R PER ADMIN!STRAT-ION. L I ozfzs/os 7:30 3'5'
¥ P R e L T R et v R 8T leens) ot Lo A i
"M'K?-a'iohs - CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED ) o E
A SOLICITING PROSTITUTION 5 - DMC _ -
JUNE 3, 2008 f , IN]T]AL ARRAIGNMENT ~ __ j} | owmos 73085
W. JANSEN, . m T BNT BECOURT [id 5115 1 1117 :
- ¢ gggﬂse e Henas .«nmn ship
D-GREEN,CR" ** : s oA - G — o
JL.FOY,CL _ . o e _‘. i rren : G
5 HES T 5% .__:L OIR.CONT]NUES".__.._...-_........... - T rf\)E \".. 5, _SBS_._ - ——————
DAVE RDGE | D - . n,, VR adini :
FVSRIELY AL * i - L s - ’| -
unyEn zooa‘:r‘r_x_\“_ R CONT]NUED INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT = h'::—mi NG ’ Lo TR miNGEn .
WTIANSEN - - DEFENDANT NOT-PRESENT IN COURT - ~ - - -- s NI
H. TRIPPIEDL, DA i BENCH WARRANT [SSUED: §350/350 fag PIIR SRR
DGREENCR I Tttt ‘ ) B o
L.FOY:CLK - - | O
o, - SLs
JULY 15,2008 ~—=|-"CONTINUED INITIAC-ARRAIGNMENT - ="~ ———=" ;== ommm R o
W. JANSEN +DEFENDANT PRESENT IN,COURT IN CUST@DY _
A. STEGE, DA  UDEFENDANT ADVISED,OF CHARGES/WAIVES R.E.ADING DDCOMPJ_AJNT ==
D. GREEN, CR_ .PLEA OF GUILTY ) T
L. FOY, CLK _ DEFENDANT SENTENCED TO 25 DAYS JAIL WITH 31DAYS CRED[T TIME |
ciwrE ey, . _ | _SERVED R R —
.~ DEFENDANT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE ! SHEIUI;E, .. ... DMC
Ther ., A A1 ) PP T . S
- e | '2’7 aé‘ -
CTL BT DEEENT [T JUDGMENT ENTERED"' 2 A@"!‘-ﬁ : TR TR
‘-'I.-‘ e ——— s — — po rm—r o —— T M wmE s a = - e R Ee WY mmmiioem e v o
BR : CLOSED p
[ . l L)
- ko
Y A . -
P SR ; T T
e T I R . i e = = e ——— D = e ._....:........_.....-.EER.'!:“.‘.}EQGGPYM.'__---—.-—-
3 T "' “The doctiment o which this cerfificate is
SEE T T T T et e R e iR — e =] -attached s afutt-jre-and-cemectcepy-afthe -
. re s 1 = T % original on file ang crfl record | ng %}aus'atrz‘c;e &c:::_lrtty
P hegarem o eean w L gopade o' g in and for |
Ca «,{El‘ CAALE, '*4..’,...3.2;.3;1 ERCR £ S ""’.--Ll:f* m‘ﬁhf“!%l ;:;la?n of Nevada
i e ) ) A £ ,
Jca (C:f;:ihil}' AT TR T TR TR T T e _—‘—*'"'"?' T T T
Rev. 10096, 35 =0 o2, o Ll il el _— - Rt e e ioes ey e R s oo






APPENDIX 14

05/03/2008

CHARGE 1- POSSESSION OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA

CN# C0717694A




Date Printed: December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Municipal Court
Regional Justice Center

Las Vegas, Nevada 89127

38-COURT (702-382-6878)

AR T

200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9559
) Violation Description: UNLAW POSS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA-2ZND
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 5/3/2008
Vs, ) Case No.: CO717694A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
} Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Comptlaint: Disposition: DENIED Finding: Disposition Date: 7/30/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
5/3/2008  CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PC 5/3/08 2:00 pm
5/4/2008 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) PC 5/5/08 2:00 pm
5/5/2008  PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND(PCF) P 5/7/08 8:30am 2
3/7/2008 RELEASE FROM CUSTODY NO COMPLAINT(RELNC) AR 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2
5/29/2008 SEE NOTATION LINES:(NI1) AR 6/3/08 1:00 pm 2
6/3/2008  RESET POSTCARD SENT(RESET) AR 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2
7/30/2008 CHARGE DENIED BY CITY ATTORNEY(DENIED)

Page 1 of 1

| HERERY CERTIFY that this is a full,

trug and corregt copy of the
) made gnd entered







APPENDIX 15

07/31/2008

CHARGE 1- SOLICITING OR ENGAGING IN
PROSTITUTION / CN# C719374A

CHARGE 2- POSSESSION OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA / CN# C679252B




Date Printed December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Municipal Court
Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127

38-COURT (702-382-6878)

iR

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 5701
) Violation Description: SOLICITING/PROSTITUTION
Plaintiff, } Violation Daie: 4/18/2008
vs, } Case No.: CO0719374A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
4/18/2008 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) AR 6/3/08 1:00 pm 2!
6/3/2008  RESET POSTCARD SENT(RESET) AR 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2
7/30/2008 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
7/31/2008  WARRANT RECEIVED(WR)
8/1/2008  BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSAQ0731 )
8/1/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) P 8/5/08 8:30am g
8/5/2008  PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)
8/5/2008  PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4528) PT 8/12/08 8:30 am 2
8/12/2008 CHG PLEA NOLO-JAIL TIME=(CN-180DC )
8/12/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED{(CTS-17D)
8/12/2008 ADMIN ASSESSMNT WAIVED(AAW)
8/12/2008 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)
8/12/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)

Page | of |

| HERERY CERTIFY that this Is a full,

trug and corragt copyofthe_______
CQ b made and snterad
on the%ov entitled acti L]




Date Printed: December 26, 2017
Las Vegas Muicipal Cour AT RIE

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, } Violztion Code: 9527
) Violation Description. UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF
Plaintiff, } Violation Date: B/25/2007
Vs, ) Case No.: C0697252B
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
8/25/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PC 8/27/07 2:00 pm
8/26/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM)
8/26/2007 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-JUD SERV OR(RELPRO) AR 9/25/07 1.00 pm 2
9/25/2007 PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)
9/25/2007 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4528) PT 10/23/07 1:00 pm 2
10/23/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PT 11/15/07 1:00 pm 2
11/15/2007 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
12/5/2007 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA1204)
12/5/2007  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOIJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 12/6/07 8:30 am 2
12/6/2007 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOIAVE JAIL(ICATSM) PT 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/12/2007 ADM ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(AABPS115)
12/12/2007 FILING FEE DUE:(FFD40)
£2/12/2007 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(CABPS10)
12/12/2007 SPECIALTY ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(SFBPS7)
12/12/2007 SURETY BAIL POSTED=(BPS608)
12/12/2007 FIiLING FEE PAID:(FFP40)
12/12/2007 VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF)
12/12/2007 RELEASE FROM JAIL(RELEASE) PT 12/13/07 8:30 am 2
12/13/2007 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) T 1/22/08 10:00 am 2
1/22/2008 CHG PL GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(CG-90DC)
1/22/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-0D)
1/22/2008 SUSPEND SENTENCE(SS-1YR)
1/22/2008  STAY OUT OF TROUBLE(SOOTIY)
£/22/2008 FINE IMPOSED=(FD/193)
1/22/2008 ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFD70) SC 5/13/08 9:30 am 2
5/5/2008  SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1)
5/5/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 5/7/08 8:30 am 2
5/7/2008  DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEO CT OR(RELVID) SC 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2
5/29/2008 SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1) SC 6/3/08 1:00 pm 2
6/3/2008  RESET POSTCARD SENT(RESET) 5C 7/30/08 1:00 pm 2

7/30/2008 BW & BOND NOTICE BL=(BWN)
7/30/2008 COLLECTION FEE DUE =(COFD35)

Page | of 2



Date Printed December 26, 2017

Las Vegas Municipal Court
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

AT Y

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, )] Violation Code: 9527
) Violation Description: UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 8/25/2007
Vs, } Case No.: C0697252B
} History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA } Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint; Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
7/31/2008 WARRANT RECEIVED(WR)
8/1/2008  BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSAO0731)
8/1/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) 8/5/08 8:30am 2
8/5/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) 8/12/08 8:30 am 2
8/12/2008 SUSPENDED SENTENCE FAILED(SSF)
8/12/2008 COURT COUNSELING PROGRAM VACATED(LV)
8/12/2008 JAIL TIME=(JT-180DC)
8/12/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-17D)
8/12/2008 ADMIN ASSESSMNT WAIVED(AAW)
8/12/2008 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)
8/12/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)
8/12/2008 ADMIN ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND
EXON(AABNDEXON)
8/12/2008 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BOND EXON(CABNDEXON)
8/12/2008 SPEC ASSESS FEE SURETY BOND EXON(SFBNDEXON)
8/12/2008 COLLECTION FEE WAIVED{COFW)
8/12/2008 BOND EXONERATED{BONDEXON)

Page 2 of 2

t HEREBY CERTIFY thatthisisa

{ull, true apel correct py of the
&LS)_

made and enfcred onthe a above

d actj
I o P 26 (7
MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK







APPENDIX 16

08/13/2008

POSSESSION OF DRUG
PARAPHERNALIA / CN# C724408A




Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

Date Printed December 04, 20017 |
o IR R TAE
A

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9559
) Violation Description: UNLAW POSS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA-2ND
Plaintiff, } Violation Date: 7/13/2008
Vs, ) Case No.: C0724408A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint; Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding: Disposition Date: 8/12/2008
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
7/13/2008 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PC 7/14/08 2:00 pm
7/15/2008 [N CUSTODY AT THE COUNTY(ICATCO)
7/15/2008 SEE NOTATION LINES:(NI)
7/15/2008 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-JUD SERV OR(RELPRO) AR 8/12/08 1:00 pm 2
8/1/2008  SEE NOTATION LINES:(NI)
3/1/2008  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) P 8/5/08 8:30 am 2
8/5/2008 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) p 8/12/08 B:30 am 2.

8/12/2008 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4328)

8/12/2008 PLED NOLQO-JAIL TIME=(PN-180DC )
8/12/2008 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-17D)
8/12/2008 ADMIN ASSESSMNT WAIVED(AAW)
8/12/2008 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)

8/12/2008 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)

i [IERERY CERTIFY fisat this is a full,

tru and correcy gopy of the,

Page 1 of 1






APPENDIX 17

02/25/2009 AND 04/20/2009
TRESPASS / CN: C0746288A




Date Printed. December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Muricipal Cour A RARE AN

Regional Justice Center

200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920

Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, )] Violation Code: 5711
) Viclation Description:. TRESPASSING
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 2/25/2009
Vs, ) Case No.: C0746288A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code;
} Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: JAIL TIME Finding; Disposition Date: 4/22/2009
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
2/25/2009 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT)
2/25/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) PC 2/26/09 2:00 pm
2/26/2009 PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND(PCF)
2/26/2009 CASH BAIL DUE=(B.3000) P 3/2/09 8:30am 5
3/2/2009 RELEASE FROM CUSTODY NO COMPLAINT(RELNC)
3/2/2009  TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0837) AR 3/31/09 1:00 pm h]
3/31/2009 BENCH WARRANT ISSUED(BW)
3/31/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0149)
4/15/2009  WARRANT RECEIVED(WR)
4/20/2009 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA0420)
4/20/2009 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) P 4/22/09 8:30 am 5
4/22/2009 CHG PL GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(CG-3DN)
4/22/2009 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-3D)
4/22/2009 ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFD0)
4/22/2009 CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)
4/22/2009 SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)
4/23/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0846)

| HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a full,

andcomectgopyofthe
Wmﬂa nd enterad
on the 2 entitled a " o

Page I of |



l
|
1 {{ BRADFORD R. JERBIC
City Attorney
2 || Regional Justice Center, 2nd Floor
P. O. Box 3930
3§ Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
4 LAS VEGAS MUNICIPAL COURT 3
(o I ¥ 3

5 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

¥ CITY OF LAS VEGAS,

4 Plaintiff, CASENO.  C0746288A

8 DEPT NG, 5

Vs, CODE NO. 5711

91l CATRINA GRIGSBY
10 ID#: 1854838 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
11 Deferidant.
12
13 Said Defendant, on or about February 25, 2008, at and within the City of Las Vegas,
14 | State of Nevada, in the area of GRS Drive, has committed the following:
15 COUNT A
16 TRESPASS (Misdemeanor - LVYMC 10.02.010 and NRS 207.200), The sald Defendant did
17 | then and there wiifuily and unlawfully go or remain upon that certain property of 2708 Tam Drive,
18 || City of Las Vegas, Nevada after having been warned by the owner or occupant thereof not to
19 || trespass which warning was given by signs being posted on said property stating “No Trespassing.”
20 Afl of which Is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made and
21 || provided and against the peace and dignity of the City of Las Vegas, State of Nevada. Said
22 || Complainant makes this declaration on information an upiiect to the penalty of perjury.
23 || Dated: March 11, 2009
24

. ORSINELLI, Complainant
25
26
27
28
| HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a fuj,

V.0, 1930
LAS VEUAS, NV 85127
702-229-5201 000902252185 / / NVK

trug and comect copy of the i
made gnd enterad
CITY OF LAS VECAS A [
OFFICE OF THE CITY £TTCANEY ‘ 0







APPENDIX 18

06/07/2009

(June 6, 2009 1n their system)

CHARGE 1- Possession of Drug
Paraphernalia/ CN# C0756064B

CHARGE 2- Trespass/ CN# C0756064A

CHARGE 3- Possession of Drug
Paraphernalia/ CN# C0756064B



{ OF LAS VEGAS

ICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

BOX 3930

\DO:!‘--IO\M-LLUNH

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

VEGAS, NV 83127

229-62

BRADFORD R. JERBIC

City Attorney

Regional Justice Center, 2nd Floor

P. O. Box 3930 (LB 2itiag TG
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127

LAS VEGAS MUNICIPAL COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CITY OF LAS VEGAS,

Plaintiff, CASE NO. C0756p64A/8B

DEPT NO. L
VS, CODE NO. 571179527
CATRINA GRIGSBY
ID#: 1854838 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
Defendant.

Said Defendant, on or about June 6, 2009, at and within the City of Las Vegas, State of
Nevada, in the area of BOSTON AND TAM, has committed the following:
COUNT A
TRESPASS (Misdemeanor - LVMC 10.02.010 and NRS 207.200), The said Defendant did
then and there wilfully and unlawfuily go or remain upon that certain property of BOSTON AND
TAM, City of Las Vegas, Nevada, after having been warned by the owner or occupant thereof not
to trespass which warning was given by signs being posted on said property stating “No
Trespassing.”
COUNT B
POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA (Misdemeanor - LVMC 10.02.010 and NRS
453.566), The said Defendant did then and willfully possess with intent to use drug paraphernalia,
to wit: a glass pipe with burnt residue /Said item(s) commonly used for the purpose of ingesting
and/or inhaling or otherwise introducing into the body a controlled substance.
iy
/1
17/

T e L e s s o e

T TR e e e e et i e



Date Printed December 04, 2017 i .
' Las Vegas Municipal Cour W IARHERA N

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 5711
) Violation Description: TRESPASSING
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 6/6/2009
Vs, ) Case No.: C0756064A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition; Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Disposition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
6/6/2009  CONTINUANCE GRANTED{CONT) PC 6/8/09 2:00 pm
6/7/2009 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) PC 6/8/09 2:00 pm
6/8/2009 PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND(PCF) P 6/9/09 8:30 am 2

6/9/2009 PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)

6/9/2009 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4528)

6/9/2009  TRANSPORT(TRANS) PT 6/16/09 8:00 am
6/15/2009 VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF)

6/15/2009 ADM ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(AABPS113)

6/15/2009  FILING FEE DUE:(FFD40)

6/15/2009 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(CABPSI10)

6/15/2009 SPECIALTY ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(SFBPS7)

6/15/2009 SURETY BAIL POSTED=(BPS308)

6/15/2009  FILING FEE PAID:(FFP40)

(V]

6/15/2009 RELEASE FROM JAIL{RELEASE) PT 6/16/09 8:00 am 2
6/16/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA1002) T 9/2/09 9:30 am 2
7/24/2009 BOND SURRENDERED(BONDSUR)

7/24/2009  ADMIN ASMT BOND SURRENDERED(AABNDSUR )

7/24/2009  CONS ASSES BOND SURRENDERED(CABNDSUR )

7/24/2009  SPECIALTY ASMT BOND SURRENDERED(SFBNDSUR )

7/24/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 7/28/09 8:30 am 2
7/28/2009 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) PT 7/30/09 8:30 am 2

7/30/2009 CHANGE PLEA TO NOLO CONTENDERE(CN)
7/30/2009 OVERRIDE DEPARTMENT SELECTION(OVRD3)
7/30/2009  TRANSPORT(TRANS) 5 8/5/09 8:00 am
8/5/2009  TAPE BEGINS{TBA1047)

8/3/2009 REMOVE ATT OF RECORD(ATTOUT)

8/5/2009 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA11279)

8/5/2009 FOUND GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(FG-180DC )
8/5/2009  CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-23D)

8/5/2009 SUSPEND SENTENCE(SS6M)

8/5/2009 STAY OUT OF TROUBLE(SOOT6M)

8/5/2009  ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFD0)

L

Page | of 3



Date Printed December 04, 2017
Las Vegas Municipal Cour AR

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewts Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, } Violation Code: 5711
) Violation Description: TRESPASSING
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 6/6/2009
Vs, ) Case No.: CO0756064A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendanm } JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotis Finding: Disposition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept

8/3/2009  CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)
8/5/2009  SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)
8/5/2009  CASE REOPENEDXOPEN)

8/5/2009 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEOQO CT OR(RELVID) SC 8/12/09 8:30 am 3
8/12/2009 FTAPE BEGINS:(TBA0910) SC 8'19/09 8:30 am 3
8/19/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0940) SC 9/2/09 8:30 am 3
9/2/2009 TAPE BEGINS(TBA0913) SC 9/9/09 8:30 am 3
9/9/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0924) sSC 9/23/09 8:30 am 3
9/23/2009 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) sC 9/30/09 8:30am 3
9/30/2009 BENCH WARRANT-CASH BL DUE=(BW.5000)

9/30/2009 ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFDI13)

9/30/2009 CONSTRUCTION ASSESMENT FEE DUE:(CAFDID)

9/30/2009 SPECIALTY ASSESS FEE DUE=(SFFD7)

9/30/2009 NO WALKIN COURT DATE ON THIS CASE{WALKINNA)

10/20/2609 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED{BWSA1020)

10/20/2009 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 10/22/09 9:00 am 3
10/22/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0936)

10/22/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) R 10/28/09 8.00 am 3
10/28/2009 TAPE BEGINS:{TBA1013)

10/28/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) R 11/4/09 8:00 am 3
11/4/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0941)

11/4/2000  SEE NOTATION LINES:(N1)

11/4/2009 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEQ CT OR(RELVID) SC 11/25/09 9:00 am 3
11/16/2009 Continued SC 11/25/09 8:40 am 3
i11/25/2009 Continued sSC 3/3/10 8:40 am 3
11/25/2009 Tape Start 1: 11/25/2009 9:30 AM

1/27/2010  Continued SC 3531710 8:.40am 3

3/31/2010  Sentence: Stay Out of Trouble-BROAD completed |
3/31/2010  Charge Dismissed - Per Negotiations

3/31/2010  Case Closed

3/31/2010  Tape Start I: 3/31/20109:13 AM

Page 2 of 3




Date Printed  December (4, 2017
' Las Vegas Municipal Cou AR

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 5711

) Violation Description:. TRESPASSING

Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 6/6/2009

Vs, } Case No.: C0756064A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:

) Amended Description:

Defendant } JUDGMENT

Complaint: Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Disposition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept

e HERY CEATIFY that this s a full,

frugyand correct copy of the:
made and anterad
an the above entitled actj 8\3%’)

(VAN

COURT GLERK

Page 3 of 3



Date Printed: December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Muricipal Cour AT

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9559
) Violation Description: UNLAW POSS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA-2ND
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 6/6/2009
VS, ) Case No.: C07560648B
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY. CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description;
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding; Disposition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
6/6/2009  CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) PC 6/8/09 2.00 pm
6/7/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) PC 6/8/09 2:00 pm
6/8/2009  PROBABLE CAUSE FOUND(PCF) P 6/9/09 8:30 am 2

6/9/2009 PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)

6/9/2009 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4528)

6/9/2009  TRANSPORT(TRANS) PT 6/16/09 8:00 am
6/15/2009  VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF)

6/15/2009 ADM ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(AABPS115)

6/15/2009  FILING FEE DUE:(FFD40)

6/15/2009 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(CABPS10)

6/15/2009  SPECIALTY ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(SFBPS7)

6/15/2009 SURETY BAIL POSTED=(BPS1868)

6/15/2009  FILING FEE PAID:{FFP40)

(A9 ]

6/15/2009 RELEASE FROM JAIL(RELEASE) PT 6/16/09 8:00 am 2
6/16/2009 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) T 9/2/09 9:30 am 2
7/25/2009 BOND SURRENDERED(BONDSUR)

7/25/2009  ADMIN ASMT BOND SURRENDERED(AABNDSUR )

7/25/2009 CONS ASSES BOND SURRENDERED(CABNDSUR )

7/25/2009  SPECIALTY ASMT BOND SURRENDERED(SFBNDSUR )

7/25/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL({ICATSM) R 7/28/09 8:30 am 2
7/28/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) PT 7/30/09 8:30 am 2

7/30/2009 CHANGE PLEA TO NOLO CONTENDERE(CN)
7/30/2009 OVERRIDE DEPARTMENT SELECTION(QVRD3)
7/30/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) S 8/3/09 8:00 am 3
8/5/2009  TAPE BEGINS(TBA1047)

8/5/2009  CHANGE PLEA TO NOLO CONTENDERE(CN)
8/5/2009 FOUND GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(FG-180DN )
8/5/2009  CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-23D)

8/5/2009 SUSPEND SENTENCE(SS6M)

8/3/2009  STAY OUT OF TROUBLE(SOOT6M)

8/5/2009 FINE IMPOSED=(FD/203)

8/5/2009 ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFD80)

')

Page | of 4



Date Prnted: December 04, 2017

Las Vegas Muicipal Coue AR I
Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127

38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, } Violation Code: 9559

} Violation Description: UNLAW POSS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA-2ND

Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 6/6/2009
Vs, ) Case No.: C0756064B

) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:

) Amended Description:

Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint: Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotis Finding: Disposition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
8/5/2009  RANDOM DRUG TESTING ORDERED{RDT)
8/3/2009  MANDATORY SUBSTANCE ABUSE(REV)(MSAR)
8/5/2009  DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEO CT OR(RELVID) 8C 8/12/09 8:30 am 3
3/12/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBAQ910) SC B/19/09 8:30 am 3
8/19/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0940) sC 9/2/09 8:30 am 3
9/2/2009  TAPE BEGINS((TBA0913) sSC 9/9/09 8:30 am 3
9/9/2009  TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0924) 5C 9/23/09 8:30 am 3
9/23/2009 CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) 5C 9/30/09 8:30 am 3
9/30/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA1012)
9/30/2009 BENCH WARRANT-CASH BL DUE=(BW.5000)
$/30/2009 COLLECTION FEE DUE =(COFD335)
/30/2009 NO WALKIN COURT DATE ON THIS CASE(WALKINNA )

10/20/2009 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA1020)

10/20/2009 IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) R 10/22/09 9:00 am 3
10/22/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0936)

10/22/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) R 10/28/09 8:00 am 3
10/28/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) R 11/4/09 8:00 am 3
[1/4/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0941)

11/4/2009 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEOQ CT OR(RELVID) sC 11/25/09 9:00 am 3
11/16/2009 Continued sC 11/25/09 §:40 am 3
11/25/2009 Continued sC 3/3/10 8:40 am 3
11/25/2009 Tape Start |: 11/23/2009 9:30 AM

1/27/2010  Continued SC 3/3V10 8:40 am 3
3/16/2010  Withdraw Attorney BELLON, PETER Bar# 4528

3/16/2010  Public Attorney SMITH, BRIAN Bar# [1279

3/31/20010  Correction Sentence: In-Court Drug Test due |

3/31/2010  Correction: In Court drug test: Passed

3/31/2010  Correction: In Court Drug Test Fee due of §25

3/31/2010  Sentence: Administrative Assessment vacated $80

3/31/2010  Reason vacated: dismissed

3/3172010  Sentence: Construction Assessment vacated $10

3/31/2010  Reason vacated: dismissed

Page 2 of 4



Date Ponted  Decemnber U4, 2017

Las Vegas Municipl Cour (RN

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LLAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9559
) Violation Description: UNLAW POSS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA-2ND
Plaintift, ) Violation Date; 6/6/2009
V5. ) Case No.: C0756064B
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT

Complaint; Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding; Disposition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
3/31/2010  Sentence: Specialty Court Program Assess vacated $7
3/31/2010  Reason vacated: dismissed
3/31/2010  Sentence: Fine vacated 203
3/31/2010  Reason vacated: dismissed
3/31/2010  Sentence: Collection Fee vacated $35
3/31/2010  Reason vacated: dismissed
3/31/2010  Sentence: SA FEE vacated $2235
3/31/2010  Reason vacated: dismissed
3/3172010  RDT Services Rendered Amount waived: $200.00
(IR 10-026019)
3/31/2010  RDT Services Rendered Amount waived: $§45.00

3/31/2010
3/31/2010

/31/2010
/31/2010
/3172010
/3172010
13172010
/31/2010
/3172010
/31/2010
/31/2010
{31/2010
/3172010
/3172010
3/31/2010
3/31/2010
3/3172010
3/31/2010
3/31/2010

(VY O PR VS |

L L L) L L LI L L) Ll

(IR 10-026020)

SA Services Rendered Amount waived: $50.00 (IR 10-026021)
RDT IN-COURT FEE Services Rendered Amount waived:

$25.00 (IR 10-026022)

Sentence: EVAL FEE waived $100

Reason waived: dismissed

Sentence: RDT. vacated 6

Reason vacated: dismissed

Sentence: SA CL.SS. vacated 4

Reason vacated: dismissed

Sentence: DRUGC ORTN. vacated |

Reason vacated: dismissed

Sentence; DRUGC INTK. vacated ]

Reason vacated: dismissed

Sentence: Stay Out of Trouble-BROAD vacated |
Reason vacated: dismissed

Sentence: Substance Abuse Program vacated |
Reason vacated: dismissed

Sentence: RDT-All Phases (14) vacated |
Reason vacated: dismissed

ASED Case CLOSED on 3/31/20109;18 AM

Page 3 of 4



Dade Primted. December 04, 2017 )
Lif Vegas uicigal Cout ARV

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9559
) Violation Description: UNLAW POSS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA-2ZND
Plainuft, ) Violation Date: 6/6/2009
v ) Case No. C0756064B
} History No.; 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA } Amended Code:
) Amended Description:
Defendant ) JUDGMENT
Complaint; Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Disposition Date; 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpaose Court Date/Time Dept

3/31/2010  Charge Dismissed - Per Negotiations
3/31/20i0  Case Closed
3/31/2010  Tape Start 1: 3/31/2010 9:13 AM

s E3Y CEATIFY that this is a full,

1wl coregtcopyoftne_
th()h made

nd entered

Page 4 of 4






APPENDIX 19

07/24/2009
CHARGE 1- Trespass/ CN: C756064A

CHARGE 2- Possession of Drug
Paraphernalia/ CN: C0756064B and CN:
C753035A

10/20/2009

CHARGE 1- Trespass/ CN: C756064A

CHARGE 2- Possession of Drug Paraphernalia/ CN:
C0756064B and CN: C753035A



/ Jne ricon Sl bns, tate of Nevada COURT -
CourlCgga ”6 CLARK COUNTY , Event #: o Loy,
) k & Vagas Metropolitan Mbiice Dapartment —l-ﬁe—‘l-n-s-——}——m o,
g dult f O Juvenile R ANOR \Ry g8
C Jraffic 01 Accidant 0 School Zone O Hazmat g g”ﬂ’#s REpEr’ti““ Report L)
?&:n.-r,a,ﬁc 0 Waming | O Construction Zone O 5.T.EP. : f=
. Qﬁ i Logged (] Arrest ™
G Parking Meter # )ﬁlrban O Rural ST s icEali i
: . Beat/ Mila O Radar O Other
Travel Direction: ON OS DE OW (85 (. _ [Mae, Expiain: O
At Locatlon: TAwm | ot wavols. L. v L9N0w o
Violation Date: » ¢\gyApa Time: GO D | Issue Date: o< YoygNonTime: 03D >

ot radedd b At =

Day Code: 01 032 (03 (4 5 (16 )47

Defendant Typa: O Griver S¢Passenger ] Pedestrian
{1 Qther Explain:

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE S'\'ATE OF NEVADA

Had Been Drinking: es [ No [ Unknown
Test Type: OPBT (1Blood Oareath CJUA
O Drugs Suspacied Resulis! L%

L, sum Z‘% ‘] {as Clry\

Commerclat Vehicia G | US OOT &

Sex Hei Woiqht
OLN/IDY u co.J State Class | Expirati Restrict Endorssmants
Vahicle has curtent proo! of insurance? C Yes TiNo Expitation Date of Insurance Card:

DIN CPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEIMOTOR VEH/CLE AT THE ABCVE LISTED LOCATION:

Vi ¥

Vvehice License:

Uc. State I Expiraton:

LT e g e _p

[ Figlata g EELZ = e
EEE TR m};- i1
‘@ » ﬁ.r o) ‘1.:;21.\.:.: _‘A.ah
; z T3 .l

P Syovea

e fsm' ra-.‘,

_:m' 'A

To Vit

Tw VU AATTTAY 8

ONRS JCFR LfCounty Code [ Municipal Code

Cave M3Y \EXWE pit)

NRS/County/City #

I certity (er declare} that L have reasonable groundsiprobable cause to believe and do
talieve that abeve namnd persan committcd the abovc atfansc(s} cumrary to law.
¥

B
‘3 72 | pTaC
Las ¥ Las Vegas Justics Gaodsprings y Henderion Henderson Horth Las Yegam
Muricipal Court Justice Courl Serfices Justice Court Jatice Court Municips) Caurt Justice
- A Lrws Ave 01" H. Paces R Baa 9185 g hiape 2428 Marin Lutrw 161
ey N4 Las Vegas, NV 5019 NV LT
702380 6478 4 02-874-1405 LI ag013 Wy g
OG- \I-&‘Hdl‘ 12182 ! o258 TU2 435.780 T03-287.33C0 1 TQI-A55-2001
Tawnsnip . ¢ Justice Coun: "Pmm

You are heteby oroergd o appear on day of yaal an a.m on,ﬁ ulat
1o answor the :ggvg chargel [mgj [ ov v y i Wi € lg gy l 00 &E 3 Busnass Hours
WITHOUT ADMITTIM HAVING COMMI"I‘EED THE AB VE OFF| NBEE; | HEREBY PROMISE TDﬂRESPG ECTED ONTHIS

NOTICE AND 0 BE TAKEN (MMEDIATELY BEFORE A MAGISTRATE (MRS £84.799 AND NRS 484 803).
Delendasi s O Interpratet s
Snaturs X, eoded?  “ERGUAGE h ¥

\_my warwen  Fatitsata comply with mIMr tuturnsids relating 1o this complaint will constitute a saparate offense. /

{ HERERY CERTIFY inat this is a full,

true.and cprrect copy of the
("li_(l"?'\()’ﬂ made gnd entered

on the abovge entitled acti P%» /
000 e/ 7

L COURT CLERK




”

1| BRADFORD R. JERBIC

2 ggigrtmtac;r?gdce Center, 2nd Floor i

3 | Cis Vegas, Nevada 89127 K een o4 P

4 LAS VEGAS MUNICIPAL COURT d

5 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

1 cITy OF LAS VEGAS,

7 Plaintiff, CASENO.  CO756p64A/B

s vs. CODE NG. 57"1?1/9527

2| caTRINA GRIGSBY
10 ID#: 1854838 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
11 Defendant.
12
13 Said Defendant, on or about June 6, 2009, at and within the City of Las Vegas, State of
14 || Nevads, in the area of BOSTON AND TAM, has committed the following:
15 COUNT A
16 TRESPASS (Misdemeanor - LVMC 10.02.010 and NRS 207.200), The said Defendant did
17 # then and there wilfully and unlawfully go or remain upon that certain property of BOSTON AND
18 || TAM, City of Las Vegas, Nevada, after having been warned by the owner or occupant thereof not
19 || to trespass which warning was given by signs being posted on said property stating “"No
20 §f Trespassing.”
21 COUNT B
22 POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA (Misdemeanor - LVMC 10.02.010 and NRS
23 || 453.566), The said Defendant did then and willfully possess with intent to use drug paraphernalia,
24 || towit: a glass pipe with burnt residue ,said item(s) commonly used for the purpose of ingesting
25 || and/or inhaling or otherwise introducing into the body a controlled substance.
260 /17
272 /77
28( /77

CITY OF Las VEGAS

DFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
P.0.BOX 3930

LAS VEGAS, NV 89127
702-229-6201




All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made and

provided and against the peace and dignity of the City of Las Vegas, State of Nevada. Said

Complainant makes this declaration on information and belief subject to the penalty of perjury. ;

Dated: June 8, 2009 ;
|
y‘/ M I

- "EDWARD G. POLESKI, Complainant

O @ N O D W N e

NI\JNI\JNNNNNHHHHHI—‘HHHH
mwmm.hwmuo\omwmm-bwmlﬂo

P HEHERY CERTIFY that this is a f{4l,

CITY OF LAS VEGAS

QFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

P.0.BOX 3930

LAS VEGAS, NV 89127

702-225-6201 000906063732 / f LLP 2




Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

Date Printed December 04, 2017
G B T 1AL T

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code; 9527
) Violation Description: UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF
Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 5/2/2009
Vs, } Case No.: C0753035A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code;
) Amended Description:
Defendant } JUDGMENT
Complaint: Dispaosition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Dispaosition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept
5/2/2009  CONTINUANCE GRANTED(CONT) AR 6/10/09 1:00 pm 2
6/8/2009  SEE NOTATION LINES:(NI)
6/8/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) p 6/9/09 8:30 am 2

6/9/2009  REMAND(REMAND)

6/9/2009 PLED NOT GUILTY(PNG)

6/9/2009 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA4528)

6/9/2009  TRANSPORT(TRANS) PT 6/16/09 8:00 am
6/15/2009 VIDEO DEPARTMENT OFF(VIDOFF)

6/15/2009 ADM ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(AABPSII35)
6/15/2009  FILING FEE DUE:(FFD40)

6/15/2009 CONS ASSES FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(CABPS|0)
6/15/2009  SPECIALTY ASM FEE SURETY BL PSTD=(SFBPS7)
6/15/2009 SURETY BAIL POSTED=(BPS508)

6/15/2009  FILING FEE PAID:(FFP40)

12

6/15/2009 RELEASE FROM JAIL{RELEASE) PT G/'16/09 8:00am 2
6/16/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA934)
6/16/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA1002) T 9/2/09 9:30am 2

7/25/2009 BOND SURRENDERED(BONDSUR)

7/25/2009  ADMIN ASMT BOND SURRENDERED(AABNDSUR )

7/25/2009  CONS ASSES BOND SURRENDERED(CABNDSUR )

7/25/2009 SPECIALTY ASMT BOND SURRENDERED(SFBNDSUR )

7/25/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) R 7/28/09 8:30 am
7/28/2009  IN CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL(ICATSM) PT 7/30/09 8:30 am
7/30/2009 OVERRIDE DEPARTMENT SELECTION(OVRD3)

7/30/2009 CHANGE PLEA TO NOLO CONTENDERE(CN)

7/30/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) S 8/5/09 8:00 am
B/5/2009  TAPE BEGINS:(TBA1047)

8/5/2009 REMOVE ATT OF RECORD(ATTOUT)

8/5/2009 PUBLIC ATTORNEY:(PA11279)

8/5/2009  FOUND GUILTY-JAIL TIME=(FG-180DC )

8/5/2009 CREDIT JAIL TIME SERVED(CTS-19D)

8/5/2009 SUSPEND SENTENCE(SS6M)

| SR ]

1

Page | of 3



Date Privted December 04, 2017 |
R TR T

Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9527

) Violation Description: UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF

Plaintiif, } Violation Date: 5/2/2009

VS, ) Case No.: C0753035A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:

) Amended Description:

Delendant ) JUDGMENT

Complaint: Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Disposition Date: 3/31/201¢
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept

8/5/2009  STAY OUT OF TROUBLE(SOOT6M)

8/5/2009  ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFDO0)

8/5/2009  CONS ASSES FEE WAIVED(CAW)

8/5/2009  SPECIALTY AA ASSESSMNT WAIVED(SFW)
8/5/2009  CASE REOPENED{(OPEN)

8/5/2009  DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEO CT OR(RELVID) SC 8/12/09 8:30am 3
8/12/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0910) 5C 8/19/09 8:30am 3
8/19/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0940) SC 9/2/09 8:30 am 3
9/2/2009  TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0913) SC 5/9/09 8:30 am 3
9/9/2009  TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0924) SC 9/23/09 8:30 am 3
9/23/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0958) SC 0/30/09 8:30 am 3

9/30/2009 BENCH WARRANT-CASH BL DUE=(BW.5000)

9/30/2009 ADM ASSESS FEE DUE=(AAFDI1135)

9/30/2009 CONSTRUCTION ASSESMENT FEE DUE:(CAFDI10)
9/30/2009  SPECIALTY ASSESS FEE DUE=(SFFD7)

9/30/2009 NO WALKIN COURT DATE ON THIS CASE(WALKINNA )
10/20/2009 BENCH WAR SATIS-ARRESTED(BWSA1020)

10/20/2009 [N CUSTODY AT STEWART/MOJAVE JAIL{ICATSM) R 10/22/09 9:00 am 3
10/22/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0936)
10/22/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) R 10:28/09 8&:00 am 3

10/28/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA1015)

10/28/2009 SEE NOTATION LINES:(NI)

10/28/2009 TRANSPORT(TRANS) R 11/4/09 R:00 am 3
11/4/2009 TAPE BEGINS:(TBA0941)

11/4/2009  SEE NOTATION LINES:(N234)

11/4/2009 DEF RELEASD FROM CUSTDY-VIDEQO CT OR(RELVID) 5C 11/25/09 9:00 am 3
11/16/2009 Probable Cause Found

11/16/2009 Continued SC 11/25/09 8:40 am 3
11/25/2009 Continued SC 3/3/10 8:40 am 3
11/25/2009 Tape Start 1: £1/25/2009 9:30 AM

1/27/2010  Continued s5C 3317110 8:40 am 3

3/3172010  Sentence: Stay Out of Trouble-BROAD completed |

Page 2 of 3



Regional Justice Center
200 Lewis Avenue P.O. Box 3920
Las Vegas, Nevada 89127
38-COURT (702-382-6878)

Date Printed December 04, 2017
- Las Vegas Munieipal Court ARSI

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, ) Violation Code: 9527

) Violation Description: UNLAWFUL USE/POSSESSION OF DRUG PAF

Plaintiff, ) Violation Date: 5/2/2009

S ) Case No.: C0753035A
) History No.: 1238888
GRIGSBY, CATRINA ) Amended Code:

} Amended Description:

Defendant ) JUDGMENT

Complaint: Disposition: Dismissed - Per Negotiz Finding: Disposition Date: 3/31/2010
Date Proceedings Purpose Court Date/Time Dept

/2010 Charge Dismissed - Per Negotiations
2010 Case Closed
/2010 Tape Start 1: 3/31/20109:13 AM

3/31
3/31
3/31

| FERERY CERTIFY inat this is & full,

Page3 of 3







10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

"."‘?1”! %%Ez"_&‘
CODE NO. 1850 U iiink F L E r—

AUG 18 2005

RONALR-A;
By:

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
Case No. CR05-0969
VS.
Dept. No. 6
CATRINA RAMONA GRIGSBY,
Defendant.
JUDGMENT

The Defendant having entered a plea of Guilty, and no sufficient cause being
shown by Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced against her, the Court
rendered judgment as follows:

That Catrina Ramona Grigsby is guilty of the crime of Possession of a
Controlled Substance, a violation of NRS 453.336, a felony, as charged in the Information,
and that she be punished by imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison for the minimum term
of twelve (12) months to a maximum term of thirty-two (32) months. The prison sentence is
suspended and the Defendant is placed on probation for an indeterminate period of time not
to exceed two (2) years. The Defendant is further ordered to pay the statutory Twenty-Five
Dollar ($25.00) administrative assessment fee, a Sixty Dollar ($60.00) chemical analysis fee

and reimburse the County of Washoe the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) for legal
i




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

0

representation by the Washoe County Public Defender's Office. The Defendant is given

credit for seventy-one (71) day(s) time served.
DATED this 10th day of August, 2005.

W7l

- /DISTRICT JUDGE




NDOC No. 091829
Parole File # L07-0988

State of Nevada
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Division of Parole and Probation

HONORABLE DISCHARGE FROM PAROLE

To All to Whom These Presents Come... GREETINGS:

The Nevada Board of Parole Commissioners, through the Division of Parole and Probation, does hereby
discharge from parole and further liability under her sentence GRIGSBY, CATRINA, who was, on the 10th day
of August, 2003, convicted of the crime of: POSS CON SUB SCH 1234 1ST OFF Criminal Case # CR05-0969
in the District Court of the State of Nevada in and for the County of Washoe and as legal punishment, therefore,
was then in and by said Court, sentenced to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for the term
of 12-32 MONS NDOC and on the 19th day of January, 2007 was paroled, from the said Nevada Department of
Corrections, upon an order of the Board of Parole Commissioners, until the expiration date of July 06, 2007.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that said Parolee be honorably discharged from said parole.

Pursuant to NRS 239B.030, the undersigned héreby affirms this document does not contain the social security
number of any person, Attached are documents explaining restoration of Civil Rights and Sealing of records.

Division ofpﬁemd Probation

#3527

) 77r A
ood, Chief o/




SENATORIAL CERTIFICATE OF
ACHIEVEMENT

* i E
mSENEbiTo

rl
v
SEaEl
N
e

Catrina Grigsby

Tty
. 7 A |
i) H

WITH CONGRATULATIONS ON YOUR GRADUATION
FROM THE SALVATION ARMY
ADULT REHABILITATION PROGRAM

Apr1L 9, 2010
DATE OHN ENSIG
TUNITED STATES SENATOR




& &

BBED

T B

By 5 1o
2} A0

et ]

Certificate of @&853»&.

THIS omw_EJEm am}e

m>ﬂmﬁ>ﬂﬂ©§< w%dnmw>ﬂmc IN >hﬁ OO%OZ.mZ.Hm OF THE
wWOWbmg O%HEQ g@>ﬂ§2ﬂ wwomg

oo_zucoéu BY
The Las Pegas. ms:a:s_ vy
Al ww_w__n_._:_azs_ mwnanz::

H.nmun:_nn_ on

>H=.: w. 2010

&t Lloyd, Ctirk ncj_xnwsﬁnn_nn

Vacant, Director of ARP

A-Suy

Merlyn A. Sexton, ARP Clinical Supervisor

TS
em Gambling Supervisot |




Certificate of Achiebement

THIS CERTIFIES THAT

Cuatrina (Grigsby

SATISFACTORILY PARTICIPATED IN ALL COMPONENTS OF THE
ADDICTION RECOVERY PROGRAM

ENGYE]
D

(350

o
i

CONDUCTED BY
The Lag Pegag Salvation rmp
Avult Repabilitation Program

Presented on

April 9, 2010

)3

=
L5

County Coordinator

1E) B

i
=

LR}

Vacant, Direcior of ARP

Al W52,

Merlyn A. S¢ion, ARP Clinical Swpervisor

TEEERCECRCHECECEEE S ® M@0

e
d) 3y 3

=




Congratulations

CATRINA GRIGSBY

On your graduation from

DRUG COURT

awarded by Las Vegas Municipal Court
This thirty-first day of March two thousand and ten

George Assad m&ﬁ@ A. Golston

Municipal Court Judge Program Coordinator







STATE OF NEVADA Amy Roukie

BRIAN SANDOVAL Administrator,
Governor DPBH
RICHARD WHITLEY, JOHN DIMURO,
Director, DHHS £.0., MBA
3/28/18 Chief Medical
Officer

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISEON OF PUBLIC AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Services
6161 W. Charleston Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada 8946-1126
(702) 486-6000

3/28/18
RE: Catrina G. Thedford

To Whom it ay concern:

This letter is to verify that Mrs. Catrina Grisby- Thedford is an employee
with The Salvation Army Veterans Program Catrina serves as Team
Lead In her role she monitor's the treatment and progress of mentally ill or
developmentally disabled Veterans, perform day treatment and
psychosocial rehabilitation activities, and coordinate discharge and
aftercare services, in an outpatient, inpatient, clinic, residential, treatment
center, client's home and other community settings.

I have known Catrina Thedford for the past 8 years. She has proven to be a
women of virtue. She presents herself in a positive , professional image and
interacts well with others in diverse groups. She gives herself tirelessly to not only
her goals, dreams and aspirations. nut to other that have the opportunity to grace
her presence.

On a personal note , Catrina has been very diligent towards accomplishing her
goals towards completing her education and becoming an outstanding ,
productive member of the Las Vegas community. I count it an honor and a
privilege to know such a committed selfless, and humble woman.

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me at:
(702) 486 -8336.

Service Coordination



wJ} DOING THE
MOST GOOD

State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers
RE: Catrina Grigsby-Thedford

To Whom It May Concern,

It is my privilege to write this letter of reference for Catrina Grigsby-Thedford to be granted
permission to apply for licensure as a Social Worker.

I have had the pleasure of knowing Catrina for the past eight years. When I first met Catrina in
2009, she was a client of The Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation Center and I was an employee.
She was very open to the process of recovery and took the idea of obtaining new way life very
seriously. Catrina completed the 6-month program with no issues and has continued to grow into
a magnificent woman in long term recovery. I have been Catrina’s supervisor at The Salvation
Army Veteran Services for the past four years; however, we have worked side by side for the past
seven years in multiple capacities. Catrina has shown to be outgoing, persistent, knowledgeable,
dependable and trustworthy. She is always eager to learn new things. Catrina’s professional
strengths such as superior communication, listening, problem-solving, time-management, and
evaluation abilities are extraordinary. She possesses exceptional organizational and people skills.
Catrina works tirelessly to meet the deadlines, yet has an incredible ability to keeps calm under
pressure. Catrina has always been an absolute joy to work with. She is a true team player, and
always manages to foster positive discussions and bring the best out of other employees. Her
personal qualities such as honesty, kindness, and compassion are always showing in everything
she does.

Catrina has a strong reputation in our local community. She regularly attends 12-step meetings for
self-care, she is a regular volunteer at The Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation Center, Real Talk
Youth Impact Program, and several other agencies. She has been recognized for her outstanding
community service on numerous occasions. I believe she would be a valuable addition to Nevada
as a Licensed Social Worker.

All the attributes listed above coupled with her education and resiliency, as Catrina’s supervisor
at The Salvation Army Veteran Services, I would recommend without reservations that Catrina
Grigsby-Thedford to be considered for admission to take the exam for Social Work Licensure.

Please feel free to contact me should you like to discuss further. I would be happy to expand on
my recommendation.

Sincerely,

ick Lendermfan
Veteran Services Coordinator, The Salvation Army

Veteran Services 35 West Owens Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89030 702.701.5374 www.SalvationArmySouthemNevada.org



Board of
Directors:

Sandra Shuiman
MGM Resorts
International
President

Robert Reynolds
Reynolds &
Assotiates

Vice President

Linda Rheinberger
Berkshire Hathaway
Home Services
Treasurer

Senator David Parks
Pastor Henry Sneed

Lucky Little Chapel
The Church of Lv

e
NEVADA
HOMELESS
ALLIANCE

April 2™ 2018

State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers
4600 Kietzke Lane - C121
Reno, NV 89502

Dear State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers,

It is my pleasure to write a letter of recommendation for Social Work licensure for
Catrina Grigsby-Thedford.

Catrina completed her BSW practicum in the Spring of 2017 with the Nevada
Homeless Alliance, where [ served as her Agency Field Instructor, In addition to
the time that I worked with Catrina as her AFI, 1 have continued to partner closely
with her on collaborative initiatives in the community over the last year.

Catrina has consistently demonstrated strong professional and ethical conduct.
She is trusted and valued for her judgement and integrity. She excelled at meeting

all leamning competencies during her practicum.

Catrina is an upstanding professional and I look forward to opportunities to work
with her as a licensed social worker.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions at 702-374-3988 or
Directori@NevadaHomelessAlliance.org

Thank you,
Emily Paulsen, MSW

Executive Director
Nevada Homeless Alliance

PO Box 95522 Las Vegas, NV 89193
Phone 702-743-1487 = info@NevadaHomelessAlliance.org = Fax 702-739-3005






' {/el L \’bj /£ ¢
1 { //..u-.[ [FE P ST _(.!pg-_;‘:‘
STATE OF NEVADA Cﬁfﬂ“‘— Epr 2 o2 2C 3) SLIAE

Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Application for Social Worker License (LSW)
Please read instructions before completing this fillable form or print in biue or black ink.

General Information

Present Legal Name: Ur'l YT ‘_DQ Vel qu MDUD

Last First Middle

List any other name(s) ever used:

Mailing Address: _@L in ) LAY Xﬁ *

Street City State

/‘
Telephone Q_ Social Security Numbeﬂ____p,@)f Birth?

What license type are you applying for (see instructions for description)? @ General I:I Provisional *A”
D Provisional “B” |:| Provisional “C" |:| General Endorsement D Armed Forces Endorsement
Are you currently, or have you ever been licensed, registered or cerlified as a social worker in another state(s)?

No m\ Yes I:l If “yes,” which state(s)
Have you ever taken an ASWB examination? No[T] Yes [X]  If*yes," date taken Z0\72

If “yes,” which level?  Basic w Intermediate |:| Advanced I:l Clinical D AND
What other professional Nevada state licenses or certifications do you currently hold? C 2S£V 1E190 Aleot L DUl

Citizenship: U.S. Citizen I:I Alien Registration Number / Other ———
Subrhit a copy of birth certificate, passpont, certificate of naturalization or alien registration card with application.

Employment History: List ten (10) years of work history in chronological order beginning with most recent (explain any
gaps in employment). Add additional sheets if necessary.

“1H % < C (25 SullgvAN LONS. 28735392 3Y

Employer Address Telephone

SuBsThnes QBos2 CounSSWE  Jopn CRTSTUNME !éws—_-- Ls s
Position Supervisor ates of Employment
IAMOIvipual & FeuupP CouNSSL;N{ /Q—Qﬁ MHNHG‘c‘—MYJ‘G’!‘

Duties
222 .

'Eﬁ-\’-i 21065 thuss Q’;mz W dst STESET 275 -2ee ¥
mployer Address Telephope
CoupssLon stsve Buer Z/‘w\’: Hlzo1
Pasition Supervisor Dates of Employment
DIUOIVIOUA'L e & UP  (pupSSLin, /6ﬁ55 MANALZE MSAT
uties '

H—f}uﬁ% (LsnD 719 N CSNTIE ST AseT 77 T %L-%237

Employer ress Telep

\JALDT _SAMaHA (ooMRS 1%7 "Eo@ﬁ?

Position Supervisor Dates of Employment
PAek ¢ @sTasvi Gussr u54+1cu:5'

Duties

Board Use Only 00

Date Received ' Check # 2 3 Y? 0 ?6_ ).1 8-6 Amount j tf-d
/o




(

Education:
A copy of a certified transcript showing the degree awarded must be received directly from the school.
Name of School Location Major Degree Degree
Date Awarded
. ALY SoaALopl 12kl Msw)
UNIVSESITY ofF NSvabh  2SND, wv So<iaLwog\ Blzoir Gsw
[
Yes

1. Have you ever been convicted of a felony?

2. Have you ever been arrested or convicted of, or charged with a criminal or civil offense and/or
convicted of, or charged with possession, distribution or use of a controlled substance or
dangerous drug?

3. Have you ever been denied a license or certification or been denied approval to take a licensing
examination?

4. Have you ever been the subject of an administrative action or proceeding relating to a professional
license or certification?

5. Have you ever surrendered a professional license or certification voluntarily or otherwise?

6. Have you ever been charged with unprofessional conduct or professional incompetence?

7. Do you have a medical condition that in any way impairs or limits your ability to deliver essential
social work services?

8. Do you use any chemical substance(s) (including prescriptions) which in any way impairs or limits
your ability to deliver essential social work services?

If the answer to any of the above questions is “yes,” a signed statement of explanation must be attached.

Copies of any documents that identify the circumstances or contain an order, or agreement, or other

disposition are required.

Child Support Information: Please check the appropriate answer. It is mandatory that you answer this question.

ORIV IO L O
VRO R O |BfF

a. | am not subject to a court order for the support of child.

b. | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am in compliance with the order
or am in compliance with a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the
order for the repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

c. | am subject to a court order for the support of one or more children and am not in compliance with the
order or a plan approved by the district attorney or other public agency enforcing the order for the
repayment of the amount owed pursuant to the order.

Armed Forces / Veterans: Please check the appropriate answer. The term “veteran” has the meaning ascribed to
it, pursuant to NRS 417.005.

a. | have NO SERVICE in the Armed Forces, Commissioned Corps of the United States PHS or the
Commissioned Corp of NOAA and served in the capacity of a commissioned officer while on active duty.

Q 2 b. | am an active member of the Armed Forces.
c. | am a veteran of the Armed Forces.

d. Other — Commissioned Corps of the U.S. PHS or the Commissioned Corps of NOAA and served in the
capacity of a commissioned officer while on active duty.



{
t have read all questions, answers ‘wnid statements and know the content therew.. | hereby certify under the penalty of
perjury that the information furnished on this document is true and correct.

| hereby authorize the Board of Examiners for Social Workers, its agents and employees, to conduct any investigation{s) of
my business, professional, social and moral background, qualifications and reputation, as it may deem necessary, proper
or desirable. No liability of any sort or king shall attach itself to the said Board of Exarminers for Social Workers, its members,

or employees or by reason of the use gf the authorization.

Datéd Sighattire of Appiicant
. ; 3 /3 +
Subscribed and sworn to before me this Notary Seal
day of CD/ 72

Signature of Notary j.»“;:% FRANCISCO CABRERA

) . R'_’;‘-‘ﬂﬁ Notary Public - State of Nevada
Notary Public for State of Aeveade \Nale??/ Appoivimont Recorded in Washoe Courty
My commission expires o3 / faxff / /92@

No: 16-1742-2 - Expres March 1, 2020







August 21, 2017

From: Daniel Hight

Reno, NV 8950

To: The Board of Examiners for Social Workers
4600 Kietske Lane, Suite C121
Reno, Nevada 89502

To Whom It May Concern:

I'have enclosed all of my past convictions; “possession of less than one ounce of Marijuana” in
2009, “driving under the influence of alcohol” in 2008, “operating motor vehicle under the
influence of alcohol or drugs” in 2000, “possession of marijuana” in 1999, “driving under the
influence of alcohol” in 1998 and “criminal trespass” in 1996.

I have undergone drug and alcohol abuse rehabilitation as evidenced by a letter from Don
Huggins, Ed. D on January 15, 2009. I have been in recovery and abstinent from alcohol and
drugs since 05/13/09 - shortly after my last arrest. I attend community based recovery meetings
and have a close-knit support group. [ am grateful I was able to get out of the life I used to live
and now | guard my credibility as a counselor. Thank you for this opportunity.

Sincerely,

%y‘g%&,ﬂﬁv// A

Daniel Hight, BSW, CADC



P12 Pl
COPY

I, Daniel Hight had a charge of Petit Larceny on or around 02/1995. 1 paid all fines that
were associated and the case was closed. I made contact with the Haverford Township
Police Department in Havertown, Pennsylvania and they told me that I was not in their

system for this offence.

Statement of prior law involvement

Sincerely,

pﬂfm ;-0 /JPM

Daniel Hight






March 17, 2018

From: Daniel Hight

E— RECE
Reno, NV 89550 IVE D
To: State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers MAR 2 0 2018
4600 Kietzke Lane C-121 NV BOARD OF EXAMINERS

FOR SOCIAlL WORKERS
Reno, NV 89502

To Whom It May Concern:

I am addressing my desire to move forward with my LSW and want to explain my past criminal history
and do so of my own free will. My criminal history is directly related to my time as a practicing alcohol
and drug abuser. | address the circumstances of each offense below.

4/27/1996 — | was arrested for criminal trespass and possession of marijuana by the Ocean City Police
Department. The charge of trespass was dropped because | was in a friend’s house smoking marijuana
and the friend did not press charges. The offense was a misdemeanor and | paid all associated fines.
My New Jersey driver’s license was suspended for 6 months. A fine was paid and the case was closed.

12/22/1997 - | was arrested for possession of a marijuana pipe but the charges were dropped as
Henderson Police Department violated my Fourth Amendment rights.

8/26/1599 — | was arrested for a misdemeanor offense of possession/under 50 grams of marijuana by
the Egg Harbor, NJ police department. | paid all applicable fines and the case was closed.

6/10/2008 — | was arrested by the Napa Valley Sheriff Department for A DUI of .10% BAC. | paid all fines
and was on unsupervised probation. The case was closed. This case is also related to my 2008 voluntary
surrender of my BEADGC license. | reinstated that license in 2011 after abiding by all the requirements
from that board including being clean for the 2-year requirement from all substances.

| have been active in community-based support groups for the past 10+ years and practice a consistent
program of recovery. | recently passed the test for my LADC and am awaiting my credential. | feel as
though all my past experiences have allowed me to have a greater leve! of empathy and understanding
towards persons experiencing similar struggles thus improving my effectiveness as a counselor and
social worker. | am humbled every day and feel extremely fortunate to get the opportunity to help
others daily.

Sincerely,

N,

Daniel Hight, MSW






( (
!
Page: 1 Document Name: Untitled

EGG HARBOR TWP NJ AUTOMATED COMPLAINT SYSTEM 02/17/2012
CuMMo202 DISPOSITION CHARGE LIST 14:58
COMPLAINT NO : § 1999 001495 COURT CODE: 0108 COMPLAINT STATUS: DISP
DEFENDANT : DANIEL R HIGHT RELATED COMP ¢ N
PAGE: 0001 TOTAL CHARGES: 002

CHG OFFENSE AC AUX OFFENSE CHRG PLEA
SEL 8X STAT  DESCRIPTION

001 2C:35-10A(4) TPAY 1 POSSESSION MARIJUANA/HASH UNDE

002 2C:36-2 DISP 2 POSS OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

PF1-DISPOSITION ENTRY PF2-DISPOSITION MAINTENANCE PF3-CHARGE MAINTENANCE
PF4-CHARGE AMENDED  PF5-CHARGE DOWNGRADE PF7-PAGE BACK PFB-PAGE FWD
4-© 1 Sess-1 172.16.1.27 TMO10803 11/2

Name: diane.cafero - Date: 2/17/2012 Time: 2:58:21 PM



( {
¥
Page: 1 Document Name: Untitled

EGG HARBOR TWP NJ AUTOMATED COMPLAINT SYSTEM 02/17/2012
CMMO220 CHARGE DISPOSITION MAINTENANCE 14:58
COMPLAINT NO : S 1999 001495 COURT CODE: 0108 COURT DATE: 12 03 1999
DEFENDANT : DANIEL R HIGHT COMP STATUS . DISP
CHARGE SEQ : 001 CHARGE STATUS: TPAY RELATED COMP: METHOD OF DISP:
OFFENSE ! 2C:35-10A(4) ACSX: AUXILIARY OFFENSE:
DESC : POSSESSION MARIJUANA/HASH UNDER DRUG CODE: 69
PLEA : 1 PLEA DT: 12 03 1999 DISP DT: 12 03 1999 FINDING: 1 MODIFY TYPE:
COND DISCHARGE ST: AMENDED OFFENSE: LICENSE SURRENDERED:
AMENDED OFFENSE DESC:
SENTENCE TERMS CODE DURATION TERMS STATUS SERVED CREDIT
1. LREK t. M 1. 006 1. i.
2. 2, 2. 2. 2.
3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
--------- AMOUNT------------AMOUNT--CODE-~-----AMOUNT--CODE-------AMOUNT--CODE--
FINE: $250.00 1 $75.00 SN 2. $35.00 vCc 3. $8.00 VF
COST: $30.00 4 $3.00 CF s. $500.00 DE 6. $50.00 SL
7. 8. 9.
10 11, 12,

DISP COMMENTS:

CMO00847 SENTENCE CODE FSUS, CSUS, & FCSU REQUIRE $2.00 'AF' PAYMENT
ENTER-MOD DISP PF1-GET NXT DISP PF2-MOD TPAY ORD PF9-DEL DISP PF3-CRT TPAY
4-0 1 Sess-1 172.16.1.27 TM010803 6/37

Name: diane.cafero - Date: 2/17/2012 Time: 2:58:23 PM



{
k"

Page: 1 Document Name: Untitled

EGG HARBOR TWP NJ AUTOMATED COMPLAINT SYSTEM 02/17/2012
CMMO220 CHARGE DISPOSITION MAINTENANCE 14:58
COMPLAINT NO : S 1999 001495 COURT CODE: 0108 COURT DATE: 12 03 1999
DEFENDANT 1 DANIEL R HIGHT COMP STATUS : DISP
CHARGE SEQ : 002 CHARGE STATUS: DISP RELATED COMP: METHOD OF DISP:
OFFENSE : 2C:36-2 ACSX: AUXILIARY OFFENSE:
DESC : POSS OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA DRUG CCDE:
PLEA : 2 PLEA DT: 12 03 1999 DISP DT: 12 03 1999 FINDING: 3 MODIFY TYPE:
COND DISCHARGE ST: AMENDED OFFENSE: LICENSE SURRENDERED:
AMENDED OFFENSE DESC:
SENTENCE TERMS CODE DURATION TERMS STATUS SERVED CREDIT
e 1. 1. 1. 1.
2. 2. 2. 2. 2.
3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
--------- AMOUNT------------AMOUNT--CODE- - - - - - -AMOUNT - -CODE- - - - - - - AMOUNT - - CODE - -
FINE: 1. 2, 3.
CosT 4, ) 6.

7. 8. oF

10. 11. 12.

DISP COMMENTS:

CM0O00847 SENTENCE CODE FSUS, CSUS, & FCSU REQUIRE $2.00 'AF' PAYMENT
ENTER-MOD DISP PF1-GET NXT DISP PF2-MOD TPAY ORD PF9-DEL DISP PF3-CRT TPAY
4-0 1 Sess-1 172.16.1.27 TMO10803 6/37

Name: diane.cafero - Date: 2/17/2012 Time: 2:58:30 PM



TOWNSHIP OF EGG HARBOR
MUNICIPAL COURT
3515 BARGAINTOWN ROAD
EGG HARBOR TOWNSHIP, N.J. 08234-8321
TELEPHONE (609) 926-4195 FAX (609) 926-4001

IRENE S. GARRAMONE, D.C.A., CM.C.A.

H. ROBERT SWITZER, JM.C.

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE DEPUTY COURT ADMINISTRATOR

THERESE B. COLLINS, C.M.C.A. YANELL L. RODRIGUEZ, D.C.A.
DEPUTY COURT ADMINISTRATOR

MUNICIPAL COURT ADMINISTRATOR

DISPOSITION KEY

Finding D = Dismissed - Prosecutorial Discretion
Finding M = Dismissed — Mediation

Finding P = Dismissed - Plea Agreement

Finding F = Disposed at Family Court

Finding S = Disposed at Superior Court

Finding W = Dismissed — False ID

Finding 1= Guilty

Finding 2 = Not Guilty

Finding 3 = Dismissed — Other

Finding 4 = Guilty But Merged

Finding 5 = Dismissed — Rule

Finding 6 = Dismissed — Lack of Prosecution
Finding 7 = Dismissed Prosecutor’s Motion/Request of Victim
Finding 8 = Conditional Discharge

Finding 9 = No Bill

If Civil Reservation has been entered pursuant to R.7:6-2(a)(1) it will be
indicated on the comment line,



CITY OF OCEAN CITY

AMERICA'S GREATEST FAMILY RESORT

Tty

MUNICIPAL COURT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF DOCKET

vs
Daniel R. Hight Summons: 637098
Offense; 39:4-96
Disposition: Guilty
Date of Disposition: 10/14/1997

Amount Paid: $225

Remarks: Original ticket no longer available

This is a true and certified copy of di osition

NETEY =L Mmu, DOA

Date Michelle Young eputy Court Administrator

821 CENTRAL AVENUE, OCEAN CITY,NJ 08226
609-525-9386 FAX: 609-399-9391
3 Prinled on Recycled Paper
WWW.0CH. US



CITY OF OCEAN CITY

AMERICA'S GREATEST FAMILY RESORT

ln"l'

MUNICIPAL COURT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF DOCKET
Vs

Daniel R. Hight Summons: 637097

Offense: 39:4-97

Disposition: Dismissed

Date of Disposition: 10/14/1997

Remarks: Original ticket no longer available

This is a true and certified copy of disposition

&I;g) [2 %%zﬂﬂ%ﬁihcﬁ

Date Michefle Young, uty Court Administrator

821 CENTRAL AVENUE, OCEAN CiTY, NJ 08226
609-525-9386 FAX: 609-399-9391
ﬁ Printed on Recycled Paper
WWW.OCN}.US



CITY OF OCEAN CITY

- | AMERICA'S GREATEST FAMILY RESORT

MUNICIPAL COURT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT OF DOCKET
Vs
Daniel R. Hight Summons No: 644761

Address: 800 3" Street, Ocean City, NJ 08226
Offense: 39:4-50

Date of Offense:  01/23/1998

Heard By:  Judge Richard Russell

Attorney’s Appearance: John W. Tumelty, Esq.
Disposition: Guilty

Date of Disposition: 03/05/1998

Remarks: Period of D.L. Suspension: 6 months
IDRC: 12 hours

Payment Status:  paid

Fine: $251 Costs: $21 VCCB: $50 DWI: $100
SNSF: $75

This is a true and certified copy of disposition

224l WWedoprs  Urq X

1
Dgte Michelle Young, Deputx(gjiurt Adr@strator

821 CENTRALAVENUE, OCEAN CITY, NJ 08226
609-525-9386 FAX: 609-399-9391
ﬁ Printed on Recycled Paper
WWW.0CN].US



el

Page: 1 Document Name: Untitled

OCEAN CITY NJ AUTOMATED COMPLAINT SYSTEM
CMM1130 CHARGE DISPOSITION INQUIRY

COMPLAINT NO : § 1996 000374 COURT CODE: 0508

02/22f72012
16:38

COURT DATE : Ot 14 1997

DEFENDANT : DANIEL R HIGHT RELATED COMP: Y
CHARGE SEQ : 001 CHARGE STATUS: DISP COMPLAINT STATUS: DISP
OFFENSE: 2C:18-3A ACSX: AUX OFFNS: DRUG CODE:
DEGREE: N CRIMINAL TRESPASS

PLEA : 9 PLEA DT: 06 04 1996 DISP DT: 06 04 1996 FINDING: 3 MODIFY TYPE:

COND DISCHARGE ST:  AMENDED OFFENSE: LICENSE SURRENDERED:
AMENDED OFFENSE DESC:
SENTENCE TERMS CODE DURATION TERMS STATUS  SERVED CREDIT
1. 1. 1. 1. 1.
2. 2. 2, 2, 2,
3. 3. 3. 3. 3.
--------- AMOUNT - - « - - - - - - - -AMOUNT - -CODE - - - - - - - - AMOUNT - - CODE - - - - - - - AMOUNT - - CODE - -
FINE: 1. 2. 3.
COST 4. 5. 6.
7. 8. 9.
10. 11. 12,
OFFENSE COMMENTS:
DISP COMMENTS:
4-0 1 Ssess-1  172.16.1.27 TMO50805 1/2

THIS A TRUE AND CERTIFIED COPY OF DISPOSITIONS:

Name: Agnes.Cochrane - Date: 2/22/2012 Time: 4:38:17 PM

[){SV\»@A 3;93“2»






ZLOZILHRO v 40| obed juayauetier

snquwo N 31DIy2A jeLIawwWo) L00Z/£0 :uonendxy ajeld N MIEGAA -181d
UOLIRULIOIU] BPIYRA

L} 271 Bulpeay Ag pauuLIayag N :Isa100Y zadAj ssuanyu) IMa

N :Aunfu] jeuosiag -AInfu| snouas/\ieag

SOMIA YO YOMON 30 IDNIMANI YIANN ONLLYHIJO - 0§-F-6€ :a5uap0

uoljeuLioju] 3sUIaLO

2)teg | nueuem TInd Ut pred *AVdL AVdL dyjesj-uop smeys

uoseay

:wol] pauajsuel | 0] pauljsuel )

NOLTWVH 40 dm. :Aeddiuny ZLL0 13SUBY0 JO “unw

. ] .E:ou INNW

N adNod WY $SIE0 000Z/£2/90 1318( 35USL0 000Z/£7/90 938 3nss) T60LL  HRQunN IYILL
uceulIoju] 39011

:aye(] Juawheq Jse N :pu| 31qedeqd 00°05 :9nQ acuejeg

05°906$ :unOwWwYy JsiW 06°55$ unowy 1509 007005 °1$ 3unowy aujy 00°Z9¥ 7S 11€301 passassy
110 passossy

A bay adueseaddy 1000 :wooy unod ¥id 00:Z0 3Ll WNoD 000Z/G4/80 :338Q UNOD

uopeuLiojy| uno)

0wy 2ydiey amg :saAg ey

195UADNT JRIIAWWO) 1SuolOLISIY 6664/} :31eQ UonEAIX] N ¥9LLOGLESIFPTVH ©1/Q
ajew 3pusn Buoyg g10~97z80 rN ‘SRR :<2.pDY

INSS AR €0 LHOMH ¥ “BINVQ :aweN

uoLjeuLIoju] Juepiaag

Avdl dyjed|-UoN :smes 1HOIH ¥ TAINVQ :uepusjeq Suwow :adAl 7310 suno) W0LL 35D
1299-679 (609) 0EE0 N ONIGNY SAVW ‘133ULS HLE} LOLY muwxmws imwmﬂuw.?siaﬁu ' T_v

14n02 INNW (1LY) dML NOLTWVH U N3

iy



ZLOZILLRD

y30Z abed

wayaehiel

009+-06¢ {609) £7790 N ‘OWYTIVd ‘avOY FYOHS 'S 6£S “jaq 10} Ay 03 ‘ALTIWNL M NHOP
00£2-579 (609) OFEE0 [N 'ONIGNY] SAVW ‘SINVIVM NLLY ** LS HINIALHIHL 1049 JEEITS) STIONATY M “1Ld
0EEB0 (N ‘ONIANY1 SAYW ‘adiH jueuterdwo) STIONATS M D40
0EES0 (N "ONIGNY1 SAYW “dd.iH SSaUIIM 0Li1S0dS3a  "230
[aC[LHT) OLj4 SSapDY oL b od/ SN O OSIOAR
SUOSIDd PIAIOAU]
onanr :04NI 010 SV3¥/3.LA Nray 31va 000Z/62/90 |
oanf d 00:10 000276170 :04NI €10 2Lva L¥N0J 31va 000Z/62/90 |~
Danr “ALLY NV GaNIVLTY 000Z/62/90 *O:4N1 010 SVIY/310 Nrav alva 000Z/0E/90
nant 1000 ¥ 00:60 000Z/0Z/£0 *O4N| (710 ALVa LUN0D 3lva 000Z/0E/90
0Nt NLIM 0300V 000Z/0€/90 :0:NI 010 SV3d/31d Nrav 3ivd 000Z/02/20
oanr 1000 V 0060 000Z/07/£0 :04NI (N0 31va 1¥N0J 31va 000Z/0%/£0
TIXVOT 000Z/02/20 *04NI d10 300D VId w4 000Z/51/80
TXVAr 119V 0002707720 ‘04Nl 010 SALYLS 35VD w4 000Z/S1/80
Al nond =Ta NEICDIo S = SN AT 3
SIUBAT
uoLIEULIOM TRUOLIPPY
| skegq O€ aowmaes Awnwwo) [ 7|
S T o e B L
00°S7ZS 1E301 snosuey@osy | | 00°2545 | 1e0L
00°065 G00A £ 00°STZ5 | €101 ISIW
000015 —_oaepns| T || 00°0ES 350D
oo.mh.m SPOOLUOQUBIAN 3)85/Spund ! 00°70S$ auld
:9po?) “dsig UBPLIY pasodsiq :odA) uonysoedsiq :poyIawW ON :P2JOPUaLING J5UADNT
Apng :8uiputd 000Z/51/80 :218Q vonisodsiq 000Z/64 /80 :91eQ e2id Ayno :esld
uoijeuLIou] uoyysadsiq
:139LAJ3S JO IND N :S|euUSIEW SNOpJRZeH UIA
1HM 010D Jooq ¥ :2dA1 Apog 5664 LIBAA pJ0d 1SRN JO MW



ZLOZILMZ0 ¥ Jo £ abeq wayaehie
Xvnr ysed ¥ 00°00£S JuswAed awtl 000Z/54/80
NN L EEITe) £ 00°05$ Uty WL 000Z/10/6.
axvnr PEETS) Gl 00°05¢ Jualded swil 000Z/SL/60
IMWING %I3Y) ¥ 00°055- o) peg 000Z/6L/60
Dianr JOpJO Aduow L 007001 JualAey SwLL 000Z/20/0}
Drianr FECTR) £l 00°001% JUDWARY ALl 0002/91/0L
xvnr #I9Y) 8 00°05$ UsWACY WL 000Z/9L/LL
XV Y/IYD 5 00°001$ uSlARd BwLL 000Z/82/1}
TIXVOr 394D 6€ 00°00L% JUBWARY SWILL 000Z/6L/TL
xvnr EECe) 2 0070015 JUSIARY SWLL L00Z/T2/40
78nr FEETR) S 00°0015 uswhed awil L00Z/92/70

WA ¥9Yd i 00°00L$ JuawAeg dwi] 1002/L27/€0
VN WI8/YD £ 00°00L$ udwAe awiil L00Z/92/+0
xvnr ¥y 4 00°001L5 JudlARy Wil L00Z/TT/S0
ZAXVNr @I8Y) 8l 00°001$ WwawAey awy] L00Z/TT/90
oynr 3I8Y) 6 00°0015 WswAed awl L00Z/92/ L0
Xvnr HIYD T 00°00L5 UBWARY awiL] L00Z/¥T/80.
nane Rt ®) £ 00°001$ uRWARY 3w, Looz/¥e/ |
TXYNr B2 9 00°001$ uawAed awl) L00Z/S2/0L
nanr ¥9Y) 13 0070015 JudSWARg Ll L00Z/92/1L1L
TXVNT WY it 0070015 JuatuAed awy L00Z/92/CL
ZIXvne W/YD 4 00°00LS WWARY WL Z00Z/S2/10
ohanr 34D 1 00°00LS JudWAed ALl 700Z/ST/20
vhanr }aY) 7 00°00LS JuBlWARY BwiLL 700Z/9T/£0
TMINT PeTe) 3 000015 WawAeg 3w 1007/62/¥0

wranr ¥3y) 4 00°295 JuaLuAed awil 2002/60/50

DEAMGNE Rl RS e ALFY 4 fiaY T e e G




ZLOZILIRED f jo p ofieg weyeefie

/-4 T muva
mNuQuwﬂ\.
: 4409

36 01 CRODTY STHL AJUMID ABHIH |

i uu.._o_ Iwﬁ

..EJ|||.| T O XTI T T e e e — £ .-1]|....1...l|_|.|:..J

S auRiepuaRdg |

00°0$ :anq 3dueleq 00°79¥°7S T0L pied 007790 7S 10|, pIssassy
00°05 :wawAhed Yeniu| Z00Z/70/80 :812@ anq uswied 233jdwo)
skep ¥} :3uawhed tad fouanbalj 0007/ 10760 936 dunJels 007065 -uswAed Jad juncy

Juauked awiLl







[
'
m» B Il ﬂl" !
-

*2CR14641392

i "
1JH
« 1 C h 4 MO *

Illllﬂl”!l

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF NAPA
MINUTE ORDER
Case: People vs. Hight, Daniel Raymond Case #: CR141382
Judge: Diane Price Event Date: 07-24-08
Courtroom: Department D Clerk: R. Greenlee
Event: Arraignment: Complaint Reporter: Electronic Reporting
PID# 200801944-01 Cite/Report # 08-002370
Appearances:
N. Higgins, Counsel for Defendant who is not present
[ PLEA 4 |
[} Counsel provides the Court with a Plea form at this time.
<] Defendant enters a plea of :
Count Section Violated
[ No Contest 2 23152{b) v¢
As set forth in the Plea Form.
[X) with concurrence of counsel
X Court finds that defendant’s plea was freely and voluntarily entered; there was a factual
basis for said plea; and that the defendant made an intelligent waiver of his/her trial
rights.
X Counts: 1 are dismissed upon motion of the District Attomey
[ SENTENCING &
X Impaosition of sentence is suspended, the Defendant is granted I:IFormaI ESummary Probation for a period of
5 5 years under the terms and conditions as set forth in the Probation Order {see attached)
Jall
[XJDefendant to serve 2 days in Jail with credit for time serve. (PC2900.5)
BJTime Credits: 2 Actual days plus days 4019PC credits. Total 2 days.
X Fine
KDefendant to pay a fine in the amount of $1,770.00.
PdDefendant to pay a Restitution Fine in the amount of $100.00.
BJPay to California Service Bureau
B Defendant understands and agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of probation.
X Defendant ordered to report to Post Court Services
Further orders:

-000-

I hereby zanufy the daogument hersin
to b2 a bue and correct capy of the
criginal on file with thls count.

Dated: ;r/ ! OI 12 _.‘~:«\5-';. '

Clerk ef Ifia Mapa Superior Coun ENSE 4
g P
ay._"\ .




NAPA SUPERIOR COURT

Plaintiff

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Defendant . . Date of Birth
%am-@\ ZJu-\Mc.AJ, HL(-:\‘\-* j—ll-ﬂﬂ:ﬂ&_\%’kc '
Court Case Number PID & Event Number  *J Blood Alcohol Level Y | —
& H\3492 H-/N
PROBATION ORDER E T el
IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THE COURT THAT THE DEFENDANT IS GUILTY OF [ vc23i52(a) QVC231 52(b)

O

. IMPOSITION OF SENTENCE IS SUSPENDED AND THE

DEFENDANT 1S PLAGED ON PROBATION FOR

X Obey all laws.

immediatsly report to Post Court Services.

[] immediately report to the Napa County Probation
Department. Immediately notify the probation
officer of any change of address or phone nurnber.
Obey all reasonable orders of the probation officer,
Immediataly tell the probation officer if you are
arrasted, or convicted of any crime.

Do not leave California without permission from the
probation officer. You waive extradition to this siate.
Seek and maintain full-time employment, school,

or vocational training. Provide prints and biological
samples (PC226).

Paya$ 1mO. fine. This includes alf
penalty assessments and security fees.

Serve [ hours [] days on the
Court Work Program in @ manner to be determined
by Post Court Services.

7. [@ Serve ] hours [X] days in jail.
Go to Napa Co. Jail at 8:00 a.m. on

“ne

S

and follow their orders about serving your time.
[] No sheriff's parole.

Time credits: z—

[ Concument with [ consecutive to:

8. [] immediately report to the jail, for booking only.

9, IX Pay the jail booking fee set by Napa County.

10. [0 Submit your person, residence, vehicle and property
to search and seizure by a probation officer, or any
law enforcement officer, at any time of the-day or
night, with or without a warrant, and with or without
probable cause,

11. 4 Paya$ \oo. restitution fine and an
identical probation revocation restitution fine which is
suspended unless probation is revoked.

actual days.

PROBATION ORDER.DOT Revised 1/23/2008

YEAR(S) UNDER THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

12. [0 Pay restitution to the victim(s) and the Victim
Compensation and Government Claims Board,
In a manner to be determined by the Court and
California Service Bureau, and
[ in an amount to be determined by Probation
and the Court.
] inthesumof$

[J May be modified to summary probation when
restitution paid in full.

Enroll in, pay for, and successfully complete, a

counseling or education program if required by the

probation officer.

Enroll in, pay for, and successfuily complete an

outpatient or residential treatment program if

required by the probation officer. Obey all program

rules and do not leave without the permission of the

probation officer.

15. [] immediately enrofl in, pay for, and successfully
complete the Theft Awareness Program.,

16. [J Immediately enroll in, pay for, and successfully
complets Alternatives.

17. [ Attend a 12-step program atleast ___ times a week.

18. Do not drink or possess alcoholic beverages.

19. Do not operate a motor vehicle with a measurabla
amount of alcoho! in your blood.

20. [X] Submit to a blaod, breath, or urine test if requested
by any law enforcement or probation officer.

21. [ immediately enroll in, pay for, and successfully
complete é DDP (6 weeks). [] DOP (3 mos).
[0 ocDP (9 mos). [ DDP (18 mas).

[ a firet offender [ a multiple offender
drinking driver program in your state of residence
or employment and provﬁe voo! of completion
[} to Post Court Services [ to Probation

] within six months. [J within two years.

22. [J DMV shall not issue a restricted license under
] vc13352.4 (1% offense).

3.0

14.01

[3 vCc13352.5 (2™ offense).

Page 1012

New;_k



23. [ Donotoperate a motor vehicle unless 1tis equipped | 31. [ Stay atleast 100 yards away from the person,
with a functioning, certified ignition interiock device. residence, school, and place of employment of
TEHIS restriction will [ast for 1 year [J2years the person(s) fisted in paragraph 29.
3years from today. You shall install the device
on all motor vehicles you own of operate except: 32. [] Retumn to court for review on S
. You may Oam COpmin Department

ot drive any vehicle without a valld driver's license.
24. [J Your privilege to operate a motor vehicle Is

[
93, [ See attached conditions.

pended for ] 6 months year(s).
25. 1] Paya PC1203.097(B)(5) fine of § . 34, -
26. ] Pay $ {o the batiered women's

shelter. R
27. [} Do not own oF possess any firsarm, ammaunition, of

other weapon.

pay for, and successiully

28. [ immediately enroll in,
complete, @ domestic violence anger management

counseling program chosen by the probation officer.
of enroliment with the court, and the

probation officer, within 30 days.
29, {1 Do not annoy, molest, strike, threaten, harass,

sexually abuse, bater, stali, or disturb the peace of

30. [ Do not contact in any way, directly o indirectly,

the persor(s) listed in paragraph 29.

| have read this form and ! understand ev Ing on it. | agree to follow all the conditions of probation.
hd - N A
DEFENDANT'S SIGNATURE: { gl ot ‘0 ﬂ . {?@ DL.# é
S parks_, MY .
Home Phone
INTERPRETER'S STATEMENT

|, having been swom, or having @ writlen oath on file, cedify that | truly transiated
defendant in the language indicated below.

Language: D Spanish D Other {specify) ___

g Rl A aTBe o e

crigingl on ' with 1nis sourt.

------

2

JUDGE’'S SIGNATURE BY

¢

JUDGE: V4 2__.--—-;-—— ﬁ /’f-—'—?——

/5

DATE: 7/ Z

ey

* NOTICE: UPON SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF PROBATION,

SET ASIDE AND HAVE THE CASE DISMISSED UNDER
REHABILITATION AND PARDON.

copy T0: (T DEF(CIDA E)pros 1AL [1DEFATTY £Poo

PROBATION ORDER.DOT Revised 17232008

PC1203.4. YOU MAY ALSO PETITION FOR A

YOU MAY APPLY TO HAVE YOUR CONVICTION

CERTIFICATE OF

QOcse O —————

Page 20(2



O o ~N o e N -

N R EEEEEEEEREEE T -2 SR IR R R

GARY LIEBERSTEIN
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
County of Napa
State Bar no. 92812 .
031 Pam'g Mall 2008 JUL 16 PH : 92
Napa, CA 94559 T R LAl
07) 2534211
gAx: 707 2534041 i 'r.‘%&/d:_ —LEFUTY
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF NAPA
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, NSC NUMBER: /" ;
Plaintiff, C /ﬁ} LH ‘592—‘
VS. NDA NUMBER:  200801944-01
DANIEL RAYMOND HIGHT CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
Defendant. DATE: 07/24/2008
TIME: 0830
DEPT: D
The undersigned is informed and believes that: | heraby certify ihe document herain

lo be a tiue and correct capy of the

original on file with this court.

COUNT ONE '
DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOH®@s:._Z '/ |Q ! |2~ 3 H
VC23152(a) Clerk of tha Napa Superior Gourt AN 74 g 4

MISDEMEANOR - T . ‘

On or about June 10, 2008 in the County of Napa, State of California, the crime of DRIVING
UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL in violation of section 23152(a) of the Vehicle Code,
a Misdemeanor, was committed by DANIEL RAYMOND HIGHT, who did unlawfully drive a
vehicle while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage.

COUNT TW
DRIVING WHILE HAVING A 0.08% OR HIGHER BLOOD ALCOHOL
VC23152(b)
MISDEMEANOR

On or about June 10, 2008 in the County of Napa, State of California, the crime of DRIVING
WHILE HAVING A 0.08% OR HIGHER BLOOD ALCOHOL in violation of section 23152(b) of

Page 1




o @ ~N @ ;W N -

B E EEEEREEEEE R EEEEE I I-E-E - R

[

{

the Vehicle Code, a Misdemeanor, was committed by DANIEL RAYMOND HIGHT, who did
unlawfully, while having 0.08 percent and more, by weight, of alcohol in his/her blood, drive a
vehicle.

TEST RESULT: BL .10%

Complainant therefore prays that a warrant be issued and that said defendant(s) be dealt with
according to law. | declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Califomnia
that the foregoing is true and correct.

DATED: July 15, 2008

GARY LIEBERSTEIN

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Jose Rossi ‘ )
Deputy District Attomey

w

NOTICE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT COUNSEL FOR THE PEOPLE HEREBY MAKE
AN INFORMAL DEMAND FOR DISCOVERY (PURSUANT TO PC 1054.3)

WITHIN FIFTEEN DAYS

SUMMARY OF CHARGES AND PUNISHMENT
DANIEL RAYMOND HIGHT
(DOB : 07/11/1976)

COUNT CHARGE PUNISHMENT EFFECT
ONE VC23152(a) Check Code
TWO VC23152(b) Check Code

Page 2




NAPA COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
MISDEMEANOR RECOMMENDED DISPOSITION FORM
FIR FFENSE VC23152(A

DEFENDANT:
NDA NUMBER:
X] Plead Guilty tg/Cotyint 1 o@d

Dismiss Count 1 of 2 and

Admit:

Harvey Waiver on Count(s):

Summary Probation _ 5 years

Formal Probation years

Probation DENIED

County Jail 2 days

Work Program days months

CCC Program OK

Standard Probation terms

Restitution to Victim

Reimbursement of Booking fees if applicable

Standard Fines

Enroll, attend, pay for and successfully complete the Alternatives
program

Additional Terms:

0 OXNOR RORCOXROOX

VIOLATION OF PROBATION ON EVENT RY

(] Admit Violation

[] CountyJail days months
[C] Work Program days months
[[J Consecutive to -

[J Concurrentto

[0 Modify terms:

COMMENTS:

Deputy District Attorney
Word,file,new,1%" OFFENSE DUI form.dot revised 11/04






ate: O 472012 10:07:37 D t Sheet Paga;:
t—gnn 2 (
idge: JPOD, JUDGE JAMES Case No. 09 € 000905
Ticket No. 4985012
CTH:
TY OF SPARKS VS By:
=yg-
GHT, DANIEL R DFNDT By:
P
BRKS, NV '
b Sex: M
=54 Sid:
.ated:
1ke:
rar: Accident: No
pe:
nue:
jcation: SP
Bond: Set:
PARKS CITY ATTORNEYS CPLNT Type: Posted:
FFICE
largest
£.1 SMC 9.21.010 POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA DISMISSED
Offense Dt: 05/09/2009 Cvr:
Arrest Dt: 05/09/2009
Comments:
t.2 453.336 POSSESS ONE QUNCE OR LESS OF PLED NO CONTEST & WAS
MARIJUANA, 15T OFFENSE SENTENCED
Offense Dt: 05/09/2009 Cvr:
Arrest Dt: 05/09/2009
comments:
entencing:
L.l Sentence Suspended Credit
sLl (Days)
ines
osts
estltution
raobation (Mo) Expires:
amm Sve (Hed
EMARKS
t.e Sentence Suspended Credit
ail (Days}
ines
osts 107.00
estitution
rotation {Mo) Explres:
omm Svc {Hr)
EMARKS:
o. Filed Actlion Operator Fine/Cost Due
08/25/11 PURGED [BHYSICAL FILE HO SENOW 0.00 0.00
LONGER AVAILABLE)
07r/22/09 CASE CLOSED NRALPH 0.00 0.00
07/22/09 COMPLETED MISDEMEANOR CASE NRALPH 0.00 0.00
05728709 HEARING RESULTED: JCAREY 0.00 0.400
The folleowing eventc: TRAFFIC
ARRAIGNMENTS scheduled far
05/28/2009 at 10:00 am has
been resulted as followa:
Resuit: ARRAIGNMENT HEARING
HELD
Judge: 5PO0, JUDGE JAMES
Location: SPARKS MUNICIPAL
COURT
) 05/28/09 DEFENDANT APPERRED AT 10:37AM JCAREY 0.00 0.00
PRO PER, APPEARING BEFORE
JUDGE PRO TEMPORE HEIDRICH.
i 35/28/09 DEFENDANT PLEA: NO CONTEST. JCAREY 0.o00 0.00
COURT DISMISSES COUNT H1.
i 05/28/09 SENTENCED IMPOSED: JCAREY 0.00 0.00
i ns/28/09 SPECIALTY COURT FEES JCAREY 7.00 0.00

Charge ¥2: POSSESS ONE OUNCE
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA, 15T
OFFENSE Recelpt: 116466
Date: 07/22/20009



lare:

Mo RS AT

1472012 10:07:37

(’ “et Sheet

Page:

No,

Filed

Action

Operator

Fine/Cost

Due

a5/28/09

os/28/s09

05/28/09

03/12/09

$10.00 COURT FACILITIES FEE
ASSESSED

Charge #2: POSSESS ONE OUNCE
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA, 1ST
OFFENSE Recelpt: 114894
bate: 06/29/2009

590,00 ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSESSMENT FEE ASSESSED
Charge #2: POSSESS ONE OUNCE
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA, IST
OFFENSE Recelpt: 114894
Date: 06/25%/2009

FINE $300.00 TO 5399.00
Charge #2: POSSESS ONE OUNCE
OR LESS OF MARIJUANA, 1ST
OFFENSE Receipt: 116466
Date: 07/22/2009

HEARING SCHEDULED:

Event: TRAFFIC ARRAIGNMENTS
Date: 05/28/20009 Time:
10:00 am

Judge: SPOO, JUDGE JAMES
Location: SPARKS MUNICIPAL
COURT

Result: ARARAIGNMENT HEARING
HELD

JCAREY

JCAREY

JCAREY

KEALFH

Total:

10.00

90.00

300.00

407.00

0.00

.00

0.00

Totals By: AA FEE

COURT FACILITY FEE

FINE

INFORMATION
SPECIALTY COURT

FEE

*+* End of Report ***

50.00
10.00
300.00
0.00
7.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00






August 21,2017

From: Daniel Hight

Reno, NV 895

To: The Board of Examiners for Social Workers
4600 Kietske Lane, Suite C121
Reno, Nevada 89502

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to inform you that I was a Certified Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor and 1
received a driving while intoxicated charge as well as a possession of marijuana charge, which
resulted in me surrendering my license. I received the DUI in 2008 (see enclosed report) and the
possession charge in 2009. I reapplied for my Certified Alcohol and Drug counselor certificate
in 2012 and it has been in good standing ever since.

After I received my DUI, I underwent counseling as mandated by the board. 1 participated in
drug testing and I did well. I relapsed on marijuana and that is when I surrendered my license. I
have now been clean and sober for the past 8 years and I attend community based support group
meetings regularly and have a close-knit support system. Thank you for this opportunity.

Sincerely,

%/%, DWW chty

Daniel Hight, BSW, CADC



t

WO 00 - v b W

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND

IN THE MATTER OF

GAMBLING COUNSELING

DANIEL HIGHT, CADC-INTERN SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT FOR

LICENSED ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE

COUNSELOR
NEVADA CERTIFICATE NO. 992-INTERN

RESPONDENT

PROBATION (NON-DISCIPLINARY)

CASE NO. FY2008-12

This Agreement is entered into between DANIEL HIGHT (Respondent) and the State of

Nevada Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors (Board). It is hereby

stipulated and agreed upon by and between the parties to the above mentioned matter that the

following statements are true and accurate.

1.

Respondent is aware of, understands, and has been advised of the effect of this
Agreement which Respondent has carefully read and fully acknowledges. No
coercion has been exerted on the Respondent. Respondent understands his
right to tan attorney and acknowledges that he has, at all times, been afforded
the benefit of obtaining legal advice from competent counsel of his choice.
Respondent freely admits that he self reported a relapse of alcohol abuse which
is out of compliance with NAC 641C. 405 for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling
Counselors. Respondent further acknowledges that the above matter is a
violation of NRS and NAC Chapter 641C and therefore, is subject to
disciplinary action by the Board.

Respondent is aware of his rights including the right to a hearing on any
charges and/or allegations, the right to contest the charges and allegations, the
right to reconsideration, appeal or any other type of formal judicial review of
this matter, and any other rights which may be accorded to him pursuant to the

Nevada Administrative Procedures Act and the provisions of Chapter 641C of

-1-



B B O = O N S S

R S T % TR N T 6 TR N R N T N T
i -V SR N R R R R I N N R i~

the Nevada Revised Statutes and the Nevada Administrative Code.

Respondent agrees to waive the foregoing rights upon acceptance of this
Agreement by the Board.

RESPONDENT understands that this action is subject to the requirements of
NRS/NAC 641C, NRS 233B, and NRS 622A of the Nevada Revised Statutes
and the Nevada Administrative Code. Respondent further understands that this
action will become part of his permanent record, will become public
information, and may be reported to any other agency or State which regulates
alcohol, drug and gambling counseling. The Agreement may be used in any
subsequent hearings by the Board. In the event other misconduct is reported to
the Board, this Agreement may be used as evidence against Respondent to
establish a pattern of behavior and for the purpose of proving additional acts of
misconduct. This Agreement shall not be construed as excluding or reducing
any criminal or civil penalties or sanction or other remedies that may be
applicable under federal, state or local laws.

RESPONDENT understands that the Board is free to accept or reject this
Agreement, and if rejected, a disciplinary hearing may be commenced
subsequent to the filing of an administrative complaint and notice of hearing
and legal service to the Respondent.

Should the Agreement be rejected by the Board, it is agreed that presentation
to and consideration by the Board of the Agreement shall not disqualify the
Board or any of its members from further participation, consideration,
adjudication or resolution of the Respondent’s case, and that no Board member
shall be challenged or disqualified from any further proceedings for bias. If
this Agreement is approved by the Board, it shall be deemed admissible in any
subsequent proceeding.

If, after notice and hearing, the Respondent is found to have violated any of the

following terms and conditions of probation, the Board may chose to revoke



= v« B I ¥ e S

e e
O\DOO\JO\LALMNO—‘S

the Respondent’s probation and call for the surrender of his certificate to the
Executive Director of the Board, if requested, and to refrain from practicing
any form of alcohol and drug counseling until entry of a final order of the
Board. The Board shall retain jurisdiction in this matter until such time the
matter is final.

This Agreement shall become effective only when duly executed by both
parties and accepted by the Board.

Based on the foregoing stipulations and recitals, it is hereby agreed that the

Board may issue the following decision and order.



O 00~ N B W N e

[ B == T e T o P
O o 00 w1 A W R W R = O

DECISION AND ORDER (TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROBATION)

It is hereby ordered that the Respondent’s certificate is placed on probation for a

minimum period of one year subject to the following terms and conditions.

I,

Dated:

Respondent shall remain under the clinical supervision of an appropriate licensed
professional that is approved by the Board or Board staff for a period of one year.
Respondent is ordered to pay the expenses for a minimum of four random urine
drug screening tests as order by his Clinical Supervisor.
Respondent shall cause his immediate clinical supervisor to submit to the Board
quarterly written reports addressing work attendance, and the ability of the
Respondent to carry out assigned alcohol and drug abuse functions, and the
results of any random urine drug screening tests. The Supervisory reports shall be
presented to the Executive Director of the Board at least two weeks prior to the
date of scheduled Board meetings.
The Respondent will provide evidence to the Executive Director of the Board that
he is attending counseling from a licensed alcohol and drug counselor.
Respondent shall be financially responsible for all requirements of this
Agreement.
Respondent shall immediately notify the Board in writing of any change of
business or residential address.
This document embodies the entire agreement reached between the Respondent
and the Board. This agreement may not be altered, amended or modified without
the express consent of both parties.

By:

Dated:

DANIEL HIGHT

By:




~

How

(¥ 1]

Lo B o = e N = oY

/W ) e

"This instrument was acknowledged before me on

]

RESPONDENT

oo / S0 %
‘ Date/ )
sTaTEOF_ [NEVADA )
_ . L )
COUNTY OF__ /ASHPE )

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF
EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG
AND GAMBLING COUNSELORS

Steve Grierson,
Board President

Date

Wendy Lay, Executive Director

Date

A(RESPONDENT)

by _/.-/\//r{-f ’L/{"d g ,-".’l(;. H/ ‘-(?' 4 'rj-
o/

}LUJHLLM-, /( "’.'If>u (t

( J [ ) @t;.ry Public







—

(18]

o S e N (= O T - N

{9 ] i~ i — — [— — — et — — [
— S O 00~ O %] oW N =

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND

GAMBLING COUNSELORS

IN THE MATTER OF

AGREEMENT FOR
DANIEL HIGHT, PROBATION (Non-Disciplinary)
CERTIFIED ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE

CASE NO. FY2008-12
COUNSELOR INTERN
NEVADA CERTIFICATE NO. 992-INTERN
RESPONDENT

This Agreement is hereby entered into between DANIEL HIGHT, (RESPONDENT) and
the NEVADA STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND
GAMBLING COUNSELORS, (BOARD).

It is hereby stipulated and agreed, by and between the parties to the above-entitled matter,
that the following statements are true:

L. RESPONDENT is aware of, understands, and has been advised of the effect of
this Agreement, which Respondent herein has carefuily read and fully acknowledges. No
coercion has been exerted on the Respondent. Respondent acknowledges his right to an attorney
at his own expense. The Respondent has had the benefit at all times of obtaining advice from
competent counsel of his/her choice,

2, RESPONDENT understands the nature of the allegations under investigation by
the Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors. Respondent
freely admits that he relapsed in his recovery from alcohol. The Respondent further
acknowledges that such admissions subject him to disciplinary action by the Board.

3. RESPONDENT is aware of the Respondent’s rights, including the right to a
hearing on any charges and allegations, the right to an attorney at his own expense, the right to
examine witnesses who would testify against him/her, the right to present evidence in his favor

and call witnesses on his behalf, or to testify himself, the right to contest the charges and

-1-



p—

OO0~ Y W b W N

b b 3] [0 ] ba [o¥] [N 4] [y ] — — — — — p— — — — —
00 ~ O Lh N S = - T R T Lh W [ [ote]

allegations, the right to reconsideration, appeal or any other type of formal judicial review of this
matter, and any other rights which may be accorded to him/her pursuant to the Nevada

Administrative Procedures Act and the provisions of Chapter 641C of the Nevada Revised

Statutes and the Nevada Administrative Code. Respondent agrees to waive the foregoing
rights upon acceptance of this Agreement by the Board.

4. RESPONDENT understands that the Board is free to accept or reject this

Agreement, and if rejected by the Board, a disciplinary proceeding may be commenced.

5. Should the Agreement be rejected by the Board, it is agreed that presentation to
and consideration by the Board of such proposed Agreement, shall not disqualify the Board, or
any of its members, from further participation, consideration, adjudication or resolution of these
proceedings, and that no Board member shall be disqualified or challenged for bias therefore.

6. If, after notice and hearing, Respondent is found to have violated the terms or
conditions of probations, the Board may revoke probation for Respondent and carry out the
disciplinary order of revocation set forth herein. The Board shall have continuing jurisdiction
over any petition to revoke probation filed against Respondent until such matter is final.

7. This Agreement shall only become effective when both parties have duly
executed it and unless so executed, this Agreement will not be construed as an admission.

8. This Agreement shall not be construed as excluding or reducing any criminal or
civil penalties or sanction or other remedies that may be applicable under federal, state or local
laws.

9. Based upon the foregoing stipulations and recitals, it is hereby agreed that the

Board may issue the following decision and order:

DECISION AND ORDER
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Certified Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor Intern,
certificate number 992-Intern, issued in the name of DANIEL HIGHT, be revoked, provided,

however, that the execution of the order of revocation is stayed, and the certificate is placed on



—

oS ]

e o s I I = . T V. B N Y

Nn—l-—nl—!l—l-—tl——iv—il—li—lo—i
QN 0 NN R WN

NN N (S8 ] | o T 8] 39
2] ~J (=) LA + (%3] [

probation (RESTRICTED CERTIFICATION) for a minimum of two (2) years with the

following terms and conditions:

I. ABSTINENCE FROM ALCOHOL, MOOD ALTERING DRUGS
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
RESPONDENT shall abstain from the use of alcohol and all mood-altering drugs and controlled

substances except when absolutely required for documented medical treatment. All other
methods of alternative treatment must be tried, and failure must be documented prior to use of
any mood-aitering drugs. Any medically necessary treatment must be prescribed by a person
authorized by law to prescribe such substances, and who is knowledgeable about the disease of
addiction and the Respondent’s history. This treatment must be reported to the Board, in writing,
within seven (7) days, accompanied by the above described documentation.

2. PARTICIPATION IN BOARD-APPROVED OUTPATIENT TREATMENT

PROGRAM

RESPONDENT shall participate in a Board-approved outpatient treatment program for a

minimum of six months. Such program shall include a minimum of weekly individual/group

sessions as determined necessary by the treatment provider.
3. COUNSELOR REPORTS (DUE QUARTERLY)
RESPONDENT shall have a Board approved substance abuse counselor associated with his

outpatient treatment program who shall:

a. Have been licensed by the Board;

b. Submit progress reports relfated to the plan of treatment every three
(3) months;

c. Identify at the completion of six months of the outpatient treatment
program whether Respondent needs to continue in aftercare or
other counseling;

d. All changes in counselors shall be approved prior to their
implementation;



[

L e I =T ¥ I - P %

[ S e e e e e T e e R
e e R R T = T ¥ e L B N

4, SUBMISSION TO URINE, BLOOD, OR OTHER TESTS FOR DRUGS OF
ABUSE
RESPONDENT shall submit to monthly random breath alcohol test, and 10 panel laboratory test

for other drugs to be conducted by an independent laboratory at Respondent’s expense. If
necessary, Respondent shall cause his/her physician to write a standing order for testing for
alcohol and drugs of abuse. Respondent shall provide the results of such testing to his Board
approved Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counseling Supervisor who will provide the results to the
Board. Any confirmed positive finding shall be reported immediately to the Board.

5.  SUPERVISOR REPORTS (DUE QUARTERLY)
RESPONDENT shall cause his alcohol and drug abuse counseling supervisor to submit quarterly

written reports to the Board addressing work attendance, reliability, ability to carry out assigned
alcohol and drug abuse counseling functions, ability to handle stress (change in behavior
patterns), and any other information the employer or supervisor feels would assist the Board in
its ultimate review of Respondent’s case. The supervisor shall include notification of any
infractions of laws that come to his attention, and any other relevant information.

6. SELF REPORTS (DUE QUARTERLY WHETHER WORKING OR NOT)
RESPONDENT shall submit written reports, whether working or not, on his/her progress in
recovery, his ability to handle stress, his mental and physical health, his current job duties and
responsibilities, his ability to practice alcohol and drug counseling safely, any results of pending
legal matters, and any changes in his plan for meeting the stipulations of this Agreement.

9. WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT SITE APPROVAL BY BOARD STAFF

The Board shall approve all employment sites (changes in specialty and/or work site or unit,
including changes within the same facility or under the same employer) requiring an alcoho!l and
drug counselor intern certificate prior to commencement of work. Approval is given through

the Executive Director of the BOARD.
10. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT TO

BOARD



R I - L N SUR N

[ I N I L R T T - =y U
N T U= T - B o N T O S T T

RESPONDENT is required to notify the Board in writing within seventy-two (72) hours after
commencement or termination of any alcohol or drug counseling employment. Any notification
regarding termination shall contain a full explanation of the circumstances surrounding it.

11. ATTENDANCE AT BOARD MEETINGS MANDATORY
RESPONDENT shall, during the first year of this Agreement, attend all scheduled board

meetings of the Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, Drug and Gambling Counselors.
After a period of one year the respondent may petition the Board for less frequent appearances.

12. REPORT DUE DATES
RESPONDENT shall cause all reports to be in writing and submitted directly to the Board on a

quarterly basis unless otherwise specified. These reports shall begin three (3) months subsequent
to the execution of this Agreement and are due no later than two weeks prior to every scheduled
Board meeting. It is the obligation of the Respondent to insure that all written reports are on

time. The failure to submit the reports on time may be considered a violation of this Agreement.

13.  FINANCIAYL RESPONSIBILITIES AND MONITORING FEES (DUE

MONTHLY)
RESPONDENT shall be financially responsible for all requirements of this Agreement,

including any financial assessments by the Board for the cost of monitoring his compliance with
this Agreement.

14. WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS
RESPONDENT shall notify the Board, in writing of, and prior to, any change of address.

15. TERMINATION OF PROBATION

Upon completion of the stipulations of this Agreement, Respondent shall apply for termination

of probation. The probation shall continue until terminated by the Board. The Board will

determine whether or not probation will be terminated.

16. VIOLATIONS TO BE REPORTED TO BOARD WITHIN SEVENTY-TWO

{72} HOURS
RESPONDENT shall practice in accordance with the Board established Standards of Practice as

per NRS641C.. Respondent shall obey all federal, state and local laws, employer policy or



O o0 0 O W B W N

[ N A T O S 0 O T L T o L o T
00 -~ O L bW N = O W 00~ W R WO = O

contracts, and orders of the Board, pertaining to the practice of alcohol and drug counseling in
this state. Any and all violations shall be reported by the Respondent to the Board in writing
within seventy-two (72) hours. It is the Respondent’s responsibility to resolve with the
Executive Director, any confusion regarding what laws pertain to alcohol and drug abuse

counseling.

17. CONSEQUENCES OF FURTHER VIOLATIONS INCLUDING

VIOLATIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT; AGREEMENT TO SURRENDER
LICENSE AND/OR CERTIFICATE
RESPONDENT acknowledges that if he/she should violate one or more of the terms of

conditional licensure/certification, the Board may revoke, or invoke other appropriate discipline
against his certificate to practice alcohol and drug counseling subject only to the requirement that
the Board shall, prior to such disciplinary action, conduct a hearing in accordance with NRS
641C. for the limited purpose of establishing that there has, in fact, been a violation of the
stipulations of this Agreement. In the event that a violation of the stipulations is alleged,
Respondent agrees to surrender his/her certificate to the Executive Director, if requested, and
refrain from practicing alcohol and drug abuse counseling until entry of a final order of the
Board . Respondent agrees to waive his right to appeal the substantive legal basis of the non-
disciplinary action. In the event an alleged violation of conditional licensure/certification is
taken to hearing and the facts which constitute the violation are determined to be not proven, no
disciplinary action shall be taken by the Board and the conditional certification previously
ordered by the Board shall again be operative and in full force and effect.

18. CONSEQUENCES OF OTHER MISCONDUCT

In the event other misconduct is reported to the Board, this Agreement may be used as evidence

against the Respondent to establish a pattern of behavior and for the purpose of proving

additional acts of misconduct.
19.  WAIVER OF RIGHT TO APPEAL
RESPONDENT agrees to waive his right to appeal the substantive legal basis of the non-

disciplinary action. In the event an alleged violation of conditional licensure/certification is



[§S]

(=R T= T N - LY. T

NNI\J-—-—-—-—--—-—--—-—-_..—-

23

taken to hearing and the facts which constitute the violation are determined to be not proven, no

disciplinary action shall be taken by the Board and the conditional licensure/certification

previously ordered by the Board shall again be operative and in full force and effect.
NEVADA STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND
GAMBLING COUNSELORS retains jurisdiction in this case until all conditions have been met

to the satisfaction of the Board.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF

EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND GAMBLING COUNSELORS

/WM[m

RESPONDENT Steven Grierson
Board President
.
/.26/ ¢ 9/22hY
Date Date v
Wendy Lay

STATE OF N?Mﬂ(ﬁa

Executive Director

Date

COUNTY OF \Washot

e e

This instrument was acknowledged before me on j ,tfld\ Z(ﬂ Z00B

by_Dowied Hi Q,\LLJT (RESPONDENT).
&W/ TR A p' :i?iH‘Ax’ i
el LA i
otaryPulgfc : ._,f:ME"; FicyADA
i b ALY A DR 1\3‘1‘-2“:
H ST ."._"_"i_\ '\rl Ao a JbL 27,2010 !







Attorney General's Office
100 N. Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 897014717

BEFORE THE NEVADA STATE BOARD OF
EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND GAMBLING COUNSELORS

In the Matter of:

DANIEL HIGHT,

VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF
Certified Alcohol & Drug Abuse LICENSE IN LIEU OF OTHER
Counselor Intern DISCIPLINARY ACTION
Nevada Certificate No. 992-Intern, Case No. FY2008-12

Respondent.

I, Daniet Hight, wish to voluntarily sumrender my Nevada Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Counselor Intern Certificate. | voluntarily and knowingly admit the following facts:

1. I am certified as an Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor Intern in the State of
Nevada and | was certified at the time of the conduct described herein and am, therefore,
subject to the jurisdiction of the Board.

2, That on or about September 22, 2008, | was placed on Non-Disciplinary
Probation (RESTRICTED CERTIFICATION) for a minimum period of two (2) years; based on

a relapse in the recovery from alcohol.

3. That in or about May, 2009, | was arrested for possession of marijuana.
4 | admit these factual allegations can constitute grounds for disciplinary action

pursuant to NRS 641C.720 because the conduct may have violated NRS 641C.700(5).

5. | am aware of, understand, and have been advised of the effect of this Voluntary
Surrender.
6. | have read this Voluntary Surrender and | fully understand and acknowledge its

facts and terms.

7. I am aware that | have certain constitutional rights, including:
a. [ have the right to hire an attorney to represent me in this proceeding;
b. | have the right to demand a hearing on the charges against me, and |

can require the Boards staff to prove the allegations;
-1-




Atterney General's Office

100 N. Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

(L]

B 2

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

C. | have the right to cross-examine the witnesses against me;

d. | have the right to call witnesses to provide evidence in my own behalf;

e. i have other rights accorded to me under Nevada Revised Statues
Chapter 233B, 622, 622A and 641C.

8. | am aware of the foregoing rights, and | voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently
waive these rights in return for the Board accepting the voluntary surrender of my certificate in
lieu of other disciplinary action.

9. | understand this Voluntary Surrender is considered a disciplinary action and as
such will become part of my permanent record.

10. | understand this Voluntary Surrender is considered public information.

14. | understand this Voluntary Surrender is considered a disciplinary action and will
be reported to any national repository, which records disciplinary action taken against
licensees, or any agency or another sfate, which regulates the practice of Aicohol and Drug
Counselor.

12. | understand this Voluntary Surrender may be used in any subsequent hearings
by the Board as evidence against me to establish a pattern of behavior and for the purpose of
proving additional acts of misconduct.

13. This Voluntary Surrender shall not be construed as excluding or reducing any
criminal or civil penalties or sanctions.

14. | understand that this surrender is effective on the date it is accepted by the
Board.

I, Daniel Hight, by my signature affixed below, agree with the foregoing facts and
representations and therefore choose to voluntarily surrender my Certificate to practice as an
Alcohol and Drug Counselor Intern in Nevada.

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND GAMBLING
COUNSELORS retains jurisdiction in this case until all conditions have been met to the
satisfaction of the Board.

/11




Atorney General's Office

100 N. Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada §9701-4717

oW W

b =B - - BN T NV

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
i9

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR ALCOHOL, DRUG AND GAMBLING

COUNSELORS

STEVEN GRIERSON,
Board President

N

(i

DANIEL HIGHT,
Respondent

S:/ %»/}_909

Date

Date







Common Ground Therapy and Enhancement Center

180 West Huffaker Lane, Suite 303 Phone: 775 825-0587 A

Reno, NV 89511 Fax: 775 853-0588 .
Email: donhuggina@charter.net Dr. Don W, Hugglns

January 15, 2009

Treatment Progress Report
Patient: Hight, Daniel
DOB Oake
Case Number: FT2008-12

Mr. Daniel Hight was first seen on July 22, 2008 for the purpose of mapping out a plan of treatment for
alcohol abuse, pursuant to his Agreement for Probation with the Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol,
Drug, and Gambling Counselors. He has attended weekly individual treatment sessions since that initial date and
has submitted to six random tests for alcohol and drugs using a breath alcohol test and a 10-panetl laboratory test
for drugs. Each of these tests was negative for drugs and alcohol.

Mr. Hight has taken the Board’s directive seriously. He has participated fully in this six-month course of
counseling. His strategies for preventing relapse have included changing elements of his primary relationship
- and renewing his commitment to advancing both his career and his schooling. There is significant positive
_ change in how he talks about himself and his potential. He is more intentional about his actions and relation-
ships. He now handles stressors adequately without turning to alcohol. He continues to appear to be highly moti-
- vated to prevent alcohol or drug abuse. [ believe he is not in need of continued aftercare or counseling.

[ recommend the Board accept his six month course of counseling as sufficient to satisfy the require-
ments of his Agreement for Probation dated July 26, 2008.

Si“cirel_y') {/ fg,(,y o é_// >

Don W. Huggins, Ed. D’
Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist
Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselor

CC: Mick Hall, M.S. Approved Supervisor







r

(

Tuesday, January 20, 2009

Atin:  BADA Board of Examiners
Ms. Wendy Lay
625 Fairview Dr., Suite 124
Carson City, Nevada 89701
wlay@govrmail.state.nv.us

RE: Mr. Dan Hight

Dear Ms. Wendy,

This letter is written at the request of Mr. Dan Hight as stipulated as a condition of his license to practice
as a Certified Drug and Alcohol Counselor Intern in Nevada. Signed consent for the release of this
inforration is on file with me.

Mr. Hight has demonstrated much accommaodation to the circumstances that found him ailing in back in
June of this year. As stipulated by the Board, he has followed through with Dr. Don Huggins, MFT, LADC
for the past 6 months for counseling. The report from Dr. Huggins indicates that Dan has worked diligently
and sincerely in addressing both his use of alcohol and areas of his life likely to precipitate relapse. |
know and have worked with Dr. Huggins in the past and trust without question both his review of the
situation and his recommendations. As with many supervisory roles, | have tried to limit, in some regards,
my role in Dan’s life to thal of 3 work and intern supervisor. Thus | will report that Dan's work continues to
be good with a noticeable recommitment of his energies lo this field.

I'would like to let you know of my intention to cease supervision of Mr. Hight due to my work load and my
inability to accommodate him right now. His new supervisor is Ms. Lynn Dyas, MFT, LADC and she has
been briefed as to reporting expectations in the future.

| hope that the Board members find this report adequate. If | can be of any further assistance in this
matter please feel free to contact me at (775) 954-1400, ext 121.

Sincerely,

3,

/’ A £ E:C. i 4«2‘('47 -r“??,

Mick Hall, M.F.T.,, LAD.C.

Marriage & Family Therapist, Licensed Alcohol and Drug Counselor
Clinical Director, Bristlecone Family Resources

1725 S. McCarran Blvd.

P.O. Box 52230

Reno, NV 89502

This notice accompanies a disclosure of information conceming a client in alcohol/drug abuse treatment, made to you with the
consent of such client. This information has been disciosed 1o you from records whose confidentiality is protected by Federal Law.
Federal Regulations (Code 42 of Federal Regulations, Part 2) prohibit you from making any further disclosure of it without the
specific written consent of the person to wha it pertains, or as otherwise permitted by such regulations. A general authorization for
the release of medical or other information is NOT sufficient for this purpose.






ITEM 7 BOARD OPERATIONS

Item 7A Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, approval of
minutes for the December 15, 2017 Board Meeting and March 9, 2018 Board Meeting;
i.  Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of the December 15, 2017, Board
Meeting Minutes.
il.  Review, Discussion and for Passible Action, Approval of the March 9, 2018 Board
Meeting Minutes

Background Information: Following review and discussion of the December 15, 2017
Board Meeting Minutes and the March 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes, the Board should take action to
approve these minutes. The approved minutes will be posted on the Board’s website.

Documents / Attachments:
o December 15, 2017 Meeting Minutes
¢ March 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Item 7B Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Fiscal
Reporting. 1st quarter, 2018 Balance Sheet (3™ quarter for FY2018/2018).

Background Information: Presentaticn of fiscal report for the 1% quarter, 2018 Balance
Sheet and budget comparison for FY 2017/2018.

Documents / Attachments:
e YTD Balance Sheet

Item 7C Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Data Reporting
Activities.
i.  First quarter licensing numbers for 2018.

Background Information: Board is currently tracking information for various entities.
Documents / Attachments Included:

e Occupational Boards Reporting
s 1% quarter, 2018 licensing numbers

Item 7D Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Presentation by
Albertson Consulting Company regarding software contract for initiation of online licensing
process.

Background Information: Per legislative requirements, the Board has been ordered to
engage in a process of online licensing. The Board has saved the money necessary to contract
for this services and previously reviewed several vendors for this contract. The previously
identified contractors were ultimately not chosen and today the Board will be considering a new
vendor. A review of other Boards revealed that the majority of Boards are currently completing
renewals through an online process but continue to use paper applications for initial licensing.
The greatest volume our Board faces is with renewals and the proposal from Albertson Consulting
is targeting renewals as the first area of focus. The cost of the initial project will come in uder

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20 2018



the fiscal requirement for a formal RPF process. This contract can be added to in the future to
include initial licensing and other activities that the Board identifies.

Documents / Attachments Included:
» Material from Albertson Consulting

Item 7E Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Recruiting and
Hiring of a new Board Investigator.

Background Information: In 2016, the Board authorized the hiring of an investigator
to assist in managing the backlog of disciplinary cases. Wayne Springmeyer, our current
investigator has tendered his resignation and the Board will now need to consider authorizing the
hiring of a replacement for this position.

Documents / Attachments Included:
¢ OML Waiver for Wayne Springmeyer

Item 7F Action Item: Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Outsourcing of
the payroll function for Board employees.

Background Information: Since the Board’s inception in 1986, the Board has done its
own payroll function. With Moinette LaBrie’s retirement in June, the majority of fiscal duties that
she has managed are being given to Sandy Lowery. The Executive Director is requesting that
the Board consider outsourcing the payroll function to a payroll company.

Documents / Attachments Included:
e OML Waiver for Moinette LaBrie

Item 7G Non-Action Item: Review, Discussion, ASWB 2017 pass / fail rates by
university for all license categories.

Background Information: Every year the ASWB provides two reports to the licensing
Boards, the first is a comparison of Nevada against North American pass / fail rates (reviewed at
a previous meeting) and the second, the pass / fail rates for the two universities offering degrees
in this state.

Documents / Attachments Included:
o Pass / Fail Rates by University for 2017.

Item 7H Non-Action Item: Deputy Executive Director's Report
i. Testimony at Legislative Committee on Healthcare

Background Information: This agenda item serves to update the Board pertaining to
items of interest by the Board’s Deputy Executive Director, which do not require immediate action
from the Board.

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20 2018



Documentation Included:
» Report submitted to the Legislative Committee on Healthcare

Item 71 Non-Action Item: Executive Director's Report
i. Review of the orientation process.
ii.  Attendance at the Contract Manager’s training.
iii.  Other business
Background Information: This agenda item serves to update the Board pertaining to
items of interest by the Board’s Executive Director, which do not require immediate action from
the Board.

Documentation Included:
e None

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting, April 20 2018






STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502
775-688-2555

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING
December 15, 2017

1. The meeting of the Board of Examiners for Social Workers was called to order by Vikki Ericson, Board
President, at 10:13 a.m. The meeting was held at Kietzke Plaza, Mojave Mental Health, 745 W. Moana
Lane, Suite 100, Reno, Nevada 89509. There was a simultaneous videoconference conducted at Mojave
Adult Clinic, 4000 E. Charleston Blvd., Suite B-230, Las Vegas, Nevada.

President Erickson noted that the meeting had been properly posted and that the Board members present
constituted a quorum. Roll call was initiated by President Erickson, with the following individuals present:

Members Present:
Vikki Erickson, LCSW, Board President (Erickson) - Reno
Susan Nielsen, Board Member (Nielsen) - Reno
Monique Harris, Board Member (Harris) — Las Vegas
Stefaine Maplethorpe, LSW, Board Member (Maplethorpe) - Las Vegas

Staff Present
Sandy Lowery, LCSW, LADC, Interim Executive Director (Lowery) — Reno
Kim Frakes, LCSW, Director of Social Work Practice (Frakes) — Reno
Henna Rasul, Senior Deputy Attorney General (Rasul) — Reno

Public Attendees
Jaime Maldonado (Las Vegas)

Board members and Board staff will be identified by the above bolded means throughout the minutes.
2. PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of the Consent Agenda

Lowery drew Board members attention to licensing numbers for October and November presented.

New Licenses Issued: October — 34 (includes 16 Endorsed licenses — 11 LCSW / 5 LSW)
November — 31 (includes 13 Endorsed licenses — 12 LCSW / 1 LSW)

Denied License Applications:  October — 0
November — 1 (individual did not meet qualifications)

Provisional Approvals: Provisional "A": October — 2 / November - 2
Provisional "B": October ~ 0 / November — 0



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017

Page 2 of 10
Provisional *C": October — 2 / November — 2
Renewals: October — 202 / November — 188
Denied Renewals: October — 0 / November - 3 (failed to complete required CEUs and will have
to

restore licenses)

Delinguent Renewals: October - 21 / November — 20

Restored Licenses: October — 1 / November — 1
Internship Applications: October — 6 / November — 5

Total Number of Open Internships: 204

A motion was made by Lowery to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted and Maplethorpe seconded.
This motion was carried without objection.

REGULAR AGENDA

Erickson stated that Item 5 will be discussed next.

4, Disciplinary Matters
A. * (For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Recommendation to Dismiss

Disciplinary Case Numbers: G12-19, G13-08, G14-01, G14-04, G14-20, G15-23, G17-10, G17-13
and G17-22.

Frakes suggested board members take a few minutes to review the disciplinary dismissal table.
Harris asked for clarification on how complaints are handied. Frakes explained the complaint process.
Nielsen made a motion to approve the dismissal of cases G12-19, G13-08, G14-01, G14-04, G14-20,
G15-23, G17-10, G17-13 and G17-22 and Maplethorpe seconded. Motion carried without objection,

B. Review and Discussion, Redacted Disciplinary Report. Lowery summarized the information
provided in the detailed table of complaints received. Dismissal of the nine complaints brings the total of
open cases to 76. The Board had requested that Frakes clear as many of the Level 1 accusations by the
end of 2017 as possible. Lowery pointed out that Frakes sent 10 secondary requests for information
were sent for information required in order to close the cases. Frakes spent a lot of time working on the
requests, as well as preparing the cases for the three complaints that are going to hearing. Lowery stated
that they were unable to clear as many cases as they had hoped and Frakes is continuing to work on the
open cases. Harris asked about the timeframe for people to respond to complaints. Frakes said that 14
days is the minimum allowed by NRS to send certified letters although it seems people are too busy to pick
up certified mail. Frakes has alsc observed, and heard others comment, that there seem to be issues with
the Las Vegas area. Frakes stated that she has been able to reach a lot of people via cell phone, and they
are responding to the notices sent via regular mail. Hopefully there will be some more cases to move along
by February.

Lowery reported that there are three versions of the disciplinary report. The first table is by case order
and case number. The second table is based on accusation ratings. Currently there are 24 Level 1
accusations with five being removed. There are 36 Level 3 accusations with four being removed. There
are 26 Level 3 accusations and three of those are now going to hearing. The third table is sorted to show

2



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 3 of 10

multiple complaints against the same licensee. The blue and gold shaded sections indicate multiple
complaints. Frakes plans to work on those cases next. Harris asked if multiple complaints against the
same licensee are investigated differently from individual complaints. Frakes responded that sometimes
multiple complaints against one licensee can be used as leverage to settle the most serious complaint. The
Board tries to avoid taking complaints to hearing as that is costly and time consuming. Agreeing to
settlement of a case can be as effective, since the Board can take a licensee’s license or other sanctions can
be imposed to protect the public. Harris inquired as to whether there is information she can review on the
complaint process and types of sanctions imposed. Frakes suggested Harris review the information found
on the Board’s website and call her with any questions. Frakes said she could also scan some consent
decrees that are public information and hearings during which licenses were revoked and send them to
Harris. Rasul observed that there is the possibility of settlement for any case and the accused licensee
often agrees to avoid a long and expensive process. Usually, if a case goes to hearing it is because the
Board has reached an impasse or the accused licensee believes they haven't done anything wrong.

Lowery stated that she will contact Harris to go through orientation and at that time she will be able to
answer many of Harris’s questions.

5. Licensure, Application and Internship Issues

A. ¥ (For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Application for licensure by
Jaime Maldonado.

Frakes summarized Jaime Maldonado’s application for licensure and related correspondence. She
suggested board members be allowed to take a few minutes to review the information provided and
Erickson agreed. Frakes stated that she would answer any questions regarding the application process
and suggested that Mr. Maldonado be allowed to address the Board and answer questions. Mr. Maldonado
read his statement to the Board. Erickson inquired as to whether Mr. Maldonado meets the Nevada
requirements for licensure as a licensed clinical social worker. Frakes replied that he does. Erickson
thanked Mr. Maldonado for appearing before the Board. Harris made a motion that Mr. Maldonado’s
application be approved. Maplethorpe seconded. The motion passed without objection. Erickson
congratulated Mr. Maldonado on the approval of his application. Frakes stated that Mr. Maldonado’s
application will be processed within approximately seven to ten days.

6. Deputy Attorney General Report

A. Review and Discussion, Senior Deputy Attorney General Report.

Rasul stated that she doesn't have much teo add, other than she is currently working on a formal
complaint regarding three cases that may or may not go to hearing. Frakes commented that sometimes
when a licensee sees how much work has been put into investigating a complaint, they decide to settle
rather than going to hearing. Frakes left the meeting at about 11:00 a.m.

7. Legislative and Requlatory Issues

A.  *(For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Review of Hearing for the
Adoption of Regulations regarding R110-17 held on 12/15/2017.

Lowery stated that the referenced Regulations were approved at the Board's hearing on 12/15/17 and
are now noted in these Minutes. No additional action is required.

B.  *(For Possible Action) Review, discussion and for Possible Action, Update on regulation change
process and next step(s) to be taken.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 4 of 10

Lowery said this is a duplicate of hearing file, so she won't read it all again. Three quarters of the
steps required for regulation change approval have been taken. The last step is to send materials
regarding the regulation changes to the Legislative Commission and they will vote to accept the regulation
changes. Her goal is to send the documentation to the Legislative Commission by the end of next week.

C. Review and Discussion, Update on Behavioral Commission meeting on November 17, 2017, and
Interim Legislative Session.

Lowery reported that AB 457 required that the Board submit to the Commission on Behavioral Health
the language for regulation changes which we did on October 4, 2017. Per AB 457 they were supposed to
review our regulation changes. She was told by Eddie Abelser at the Division of Behavioral and Public
Health that the Commission wasn't going to review any requlation changes until after the first of the year.
Lowery asked for written confirmation and requested that it be put on the next Commission on Behavioral
Health meeting agenda so that the Board could show that it attempted to comply with AB 457 and the
Commission elected not to hear the regulation.

The agenda is included in the Board members’ packets. The Social Work Board was two items, one
regarding regulations. The other item came out of the Commission’s September meeting. They invited the
Boards to present information to the Commission regarding licensing renewal volumes, denials and appeals,
disciplinary case volume, our perspectives on submitting regulations simultaneously to the LCB and
Commission and our thoughts and processes for managing the stipulations of AB 457. Our lobbyist, Paula
Berkley, and I were to meet with Amy Roukie, the division head but she was out of town. Instead we met
with Mr. Abelser.

Lowery referred to the members’ packets in which the Board’s recommendations regarding the process
of rules and practice are shown in red. The second item provided is a flowchart showing the step-by-step
licensing process. Lastly, the Board gave them the data they asked for, including applications received. In
2015 the Board received 380 applications, in 2016 423, and through the end of October, 2017 481. Over
100 additional applications have been received since October so the total will be more than 481. The
report shows how many were granted, endorsed, denied, or required additional review.

Files require a second review if the applicant has a legal history or sanctions. Out of 481 applications in
2017, 13 were put through an additional review. The majority of those will proceed to licensure. 1t is rare
that they are brought to the Board for approval. First Frakes reviews the legal history and then presents
information to the Board President (Erickson) and Frakes and Erickson will determine whether the
applicant can be licensed. If there is any question, then it will come before the Board.

Harris asked for clarification of the “new” and “renewal” and whether “licensees” and “applicants”
should equal the total shown on the table. Lowery explained the difference and commented that the table
was designed to meet the requirements of the Commission. She stated that to date there are 2,867
licensees and they renew every year. “Applications received” are new applications for licensure. Lowery
said the reason the Commission asked for these figures was so they could estimate how many cases they
will have to review on appeal due to AB457. In the last three years the Board has denied five license
applications out of approximately 1,100 and those would be the only individuals who would potentially
appeal. Lowery explained that if an application is denied it is usually because the appficant doesn’t meet
the licensing requirements. There haven't been any applications denied in the last 10 years due to a legal
history.

The Commission also asked for disciplinary cases filed, closed, and ones that went to settlement or
hearing. We still have an unacceptable number of open cases, which why Frakes is working exclusively on
4



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 5 of 10

disciplinary cases. In 2015 there were 23 cases opened and half have been closed. There are still 20 that
are open. Out of those cases only one has gone to settlement or hearing. This means that the Commission
would have potentially had to review one case over the last three years. Harris asked what the
expectation is for handling cases. Lowery replied that, for the most part, cases should be moved through
within 90 days. Since Frakes shifted her role 89 cases have been cleared. Maplethorpe asked what the
goal is for the near future. Frakes’ goal is to reduce the cases to under 30, and only current cases by June
30, 2018, when she retires. Rasul asked what Lowery meant when she said cases should be cleared
within 90 days. Lowery said that cases should be initiated, notified, received, reviewed with Rasul, and
dismissed if possible. Rasul commented that it cant be predicted which cases will be dismissed.
Something can start out as a low level case and then as investigated can turn into a higher level case.
Lowery replied that the 90 days is just a goal. The Commission was pleased with the Board's
presentation.

Nielsen expressed concern that easier cases are being cleared first, possibly causing more serious
cases to be delayed. Lowery replied that Wayne Springmeyer (Springmeyer) focuses on the level 1
cases, and Frakes is focusing on the level 2 and 3 cases. The case that was sent to Rasul was
complicated and included voluminous paperwork. That type of case takes up a lot of time. Efforts are
being made to clear out the level 1 cases to reduce the total number of open cases because of the
legislature’s concerns. Nielsen commented that it is good that all levels of cases are being pursued.

8. Board Operations
A. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Meeting Minutes
i. * (For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Approval of the October

29, 2017, Board Meeting Minutes;

Lowery asked if a vote could be taken since Nielsen and Harris did not attend the meeting. Rasul
replied that the Board can vote since there is a quorum today. Erickson made a motion to approve the
October 29, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes, Maplethorpe seconded. Nielsen and Harris recused
themselves from the vote since they weren't at the meeting. Motion carried without objection.

Lowery mentioned to Harris the Board minutes are fairly detailed, so she will be able to pick up a lot
of information from reading past minutes.

B.  * (For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, FY2016/2017 Annual Fiscal
Audit

Lowery stated that the Board is required by statute to conduct an external fiscal audit of the Board’s
finances every year. Coison & Associates is the accounting firm the Board has used for several years to
conduct the audit. Lowery said that over the last 10 years she has been associated with the Board, the
audits have all been clean, including this one. Moinette LaBrie (LaBrie) who currently handles the Board’s
finances, has reviewed the audit in detail and is comfortable with the information presented. The auditor’s
comments are on the last page and there were no recommendations made for the year ending June 2016
and they did not find any financial weaknesses of a magnitude to justify inclusion within the audit report.
The auditors also noted that they did not have any difficulties in getting the information they needed.
Maplethorpe made a motion to approve the FY2016/2017 Annual Fiscal Audit, Harris seconded. Motion
was carried without objection.

There was a break in the meeting while technical difficulties with the video equipment were dealt with.
The meeting was re-started using telephone communication with the Las Vegas office.



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 6 of 10

C.  *(For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Data Reporting Activities

Lowery stated that before 2016 the Board did not do a iot of data gathering. Due to the legislature’s
concerns the Board is now required to report on a variety of data.

I.  Report submitted to the Behavioral Commission at November 17, 2017 meeting. The
deleted iterns on this report have been completed.

ii. Pending data to be submitted to the Legislative Counsel (per SB69) and to the Legislative
Committee on Healthcare (per AB457). Lowery helped to develop a table for the four behavioral
boards to use so information can be submitted in a uniform format. A copy of this table is attached
to the Board packets. The Board has been asked to provide all of the items for the last 12 months,
and the endorsement data for the last three years.

iii. Per AB457, the Board must complete and submit an “analysis of the necessity of the costs of
the Board, whether the fees charged by the Board are necessary and sufficient to pay for those
costs, the Board's compliance with applicable law and the need for revision of the regulation of the
Board.

Lowery explained that during the 2015 legislative session, the Board attempted to get an increase
in the ceilings for licensing fees and failed. The legislature has invited the Board to provide
information in support of the need to increase fee ceilings for social work licensees. The fees were
originally determined in 1986. Since 1986 the Board has not increased the ceilings on fees. After
about 30 years, the Board has reached the maximum amount that can be charged to licensees.
There is one last $25.00 increase available for LSWs. The Board may not increase fees
immediately, but it will have the option to do so if necessary with an increase in the fee ceilings.
Lowery is working with LaBrie regarding future costs in order to prepare a report for submission to
the legislature.

D. * (For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Review of pool of applications
submitted for the Executive Director position to determine who the Board would like to bring forward for an
interview. Received Open Meeting Law (OML) waivers for each individual.

Lowery reported that the search for candidates began on October 22, 2017. Over 40 applications
were received through Indeed.com. A number of applications were also received as a result of the
announcement on the Board’s website. Lowery determined there were five potential suitable candidates
and she sent an OML waiver to each via email and certified mail. We received three OML waivers and the
Board will be reviewing their applications. The fourth applicant signed the waiver but didn't have it
witnessed. The applicants under consideration are:

i. Dean Estes
ii. Lindsey Harmon
iit. Deanna Menesses

The Board's task is to decide if they want to invite any of these candidates to be interviewed. Harris
asked about the timeline. Lowery replied that because the new Board members must attend the Boards
and Commissions training in January, there won't be a Board meeting then.

If the Board decides to invite any of the applicants for an interview, this would be scheduled in
February. Individuals from the community would be invited to participate in the interview process. Harris
asked if we are still receiving applications. Lowery said we are, and of them, there are a couple of
applicants who might be possible. She said if none of these applicants appear suitable, the Board might



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 7 of 10

have to use a job recruiter. Rasul stated that the Board cannot invite members of the community to
participate in the interview process. Also, each applicant must be asked the same questions. The Board
will work on a list of questions for the applicants. Lowery described the materials provided to Board
members for each candidate. She mentioned that since Jodi Ussher (Ussher) is on vacation, she provided
the three applicants’ information to her for her review.

Maplethorpe asked Lowery about her process for screening candidates. She replied that she
matched each applicant’s experience to the job duties and requirements set forth in the job announcement,
If a candidate did not possess at |least a few of the requirements, she screened them out.

Lowery expressed reservations regarding Mr. Estes. He was employed by the Nursing Board until last
February and hasn’t been employed since then. She was unable to obtain information from the Nursing
Board regarding his employment. She also reviewed the minutes for the Nursing Board’s last few meetings
and did not find any mention of Mr. Estes resigning from his position as Director of Finance and
Technology. Her supposition is that if he left voluntarily, there would have been an announcement in the
minutes,

Erickson asked if the Board member want to invite any of the candidates for interviews. Nielsen
commented that she was not impressed by any of the candidates. Maplethorpe concurred. Harris did not
have a chance to review Ms. Harmon's information. She agreed with Maplethorpe regarding the other two
candidates. She asked if the matter can be tabled to allow more time for review and to hear Ussher’s
comments. Lowery replied that Ussher thought Mr. Estes’ focus on the Nursing Board was too narrow.
She thought that Ms. Harmon is worth interviewing because she has some Executive Director experience
and alumni relations experience with the university. Ussher and Lowery observed that Ms. Menesses has
experience dealing with boards, which is one thing we haven't seen with other applications. The Texas
Health System, Pharmacists, and Search and Educational Foundation is not exactly board related, but it is
the closest experience we've seen to somebody who has some understanding of how boards and
foundations work.

Board members discussed whether they can interview one or more of the applicants while pursuing
other options. Rasul stated that typically, inviting a candidate to interview is a final step. Erickson
suggested notifying the current applicants that the Board is still decided who they want to interview. In the
meantime, Lowery can continue the search. She asked if the Board wants to engage a recruiter. Harris
asked if it is in the budget. Lowery replied that since an Executive Director won't be hired on January 1%
some of the funds set aside for the salary in January could be used for a recruiter. There is about
$5,000.00 to $6,000.00 available. Lowery does not know how much a recruiter will cost. Harris asked if
the Board members could discuss hiring a recruiter and vote via email since there is no meeting in January.
Lowery said that isn't possible because of the open meeting law. She suggested she perform some
research on recruiters and have Erickson approve that expenditure. Nielsen asked if increasing the salary
for the position would attract better candidates. Lowery replied that could be something to ask a recruiter.
Nielsen commented that she doesn’t think any of the current applicants are strong enough to fulfill the
position effectively. Lowery will contact the three applicants to inform them that the Board will be tabling
the interviews until the February meeting.

Harris asked how many staff are employed by the Board and requested an organizational chart.
Lowery said she will send one. She stated that Frakes and LaBrie are both retiring on June 20, 2018,
The fulitime clerical staff includes Moinette LaBrie, Loni Weaver, and Caroline Rhuys. Lowery and
Springmeyer are part-time. She believes the Board's thought is to retain her services because one person
cannot handle disciplinary, licensing, internships, legislative, and everything else. When Lowery was
retained in November as the internship program coordinator, she took care of the 200+ internships, did all
the reports and documentation, and site reviews allowing Frakes to focus on disciplinary. Lowery believes

7



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 8 of 10

that the Board's plan when a fulltime Executive Director is hired, Lowery will be involved minimaily to do the
internship program and probably to assist the Executive Director. There would be three fulltime employees
and Lowery as a half. Maplethorpe asked if Springmeyer would stay. Lowery replied that once the
cases are down, an investigator might not be necessary. With him there, there would be three and three-
quarter fulltime employees. The Board will need to determine if they will need more than one fulltime
employee to fulfill the Executive Director functions. The Board's current problems were caused by not
enough staffing at the top end. It will be at the Board's discretion whether they want to keep Lowery at all,
for 12 hours per week (which she did for internship coordinator), or for 20 hours per week to do anything the
Executive Director doesn't. One responsibility that will go to Lowery or the Executive Director are the
finances since LaBrie is leaving. Lowery said she has experience managing finances for entities, so her

guess is that she might be taking on that responsibility.

Harris made a motion to approve reviewing applicants for the Executive Director position at the
February Board meeting after more applications have been received, and to retain a recruiter.
Maplethorpe seconded. Motion was carried.

E. * (For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Election of a new
secretary/treasurer for Board. Because of Colleen York's resignation from the Board, a new
secretary/treasurer must be appointed. Lowery explained that the duties are mainly running a meeting if
the president and vice president are absent. Nielsen expressed interest in the position. Maplethorpe
made a motion to elect Nielsen secretary/treasurer, Harris seconded. Nielsen recused herself from the
vote. Motion carried.

F. * (For Possible Action) Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Policy Development.

i.  Policies on Licensing ~ Review the remaining policies that deal with licensing. L-007,
Fingerprint and Background Report Processing; L-008, Examination Approvals; L-009, License
Number Assignments; L-010, Screening Questions; and L-011, Processing License Packets.
Lowery explained the Board has had processes in place for years. None of them have been
written down. Because LaBrie is leaving we are in the process of writing a policy manual.
Comments were made at the last meeting that these policies are cumbersome and wordy.
Lowery’s observation was that this information is for the Board staff, which is why they need so
much detail. They have been in use for many years, and are all carried out pursuant to the NRS
and NAC. Board members took a few minutes to review the policies presented for vote today.
Harris made a motion to approve L-007, Fingerprint and Background Report Processing; L-008,
Examination Approvals; L-009, License Number Assignments; L-010, Screening Questions; and L-
011, Processing License Packets. Maplethorpe seconded. Motion carried.

G. Review, Discussion and for Possible Action, Meeting dates and locations for 2018. Lowery
explained that the March meeting has been scheduled for the second Friday instead of the third because
the Commission on Behavioral Health meets on the third Friday of March. Lowery should be available to
attend the Commission meeting. For the Commission’s November meeting, hopefully a new Executive
Director will be in place and he or she can attend the Board meeting with Lowery going to the Commission
meeting. Lowery asked that Board members reserve time for each meeting date, even though there
might not be a meeting every month.

The Reno Mojave Mental Health office is closing so the Board will probably be meeting at the UNR
Redfield Campus. Nevada System of Higher Education (NSHE) has video conference capability and the
parking is free. All of the 2018 Board meetings have been scheduled at the Las Vegas Mojave office. With
NSHE the meetings can only be scheduled one month in advance. Maplethorpe mentioned that Westcare



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 9 of 10

moved their CIC up north and they have video conferencing ability. Perhaps they could be a backup
location.

H. Review and Discussion, Training for Boards and Commission Members done by the Attorney
General’s office scheduled for Friday, January 19, 2018. Lowery announced that she, Erickson, Ussher,
and Harris will go through training all day on January 19, 2018. Members of other boards have been
invited to attend due to the AB457 mandate since the training is typically presented only twice per year.
The training will be presented in Reno with video conferencing in Las Vegas.

I. Interim Executive Director's Report.

i. Lowery is working to submit final regulation changes in to the Legislative Commission
before the end of the year. The Board has been invited to the Interim Health Committee on January
11, 2018 so they can review the Board’s new regulations. The Board will also be providing new
information to the Committee.

ii. Lowery was scheduled to conduct a LCSW intern supervisor’s training in Las Vegas on
December 8, 2017. Lowery’s flight was cancelled due to a flat tire on the plane so the training also
had to be cancelled. The training has been rescheduled for January 5, 2018.

iii. Lowery has recommenced licensure preparation classes at UNR and UNLV. She will
conduct her second licensure prep class at UNR this evening. The end of February or beginning of
March Lowery will go to Las Vegas for a class at UNLV.

iv. Lowery was invited by the Governor’s Office on Economic Development to attend a
meeting in Las Vegas on December 5, 2017. All of the behavioral boards were invited and the only one
that did not attend was the Drug & Alcohol Board. UNR, UNLV and the community colleges were also
invited. They are looking at how we can increase the number of individuals interested in pursuing
careers in behavioral health, both mental health and addictions. They plan to start with children K
through 12 to look at how to grow people interested in dealing with mental health in Nevada. They
were not only looking at a pipeline for practitioners, but also educators.

v. Between now and February, Lowery will meet with an online licensing software person.
She should have information for the Board's review to move forward with the online renewal and
licensing process. Lowery is working closely with Loretta Ponton, Executive Director for the
Occupational Therapy Board and other boards. She has changed vendors for their online renewal and
licensing process and she likes the new vendor. This vendor came in with a lower rate than the vendor
originally discussed. Lowery is hopeful that she will obtain enough information by the February
meeting for the Board to take a vote and engage in a contract. Harris asked if the Board will have to
go through a procurement process. Lowery replied that we must solicit interested parties and if the
contract is for $25,000.00 or more. Under that amount we wouldn't have to go through the RFP
process which could take six months to a year to complete. The first part of the project is to bring
renewals online and real-time licensure verification. If we can do that for under $25,000.00 then we
can bypass the need to go through the RFP process with the state. The proposed vendor is a national
vendor and they work with a variety of medical boards and social work boards nationally. The estimate
time for completion is six months.

vi. The Board has been invited to meet with the Sunset Commission. We will be under a
high level of scrutiny and need to provide huge amounts of documentation to the Sunset Commission
to justify our existence and verify that what we are doing is right and proper. The mecting could be as

9



Board of Examiners for Social Workers
Board Meeting, December 15, 2017
Page 10 of 10

early as January 22, 2018. The other behavioral boards are also required to mect with the Sunset
Commission. The Board will take some hits with respect to disciplinary matters and the finances are
excellent. More of our policies and procedures will be put together. Lowery contacted the
Commission and requested that the meeting be delayed until February, due to audits and regulation
changes.

PUBLIC COMMENT

9. Public Comment
No public comment was offered at this time.

ADJOURNMENT

Erickson adjourned the Board meeting at 12:31 p.m.

Meeting Minutes Respectfully Submitted,
Sandy Lowery, LCSW, LADC, Interim Executive Director

10






LICENSURE STATISTICS

1st Quarter 2018
[ o January January -
L | New / Restored Denied / Expired / Deceased
| LCSW . 15 [4) 1004
| LCSW Provisional | 1 2] 4
| LISW 1 o 0 18
| LSwW _ 15 [10] 1812
| LSW Provisional | 4 0 8
LASW 0 [1] 78
| TOTAL 35 [17] 2924
[ February _ February Total
- New / Restored Denied / Expired / Deceased
Lcsw 12 [1] 1015
LCSW Provisional 0 [1] 3
LISW 0 0 18
| LSW 8 8] 1812
| LSW Provisional 2 [11 9
LASW 0 0 78
iy TOTAL 22 (1] 2935
i§ % March . March Total
- | New/ Restored Denied / Expired / Deceased
LCSW 14 (3] 1026
| LCSW Provisional | 3 [1] 5
| Lsw ' 0 0 18
| LSW 16 [18] 1810
| LSW Provisional 3 4] 8
LASW 0 [2] 76
- TOTAL 36 [28] 2943
ggﬁ;;ﬁ% New / Restored Expired / Denied / Deceased Total
wesw 4. [8] 1026
| LCSW Provisional | 4 [4] 5
LISW Wi 0 0 18
LSW 39 [36] 1810
EW Provisional 9 [5] 8
| LASW 0 (3] 76
TOTAL 93 [56] 2943

Number of Licenses Issued this Quarter via Endorsement:

LSW-6

Number of Disciplinary Action this Quarter:

LCSW - 18

One




Social Work - New Licenses

2018 g 3 New Licenses E z
39 =
8 T
2 Granted | Endorsed | Denied | <
January 52 28 7 2
February 74 12 10 1
March 72 28 8 4
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTALS 198 68 2 7
Social Work Licensure - Endorsements
# of- Endorsed Licen.sed L(l:f;l:cs:;:l
2018 Licenses Sacial Social
Granted by Worker Worker
Month (LSW) (LCSW)
January 7 1 6
February 10 2 8
March 8 2 6
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTALS 25 5 20




Social Work License Renewals

Eligible Renewals . Renewals
L Renewals nqt Ll Granted
Submitted

January 206 18 1 187
February 204 17 0 187
March 198 14 0 184
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

TOTALS 608 49 1 558

*¥ Denied renewals — Failure to complete required CEUs.







Big Picture Wil SOftWGre Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Prepared for:

The Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

March 7th, 2018

By

Helping govemment
lo do more

Albertson

Consulting

Big Picture Software

Big Picture ™ Software




Big Picture ™ Software

E-Licensing Software Overview

Regulatory & Professional
E-Licensing Software

Introduction
Albertson Consulting Inc., (Big Picture™ Software) believes that the Nevada Board of Examiners for

Social Workers will require e-Licensing database & content management system that not only meets the
current requirements of the board but also has the configurability and flexibility to meet the ever
changing future requirements of the board. This will require a vendor who is mission-aligned,
accountable and reliable and who demonstrates the competency to fully execute the project.

Big Picture ™ Software




Big Picture Uiy Software Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

When it comes to configurability, we are the champions. Other software vendors may claim that they
have the ability to easily configure, add or modify record types or record fields. With other vendors, any
of these modification requests will, in most cases, require that you call their support line and incur some
support costs. With Big Picture™ Software, we enable the customer to easily add record types, modify
fields and create custom templates and forms. Our intuitive user interface gives complete control to our
customers which not only provides cost savings and reduces support calls, but also saves time by
allowing the customer to make modifications at any time.

Not only is deploying and supporting the software easier when you host your site with us; there is also a
substantial cost savings for your beard. No additional equipment or technical resources are necessary.
When Big Picture™ Software hosts your application, we provide easy access for your staff members. Our
web-based application is always accessible via the Internet. Over 99% of our customers host their sites
with us, and we provide the experience, knowledge, security and added peace-of-mind that comes with
a professional hosting service like ours.

Albertson Consulting (Big Picture™ Software) is pleased to present this proposal which will outline our
past experience, expertise and understanding of the needs and rétquirements of the Board.

What We Offer

We are more than just a software licensing company. We pride ourselves on building long-term partner
relationships with our customers — just ask any of them. We believe that every one of our customers is
an asset to our continued growth and the ever evolving strength of our product. Software licensing for
regulatory agencies, such as the Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers that requires a
licensure management database and software solution that has the maturity, sustainability and
configurability to change as the board’s requirements change.

In our proposal, we offer the Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers a technology partner who
will proactively respond to change, deliver on-time within budget and provide a level of continued
customer service that we hope will surpass the board’s expectations. Qur proposal and our licensing
software will meet all of the board’s d requirements.

Please see separate document sent with this proposal Big Picture Software E-Licensing Software
Overview. This document outlines all of the current functionality of our licensing software which
meets all of the requirements of the board set fourth within the solicitation. The document will also
provide on overview of the expanded functionality capabilities that the board may implement at a
later date outside of the original requirements within the solicitation.

Corporate Experience

Albertson Consulting, the parent company of the COTS Big Picture™ Software, was established in 2000.
Since its inception, Albertson Consulting has engaged in the business of software development, support
and hosting. In 2003, we deployed our first Big Picture™ Software solution, and we have been licensing

Big Picture ™ Software
pe. 3




and supporting it for clients across the nation ever since. Customers consistently appreciate our ability
to understand some of the many challenges they face with licensing requirements/regulations and
legislative changes. Our licensure database management software provides a targeted approach and
solution to all of these challenges. We produce excellent deliverables on-time and within budget.

In addition to mission alignment, Albertson Consulting brings a working knowledge of the business
requirements and processes unique to the Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers licensing
needs. Our licensure database management software has been deployed to state regulatory boards,
agencies and departments for over a decade.

Albertson Consulting possesses over sixty years of cumulative experience in software database
architecture, design and development. We specialize in delivering a world-class license management
solution that improves business processes, increases efficiency and enhances overall agency
management.

Our goal is to provide a licensure database software solution that the Nevada Board of Examiners for
Social Workers will continue to use for the next ten years and beyond like our other customers.
Albertson Consulting will provide a world class licensure management database solution at an
affordable price that will exceed the board's requirements. If the Nevada Board of Examiners for Social
Workers selects Albertson Consulting, you will capitalize on our experience, expertise and ability to
successfully execute on our deliverables.

What Makes Us Different

We realize that a handful of other software licensing providers have expressed interest and will fikely

submit competing price quotes to provide a licensure management system. However, we believe that
our proven deployment method offers the most configurable, scalable and timely installation to fulfill
the Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers licensing needs.

f=




Blg Picture Ui Software Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

We believe our proposal is unigue for several reasons:

ACl provides over ten years of proven expertise in software licensing and database solutions
Configurability

Proven methodology of deployment with similar board’s

A deployment team that understands and possesses extensive experience in similar implementations
Track record of on-time within budget deployments

Outstanding customer care team

An unequaled understanding that one software size does not fit all

Innovative team of developers along with a quality management team that continues to exceed client
expectations

True 100% web-based licensure database management software solution that from conception was
designed with the cloud in mind

Software Licensing and Annual Maintenance & Support

Albertson Consulting, Inc. {ACI) proposes to license one copy of the Big Picture™ Software to the board.
ACI retains the rights to the software. The board cannot sell, give, maintain or distribute the software in
any way to any other entity. The board retains ownership of all data related to the project.

ACl retains all ownership rights to the software and grants a non-exclusive, perpetual license for the
board to use the software for its intended purpose as long as the annual support agreement fees are
paid in full. All other ownership rights remain with Albertson Consulting, Inc. including the exclusive
right to make changes to the source code.

From our past experience working with a multitude of government agencies over the past 13 years, we
are offering the board a fixed pricing approach regardless of how many users are on the system or how
much you use system features. Our clients have appreciated this approach to pricing and we feel is the
most flexibility approach when managing an ever changing user base.

Annual License/Supponrt Plan: Includes, software version updates, system maintenance, and support
including up to {2) hours of monthly non-accumulating hours of development, support, assistance or
issue resolution billable annually. Annual License/Support Plan fees apply no matter where the system is
deployed.

Albertson Consulting Inc. prefers to enter into a multi-year contract and recognizes and agrees that all
maintenance, enhancements, and support beyond the Annual License/Support Plan will be billed at
$135.00 per hour commencing upon execution of the contract.

Vendor Software Strategy
Since our software is sold as a web-hosted Software as a Service {SaaS) platform, no software is needed
to be installed on local computers. We handle the seamless implementation along with providing

Big Picture ™ Software
pg. 5




Big Picture ™ Software

remote support for all internal system users who may require assistance. Our software is not open
source it is governed by a strict licensing agreement with our firm. There is only one non-essential area
that utilizes any open source software. It could be eliminated for deployment into the state’s
environment if necessary.

We believe that our system is in compliance with the State’s technology standards. To meet the needs
of this solicitation, additional vendor solutions may be deployed, integrated and or leveraged to meet
the needs set forth herein. Any third-party will not be Open Source Software (0SS), we feel it is critical
that any third-party software provides its own licensing and support agreement.

Our system is 100% cloud-based COTS software solution and offered as a Software as a Service (SaaS)
that is housed within carrier class hosting facility & data center.

Hardware/Software Client Requirements:

Our web-based software is tested and approved on all current internet connected browser/0S
platforms.

Hosted Solution:

We offer the board a hosted turn-key license management system. We currently host and support
applications for roughly 150 customers in 17 states nationwide. Our Tier lll carrier-class facility is
certified SAS 70 and PCI Compliant. Our application sits behind a PCI / DSS -Compliant Web Application
Firewall {WAF) from Breach to protect our clients’ software and data. The systems are checked for
vulnerabilities by Nexpose, a Rapid 7 product. This vulnerability detection system ensures that our
network, operating systems, existing and new software are held to a manageable level of vulnerability
from outside threats.

We will host your solution on our servers or no additional charge. Our annual support/maintenance
plan includes hosting your software application and database in our world class hosting facility. We have
a 99.9% uptime so you can be confident that your application will be online and ready to assist your

Big Picture SofFtware: Hosting Map (high level)

———— . —_—
l Dﬁhbﬂ-j Database
Web Server Wab Sarver [ i B
4 t) (Frremupctica )

i 3 1

g&&m -—-——--—-q-l_“gf Internet ._é

Chrame, 1T, ko, Botan

Big Picture ™ Software




Big Picture ™ Software Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

agency 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, and 365 days a year. Our servers are housed in a Tier Il carrier
class data center, where security is of the utmost importance, authorized-only access to the hardware
and software is required.

Not only is deploying and supporting the software easier when you host your site with us; there is also a
substantial cost saving for your board. No additional equipment or technical resources are necessary. Our
hosted solution provides easy access for your staff and agency members. Our web-based application is
always accessible via the Internet. Over 95% of our customers

Because we have many other customers just like you, we can offer a very quick turnaround on support
and deploying changes to the system. Our cloud-based software as a service offering has been chosen by
many other state entities and successfully managed for years.

Network security and support is critical in managing deployments. Our hosted deployments have had
great success with this in terms of our ability to execute deployments, provide high quality, timely support
coupled with exceptional uptime, consistency, and security. Backups are performed daily for portions of
the system and on a more frequent basis for other portions of the system, first to tape and then to an
external data recovery location. All data and privacy protection are done in accordance with industry
standards.

In terms of our hosting, the application sits behind ¢lustered firewalls, switches and network gear running
in a virtualized environment backed by an enterprise clustered server and NAS. This environment is
currently supporting most of our clients and has been for the last thirteen years with remarkable uptime
and satisfactory response times.

Working with your staff and state IT professionals, we will do our best to deploy the application into a
similar environment.

Data Conversion Service
Big Picture Software has conducted a multitude of data migration for most all of the past
implementations of our licensing software. We have a set methodology. The methodology consists of
the following:
e Analysis of all data to be collected. Both meta-data (ie database, excel spreadsheets, access
database, etc) and files {files in file shares, other ECM products, desktops)
¢ (Create a migration specification document
¢ Analyze and clean legacy data to be imported. This action needs customer support to help clean
the data if necessary.
¢ Conduct a test migration of dataset.
¢ Users review the test set
e Migrate all data

Big Picture ™ Software
pg- 7




=
g
—
h
y,
d

# Reconcile and resolve any issues
e Provide a reconciliation report of results

Data Conversion & Migration

a simplified illustration of steps'in porting data to a new platform

T

| '-?"e,.

J té‘ i 'y : Y
—_ Merge Process Update _
'91 Cormbine sditing Do dupticrds, masiage, & ﬁgﬁ-nmmm o et

Big Picture will be able to import electronic records that are delivered to our staff. Typically these
records are in delimited text files. Often other types of files are delivered to our staff to import into our
central repository. In the case where a customer is not capable of delivering their records, our staff may
be able to pull the records out of the existing internal database system if it has ODBC connectivity or
data dump capabilities that render textual files.

Training

Big Picture will conduct training for all designated staff members who will be using the new
software/database system. Method of training will be conducted either on-site or via webcasts and will
be determined at kick-off meeting. Training will be specific for each job role within your organization.
On-going training of board staff will be conducted as new staff is added.

User Manuals

Instructional manuals for both system and user will be provided for the board and staff for internal
reference and training purposes. The manual will be in an electronic format and may be reproduced by
the board for internal purposes

The expectation is that the majority of training and documentation will be completed prior to
production go-live. After production go-live, there should be a support resource available to answer
questions on the use of the system (or troubleshooting issues) on an as needed basis. Big Picture will
provide training and guidance to designated client staff prior to beginning UAT to teach them how to
test the system. Big Picture will dedicate ample resources to resolving any identified issues quickly.

Big Picture will facilitate a series of web-based software demonstrations for the purpose of introducing
the board’s project team members to the core functionality and features of the Big Picture licensing
software and database. For many of the project team members, this will be their first exposure to the

Big Picture " Softwa




Big Picture m Software Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Big Picture Licensing software. These demonstrations will provide an initial overview of the features and
functions of the new software and will serve as a basis of on-going software training and knowledge
transfer that will increase in frequency and complexity as the project progresses through the
subsequent design, configuration and deployment phases. The web-based software demonstrations will
be facilitated multiple times over on a weekly basis or more if needed to accommedate project team
member schedules.

Project Management Team

Even the best software product and implementation support team alone cannot ensure a successful
project implementation. A proven project management team that focuses on collaboration amaong
team members will help ensure a successful deployment and implementation. Strong project
management leadership combined with proven implementation strategies and a work plan that focuses
on all of the key elements of the software development and deployment lifecycle is a necessity for the
success of a project of this scope.

Big Picture Software focuses on the use of proven industry-standard processes and best practices for
project-level activities. By aligning the pre-defined project plan with management of project scope,
schedule, cost, quality, staffing, communications, risk, integration and deployment, will greatly increase
the success of an on-time deployment of the new system that meets all requirements in the solicitation.
Our close collaboration and interaction with the board ‘s project team and technical support team in
every aspect of the project is absolutely essential to project success. We will leverage our past
experience in implementation and software configuration, data conversion, testing, training to ensure
success of this project.

Big Picture Software’s knowledge and past experience with challenges associated with legacy migrations
will provide guidance and insight as part of the project management process.

In an effort to reduce the risks that are associated with any deployment, our project team takes a
proactive risk management approach which identify risks. Once risks are identified they communicated
and escalated to all project teams for resolution. Our risk management approach is based on our
experience in implementing similar projects of the same size and scope in other states.

Project Approach

We understand the necessity for the board selecting the right vendor to ensure that the project
implementation is a success which is the cornerstone for building a long lasting client/vendor
relationship. The board will experience a new refreshing approach to project management and client
implementation if Big Picture is the selected vendor. Our project team will apply best standards and
practices when implementing our software ensuring a timely and on-budget project. We believe in
building our business one customer at a time, a satisfied customer is a long term customer.

Big Picture ™ Saftware
pg. 9




I % . ] .
Di( l"'f‘.] Software svada Board of Es 5 for Social V S

Project Team

A successful deployment starts with a skilled team of seasoned professionals that understand the
project task and ensure completion on time. We realize that not all implementations will be exactly the
same, and that sometimes delays such as product enhancements and change orders which are outside
of the original scope will arise from time to time.

Our project team will work closely with the board to ensure that all enhancements or scape changes are
clearly communicated and project timelines/milestones are adjusted according. Communication is
crucial to ensure a successful implementation and your dedicated project manager will cultivate a strong
client/vendor relationship.

Technical & Customer Support

Our technical and customer support is offered through our office in Minot, North Dakota. Standard
technical support is available Monday-Friday from 8:00 AM-5:00 PM. Standard support typically
encompasses any type of training, deployment efforts, development, enhancements support, testing,
and project management efforts to access these resources during normal business hours.

A dedicated Project Manager & Customer Service Representative will be assigned to assist with initial
implementation and ongoing support. Desktop support will also be available as a method if required to
resolve technical issues or end user support

Standard response callback time is within 24 hours or one business day. Depending on the type of task
requested for support times to complete will vary depending upon complexity of the problem. The
preferred method of contact would be through our Task Management System. Escalation process will
be discussed and finalized during kick-off meeting.

Typically these requests are confirmed in one business day. Standard support will also be providing
strategic support and any other necessary services. Below would be a typical support level offering.

We will supply the end user and administrative user along with online manuals that can be used to train
future staff. All future training outside of the original scope of work can be directly addressed under the
boord’s maintenance agreement.

Hours of Support

Phone, email, and online support is offered M-F between 8:00 am to 5:00 pm {CST), excluding
recognized holidays. On-site support can be requested and scheduled at customer’s request if
necessary at additional cost. Time and material will be billed to customer,

Board Staff Inquiries

The boord will have access to the project team and key individuals working with the project staff. Both
email and phone communication will be utilized for support issue and problem resolution related to the
project. Urgent items are addressed the same day. Non-urgent items are addressed within 24 hours.

T
Big Picture "' Software

(=3
aa
[




Big Picture Ly SOﬁware Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Response Times

Depending on the type of request typical customer support issues are usually handled within a 24 hour
period upon receiving the request. Emergency requests are handled and prioritized according to the
critical nature of the request.

In-House-Task Management System

The board will utilize our in-house task management system that has been utilized for 15 years. It will
serve as the main project management, enhancement management and support management for the
lifetime of the project. This website primarily will serve as a central repository of all project
communication and document storage. It will also include an outstanding list of tasks and issues that can
be utilized for support purposes.

Board Staff Response Time

As with every deployment and implementation we understand that the

board’s staff may have other priorities that arise during the project

implementation which may cause delays in receiving response or required

information needed for the project team on our side. We will work with the [
board staff to ensure that both the board and our project team have agreed B ‘

upon reasanable response times for requested information etc. 0

Implementation Methodology

The first step in ensuring a successful deployment is following a proven implementation methodology.
We have over 13 years of successful board deployments and will utilize our past implementation
methodology to ensure success of the project. The schedule below lays out a phased implementation
approach and estimated staff effort needed to fulfill the requirements within the solicitation. Big Picture
Software will utilize the following development methodology for implementation and deployment

Defining Trainin o Handover &
Requirements = Closure

¥ {
System Testing |

- System Design & Verification

System
Installation &
Configuration

System
Development

Project Methodology Phases

Big Picture ™ Software
pE. 11




Diagnostic Phase
To gather enough information to define the high-level project charter and make a confident proposal for
the implementation phases.

Deliverables
s High-Level Project Charter
* High-Level Project Plan
e Statement of Work
e Budgetary Estimate Proposal

Analysis Phase
This phase defines the activities required to initiate and effectively plan the entire project.

Deliverables
® Project Charter
e Project Plan
¢ Risk and Issues Register
e Functional Requirements Document

Fit Gap Analysis Spreadsheet

Design Phase
The goal of the Design phase is to define how the business requirements will be implemented.

Deliverables
» Core Team Training
Functional Design Documents for Fits
Functional Design Documents for Gaps
Functional Design Documents for Integration and Interface Requirements
Functional Design Documents for Data Migration Requirements
Technical Design Documents
Solution Design Document

Development Phase
Build and test the system components defined and approved in the design specifications, including

developing the customizations, integrations and interfaces, and data migration processes. The major
deliverables include the complete system configuration, completion and freezing of code for
customizations, integrations and interfaces, and data migration.

Big Picture ™ Software




Big Picture ™ SOftWﬂl’e Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Worke

Deliverables

s Training Guides/Documentation

* Final Business Process Models

e Final System Configuration

s Final Custom Code Development

¢ Solution Testing {Process, Integration, and Data Acceptance} completed
e User Acceptance Test Scripts

¢ Final Production Environment Specification

» Final Integration and Interface Code Development

o Final Data Migration Code Development

Deployment Phase
The Deployment phase is where all the efforts of the project team come together for a successful

transition to the new solution

Deliverables
e End User Training
* User Acceptance Test Results
+ Final Data Migration {excluding Enhancement Projects)
* Final System Readiness & Go-Live Checklist
s Production Environment
e Cut over to Production
Operation Phase
The Operation phase defines the activities required to close the project, provide post-production

support, and transition the solution and knowledge to the customer.

Deliverables
* Project Closure Report
o Final Delivery of all Project Deliverables to the customer
¢ Documented Lessons Learned

Project Approach & Methodology
Big Picture will follow the below project approach as a guide to implement all of the project functionality

contained within the solicitation requirements for the new licensing system. We will follow our proven
project management methodology that has successfully been used in past implementations and enables
Big Picture to effectively and efficiently manage projects.

Analysis & Design
Below is an anticipated timeline and schedule along with progress milestones that will be adjusted

based on a finalized Scope of Work (SOW). Individual task effort and documentation will be recorded in
our task management system.

Big Picture ™ Software
pe. 13




Project Initiation, Analysis Phase

Month 1-3
+ Contract Finalized
¢ Project Initiation
¢ Initiation - “Project Kick-Off”

Project Analysis —Key Team Members

Requirements gathering develop Scope of Wark (SOS)

Develop management plan

Setup system in development environment

Evaluate needs — Record data and begin any enhancements

Import small subset of data for training and demonstration needs

Discuss products and have customer deliver full listing of prices and business rules for payments
Support and train custorner on record types, fields, views and setup customer user interface by
group

Support and train customer on searching, sorting and exporting

Get business rules for applications and renewals documented

Design Phase, Development Phase
Month 4

Data conversion and database design

Data conversion testing

Continue data import and continually demonstrate and ensure proper handling of new data in
system

Demonstrate, test and deploy batch administration with product list and business rules
Get applications documented and deployed

Demonstrate test and deploy online services

Website integration requirements gathering and documentation

Document business requirements for work-flow processing

Support and train customer on tasking, email integration, reminder/tickler system and
document repository

Support and train customer on setup of reports and correspondence

Development Phase, Deployment Phase
Month 4

Continued test and deploy online services

Deploy/configure & demonstrate business requirements for work-flow processing
Support and train customer on tasking, email integration, reminder system and document
repository

Build website integration per requirements

Continue support and train customer on setup of reports and correspondence

Big Picture ™ Software




Big Picture Ui SOftWC"'e Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Demonstrate, test and deploy batch administration with product list and business rules
Demonstrate application process

Configure and build business process per requirements

Forms, fees, official correspondence, licenses & certificates

Design Phase, Development Phase
Month 5

Collect requirements for renewal system

Support and train customer on Records Management system

Support and train customer on additional forms and reports

Support and train customer on setup of security and portal pages

Build website integration per requirements

Demanstrate Email blast toof trzining and deployment

Demonstrate, test and deploy batch administration with product list and business rules
Continue demonstration application process

Configure and build business process per requirements

Forms, fees, official correspondence, licenses & certificates

Support and train customer on setup of reports and correspondence - Finalize
Demonstrate test and deploy application/renewal system - Finalize
Demonstrate test and deploy online services — Finalize

Finalize/migrate system to Live environment

Demonstrate & finalize website

Final customer acceptance testing complete

Operation Phase
Month 6

Final Conversion

Migrate to Production
Training

System Live In Production

Implementation Costs & Terms

Albertson Consulting, Inc. (ACI} proposes to license one copy of the Big Picture™ Software for use by the
Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers. ACl retains the rights to the software. The agency
cannot sell, give, maintain or distribute the software in any way to any other entity. The Nevada Board
of Examiners for Social Workers retains ownership of all data related to the project.

ACI retains all ownership rights to the software and grants a non-exclusive, perpetual license for the
board to use the software for its intended purpose as long as the annual support agreement fees are
paid in full. All other ownership rights remain with Albertson Consulting, inc. including the exclusive
right to make changes to the source code.

Big Picture ™ Software

pE- 15




. s H A s
ig Picture '™ Software Board of E Social Worke

Annual License/Support Plan: Includes, software version updates, system maintenance and support,
assistance or issue resolution biliable annually. Annual License/Support Plan fees apply no matter where
the system is deployed.

Albertson Consulting Inc. prefers to enter into a multi-year contract and recognizes and agrees that all
maintenance, enhancements and support beyond the Annual License/Support Plan and outside the
initial scope of work, will be billed at $135.00 per hour commencing upon execution of the contract.

In Closing

Albertson Consulting is confident that while other respondents may be offering some of the same
licensing components, we are proposing a licensing solution that will meet the Nevada Board of
Examiners for Social Workers current and future needs without additional costs. We are able to do this
because of the architectural foundation of our software that allows our customers to easily make
changes without having to continually pay for support or enhancement services.

If you have any questions regarding the cost proposal, please contact Troy Rauschenberger, Director of
Government Markets, at troy@ebigpicture.com or you can call 701-839-7523 Ext. 114,

Thanks again for allowing Albertson Consulting the opportunity to present our cost proposal. We look
forward to speaking with you.

Letter of References: See Below

Big Picture ' Software




Blg Picture ™ Software Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
1906 E Broadway Ave
Bismarck ND 58501-4700
Telephone (701) 328-9535
Fax (701) 328-9536
STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

State of North Dakota
Doug Burgum, Governor E-mall= Mhardv@btinet.net www.nodakpharmacy.com

Mark J. Hardy, PharmD, R.Ph.
Executive Director
February 3, 2017

Albertson’s Consulting
Big Picture Software
100 Main Street South
Minot ND 58701-3914

RE: Big Picture Software

The North Dakota State Board of Pharmacy has utilized “Big Picture Software” since it was Albertson
Consulting well over a decade ago.

Our data base and online renewal process is reported to be user friendly and efficient The
modifications we have requested have been quickly implemented by the Big Picture team and to our
satisfaction. Their track record of being quality work for us is very strong. When an issue does
arise, they have a very knowledgeable and talented team to deal with them quickly to the best
resolutions.

Over the years, the Board of Pharmacy has used Albertson’s to institute several innovative projects
such as our “Drug Repository” program, the integration of data with the Prescription Drug
Monitoring Program [PDMP], Immunization Authorizations, Naloxone prescribing, among others.
Again, their track record has illustratad to us that their ability to modify products to meet the demand
of their customers.

We have locked at other vendors but have found Albertson's to be a great fit and a cost effective
approach to maintaining our database and website processes. They have great customer service and
a platform which can be modified to the demands of the user.

I would strongly recommend Albertson’s Big Picture Software to any licensing Board and would
be happy to discuss our experiences with anyone that contacts me.

Sincerely,

Mark J. Hardy, PharmD
Executive Director

MJH/eh

Big Picture ™ Software
pg. 17




Big Picture ™ Software

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA Phone: 304-558-.6095
BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE Fax: 304-558-6096
405 Capito} Street, Suite 462
Charlesion. WY 25301

February 3, 2017

Dan Albertson, CEQ
Albertson Consulting, Inc,
21 Main St 8. Suite 201
Minot, ND 58701

The West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine was the very first licensing board in
West Virginia to purchase and implement Big Picture Software in 2013. Since that time
several other licensing boards in West Virginia have purchased the system. That tells the
story of Big Picture’s success.

The system can be used by any licensing board and is flexible enough to meet the
individunl needs of each board. Since our implementation in the spring of 2013, we have
had reductions in paper files and time tracking down information. In using the
Disciplinary Functions of the system we have become much more efficient in processing
complaints and meeting the regulatory timelines

We have received numerous comments from our licensees, attomneys, hospitals, residency
programs, and other constituents with the case of oblaining information from our website
and the timely reporting of any changes made directly within our database onto the
website,

We are still learning ways to utilize the system and lock forward to many more vears of
working with Albertson Consuiting, Inc. in the endeavor of improving quality and
timeliness of data thus increasing our effectiveness to secure the public safety.
Sincerely,

/Q_fa.rua %’6/*// ok

Diana Shepard, CMBE
Executive Director

Big Picture ™ Software




Big Picture iy SOftWCH’e Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners
630 Camp Street, New Orleons, LA 70130
Phone: (504}-568-6820
http://www.lsbme.la.gov

March 10", 2017

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners
630 Camp Street,

New Orleans, LA 70130

{504) 568-6820

To whom it may concern;

| am writing to recommend the eLicensing and development services of Big Picture Software.
We began the process of transitioning cur Renewals, Initial Applications and Investigations and
Probations modules to online and automated elicensing systems approximately 2 years ago
and Big Picture has been with us every step of the way.

Their staff is extremely knowledgeable in this space and has been very flexible throughout this
process, and always does exactly what we ask of them. The support and development teams
waork closely together to provide the tweaks and changes needed that enables our agency to
effectively serve aur approximately 35K licensees and to help us streamline our old paper based
application system into an efficient online process for our 13 categories of licensure.

I'm happy to recommend Big Picture Software. If you have any questions, feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Alan W. Phillips

Information Technology Director

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners
aphillips@isbme.la.gov

504-568-8009

Big Picture ™ Saoftware
pe. 19




Big Picture ™ Software

NORTH DAKOTA s ey
BOARD OF MEDICINE Bonia Siorbakian

Incaming Exscutive Secrn!

Established 1690 i
415 S Broadway Ave, Suito 12 » Bismarck, ND 585014085 Lynetie McDeonaid

Phona (701} 2286804 « Fax (701) 328-86505 Deguty Executive Secretary
www.ndbom.org

March 10, 2017

Albertson’s Consulting

Big Picture Software

100 Main Street South

Minot, ND 58701-3514

RE: Licensing soRware

Greetings:

Following an RFP Issued by the North Dakota Procurement Office for licensing software, Including a new
database, website, online licensing and renewal, and management of investigative and disciplinary functions of the
board, in 2012 we selected Albertsen Consulting over numerous proposals that Included mast natienally
recognized licensing software products.

At the time, we were impressed with the ability of Big Picture to bulld a product that more closely fit our
needs out of the box, and the greater abllity we would have to make changes Internally, without needing
additiona! support or purchased changes. We also appreciated their cost, which was lower than Lhe other firms
we chose to Interview.

We began a process of completely reviewing our business practices in conjunction with our project
manager from Big Picture, and the result was a product that not only met our functional requirements from the
beginning, but improved our practikes and made them conslderably more efficient.

It has almast become expected and acceptable, in some government crcles, for software projects to
come in greatly over-budget and only after long delays. That was not true here,

Since we put the Big Picture product in place, we have expanded It to new llcensing groups and added
ather features, including the integration of a cloud-based product that serves as our method of securely getting
confidential meeting materials to our board, allows members to annotate the documents and obtain further
information from staff. Our meeting preparation is noticeably impraved.

My appreciation of the services and support we receive from 8P has grown over time. It is noteworthy
that although Albertson Consulting has grown in the past five years, we have the same project manager we started
with. | dare say she knows our busivess as well as, and In some cases, better than, staff, This continuity is
invaluable.

r'd be glad to answer any soecific questions prospective users of Big Plcture might have, and give Big
Picture my strongest recommendat on.

Sincerely,
Duane Houdek
Executive Secretary
Mission Statement
The Boanf's misalon 1 to prodect e pUbcs health. safety and weltars 2y neg g tha p of thereby J quatty heaith care for ihe citizons of this state

Big Picture ™ Software

=
i

]
|




Blg Picture ™ Software Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF PRACTICAL NURSE EXAMINERS
13t AIRLINE DRIVE SUITE 301
METAIRIE, LOUISIANA T0001-6266
{504) B38-5791
FAX (504) B38-5279
www.labpne.com

February 10, 2017

Albertson’s Consulting

Big Picture Software

100 Main Street South

Minot, North Dakota 58701-3914

RE: Big Picture Software

The Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners Is in the process of getting "Big Picture Software”
implemented as the primary software for tracking the nurse's licenses, the endorsement process, exam
pracess, and verifications and renewals of Ipn licenses along with the discipline process.

We were running a 20 year old solution that was custom bulld for the agency and have been looking for
a new solution for 3 years. We have talked with many solution providers but have never found one that
campletely understood our processes and needs. Of course, they all sald they could program us a
solution from scratch for a few hundred thousand dolars. But we all know that is just the being of the
monies we would have ta pay out, Other providers had solutions that would kind of work, but we would
have to change our process to fit the solution

Big Picture was the first solution provider that we found that could speak our language of licensing and
had a solution that was flexible enough 1o fit our processes and procedures. They alse quoted us a fair
price and gave us a timeline that would fit our needs.

I have since found other solution providers that could also provide us with this type of solution, but the
costs were more that quoted by Big Picture and the timeline for implementation was much fonger.

We are still in the early stages of implementation, but we know that Big Picture will give us a quality
product.

| would strangly recommend Big Picture Software to any licensing board.

Sincerely,

tloyd Poincot
[T Technical Support Speclalist ||
Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners

Big Picture ™ Software

pE. 21




Big Picture ™ Software Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Proposed Pricing

DESCRIPTION OF COSTS PROPOSED PRICING

{Hosted Solution}

One-Time System Implementation & Standup/Configuration of
Online COTS Licensure System
Includes:

e Setup Renewal Forms for the following {4)
License Types —

1) LSW (Licensed Social Worker)
2) LISW (Licensed Independent Social Worker)

3) LCSW (Licensed Clinical Social Worker)

$24,900

4) LASW (Licensed Associated in Social Work) ~ this is the one
that is retired.

s Integration of boards current online renewal forms
Integration into boards existing website

e Fully Functional Database & Repository

* Online License Verification Integration into boards
existing website

2 Online Discipline Integration (Optional Future

Enhancement)
2 g . . (Optional Future
3 Oniine Applications {(Possible Future Implementation) Enhancement)
4 Payment Gateway Integration (Online Renewals) Included
5 Jurisprudence Exam (Possible Future Implementation) :Ecr)‘%t;zr‘;:::;::;re
Training Costs - Includes System Training, Web-based Training
& and Administrater Training (L)
Conversion of Data from Legacy System
7 (included)

*This price is for Big Picture effort level to load a clean straight
forward data structure that is documented, formatted and ready for

Big Picture ™ Software
pg. 22




Blg Picture ™ SOftWGrE Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

loading. It is required that the board have resources available to
facilitate delivery of data and provide knowledge transfer so board
can provide us support to facilitate Big Picture data loading effort.

{Optional Future

Internal Task Management System Enhancement)

E-Blast Tool (Optional Mass Emailing from Contacts in Database | (Included)

(Optional Future

Interfaces to National Associations or Professional Organizations Enhancement)

{Optional Future

CEU Accreditation Tracking Integration Enhancement)

Board Deliberation Software (Cloud-Docs) (Opticnalfvinge

Enhancement)
Hourly Rate for Support for additional hours of support $135.00 /Hr
TOTAL Vendor Hosted System [mplementation Costs $24,900

(Proposal items 1-12 )

Annual Hosting/Software Licensing/Software Updates

Annual Support & Software LIST PRICE/COST PROPOSED COST
Licensing *Free Hosting (Discounted Offering)

1. Year One — includes up to 2 EJICH]4

non-accumulating monthly
hours of support.

2. Year Two - Includes up to 2 30K
non-accumulating monthly
hours of support.

Big Picture ™ Software

pg. 23




Big Picture ™ Software

Mevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

3. Year Three'- Includes up to * [EJE:D[
2 non-accumulating monthiy

hours of suppaort.

$8,300

4. Year Four - Includes up to 2 EEXRE]
non-accumulating monthly
hours of support.

$8,400

5. Year Five - Includes up to $11,200
non-accumulating monthly 2

hours of support.

$8,500

$54,000

$41,600

Big Picture ™ Software

pg. 24







STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502
775-688-2555

WAIVER OF OPEN MEETING LAW SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

I, WAYNE SPRINGMEYER, BOARD STAFF, being apprised of the requirements
under NRS 241.033 and NRS 241.034 for a public body to notify a person by certified mail
twenty-one (21) working days in advance of, or by personal service five (5) working days in
advance of a meeting in which that public body will consider that person's character,
professional competence, or physical or mental health or take administrative action against
that person, do hereby knowingly and voluntarily waive these requirements for the meeting of
the State of Nevada, Board of Examiners for Social Workers, set for 9:00 a.m. on FRIDAY,
APRIL 20, 2018, at the UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, RENO, SYSTEM COMPUTING
SERVICES (SCS) BUILDING, ROOM 47, RENO, NEVADA 89557 with video-conferencing
to MOJAVE ADULT, CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES, 4000 EAST CHARLESTON BLVD.,
SUITE B-230, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89104, to, “Review, Discuss and for Possible Action,
Recruiting and Hiring a New Board Investigator.” This may entail considering my character,
professional competence, physical or mental health. Furthermore, | have been advised that
general information pertaining to the Board’s discussion of my application and related
information, pursuant to NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090, will be conducted in a public
forum, with information appearing on a public agenda which shall be posted at several

locations throughout the State, including the Board's website, www.socwork.nv.gov. This
public meeting shall include minutes of the entire meeting, including the Board's review,
discussion and possible action(s) taken regarding the agenda item pertaining to my
application. The minutes from this meeting shall also be posted on the Board's website. Any
items used by the Board, including information provided by myself pertaining to my
application shall also become public information, within the limits of the law. A copy of the
referenced NRS (Nevada Revised Statute), has been provided to me.

DATED: /%7 day of April, 2018 By:

WITNESSED BY

Aol 10, g8

Date







STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502
775-688-2555

WAIVER OF OPEN MEETING LAW SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

|, MOINETTE LaBRIE, BOARD STAFF, being apprised of the requirements under
NRS 241.033 and NRS 241.034 for a public body to notify a person by certified mail twenty-
one (21) working days in advance of, or by personal service five (5} working days in advance
of a meeting in which that public body will consider that person's character, professional
competence, or physical or mental health or take administrative action against that person,
do hereby knowingly and voluntarily waive these requirements for the meeting of the State of
Nevada, Board of Examiners for Social Workers, set for 9:00 a.m. on FRIDAY, APRIL 20,
2018, at the UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, RENO, SYSTEM COMPUTING SERVICES (SCS)
BUILDING, ROOM 47, RENO, NEVADA 89557 with video-conferencing to MOJAVE
ADULT, CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES, 4000 EAST CHARLESTON BLVD., SUITE B-
230, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89104, to, “Review, Discuss and for Possible Action, Qutsource
Payroll Service.” This may entail considering my character, professional competence,
physical or mental heaith. Furthermore, | have been advised that general information
pertaining to the Board's discussion of my application and related information, pursuant to
NRS 641B.260 and NAC 641B.090, will be conducted in a public forum, with information
appearing on a public agenda which shall be posted at several locations throughout the
State, including the Board’s website, www.socwork.nv.gov. This public meeting shall include

minutes of the entire meeting, including the Board's review, discussion and possible action(s)
taken regarding the agenda item pertaining to my application. The minutes from this meeting
shall also be posted on the Board's website. Any items used by the Board, including
information provided by myself pertaining to my application shall also become public
information, within the limits of the law. A copy of the referenced NRS (Nevada Revised
Statute), has been provided to me.

DATED: /2"~ day of April, 2018 By: )A_ PRI S
NAME

/(MM

WITNESSED BY

d,\ouﬁ/lo, 2003

Date’







XA SW B

Association of Social Work Boards

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

President
Timothy Martel Brown, MSW, LCSW, ACSA
Texas

Pask President
M. Jenise Comer, LCSW, MSW, ACSW
PissoLri

Secretary
Lisa Crockwell, MSW, RS/
Mewfoundland and Labrador

Treasurer
Mel Harrington, CSW-P|P
South Dakota

Directars at Large
Joyce Belf, MSW, Ph.D., LCSW-C

Maryland

Harold Dean, M5W, LCSW, OSW-C
Arkansas

Florence S. Huffman, J.D.
Kot ky

Kenneth Middlebrooks
MirResnL

Patricia P. O'Reilly, Ph.[.

West Virginia

Robert F. Payne, MSSW, LCSW
Idaho

Beatrice Traub-Werner, MSW, RSw

ontaria

Chief Executive Officer
Mary fo Monahan, MW, LCSW

400 Sauthridge Parkway
Suita H
Culpeper, VA 22701

t / 800.225.6880
f/540.829.0562
info@aswb.org

aswb.org

RECEIVED
APR 2 2013

NV BOARD OF EXAMINERS

March 22, 2018 FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

Vi4 FEDERAL EXPRESS

Sandy Lowery, Executive Director

Nevada State Board of Examiners for Social Workers
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C-121

Reno, NV 89502

Dear Sandy:

Enclosed are copies of the pass/fail rates for graduates of each social
work education program in Nevada for the year 2017. These data are
for candidates for social work licensure taking one of the Association
of Social Work Boards (ASWB) examinations. The results for the
group taking one of the exams for the first time give the most accurate
indication of ability. Results for the total group of candidates taking
the examination are affected by people who have failed before and are
taking the examination again. Once a candidate fails, the chances of
failing again are greater than for candidates taking the exam for the
first time.

Also, please note that inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably
made from pass rate data for groups of fewer than 100 candidates. Data
for groups with small numbers only reflect the ability of those
particular candidates.

Once you receive this information, it will probably be subject to
disclosure under your state’s law regarding freedom to access public
information. Therefore, the schools of social work in Nevada have the
right to request the pass/fail information for their graduates from the
Nevada State Board of Examiners for Social Workers.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Sincerely, g
;e

ssica Johnson
Supervisor of Candidate Services

Enclosures



Association of Social Work Boards
School Pass/Fail Summary

School: University of Nevada - Las Vegas Examination: BACHELORS

The following table presents the numbers of examinations administered to candidates who indicated that they attended the college or
university listed above. Figures indicate the percentage of first-time, repeat, and total examinees who passed the Bachelors
examination during the year(s) 2017. Note that failing examinees may repeat the examination more than once.

First-Time Repent Total

MRl Poss | Fail [Total | Rate J Pass | Fail |Total | Rate | Pass | Fail | Total | Rate |
L 35 | 5 | 40 | 86% | 42 [ 10 [ 52 ]38/% |

The following table provides the North American percentages of passing candidates for first-time, repeat, and total examinees for the
year(s) 2017. These data are provided for comparative purposes only.

North American Pass Rates
Year First-Time Repeat Total

2017

Inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably made Jrom pass rate data for groups of fewer than 100 candidates.

© Copyright 2018, Association of Social Work Boards



Association of Social Work Boards
School Pass/Fail Summary

School: University of Nevada - Reno Examination: BACHELORS

The following table presents the numbers of examinations administered to candidates who indicated that they attended the college or
university listed above. Figures indicate the percentage of first-time, repeat, and total examinees who passed the Bachelors
examination during the year(s) 2017. Note that failing examinees may repeat the examination more than once.

First-Time Repeat Total

MRl Poss | Fail [Total | Rate | Pass | Fail | Total | Rate | Pass | Fail | Total | Rate |
L35 s a0 [aso |8 [ s 113 [62% | 43 | 10 | 53 [81%

The following table provides the North American percentages of passing candidates for first-time, repeat, and total examinees for the
year(s) 2017. These data are provided for comparative purposes only.

North American Pass Rates

Year First-Time Repeat Tatal

2017

Inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably made from pass rate data for groups of fewer than 100 candidates.

© Copyright 2018, Association of Social Work Boards



Association of Social Work Boards
School Pass/Fail Summary

School: University of Nevada - Las Vegas Examination: MASTERS

The following table presents the numbers of examinations administered to candidates who indicated that they attended the college or
university listed above. Figures indicate the percentage of first-time, repeat, and total examinees who passed the Masters examination
during the year(s) 2017. Note that failing examinees may repeat the examination more than once.

First-Time Repeat Total
Ml Pass | Fail [Total | Rate | Pass | Fail |Total | Rate | Pass | Fail |Total | Rate |
2 Lo i 8% | 69 1 16 T 85 [81% |

The following table provides the North American percentages of passing candidates for first-time, repeat, and total examinees for the
year(s) 2017. These data are provided for comparative purposes only.

Noarth American Pass Rates

Year First-Time Repeat Total

2017

Inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably made from pass rate data Jor groups of fewer than 100 candidates.

© Copyright 2018, Association of Social Work Boards



Association of Social Work Boards
School Pass/Fail Summary

School: University of Nevada - Reno Examination: MASTERS

The following table presents the numbers of examinations administered to candidates who indicated that they attended the college or
university listed above. Figures indicate the percentage of first-time, repeat, and total examinees who passed the Masters examination
during the year(s) 2017. Note that failing examinees may repeat the examination more than once.

First-Time Repeat Total
MU Pass | Fail | Total Rate J Pass | Fail | Total { Rate ] Pass | Fail | Total | Rate
2017 36 5 4] 88% 1 2 3 33% 37 7 44 84%

The following table provides the North American percentages of passing candidates for first-time, repeat, and total examinees for the
year(s) 2017. These data ate provided for comparative purposes only.
North American Pass Rates

Year First-Time Repeat Total

2017

Inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably made from pass rate data for groups of fewer than 100 candidates.

© Copyright 2018, Association of Social Work Boards



Association of Social Work Boards
Schoo! Pass/Fail Summary

School: University of Nevada - Reno Examination: CLINICAL

The following table presents the numbers of examinations administered to candidates who indicated that they attended the college or
university listed above. Figures indicate the percentage of first-time, repeat, and total examinees who passed the Clinical examination
during the year(s) 2017. Note that failing examinees may repeat the examination more than once.

First-Time Repeat Total

M Pass | Fail | Total | Rate | Pass | Fail | Total | Rate ) Pass | Fail | Total | Rate |
L4 10 | 14 [700% | 17 ]2 19 [ 89% |

The following table provides the North American percentages of passing candidates for first-time, repeat, and total examinees for the
year(s) 2017. These data are provided for comparative purposes only.

North American Pass Rates
Year First-Time Repeat Total

2017

Inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably made from pass rate data for groups of fewer than 100 candidates.

© Copyright 2018, Association of Social Work Boards



Association of Social Work Boards
School Pass/Fail Summary

School: University of Nevada - Las Vegas Examination: CLINICAL

The following table presents the numbers of examinations administered to candidates who indicated that they attended the college or
university listed above. Figures indicate the percentage of first-time, repeat, and total examinees who passed the Clinical examination
during the year(s) 2017. Note that failing examinees may repeat the examination more than once.

First-Time Repeat Total
MGl Pass | Fail [ Total |Rate | Pass | Fail | Total [Rate | Pass | Fail | Total | Rate |
L 28 [ 4 ] 32 Jass% J o8 [ 3 | 11 [73% |

The following table provides the North American percentages of passing candidates for first-time, repeat, and total examinees for the
year(s) 2017. These data are provided for comparative purposes only.
North American Pass Rates

Year First-Time Repeat Total

2017

Inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably made from pass rate data for groups of fewer than 100 candidates.

© Copyright 2018, Association of Social Work Boards



Association of Social Work Boards
School Pass/Fail Summary

School: University of Nevada - Las Vegas Examination: ADVANCED GENERALIST

The following table presents the numbers of examinations administered to candidates who indicated that they attended the college or
university listed above. Figures indicate the percentage of first-time, repeat, and total examinees who passed the Advanced Generalist
examination during the year(s) 2017. Note that failing examinees may repeat the examination more than once.

First-Time Repeat Total
LN Pass | Fail | Total | Rate Pass | Fail | Total | Rate § Pass | Fail | Total | Rate
2017 0 i I (% 0 0 0 0% 0 1 1 0%

The following table provides the North American percentages of passing candidates for first-time, repeat, and total examinees for the
year(s) 2017. These data are provided for comparative purposes only.

North American Pass Rates
Year First-Time Repeat Total

2017

Inferences and suppositions cannot be reliably made Jfrom pass rate data for groups of fewer than 100 candidates.

© Copyright 2018, Association of Social Work Boards






STATE OF NEVADA

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502
775-688-2555

To: Senator Spearman, Chair
Legislative Committee on Healthcare
From: Sandy Lowey, LCSW, LADC
Interim Executive Director
Date: December 31, 2017
Re: Reporting per AB457

Per AB457, the Board of Examiners for Social Workers (Board) has conducted an analysis of the
following items

e The necessity of the costs of the Board;
Whether the fees charged by the Board are necessary and sufficient to pay those costs;
The need for revision of the regulations of the Board;
Recognition of licenses from jurisdictions outside of this state (endorsement); and
Efforts to comply with the amendatory provisions of the act.

In 2017, the Board processed 3106 applications for initial licensure and renewal. Initial licensure is
granted via examination or endorsement from another jurisdiction. In 2017, the Board endorsed 102
licenses from jurisdictions outside of this state. As the table below shows, the Board has almost doubled
the number of licenses via endorsement issued in the prior two years and the majority of these licensees
are Clinical Social Workers (LCSWs). As of December 31, 2017, Nevada has 2906 licensed social
workers. In addition, there are currently over 200 social workers in post-graduate clinical internships,
which can lead to a LCSW license.

Unfortunately, for every license issued, the state continues to lose social workers and this year saw the
loss of 293 licensed social workers, the highest number in the last nine years. The Board continues to
work with statewide stakeholders in workforce development activities to increase the number of social
workers in our state.

2017 — Applications

Applications for Licensure by examination 423
Applications for Licensure via endorsement 117
Applications for Renewal of Licensure 2566

TOTAL 3106

Endorsed Licenses Granted

2015 53
2016 57
2017 102

1|Page



The Board is a self-funded entity, receiving no money from the state’s General Fund. Our budget is
based on the fees that are collected annually. Fees limits for the Board are set through the legislature in
NRS 641B. The following table shows the when the fee ceilings were set by the legislature, how the fees
were administered through the NACs and the status of the fee ceilings at this time.

Legisiaturs {NRS) P Band (7\:':?::;0" —
1987 | 1993 | 1995 Bf;gf 1998 | 2002 | 2014 2017
LSW/ LASW
Application fee 25.00 40.00 25.00 40.00 At Ceiling
Initial issuance of license 100.00 50.00 60.00 75.00 | 100.00 | AtCeiling
Renewal 150.00 50.00 60.00 75.00 | 100.00
Restoration of revoked license 100.00 150.00 | 100.00 | 150.00 At Ceiling
Endorsement 100.00 100.00 | 100.00 At Ceiling
Initial issuance of provisional license 75.00 50.00 60.00 At Ceiling
Restoration of expired license 200.00 150.00 200.00 | At Ceiling
Restoration of delinquent license 100.00 30.00 40.00 | 100.00 | At Ceiling
LCSW/LISW

Application fee 25.00 25.00 40.00 At Ceiling
Initial issuance of license 100.00 100.00 At Ceiling
Renewal 150.00 100.00 | 12500 | 150.00 At Ceiling
Restoration of revoked license 100.00 150.00 | 700.00 | 150.00 At Ceiling
Endorsement 100.00 100.00 At Ceiling
Initial issuance of provisional license 75.00 75.00 At Ceiling
Restoration of expired license 200.00 150.00 200.00 | At Ceiling
Restoration of delinguent license 100.00 50.00 60.00 75.00 | 100.00 | At Ceiling

As the table shows, the Legislature has granted several new fee categories and one increase in fee
ceilings since the inception of the Board in 1987. In several fee categories, it has taken the Board thirty
years to reach the maximum fees allowed by the Legislature.

Based on a fiscal review, the Board is not asking for a global increase in fee ceilings even though all but
one category is at it's fee maximum. Rather, the Board is requesting consideration of two increases in
the fee ceilings established by the Legislature.

1. The Board would like to increase the application fee from $40.00 to $100.00. The Social Work
Board's application fees are the lowest of all the Occupational Boards. The last increase in the
application fees was instituted in 1998.

2. The Board would like to change the initial licensure fee for the LCSW / LISW so that it matches
the renewal fee. This would make the fee a consistent $150.00 annually. This will correct a
discrepancy that currently exists in the fee structure in which initial license fees dont match
renewal fees for the LCSW/LISW level of licensure.

The fee increases approved in 2014 allowed the Board to begin to set aside money for the legislative
mandate to engage in online processing of applications and renewals. Once sufficient funds were
available, the Board began to search for a vendor that could provide the services needed to move our
existing database into a format that could be managed online, could process renewal applications
electronically and could provide online real-time verification of licensure.

In 2016, the Board identified several vendors and at the February 2017 meeting, the Board reviewed
three vendors and selected one and authorized the process of contracting. The bid provided for the

2|Page




entire project was larger than was allowable without going through the state RFP contracting process.
The contracting process for projects larger than $25,000.00 is cumbersome and lengthy. As the Board
prepared to move into this process, information regarding the vendor chosen came to light and the Board
withdrew the approval. Per AB 457, the Board has fillable forms available for initial licensure on our
website. We are, as yet, unable to provide immediate, automatic feedback whether the applicant has
submitted all required information. The information in applications is manually entered into our existing
database.

We have identified a new vendor and are working with them to provide a bid for services. The Board has
the money set aside to pay for the initial build of the eLicensing database and content management
system. The Board has some concern about the cost of annual maintenance contracting and a portion
of the revenue obtained by increasing the application fee will cover this expense.

If you have any other question, please don't hesitate to contact me.
slowery@besw.nv.gov

3|Page



To: Senator Spearman, Chair
Legislative Committee on Healthcare

From: Sandy Lowery, LCSW, LCADC
Interim Executive Director
Date: March 9, 2018
Re: Supplemental Information for December 31, 2017 Reporting per AB457
Efforts to Comply with AB457

« Board member orientation for new Board members within 60 days and finalizing of
orientation for existing Board members by March 1, 2018.

» Annual performance reviews of Board staff are completed

» Annual report regarding complaint process has been submitted.

Fiscal Information

In the report submitted on December 31, 2017, the Board indicated that a fiscal review had been
completed to support the modest request of an increase in the fee ceilings allowed the Board,
see document dated December 31, 2017. Although details of that fiscal review were not
requested, the Board is providing you with additional information.

In the past, the Board has maintained adequate reserve amounts as suggested by the Legislative
Auditor. The Board had a dramatic increase in expenses in FY2016 and FY2107 related to hiring
a lobbyist, paying out staff who will be retiring, realigning existing positions and hiring additional
FTE to assist in managing the backlog of disciplinary complaints and filling an Interim Executive
Director's position. The Board has just completed the interview process for a new Executive
Director and will be offering a salary that is more in line with other Boards, further increasing our
expenses. These changes have and will drain our reserves. While the Board is able to meet its
existing expenses, the ability to rebuild the suggested reserve amount of six months of expenses
will be difficult.

The Board is requesting two increases, as noted in the December 31, 2017 report, These two
increase will generate approximately $30,000.00 in additional revenue per year. This will allow
us to begin rebuilding our reserves as well as focus on areas that are of importance to the
Legislature. We have attached our current budget and a preliminary projection for FY 2018/2019.

I look forward to answering any questions you may have.



State of Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers

Fund Balance

Licenses and Fees (Renewal)
Application fees

Initial License Fees

Provisional Licenses
Endorsement (Transfer) Fees
Miscellaneous Revenue —Other

Disciplinary Costs Reimbursed
Renewal Penalties

Interest Income
Total Income
Sub-Account Total

Salaries

Employers insurance(EICN)
Employees Retirement{PERS)
Emiloyees Health Ins{(PEBP)
Unemployment Tax{(NUC)
Employer Paid Medicare

Sub Account Total

Regis Insurance

In State Travel

Operating Supplies

Printing and Copying

Liabilitity Insurance

Contractual Services Lobbyist

Contractual Services — Audit

Contractual Services — Legal
Legal-Disciplinary (Court Reporters)

B & G Assessments

Nonstate Building (Rent}

Host Fund

Postage

Telephone

Dues (ASWB)

Computer Hardware & Support

Computer Internet

Sub Account Total
Total Expenses

Reserves

Fund Balances:
Checking Accounts
Savings Accounts

Prepared by Sandra Lowery, Interim Execulive Director

Budget 2017/18

194,976.00

288,430.00
19,820.00
48,250.00

3,390.00
8,300.00
8,010.00
4,600.00
7,040.00

10.00

387,850.00

582,826.00

312,822.00
3,972.00
35,444.00
44,580.00
1,836.00
4,063.00

402,717.00

2,762.00
4,423.00
4,606.00
4,228.00
1,152.00
2,500.00
4,500.00
40,000.00
730.00
650.00
19,913.00
800.00
7,649.00
1,437.00
1,000.00
70,000.00
2,708.00

169,058.00

571,775.00

11.051.00

©H

11,051.00

Projected
Budget 2018/19

$ 11,051.00

302,850.00
20,000.00
50,000.00
3,500.00
8,500.00
8,000.00
4,500.00
7,040.00
10.00
$ 404,400.00

$ 415,451.00

$ 259,642.00

3,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
1,200.00
40,000.00
5,000.00
30,000.00
750.00
650.00
19,913.00
800.00
8,000.00
1,600.00
1,000.00
25,000.00
2,708.00

$ 154,521.00
$ 414,163.00

3 1,288.00







Items  10and 11 AT
Item 10 Non-Action Item: Public Comment
Background Information: Pursuant to NRS 241.020(2a.3), the notice of meeting

must include: A period devoted to comment by the general public, if any, and discussion of
those comments. No action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the
agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon
which action may be taken. Public comments are to be limited to three (3) minutes.

Item 11 Action Item: *ADJOURNMENT

BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS
Board Meeting April 20, 2018



